
 

 
 

 

Oregon 
Investment 
Council 

March 11, 2020 

John Russell 
Chair 
 
John Skjervem 
Chief Investment Officer 
 
Tobias Read 
State Treasurer 

 
 



John Russell Rex Kim Patricia Moss Cara M. Samples Tobias Read Kevin Olineck 
Chair Vice Chair Member Member State Treasurer PERS Director 

OREGON INVESTMENT COUNCIL 
 

 
Agenda 

 
March 11, 2020 

9:00 AM 
 

Oregon State Treasury 
Investment Division 

16290 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road 
Tigard, OR 97224 

 
 
Time A. Action Items Presenter Tab 
 
9:00-9:05 1. Review & Approval of Minutes John Russell 1 
  January 30, 2020 OIC Chair 
 
 
9:05-9:15 2. Committee Reports and Opening Remarks John Skjervem 2 
    Chief Investment Officer 
 
 
9:15-10:00 3. Stonepeak Infrastructure Partners IV, L.P. Ben Mahon 3 
  OPERF Alternatives Portfolio Senior Investment Officer, Alternatives 
    Michael Dorrell 

 CEO & Co-Founder, Stonepeak Infrastructure Partners 
    Luke Taylor 
    Senior Managing Director, Stonepeak Infrastructure Partners 
    Tom Martin 
    Managing Director, TorreyCove Capital Partners 
 
 
10:00-10:30 4. Common School Fund Annual Review Michael Viteri 4 
  Common School Fund Senior Investment Officer, Public Equity 
    Bill Ryan 
    Deputy Director, Operations, Oregon Department of State Lands 
 
 
10:30-10:45 -------------------- BREAK -------------------- 
 
 
10:45-11:00 5. Policy Updates Jennifer J. Peet 5 
  OIC and OPERF Corporate Governance Director 
 

  



John Russell Rex Kim Patricia Moss Cara M. Samples Tobias Read Kevin Olineck 
Chair Vice Chair Member Member State Treasurer PERS Director 

 OIC Meeting Agenda 
 March 11, 2020 
 Page 2 
  
  

B. Information Items 
 
 
11:00-11:50 6. Real Estate Portfolio Review Tony Breault 6 
  OPERF Senior Investment Officer, Real Estate 
   Christy Fields 
   Managing Principal, Meketa Investment Group 
   Tony Charles 
   Managing Director, Real Assets, Morgan Stanley 
 
 
11:50-12:15 7. Q4 2019 Performance & Risk Report Karl Cheng 7 
   OPERF Senior Investment Officer, Portfolio Risk & Research 
    Janet Becker-Wold 
    Senior Vice President, Callan LLC 
 
 
12:15-12:20 8. Asset Allocation & NAV Updates John Skjervem 8 
  a. Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund 
  b. SAIF Corporation 
  c. Common School Fund 
  d. Southern Oregon University Endowment Fund 
 
 
 9. Calendar — Future Agenda Items John Skjervem 9 
 
 
12:25 10. Open Discussion OIC Members 
    Staff 
    Consultants 
 
 
 C. Public Comment 
 



 

 

 

 

TAB 1 – REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

January 30, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 



Oregon Investment Council 

State of Oregon 
Office of the State Treasurer 

16290 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road 
Tigard, Oregon 97224 

OREGON INVESTMENT COUNCIL 
January 30, 2020 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Rukaiyah Adams, John Russell, Tobias Read, Rex Kim, Patricia Moss, and Kevin 
Olineck 

Staff Present: John Skjervem, Michael Kaplan, Deena Bothello, David Randall, John Hershey, 
Karl Cheng, May Fanning, Jen Peet, Roy Jackson, Andy Coutu, Tyler Bernstein, 
Wil Hiles, Geoff Nolan, Jen Plett, Ben Mahon, Faith Sedberry, Tony Breault, Kristi 
Jenkins, Ahman Dirks, Jo Recht, Michael Langdon, Lisa Pettinati, Mark Selfridge, 
Joe Hutchinson, Sam Spencer, Amanda Kingsbury, Michael Mueller, Monique 
Sadegh, Aliese Jacobsen, Angela Schaffers, Ian Huculak, Dana Millican, Eric 
Messer, Michael Viteri, Robin Kaukonen, Mohammed Quraishi, Anna Totdahl, 
Jeremy Knowles, Will Hampson, Tiffany ZhuGe, Dmitri Palmateer, Amy Wojcicki, 
Rachel Wray, Krystal Korthals, Sommer May, Andrey Voloshinov, Caitlyn Wang, 
and Scott Robertson 

Consultants Present: David Fann and Tom Martin, (TorreyCove); Allan Emkin and David Glickman 
(Meketa Investment Group, Inc.); Janet Becker-Wold and Kevin Machiz (Callan 
LLC) 

Legal Counsel Present: Steven Marlowe, Department of Justice 

The January 30th, 2020 OIC meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by Rukaiyah Adams, OIC Chair. 

I. 9:00 am Review and Approval of Minutes
MOTION: Chair Adams asked for approval of the December 11, 2019 OIC regular meeting minutes.  Mr. 
Russell moved approval at 9:00 am, and Mr. Kim seconded the motion which then passed by a 5/0 vote.

II. 9:00 am Proposed 2021 OIC Meeting Dates
John Skjervem, Chief Investment Officer, requested Council approval for a proposed list of 2021 OIC meeting 
dates.
MOTION: Treasurer Read moved approval at 9:01 am, and Mr. Kim seconded the motion which then passed 
by a 5/0 vote.



 
 

OREGON INVESTMENT COUNCIL 
January 30, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 

 

 
Oregon Investment Council 

 2 

III. 9:01 am Committee Reports and CIO Remarks 
Committee Reports: Mr. Skjervem, gave an update on the following committee actions taken since the 
December 11, 2019 OIC meeting: 
 
Private Equity Committee 
December 11, 2019 Clearlake Capital Partners VI, L.P. $200M 
 

 
Alternatives Portfolio Committee 
December 18, 2019 Bridgewater Optimal Portfolio Top-Off $250M 

 GMO Systematic Global Macro Fund Top-off $250M 
 
Real Estate Committee 
None 
 
Opportunity Portfolio Committee 
None 

 
Mr. Skjervem then provided opening remarks which included context for the Private Equity Annual Plan and 
Portfolio Update, and staff’s Risk Parity manager recommendations.  Mr. Skjervem then introduced new OST 
staff members, Claire Illo, Investment Analyst, Public Equity and Monique Sadegh, Investment Analyst, 
Operations.  He also announced Aliese Jacobsen’s promotion from Investment Analyst 1, Operations to 
Investment Analyst 2, Operations, and the departure of Garrett Cudahey, Investment Officer, Fixed Income, 
Ricardo Lopez, Investment Analyst, Real Estate, Tom Lofton, Investment Officer, Fixed Income and Kristel 
Flores, Executive Support Specialist. 

 
IV. 9:12 am Risk Parity Manager Recommendation – OPERF Risk Parity Portfolio 

Karl Cheng, Senior Investment Officer, Portfolio Risk & Research, Janet Becker-Wold, Senior Vice President, 
Callan LLC and Kevin Machiz, Vice President, Capital Markets Research Group, Callan LLC recommended 
approval of a $650 million investment to Bridgewater Associates, LP All Weather Portfolio. 
 
At current OPERF NAV, the target allocation to the Risk Parity portfolio translates to $2.0 billion.  At its 
December 2019 meeting, the OIC approved investments in two other risk parity strategies.  If Bridgewater All 
Weather is approved, this additional $650 million commitment, combined with the prior two risk parity 
strategies, would collectively bring OPERF’s Risk Parity Portfolio up to its target allocation. 

With approximately $168 billion in assets under management (AUM) as of December 31, 2019, Bridgewater 
Associates, LP was established by Ray Dalio in 1975, and has grown to become the largest hedge fund 
manager in the world.  Three co-CIOs (Mr. Dalio, alongside Bob Prince and Greg Jensen) oversee the Firm’s 
investment management process, and monitor the performance of all its portfolios and investment systems.  
Bridgewater functions under a one-team approach, with all products designed and managed by the same 
investment group.  The Firm’s “Investment Engine,” consisting of research, account management, and trading 
functions, marshals the investment process from generating views to constructing portfolios to executing 
trades.  A key aspect of the process is systemization, with all elements explicitly codified in order to preserve 
and compound insights and learnings. 

 
Mr. Cheng then introduced James L. Haskel, Senior Portfolio Strategist, Bridgewater Associates, LP and Joel 
Whidden, Global Head of Sales, Bridgewater Associate, LP, who provided a brief overview of the firm and 
discussed specific elements of Bridgewater’s All Weather risk parity strategy. 



 
 

OREGON INVESTMENT COUNCIL 
January 30, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 

 

 
Oregon Investment Council 

 3 

MOTION: Treasurer Read moved approval at 9:56 am for a $650 million commitment to the Bridgewater 
Associates, LP All Weather Portfolio.  Mr. Kim seconded the motion which then passed by a 5/0 vote. 
 

V. 9:56 am Opportunity Portfolio Policy Update – OPERF 
Mike Mueller, Investment Officer, Alternatives, sought Oregon Investment Council approval for revisions and 
updates to Policy INV 703: OPERF Opportunity Portfolio Standards and Procedures. 

During the annual review of the OPERF Opportunity Portfolio on October 31, 2019, Staff suggested, and the 
OIC requested, a proposed policy change that would allow for an increase in OPERF’s total exposure to the 
Opportunity Portfolio during distressed market conditions and/or a discreet market dislocation event.  The 
proposed policy change would allow Staff to flex the capacity of the Opportunity Portfolio to five percent, once 
a market dislocation (as defined) was triggered.  Using the same example of a 10% decline in OPERF, ceteris 
paribus, up to $1.7 billion could be invested before the Opportunity Portfolio would breach a five percent total 
fund value. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Moss moved approval at 10:11 am of moving the allocation of the Opportunity Portfolio from 
0% to 5% with notice that an exposure over 3% will trigger required reporting to the Council.  Treasurer Read 
seconded the motion which then passed by a 5/0 vote. 
 
10:11 am Policy Updates – OIC and OPERF 
Chair Adams noted that this particular agenda item would be moved to a subsequent OIC meeting for 
discussion and approval. 
 

10:11 am Special Officer Election 
Treasurer Read spoke on behalf of the Council and Staff to express appreciation for Chair Adams several years 
of dedicated OIC service and recognized the hard work and many keen insights she contributed during her 
Council tenure.  Vice Chair Russell gave commending remarks by describing Ms. Adams as a star not only in 
her role as OIC Chair but also in her many other service roles within Oregon and the greater Portland 
community.  “Her stardom carries down to all of us here,” he added.  Member Kim then stated that Ms. 
Adams will forever be his favorite OIC Chair. 
 
Chair Adams began by acknowledging the major changes that had occurred since Mr. Skjervem joined OST, a 
time period that closely overlapped with her own Council tenure.  She specifically cited the investment 
program’s improvements in terms of AUM growth, execution sophistication and cost effectiveness, but also 
noted important progress in terms of staff quality, diversity and commitment.  She went on to thank the PERS 
board and DOJ for their respective support, and expressed confidence that investment staff and her Council 
peers would continue to advance the state’s investment brand for the benefit of all Oregonians in general and 
the program’s many thousand beneficiaries in particular. 
 
Ms. Adams then ask for a motion to nominate a new Chair to assume Council leadership responsibilities. 
 
MOTION: At 10:21 am, Treasurer Read nominated Member Russell as Chair and Member Kim as Vice Chair, 
and mentioned that all current committee assignments would be reviewed and revised if necessary.  Chair 
Adams seconded the motion which then passed by a 4/0 vote. 
 
Ms. Adams left the meeting at 10:21 am.  



 
 

OREGON INVESTMENT COUNCIL 
January 30, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 

 

 
Oregon Investment Council 

 4 

VI. 10:35 am Annual Placement Agent Report 
John Hershey, Director of Alternatives Investments, provided the Council with the Annual Placement Agent 
Disclosure report.  This report was made in accordance with Policy COM 201: Conflict of Interest and Code of 
Conduct which states that OST shall disclose, in all investment recommendations to the Oregon Investment 
Council, any Placement Agent used by an investment firm that has had any contact with one or more 
members of Treasury’s investment staff.  Consistent with that policy, Mr. Hershey provided the Council with a 
summary of all placement agent contact that occurred in calendar year 2019, a summary that will also be 
made available to the public on the Treasury website. 
 

VII. 10:35 am Private Equity Annual Review and 2020 Plan – OPERF Private Equity Portfolio 
Michael Langdon, Senior Investment Officer, Private Equity, Ahman Dirks, Investment Officer, Private 
Equity, Tiffany ZhuGe, Investment Officer, Private Equity, Eric Messer, Investment Officer, Private Equity 
along with Tom Martin, Managing Director, TorreyCove Capital Partners, presented the Annual Private 
Equity Review and 2020 Plan.  This presentation included a review of OPERF private equity activity in 2019, 
updated portfolio performance and a summary of staff’s 2020 private equity pacing goals. 
 

VIII. 11:30 am Annual PUF Update – Public Universities Fund 
Responding to a request previously made by Chair Adams, Geoff Nolan, Senior Investment Officer, Fixed 
Income, provided an update on the Public University Fund. 
 

IX. 11:32 am IAP Update – OPERF 
Jennifer Peet, Corporate Governance Director and Christopher Nikolich, Head of Glide Path Strategies (U.S.) 
for AllianceBernstein provided the Council with the annual update on the Individual Account Program, which 
included a status update, investment performance summary and glide path review. 

 
X. 12:02 pm Asset Allocation & NAV Updates 

Mr. Skjervem reviewed asset allocations and NAVs across OST-managed accounts for periods ended 
December 31, 2019. 
 

XI. 12:02 pm Calendar – Future Agenda Items 
A calendar listing of future OIC meetings and scheduled agenda topics was included in the Council’s meeting 
material. 
 

XII. 12:03 pm Open Discussion 
Member Olineck mentioned that during the upcoming 1.31.2020 PERS Board meeting, one of the agenda items 
would be a preliminary PERS funding status estimate, and in connection therewith, he acknowledged the efforts 
of investment staff for contributing to the strong returns OPERF realized in 2019.  He also mentioned that the 
system’s unfunded actuarial liability had dropped by approximately $3 billion to $24.1 billion, resulting in a 
commensurate improvement from 69% to 73% in the system’s funded status.  When considering side accounts, 
Member Olineck said the system’s funded status improved to 79%.  He concluded his remarks by thanking, on 
behalf of the PERS Board, his Council peers and investment staff for their combined efforts. 
 
12:03 pm Public Comments 
None 

 
Mr. Russell adjourned the meeting at 12:03 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
May Fanning 
Executive Support Specialist 



 

 

 

 

TAB 2 – Committee Reports and Opening Remarks  

 



Opening Remarks
John D. Skjervem, Chief Investment Officer

Oregon Investment CouncilMarch 11, 2019



2019 & Cumulative OPERF Investment Performance

• Yin and Yang

• Additional details from Karl and Janet

Alternatives Portfolio

• Stonepeak Re-up

CSF Annual Review

• Update on fund’s asset allocation & investment performance

Policy Updates

• Divestment and RCP

Real Estate Annual Review

• Take a bow, Captain



OPERF Investment Performance
(as of December 31, 2018)

3

Annualized Return 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 7-Year 10-Year
Russell 3000 -5.24% 8.97% 7.91% 12.46% 13.18%
S&P 500 -4.38% 9.26% 8.49% 12.70% 13.12%
Russell 2000 -11.01% 7.36% 4.41% 10.44% 11.97%
MSCI ACWI ex-US IMI -14.76% 4.39% 0.84% 5.07% 6.97%
MSCI Emerging Markets -14.58% 9.25% 1.65% 3.23% 8.02%
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 0.01% 2.06% 2.52% 2.10% 3.48%

Fund Performance (Net of Fees) 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 7-Year 10-Year
OPERF (Ranking1) 0.48% (9) 7.49% (9) 6.33% (5) 8.72% (1) 9.46% (1)

Domestic Equity -7.87% 8.38% 6.75% 11.80% 13.10%
International Equity -14.88% 5.09% 1.89% 6.45% 8.00%
Fixed Income 0.25% 2.34% 2.21% 3.16% 6.28%
Private Equity 18.15% 13.78% 12.87% 13.56% 11.66%
Real Estate 8.03% 8.65% 9.98% 10.90% 7.70%

1 Relative to Wilshire Trust Universe Comparison Service (TUCS) Public Funds > $10 Billion peer group. Rankings based on 
estimated gross returns for Fund and peer group.



OPERF Investment Performance
(as of December 31, 2019)

1 Relative to Wilshire Trust Universe Comparison Service (TUCS) Public Funds > $10 Billion peer group. Percentile rankings 
based on estimated gross returns for Fund and peer group.

4

Annualized Return 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 7-Year 10-Year 20-Year

Russell 3000 31.02% 14.57% 11.24% 14.38% 13.42% 6.39%

S&P 500 31.49% 15.27% 11.70% 14.73% 13.56% 6.06%

Russell 2000 25.52% 8.59% 8.23% 11.65% 11.83% 7.59%

MSCI ACWI ex-US IMI 21.63% 9.84% 5.71% 5.65% 5.21% 3.96%

MSCI Emerging Markets 18.42% 11.57% 5.61% 3.26% 3.68% 6.82%

Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 8.72% 4.03% 3.05% 2.72% 3.75% 5.03%

Fund Performance 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 7-Year 10-Year 20-Year

OPERF (Ranking1) 13.56% (99) 9.60% (34) 7.54% (12) 8.62% (21) 8.91% (9) 6.70% (1)

Domestic Equity 28.99% 12.67% 10.23% 13.46% 12.77% 6.42%

International Equity 22.61% 10.81% 6.75% 6.92% 6.49% 5.03%

Fixed Income 8.84% 4.21% 3.24% 2.96% 4.75% 5.86%

Private Equity 11.10% 15.48% 11.92% 13.08% 13.34% 11.45%

Real Estate 7.25% 8.44% 8.61% 9.99% 9.53% 10.22%



OPERF Performance Impact in $$$s
(as of December 31, 2019)

Notes: 
OPERF vs Median reflects gross performance compared to TUCS Universe Median > $10 Billion. OPERF vs Balanced Portfolios reflects net performance. 
The 60/40 Balanced Portfolio consists of 60% MSCI IMA, 40% Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate.
The 70/30 Balanced Portfolio consists of 70% MSCI IMA, 30% Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate.

5

 $(10,000,000,000)

 $(5,000,000,000)

 $-

 $5,000,000,000

 $10,000,000,000

 $15,000,000,000

1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 7-Year 10-Year 20-Year

Estimated Contribution to Total Return 

Dollar Impact vs Median Dollar Impact vs 60/40 Balanced Index Dollar Impact vs 70/30 Balanced Index



IAP Target Date Funds
Performance Summary as of 12/31/2019

2019 IAP TDF PERFORMANCE
Fund 3 Month 1 Year Since Inception
TDF RETIREMENT FUND 1.97 9.84 5.00
TDF 2020 2.03 10.49 5.21
TDF 2025 3.32 13.58 6.20
TDF 2030 3.91 14.74 6.68
TDF 2035 3.77 14.19 6.74
TDF 2040 3.47 14.01 6.56
TDF 2045 4.84 16.75 6.95
TDF 2050 4.84 16.78 6.96
TDF 2055 4.83 16.90 7.03
TDF 2060 4.83 16.93 7.07

Source: State Street.

6



Tobias Read
Oregon State Treasurer

oregon.gov/treasury350 Winter St NE, Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301-3896



 

 

 

 

TAB 3 – Stonepeak Infrastructure Partners IV, L.P.  

OPERF Alternatives Portfolio 

 



1 
 

Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund IV LP 
  

 
Purpose 
Staff and TorreyCove recommend a $500 million commitment to Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund IV LP 
(“Stonepeak IV” or the “Fund”) for the OPERF Alternatives Portfolio, subject to the satisfactory negotiation of 
terms and conditions with Staff working in concert with legal counsel.  This proposed commitment represents 
the continuation of a relationship on behalf of the OPERF Alternatives Portfolio. 
 
Background 
Stonepeak Infrastructure Partners (“Stonepeak” or the “Firm”) is an independently-owned investment fund 
manager focused on investing in infrastructure assets in the transportation/logistics, power/utilities, 
midstream, communications, and water sectors.  Stonepeak was founded in 2011 by Michael Dorrell and Trent 
Vichie, formerly of Blackstone and Macquarie.  Stonepeak currently manages $18 billion of capital across its 
platforms. 
 
Oregon's relationship with Stonepeak dates back to 2012 and consists of three mandates: 

• Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund LP – $100 million committed in 2012; 
• Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund II LP – $400 million committed in 2015; and 
• Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund III LP – $400 million committed in 2017. 

 
Stonepeak is seeking $10 billion in aggregate capital commitments for the Fund, and plans to hold a first close 
on or about April 30, 2020.  Well above the Alternatives Portfolio's target return, the Firm’s return targets for 
the Fund are a gross internal rate of return of 15% and a net internal rate of return of 12%. 
 
Discussion/Investment Considerations 
With this Fund, Stonepeak will continue its focus on investing in infrastructure assets, primarily in the 
transportation/logistics, power/utilities, midstream, communications, and water sectors in the United States 
and Canada.  The Firm expects to make individual equity investments of $250 million or greater, and generally 
aims to secure a controlling stake in its portfolio companies.  An important feature of the Firm’s Stonepeak IV 
strategy is its countercyclical and opportunistic approach to target markets with an overriding focus on “off-
the-run” and exclusive deal sourcing opportunities.  Seeking to create additional value through its active 
management strategy, Stonepeak will work with its operating partners to intensively manage Fund portfolio 
companies and identify both operational improvements and growth opportunities. 
 
Attributes: 
• Experienced team.  Stonepeak’s co-founders, Michael Dorrell and Trent Vichie, have invested in 

infrastructure for more than 20 years.  With prior experience at Macquarie and Blackstone, the 
Stonepeak team has built one of the deepest track records in North American infrastructure investing.  
In total, Stonepeak’s investment team consists of 45 members with 20 additional non-employee 
operating partners, senior advisors and industrial specialists providing operational and management 
oversight as well as due diligence support.  This breadth of experience provides Stonepeak with the 
capabilities to evaluate a wide set of opportunities on behalf of the Fund. 

• Market opportunity.  North American infrastructure represents a compelling investment opportunity 
given the substantial gap between investment demand and capital supply.  In particular, U.S. 
infrastructure is aging and is in critical need of upgrade and replacement.  As a result, the infrastructure 
investment sector is experiencing substantial growth due to the scale of investments required to 
modernize existing, and develop new, infrastructure.  At the same time, traditional suppliers of 
infrastructure capital, such as governments and utilities, continue to face capital constraints. 



2 
 

• Independent and focused platform.  In addition to being employee owned and controlled, Stonepeak also 
has a single sector focus.  As such, conflicts typically associated with sponsored entities or competing 
products do not exist.  Additionally, Stonepeak employees will be committing a minimum of 1.5% of the 
aggregate capital commitments (or $150 million assuming the Firm reaches its target fund size), thereby 
providing significant “skin in the game.” 

• Focus on downside protection.  Stonepeak believes that infrastructure investments should contribute 
defensive real-returns to an investor’s portfolio.  The Firm’s investment strategy focuses on investing in 
high-quality assets, securing investments at attractive entry valuations, employing leverage 
conservatively, and adding structural protections (such as preferred equity) where possible to mitigate 
left tail risk. 

• Strong interim results.  The three predecessor funds demonstrate consistent performance with 
aggregate gross and net returns in the low-twenties and mid-teens, respectively.  While the existing 
funds are largely unrealized, it is notable that Stonepeak has experienced no impairments to-date. 

 
Concerns: 
• Competitive market for investment opportunities.  Interest from institutional investors in real assets, 

including infrastructure strategies, remains high.  As more capital enters the market for private 
infrastructure, expected returns may decline.  [Mitigant: Staff has confidence in Stonepeak’s financial 
discipline and expertise in originating, structuring, and executing infrastructure transactions.  Moreover, 
Stonepeak focuses on sourcing off-market transactions, thereby reducing competition.] 

• Stonepeak IV increase.  Stonepeak IV represents a substantial increase in capital commitments relative 
to Stonepeak III.  Such increases in assets under management may result in a deviation from stated 
objectives, i.e., “style drift,” as well as create strains on organizational infrastructure.  [Mitigant: 
Stonepeak’s target deal size for Stonepeak IV is consistent with the deals executed in Stonepeak II and 
Stonepeak III, and the Firm intends to utilize the larger pool of capital to reduce its dependence on 
external capital for deal execution.  The Fund is subject to restrictions on the size and type of 
investments, limiting the potential impacts on investment approach.  Furthermore, the Firm has been 
steadily hiring ahead of the Stonepeak IV launch, growing to a team of 83 individuals, including 24 
professionals dedicated to finance, operations, legal/compliance, and investor relations.] 

• Significant unrealized value.  The Firm has a limited historical track record, with only six investments fully 
realized to-date.  Managing the unrealized portfolio will require significant time and attention from the 
investment and operating teams.  [Mitigant: With an investment team of 45 professionals (an increase 
of 21 since the launch of Stonepeak III), Stonepeak feels that it is adequately staffed to manage the 
existing Funds and deploy Stonepeak IV.  Through the deployment and management of Stonepeak III, 
Stonepeak has demonstrated its ability to navigate these challenges successfully.] 

• Political/regulatory risks.  The political and regulatory environment for infrastructure is evolving and 
changes therein may have an adverse effect on the Firm’s ability to pursue its investment strategy.  
[Mitigant: All investments in the infrastructure sector are subject to the aforementioned risks.  Staff finds 
the risk/reward tradeoff to be reasonable and supported by: a) the team’s experience and technical 
expertise; b) the Fund’s proposed asset diversification; and, c) the Fund’s geographic focus on North 
America.] 
 

Terms 
Fund terms include a blend of market and enhanced provisions.  Please see the TorreyCove investment memo 
for more detail.  The Fund will have a five-year investment period, and a 12-year duration with up to three, 
one-year extensions subject to Limited Partner Advisory Committee consent.  During fundraising efforts, no 
placement agent had contact with Treasury staff. 
  



3 
 

Conclusion 
The Alternatives Portfolio target allocation to infrastructure investments is 20%, with a range of 15% to 25%, 
or approximately $2.3 billion at current OPERF NAV.  To complement this allocation’s current $2.5 billion NAV, 
Staff considers Stonepeak IV an anchor commitment within the OPERF infrastructure portfolio. 
 
Staff believes Stonepeak IV represents an opportunity to invest with an experienced manager in an attractive 
sector.  Stonepeak is a focused investment fund manager with expertise across the spectrum of infrastructure 
investments and a deep network of industry relationships.  Moreover, Stonepeak is differentiated by its value-
add strategy.  At a macro level, requirements for infrastructure investment are massive, underpinning positive 
demand dynamics for capital, and Staff believes Stonepeak is well positioned to capitalize on the Fund’s target 
opportunity set. 



 
   

  

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (“OPERF”) 
 

FROM:  TorreyCove Capital Partners (“TorreyCove”) 
 

DATE:  March 3, 2020 
 

RE:  Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund IV, L.P. 
 

 

Strategy: 

The Fund will focus on high-quality, low-risk infrastructure assets operating across the transportation & logistics, 
power & utilities, midstream energy, water, and communications sectors. The Firm will primarily source 
defensible assets with barriers to entry, stable revenue streams, inflation resilient cash flow profiles, and 
monopolistic characteristics that are insulated from regulatory risks, direct commodity price exposure, and 
technological obsolescence. Stonepeak will employ its value-add, operationally intensive approach towards 
investment evaluation and asset management, leveraging its domain expertise and network of operating 
professionals, senior advisors, and industrial specialists to implement best practices, drive operational 
enhancements, reduce controllable costs, and position assets to be scaled over time. 

Given the increase in fund size, the investment team expects to execute between eight and 12 platform deals, 
with each transaction garnering at least $250.0 million of invested capital. Stonepeak will primarily source assets 
domiciled in the U.S. and Canada; however, the Fund will also consider potential investments in Western Europe, 
Asia, and other regions where there is an established rule of law, well-developed regulatory regimes, stable 
monetary systems, and robust capital markets. Non-U.S. and Canada investments will be capped at 25.0% of 
commitments. 

Please see attached investment memorandum for further detail on the investment opportunity. 
 

Conclusion: 
 

The Fund offers OPERF an opportunity to participate in a differentiated portfolio of private investments with 
relatively attractive overall terms.  TorreyCove’s review of the General Partner and the proposed Fund indicates 
that the potential returns available justify the risks associated with an investment in the Fund. TorreyCove 
recommends that OPERF consider a commitment of up to $500.0 million to the Fund. TorreyCove’s 
recommendation is contingent upon the following: 
  

(1) Satisfactory negotiation or clarification of certain terms of the investment; 

(2) Satisfactory completion of legal documents; 

(3) Satisfactory continuation and finalization of due diligence; 

(4) No material changes to the investment opportunity as presented; and 

(5) Confidentiality maintained regarding the commitment of OPERF to the Partnership until such time as all the 
preceding conditions are met. 



 

 

 

 

TAB 4 – Common School Fund Annual Review  

Common School Fund  

 



Common School Fund 
Annual Review 

 
Purpose 
Provide the Oregon  Investment Council with an update on the Common School Fund (CSF) for 
the period ended December 31, 2019. 
 
Background 
The act of Congress admitting Oregon to the Union in 1859 granted sections 16 and 36 in every township 
"for the use of schools."  The provision of land for educational purposes was a practical solution for the 
developing nation that was "land rich, but cash poor." 
 
In Oregon, Congress granted roughly six percent of the new state´s land ‐‐ nearly 3.4 million acres ‐‐ for 
the support of schools.  Due to various circumstances, about 700,000 acres remain in state ownership 
today.  These lands and their mineral and timber resources, as well as other resources under the State 
Land Board´s jurisdiction (including the submerged and submersible lands underlying the state´s tidal and 
navigable waterways) are managed "with the object of obtaining the greatest benefit for the people of 
this state, consistent with the conservation of this resource under sound techniques of land 
management." 

 Rangelands are leased to ranchers for grazing sheep and cattle. 
 Forestlands are managed for timber production. 
 Industrial, commercial, residential properties are managed to generate rents and to maximize 

value for future sale. 
 Waterways are leased for uses such as sand and gravel extraction, houseboats, marinas and log 

rafts.  The rents and royalties received from these activities are deposited in the Common School 
Fund, a trust fund for the benefit of Oregon´s K‐12 public schools. 

Other sources of money contributing to the Common School Fund include the following: 

 Escheats ‐‐ property reverting to the state on an individual´s death because no heir or will exists 
or can be found; 

 Unclaimed property, while the agency searches for the rightful owner; 
 Gifts to the state not designated for some other purpose; 
 Tax revenues from the production, storage, use, sale or distribution of oil and natural gas; and 
 5% of the proceeds from the sale of federal lands. 

 
CSF Asset Allocation 
The objective of the CSF, outlined in OIC INV 901 ‐ Common School Fund: Asset Classes, Asset Allocation, 
and  Reporting  Requirements,  is  to,  on  behalf  of  the  Department  of  State  Lands,  optimize  long‐term 
investment returns and distributions, while enabling the CSF asset base to grow in real terms. 
 
At the September 20, 2017 Board meeting, the Oregon Investment Council (OIC or the Council) approved 
the following asset allocation targets, benchmarks, and ranges (Exhibit 1) for the CSF.  This OIC‐approved 
asset allocation  resulted  in a 10 percent  target allocation  to both Real Assets and Alternatives, which 
produced an improvement in ex ante returns while simultaneously decreasing expected risk. 
 



CSF 2019 Annual Review  March 10, 2020 

 
 

   
  Page 2 of 4 

Exhibit 1 – Asset Allocation Policy 
Common School Fund  Benchmark Prior Allocation Approved Allocation Approved Range

Global Equity MSCI ACWI IMI Net 60% 45% 40% ‐ 50%

Private Equity Russell 3000 + 300 bps 10% 10% 8% ‐ 12%

Fixed Income Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index 30% 25% 20% ‐ 30%

Real Assets NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net) 0% 10% 8% ‐ 12%

Alternatives CPI + 4% 0% 10% 8% ‐ 12%

Cash Cash 0% 0% 0% ‐ 3%

10‐Year Expected Return (Geometric Mean) 6.5% 6.6%

Projected Standard Deviation 14.5% 13.2%

Source: Updated using Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions.  
 
CSF Performance 
For the year ended December 31, 2019, the CSF posted a 16.04 percent return, out‐performing its policy 
benchmark  by  0.89  percent  (Exhibit  2).    For  the  trailing  three‐,  five‐,  and  ten‐  year  periods  ended 
December 31, 2019, CSF relative returns were mixed, but in a tight range relative to the benchmark. 
 
Exhibit 2 – Total Fund Performance 
Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Common School Fund Returns 1,900,572,077$        4.68% 16.04% 9.35% 6.86% 8.39%

CSF Policy Benchmark 4.49% 15.15% 10.06% 7.36% 8.36%
Excess Return 0.19% 0.89% ‐0.71% ‐0.50% 0.03%

 

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Common School Fund Public Equity Returns 895,189,714$           9.23% 26.26% 11.79% 8.21% 9.62%

MSCI ACWI IMI Net 9.05% 26.35% 12.09% 8.34% 8.91%
Excess Return 0.18% ‐0.09% ‐0.30% ‐0.13% 0.71%

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns 487,914,680$           0.61% 10.57% 4.83% 3.69% 4.92%

Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate 0.18% 8.72% 4.03% 3.10% 3.95%
Excess Return 0.43% 1.85% 0.80% 0.59% 0.97%

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Common School Fund Private Equity Returns 202,601,994$           3.44% 11.07% 13.83% 11.33% 13.56%

Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag 1.91% 6.00% 16.18% 13.73% 16.44%
Excess Return 1.53% 5.07% ‐2.36% ‐2.40% ‐2.88%

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Common School Fund Alternatives Returns 119,813,485$           ‐2.09% ‐1.47% N/A N/A N/A

CPI + 400 Bps 1.07% 6.37% N/A N/A N/A
Excess Return ‐3.16% ‐7.84% N/A N/A N/A

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Common School Fund Real Estate Returns 128,802,076$           1.48% 6.66% N/A N/A N/A

NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj) 1.08% 4.64% N/A N/A N/A
Excess Return 0.40% 2.02% N/A N/A N/A

Source: State Street  
 
The  Common  School  Fund’s  Public  Equity  portfolio  includes  low‐cost,  systematic  or  “engineered” 
strategies that tilt to size, value and other, discreet risk‐factor exposures (e.g., momentum, profitability, 
etc.).   The majority of  this portfolio’s  trailing one‐,  three‐, and  five‐ year  relative underperformance  is 
attributable to the performance differential between value and growth stocks during the last few years.  
From  a  historical  perspective,  this  growth/value  performance  differential  is  the  largest  and  most 
sustained since the 1930s (Exhibit 4). 



CSF 2019 Annual Review  March 10, 2020 

 
 

   
  Page 3 of 4 

Exhibit 4 – Historical Observations of Value Five‐Year Premiums:  January 1932 – December 2019 

1932 1940 1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2019

‐20%

‐15%

‐10%

‐5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%
Pr
em

iu
m
s

 
 
Source: Dimensional Fund Advisors 

 
Underperformance among CSF’s alternative investments is also attributed to these same common factor 
tilts.    Although  differentiated  from  the  public  equity  strategy  by  investments  in  event‐driven  and 
managed  futures,  both  of  these  alternative  strategies  underperformed  due  to  their  long/short  value 
exposures which  reached  relative value nadirs comparable  in magnitude  to  levels plumbed during  the 
early 2000 tech stock bubble. 
 
Allocations  to  private  equity were  first  added  to  the  CSF  in  2007.    For  the  one‐year  period  ending 
December 31, 2019,  the CSF’s private  equity portfolio out‐performed  its benchmark by  5.07 percent.  
Within  private  equity,  the majority  of  the  trailing  three‐  and  five‐year  relative  underperformance  is 
attributable to the following: 1) poor manager selection; and 2) adverse vintage year concentrations (see 
Exhibit  5).    Regarding  the  latter,  approximately  40  percent  of  CSF’s  total  private  equity  fund 
commitments were made  in  2007  and  2008.    Accordingly,  CSF  private  equity  performance  has  been 
dominated by adverse vintage year concentrations and poor (e.g., 3rd quartile) manager selection. 
 
A  second wave of  fund commitments occurred between 2013 and 2015, accounting  for 45 percent of 
CSF’s  total private  equity  allocation.    Today, more  than  85 percent of  all CSF  fund  commitments  are 
concentrated  in 5 of  the  last 12 vintage years, with half of  these  investments  in 3rd quartile  funds.    In 
response  to  the  lack of vintage diversification,  staff  is applying a more  systematic vintage year pacing 
discipline, which should result in improved private equity performance for CSF going forward. 
 
Exhibit 5 

Vintage Fund Commitment Unfunded Commit Contributions Distributions TVPI Net IRR Cambridge Assoc. Rank

2007 Warburg Pincus PE X 25,000,000$             ‐$                          25,214,323$     28,856,311$      1.61X 8.6% 3rd

2007 Oak Hill Capital Part III 25,000,000$             ‐$                          30,189,059$     41,715,827$      1.5X 8.9% 3rd

2008 Apollo Invest Fund VII 25,000,000$             3,565,948$              30,092,816$     46,945,151$      2.05X 23.1% 1st

2008 TPG Partners VI 25,000,000$             1,090,536$              27,095,272$     31,317,640$      1.64X 11.2% 3rd

2008 PEG Venture Cap IV 20,000,000$             274,676$                  24,434,184$     18,738,925$      1.79X 14.1% 3rd

2009 Oaktree Opp Fund VIII 12,500,000$             ‐$                          12,500,000$     17,178,520$      1.46X 9.2% N/A

2011 Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb 12,500,000$             ‐$                          12,500,000$     9,480,383$         1.33X 20.8% 2nd

2013 Oaktree Opp Fund IX 20,000,000$             ‐$                          20,000,000$     6,579,086$         1.14X 3.2% N/A

2013 KKR Asian Fund II 25,000,000$             2,309,953$              27,186,631$     20,340,392$      1.41X 13.7% 3rd

2013 Apollo Invest Fund VIII 25,000,000$             5,580,815$              21,690,865$     6,525,855$         1.37X 14.6% 3rd

2014 PEG Venture Cap V 25,000,000$             4,104,290$              21,385,953$     1,062,332$         1.22X NM NM

2015 Francisco Partners IV 15,000,000$             382,500$                  14,617,500$     1,552,500$         1.58X 26.0% 1st

2015 Oaktree Opp Fund X 25,000,000$             7,500,000$              20,000,000$     2,809,830$         1.33X 20.8% NM

2018 Vista Equity Partners Fund VII 15,000,000$             12,346,104$            2,653,896$        17,021$              0.97X NM NM

2019 BlackStone Capital Partners 15,000,000$             15,000,000$            ‐$                   ‐$                     0.00X NM NM

Source: Torrey Cove Consulting 



CSF 2019 Annual Review  March 10, 2020 

 
 

   
  Page 4 of 4 

Although positive returns relative to the CSF private equity benchmark (Russell 3000 + 300 bps) have not 
been achieved over  longer‐term  trailing  time periods,  it  is  important  to note  that CSF’s private equity 
allocation has generated  the Common School Fund’s highest absolute  returns,  thereby contributing  to 
the  Fund’s  primary  objectives  of  optimizing  long‐term  investment  returns  and  distributions  while 
enabling CSF corpus growth in real terms. 
 
Portfolio Construction Update 
As of December 31, 2019, the CSF’s actual asset allocation relative to recently established policy targets 
is near completion  (Exhibit 6).   Staff allocated $75mm  to  two  separate Alternatives mandates  in 2019 
(specifically, $50 mm to Bridgewater Optimal Fund and $25 mm to Brookfield Infrastructure Fund IV). 
 
Staff is currently working on new investments for real estate, private equity and alternative all of which 
should fund this year.  Accordingly, staff expects to reach the OIC‐approved target allocations for CSF by 
late 2020. 
 
Exhibit 6 ‐ Portfolio Construction as of December 31, 2019 

Common School Fund  Benchmark Market Value Current Allocation Target Allocation Approved Range

Global Equity MSCI ACWI IMI Net 895,189,713.90$         47.1% 45% 40% ‐ 50%

Private Equity Russell 3000 + 300 bps 202,601,993.64$         10.7% 10% 8% ‐ 12%

Fixed Income Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index 487,914,680.00$         25.7% 25% 20% ‐ 30%

Real Assets NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net) 128,802,075.88$         6.8% 10% 8% ‐ 12%

Alternatives CPI + 4% 119,813,484.94$         6.3% 10% 8% ‐ 12%

Cash Cash 66,249,000.00$           3.5% 0% 0% ‐ 3%

1,900,570,948.36$    

 



Common School Fund 
Annual Review
Michael Viteri
Senior Investment Officer

March 13, 2019



Common School Fund
Asset Allocation Policy 

Common School Fund Benchmark Prior Allocation Approved Allocation Approved Range
Global Equity MSCI ACWI IMI Net 60% 45% 40% - 50%
Private Equity Russell 3000 + 300 bps 10% 10% 8% - 12%
Fixed Income Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index 30% 25% 20% - 30%
Real Assets NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net) 0% 10% 8% - 12%
Alternatives CPI + 4% 0% 10% 8% - 12%
Cash Cash 0% 0% 0% - 3%

10-Year Expected Return (Geometric Mean) 6.5% 6.6%
Projected Standard Deviation 14.5% 13.2%
Source: Updated using Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions.

⎯ Approved by the Oregon Investment Council on September 20, 2017.

⎯ Resulted in a 10 percent target allocation to Real Assets and Alternatives.

⎯ Improvement in expected returns while decreasing expected risk.


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:12		Jun-02		Jun-02		Jun-02		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   9,886,246.43		$   14,514,295.66		$   2,796,004.33

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,096,835.32		$   9,936,376.23												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   504,560.94		$   3,265,111.92

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   212,511.61		$   4,239,448.22		$   296,342.31

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00		$   2,000,000.00		$   500,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,200,000.00				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		55		152

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
				

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		48		55

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		139

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		676,070,933.44		2,544,640,275.95		293,030,243.55		2,937,498,940.24		753,104,092.98				 								 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   212,511.61

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



								 																												 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUH9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVH9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSU9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp





		FOXA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DIS Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				 

		OPTION 1 DIS>$114.32		ERROR:#NAME?				 

		OTPTION 2 DIS > $93.53 and DIS < $114.32		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPTION 3  DIS < $93.53		ERROR:#NAME?				 

		BLOOMBERG 15-Day VWAP						$   108.17





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH9 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM9 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH9esM9 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH9mfsM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH9faM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH9GNM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH9rtyM9 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH9 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM9 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH9esM9 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH9mfsM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH9faM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH9GNM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH9rtyM9 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUH9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUH9TUM9 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						EAFE mini

				 																		Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		spx index

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPM7 Index

		SPU7 Index																				 

		ESM7 Index

		ESU7 Index

		RMM7 Index

		RMU7 Index

		FAM7 Index

		FAU7 Index

		GNM7 Index

		GNU7 Index

		RTAM7 Index

		RTAU7 Index

		EDM7 Comdty

		EDU7 Comdty

		spM7spU7 Equity

		esM7esU7 index

		rmM7rmU7 index

		faM7faU7 Index

		GNM7GNU7 Index

		rtaM7rtaU7 index

		EDM7 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

		TUM7 Index

		TUU7 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10-Year Expected Return (Geometric Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source: Updated using Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions.





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   672,619,000.00		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   214,537,000.00		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   440,001,000.00		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   105,759,000.00		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   89,446,000.00		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   49,433,000.00		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,571,795,000.00







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				 				$   280,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   132,500,000.00		47%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		48%

				 

								9%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 































































Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)



		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		Russell 1000				-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Excess				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

																																    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

																																Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

																																Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

																																Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

																																Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

																																Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		1%		22		0.9218		0.9416		0.097		0.111		1.39%



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.3601517397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-	3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.3890294492715727E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00		Raise Cash

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78		Raise Cash

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,280.56)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918.22)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,198.78)

												$   (150,000,000.00)

												$   (1,320,019,198.78)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000.00)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000.00		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/2014		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MFS/U.S. Large Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																		Next Century Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																		Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																		Columbia Wanger/Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																		PIMCO/U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																		Victory Capital/Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																		Wells Capital/Int'l Small Cap		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,280.56)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918.22)		Termination				Period Ending 12/31/2014		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Excess Return				0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000.00)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000.00		Transfer from S&P 500				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding				MFS/U.S. Large Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding				Next Century Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Columbia Wanger/Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				PIMCO/U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Victory Capital/Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Wells Capital/Int'l Small Cap		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,198.78)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000.00		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531.00)		Termination				Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860.00)		Termination				Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding				Columbia Wanger/Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																		PIMCO/U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																		Victory Capital/Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																 









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/2015		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000.00)		Termination				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/2015		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Excess Return				0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000.00)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding





																		Panel 1

																		Period Ending 6/30/2015		Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000.00		Conversion to 130/30				MSCI ACWI IMI Net						0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000.00		Conversion to 130/30				Excess Return (0.75% Target)						0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																		OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)						1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																		Information Ratio						0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				 

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination				Period Ending 6/30/2015		Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination				OPERF Domestic Equity Returns		$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Russell 3000						7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding				Excess Return						-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Period Ending 6/30/2015		Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF International Equity Returns		$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net						-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Excess Return						1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Period Ending 6/30/2015		Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns				OPERF Global Equity Returns		$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI Value NET						-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Excess Return						8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/2015		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing				Excess Return (0.75% Target)				-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2015		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.75% Target)				-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 3/31/2016		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																		Excess Return (0.75% Target)				0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																		OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																		Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																		Period Ending 6/30/2016		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																		OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																		MSCI ACWI IMI Net				1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																		Excess Return (0.75% Target)				-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																		OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																		Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000.00)		Termination				Period Ending 9/30/2016		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.75% Target)				0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000.00)		Termination				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/30/2016		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000.00)		Termination				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.75% Target)				1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/2016		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000.00)		Termination				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.75% Target)				-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000.00)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000.00)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																		Period Ending 6/30/2016		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000.00)		Termination				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000.00)		Termination				Excess Return (0.75% Target)				0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97







																		ANNUAL

																		Period Ending 9/30/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																		OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																		MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																		Excess Return (0.75% Target)				0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																		OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																		Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000.00)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/2018		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000.00)						Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76

																		Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 6/30/2018		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Source:  State Street

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054.00)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/2018		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																		OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																		Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

																		Source:  State Street



																		Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep

																		Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																		MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%

																		MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.89%

																		Excess				2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/30/2018		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Source:  State Street

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/30/2019		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jan-19				59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		$   15,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jan-19				59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		$   31,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jan-19				59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		$   24,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		$   18,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jan-19				599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		$   16,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jan-19				592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		$   16,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		$   17,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		$   5,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		$   5,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		$   3,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		$   3,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		$   9,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		$   5,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		$   10,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		$   3,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		$   7,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		$   3,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19				59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		$   14,000,000.00		Cash Raise/Rebalance















				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,280.56)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918.22)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000.00)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000.00		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531.00)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860.00)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759.00		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000.00)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000.00)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000.00)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding				$   (1,001,000,000.00)

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000.00		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000.00		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000.00		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding				$   (700,000,000.00)

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		OSTF BAL		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																								101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																		Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																		Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																		Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																		May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																		Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																								Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																								Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																								Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																								Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																								Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																								Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																				Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																								Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																		Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																								Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 								Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																								Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																		Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																								Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87				$   80,000,000.00														Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																								Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36		$   80,016,876.71				8.140%						$   - 0				Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																								Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		$   80,053,048.72		5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314				Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																								Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13		$   80,090,443.36		-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242		May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																								May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51		$   80,126,648.63		-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355		Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																								Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00		$   80,163,399.57		6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621		Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																								Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		$   80,200,845.76		-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228		Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																								Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59		$   80,237,100.94		12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955		Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																								Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89		$   80,274,141.90		4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113		Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																								Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49		$   80,307,131.28		3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779		Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																								Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10		$   80,341,234.31		8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421		Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																								Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16		$   80,375,351.82		-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971		Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																								Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		$   100,409,194.42		5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858		Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																								Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51		$   100,451,833.94		2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725		Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																								Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85		$   100,493,115.51		2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591		Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																								Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960		$   100,535,790.67		-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648		May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																								May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88		$   100,577,106.75		-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832		Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																								Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07		$   80,619,817.57		-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773		Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																								Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59		$   80,656,519.80		-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425		Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																								Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		$   80,689,665.66

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less		-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937		Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																								Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15		$   80,719,616.06		15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156		Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																												Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61		$   80,752,788.51		-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874		Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																				Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29		$   80,787,080.79		0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436		Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																				Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65		$   80,821,293.89		7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350		Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																				Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56		$   80,853,313.26		2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089		Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																				Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69		$   100,889,763.52		2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797		Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																				Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73		$   100,938,725.70		-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561		Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																				Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99		$   100,990,022.00		-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408		May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																				May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36		$   101,039,689.23		5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807		Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																				Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54		$   101,091,037.69		-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475		Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																				Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00		$   101,142,411.83		3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886		Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																				Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31		$   101,192,154.00		3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514		Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																				Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59		$   121,253,743.45		-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864		Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																				Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94		$   121,313,376.44		0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728		Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																				Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61		$   121,375,027.50		3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918		Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																				Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64		$   121,436,878.89		6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059		Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																				Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55		$   121,487,782.56		1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121		Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																				Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02		$   131,547,199.15		4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082		Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																				Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08		$   141,607,803.66		-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417		Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																				Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79		$   151,673,193.10		4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181		May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																												May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973		Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																														Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799		Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																				Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524		Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																				Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65		$   161,955,424.80		6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659		Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																				Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82		$   171,955,424.80		2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259		Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																				Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85		$   172,029,998.33		4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717		Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																				Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374		Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																												

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781		Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																								0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102		Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																								(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058		Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																								0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940		Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																								0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197		May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																								(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177		Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																								0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728		Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																								(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033		Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																								(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917		Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																								(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225		Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																								(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075		Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																								(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429		Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																								(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814		Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00009		-2.109%		0.010%																								0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351		Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00008		5.843%		-0.001%																								(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414		Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00010		-1.407%		0.007%																								0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714		Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																								(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450		May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00007		1.925%		-0.005%																								(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811		Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																								0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037		Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00010		2.538%		-0.002%																								(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096		Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00012		-5.786%		0.018%																								0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00013		-1.834%		-0.013%																								(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00016		8.156%		-0.170%																								(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.3698%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00025		0.414%		0.016%																								0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.1497%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00018		-1.261%		0.004%																								0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.7016%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00021		-4.667%		0.010%																								0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.4809%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00018		-0.472%		0.002%																								0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.5068%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00015		6.280%		0.059%																								0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.2083%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																								0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.4240%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00013		1.705%		-0.003%																								(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.4162%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00013		0.593%		-0.429%																								(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.3581%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00011		3.694%		0.076%																								0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.5313%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00043		-0.085%		-0.003%																								(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.6155%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		Dec-69		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00012		0.313%		0.293%																								0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.6966%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00012		-1.695%		-0.010%																								(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.0705%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00013		3.374%		0.015%																								0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.2093%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00010		1.650%		0.226%																								0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.6751%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00009		2.060%		0.024%																								0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.6016%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																						Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00008		4.399%		0.002%																								0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.3308%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																						Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00007		0.400%		-0.023%																								(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.9398%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																						Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00006		1.381%		-0.020%																								(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.4828%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																						May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00005		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		 																		(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.7162%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																						Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00006		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   184.32		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00000		-0.219%				(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.9153%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																						Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00005		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   222.28		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00000		2.367%				(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.4977%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																						Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   410.92		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00001		0.846%				0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.9173%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																						Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00006		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   120.89		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00000		0.947%				(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.2811%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																						Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00006		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   72.19		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00000		1.327%				(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.7125%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																						Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00005		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   138.72		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00000		0.973%				(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.2736%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33				-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																						Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00003		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   135.71		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00000		0.885%				(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.9159%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78				2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116				$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																						Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   - 0		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00000		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14				4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00000		4.103%				(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.3383%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67				-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)				$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																						Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   - 0		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00000		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74				-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00000		-4.407%				0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.8220%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34				1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)																																												Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77				-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75				-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60				-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00000		-1.460%				(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.2442%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44				1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145																																												Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06				0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70				-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46				2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00000		2.122%				0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.0947%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52				6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)																																												May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15				2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30				2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74				-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00000		-0.708%				(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.5188%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79				0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)																																												Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00				-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39				-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13				-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00000		-1.361%				0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.7404%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24				1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)																																												Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54				3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17				3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77				2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00000		2.612%										Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.2346%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86				4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)																																												Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50				4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35				4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04				-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00000		-1.775%										Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.0844%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09				-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132																																												Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87				0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26				0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29				1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00000		1.230%										Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98				-9.4562%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00059		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18				-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00005		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30				-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)																																												Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57				-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69				-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66				-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00000		-7.587%										Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21				3.1076%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00053		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71				2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00004		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02				1.693%		1.589%		0.00104																																												Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84				0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41				0.560%				Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31				-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00000		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03				-11.3317%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00054		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52				-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00005		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63				-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)																																												Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21				-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,497,167.61)		$   108,579,394.58				-9.267%				Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17				-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00000		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,994.94				10.5374%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00043		$   502,811.91		$   14,536,353.45		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,940.13				8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00004						$   286,438,738.45				10.632%		10.636%		(0.00004)																																												Jan-19		$   2,893,986,676.43				8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,232,868.69		$   123,971,340.30				8.373%				Jan-19		$   757,815,691.63				8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.86		$   5,842,467.62		0.00000		8.079%



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400						59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		TEMS		MSCI EM Net																				RUSSELL RAFI		RUSSELL 1000		RUFUSLTU																		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,994.94		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26		Feb-09																		0.9363		0.9436

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%				Mar-09																		1.1348		1.1437

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%				Apr-09																		1.1755		1.1664

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																								May-09																		1.1652		1.1709																								 

																												Jun-09																		0.9971		0.9865

				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874						1.0753		1.0756						1.1117		1.1125

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,940.13		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437						1.0363		1.0361						1.0116		0.9964

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572						1.0372		1.0373						1.0807		1.0908

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546						0.9816		0.9814						0.9950		1.0012

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																								Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405						1.0600		1.0600						1.0393		1.0430

																												Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628						1.0196		1.0193						1.0411		1.0395

				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678						0.9645		0.9640						0.9659		0.9442

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,438,738.45		10.632%		-1.26%		10.63%		-4.44%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521						1.0312		1.0310						0.9984		1.0035

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714						1.0603		1.0603						1.0830		1.0807

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.30%		-0.00%		-0.37%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.72%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426						1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566		1.0145		1.0121

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																								May-10		0.9284		0.9280						0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241		0.9073		0.9120

																												Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345						0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225		1.0019		0.9927

				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691						1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687		1.08276		1.0833

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,986,676.43		8.435%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,579,394.58		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506						0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260		0.99414		0.9806

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131						1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246		1.11214		1.1111

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345						1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409		1.03382		1.0290

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.02%		1.89%		0.76%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297						1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347		0.96458		0.9736

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																								Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655						1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794		1.06961		1.0714

																												Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200						1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974		0.96180		0.9729

				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465						1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548		0.99937		0.9907

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,691.63		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245						1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259		1.05257		1.0588

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272						1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264		1.03823		1.0310

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865						0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813		0.96974		0.9738

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796						0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769		0.98715		0.9846

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																								Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647						0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639		0.99717		0.9956

				Source: State Street																								Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288						0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131		0.91351		0.9106

						$   7,104,914,041.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942						0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879		0.86220		0.8542

						 																				 		Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375						1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514		1.11426		1.1325																				1.00000		1.00000

																												Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970						0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964		0.93955		0.9334																				1.00178		0.99738		1.0019

																												Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963						1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066		0.97917		0.9880																				1.01451		1.00836		1.0144

																												Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661						1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707		1.10701		1.1134																				1.03974		1.04873		1.0405

																								 				Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450						1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239		1.05943		1.0599																				1.04100		1.04388		1.0411

																												Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188						1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256		0.97911		0.9666																				1.02894		1.03129		1.0288

																												Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978						0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846		0.98967		0.9881																				0.98832		0.99420		0.9900

																												May-12		0.9354		0.9352						0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338		0.89139		0.8879																				0.94236		0.93855		0.9403

																												Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189						1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499		1.04938		1.0386																				1.04454		1.03828		1.0441

																												Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005						1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862		1.01744		1.0195																				1.00900		1.01186		1.0088

																												Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348						1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334		1.00471		0.9967																				1.02331		1.02428		1.0234

																												Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194						1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328		1.05583		1.0603																				1.02953		1.02572		1.0295

																												Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921						0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783		0.99726		0.9939																				0.99322		0.98312		0.9931

																												Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220						1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053		1.00586		1.0127																				1.00346		1.00794		1.0033

																												Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213						1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356		1.04739		1.0489																				1.01741		1.01037		1.0172

																												Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722						1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626		1.01824		1.0138																				1.06219		1.05423		1.0622

																												Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098						1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110		0.98571		0.9874																				1.01795		1.01344		1.0179

																												Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478						1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462		0.98681		0.9828																				1.04444		1.03861		1.0444

																												Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063						1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963		1.00808		1.0075																				1.01599		1.01806		1.0162

																												May-13		1.0245		1.0226						1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400		0.97366		0.9743																				1.02624		1.02224		1.0261

																												Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815						0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949		0.94360		0.9363																				0.98848		0.98637		0.9884

																												Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620						1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700		1.00421		1.0105																				1.05280		1.05351		1.0529

																												Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625						0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682		0.97061		0.9828																				0.96742		0.97242		0.9675

																												Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521						1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638		1.05928		1.0650																				1.02846		1.03487		1.0285

																												Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372						1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252		1.05287		1.0486																				1.04660		1.04402		1.0469

																												Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132						1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401		0.97309		0.9854																				1.03116		1.02806		1.0310

																												Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309						1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197		0.98992		0.9855																				1.02510		1.02698		1.0252																																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																												Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788						0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.94311		0.9351																				0.95978		0.96806		0.9595																		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																												Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489						1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.03688		1.0331																				1.04353		1.04747		1.0437																		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																												Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037						1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		1.04140		1.0307																				1.01920		1.00637		1.0200																		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																												Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844						1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.00849		1.0033																				1.01093		1.00471		1.0112																		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																												May-14		1.0180		1.0178						1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.03301		1.0349																				1.01937		1.02298		1.0188																		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																												Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414						1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.02173		1.0266																				1.01968		1.02275		1.0197																		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																												Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573						0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		1.00649		1.0193																				0.98699		0.98383		0.9871																		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																												Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508						1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.02205		1.0225																				1.03678		1.04132		1.0369																		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																												Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545						0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.93871		0.9259																				0.98081		0.98247		0.9811																		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																												Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356						1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.00403		1.0118																				1.02072		1.02444		1.0207																		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																												Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185						1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		0.98628		0.9894																				1.02119		1.02618		1.0219																		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																												Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083						0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.93863		0.9539																				1.00256		0.99767		1.0028																		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																												Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888						0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.99681		1.0060																				0.96478		0.97253		0.9644																		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																												Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512						1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.03335		1.0310																				1.05398		1.05778		1.0536																		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																												Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132						0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.97707		0.9858																				0.98419		0.98755		0.9844																		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																												Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851						1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.05551		1.0769																				1.01056		1.00710		1.0112																		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																												May-15		1.0179		1.0178						1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		0.96073		0.9600																				1.00905		1.01308		1.0086																		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																												Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868						0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.97913		0.9740																				0.97685		0.98124		0.9772																		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																												Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014						1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		0.94862		0.9307																				1.00540		1.01928		1.0052																		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																												Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442						0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.91798		0.9096																				0.94244		0.93985		0.9425																		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																												Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678						0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		1.00000		1.0000																				0.97618		0.97259		0.9762																		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																												Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563						1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.00000		1.0000																				1.07643		1.08091		1.0772																		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																												Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135						1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00203		1.00330		1.0015																		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																												Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583						0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		1.00000		1.0000																				0.98022		0.98201		0.9796																		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																												Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431						0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		1.00000		1.0000																				0.95852		0.94618		0.9576																		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																												Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141						0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00584		0.99966		1.0061																		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																												Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852						1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.00000		1.0000																				1.07476		1.06966		1.0747																		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																												Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122						1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		1.00000		1.0000																				1.01374		1.00544		1.0135																		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																												May-16		1.0242		1.0231						1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00899		1.01751		1.0087																		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																												Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042						1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.00000		1.0000																				1.01234		1.00226		1.0116																		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																												Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429						1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.00000		1.0000																				1.02817		1.03809		1.0282																		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																												Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050						1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		1.00000		1.0000																				0.99955		1.00133		0.9996																		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																												Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936						1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.00000		1.0000																				0.99531		1.00079		1.0008																		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																												Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733						0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																												Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801						1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																												Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219						1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																												Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168						1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																												Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262						1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																												Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961						1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																												Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084						1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																												May-17		0.9952		0.9951						1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																												Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162						1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00000		1.0000																				1.00000		1.00000		1.0000																		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																												Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088						1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																												Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847						1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																												Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392						1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																												Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226						1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																												Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368						1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																												Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022						1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																												Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287						1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																												Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557						0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		1.00000		1.0000																																										0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																												Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093						0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		1.00000		1.0000																																										0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																												Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974						1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																												May-18		1.0409		1.0413						1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																												Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042						1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		1.00000		1.0000																																										0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																												Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176						1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																												Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320						1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																												Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890						1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																												Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045						0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		1.00000		1.0000																																										0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																												Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312						1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																												Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868						0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		1.00000		1.0000																																										0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																												Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046						1.0804		1.0801		1.10632		1.1064		1.00000		1.0000																																										1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079



																												1 mo		10.54%		10.46%						8.04%		8.01%		10.63%		10.64%		0.00%		0.00%																				-0.47%		0.08%		0.08%																		8.44%		8.22%		8.37%		8.10%		7.14%		8.08%

																												Qtr		1.06%		1.02%						0.30%		0.26%		-1.26%		-0.96%		0.00%		0.00%																				2.29%		4.03%		2.86%																		-1.10%		0.39%		-1.12%		2.59%		1.51%		2.56%

																												YTD		10.54%		10.46%						8.04%		8.01%		10.63%		10.64%		-12.98%		-12.85%																				10.27%		7.83%		10.06%																		8.44%		8.22%		8.37%		8.10%		7.14%		8.08%

																												1 Year		-4.30%		-4.52%						-2.26%		-2.31%		-4.44%		-4.07%		-18.32%		-16.87%																				13.81%		11.69%		13.54%																		-3.27%		-2.26%		-3.61%		-8.64%		-12.06%		-8.90%

																												2 Years		6.34%		5.97%						11.16%		11.12%		5.97%		6.03%		-8.45%		-8.34%																				4.97%		5.89%		4.90%																		12.99%		11.10%		13.16%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																												3 years		13.88%		13.49%						14.06%		14.02%		14.91%		14.50%		-5.21%		-4.50%																				11.23%		12.02%		11.21%																		14.85%		14.09%		14.87%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																												4 years		8.38%		8.07%						10.20%		10.16%		8.36%		7.83%		-1.02%		-0.76%																				14.23%		13.93%		14.21%																		11.43%		10.03%		11.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																												5 Years		8.94%		8.63%						11.01%		10.96%		7.70%		7.14%		-3.22%		-3.02%																				N/A		N/A		N/A																		12.05%		10.82%		12.08%

																												Incep		13.05%		12.74%						12.97%		12.91%		11.53%		10.81%		9.33%		9.01%																				14.65%		14.46%		14.62%																		11.08%		9.89%		11.11%		1.23%		0.79%		1.07%

																														 								 						 



																																																				 

































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	41640	41672	41729	41730	41761	41793	41821	41853	41883	41913	41944	41974	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42217	42248	42279	42311	42342	42374	42406	42436	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	1.9999999999997797	-0.49999999999883471	2.6000000000003798	0.19999999999908979	-0.39999999999817959	6.8000000000001393	-9.9999999999544897E-2	-0.19999999999908979	-1.300000000000745	-1.7000000000000348	-3.5999999999991594	-2.1000000000004349	1.0000000000010001	-0.10000000000065512	0.70000000000014495	-0.39999999999817959	-0.49999999999883471	0.49999999999994493	-0.15524976896275078	1.8331326737452969	-1.2999999999996348	-17.046313775415101	1.5998530903504893	0.42727521417873504	0.98058776727305563	0.15890519223571431	5.8521879675010879	3.7125810295501882	-0.29408347811399338	-42.928660894323571	7.6452122001890999	-0.29999999999974492	29.296261057132345	-0.99999999999988987	1.4999999999987246	22.577906661858105	2.410999999999941	0.15281791208021644	-2.3174277795945386	-1.9503143833143888	-3.5755609076004724	-26.997211729795634	0	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,994.94		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,940.13		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,438,738.45		10.632%		-1.26%		10.63%		-4.44%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.30%		-0.00%		-0.37%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,986,676.43		8.435%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.02%		1.89%		0.76%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,691.63		8.10%		2.59%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.08%		2.56%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.14%		1.51%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.96%		1.08%		0.96%		3.42%										0.44%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,914,041.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image2.emf





5









5




image3.emf





0









0




image4.emf





0









0




image5.emf





0









0




image6.emf





1









1




image7.emf





219









219




image8.emf





219









219




image9.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image10.emf










image11.emf





5









5




image12.emf





0









0




image13.emf





0









0




image14.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image15.gif



image16.emf



image24.png



image17.png



image18.png



image19.png



image20.png



image21.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image22.png



image23.png





Common School Fund Performance
(Period ending December 2019)

⎯ For the year ended December 31, 2019, the CSF posted a 16.04 percent 
return, outperforming its policy benchmark by 0.89 percent.

⎯ Relative returns were mixed for the trailing three-, five- and ten- year periods, 
but in a tight range relative to the benchmark.

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
Common School Fund Returns 1,900,572,077$       4.68% 16.04% 9.35% 6.86% 8.39%
CSF Policy Benchmark 4.49% 15.15% 10.06% 7.36% 8.36%
Excess Return 0.19% 0.89% -0.71% -0.50% 0.03%
Source: State Street


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:12		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps

				02/28/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps				$   200,000,000.00		BUY

				ITG				1.5 bps				$   200,000,000.00		SELL

				Russell				3 bps				19,347,989		Shares				 

												0.0001		Commission

												$   40,000.00		Commission $$

												$   0.0021		$/share





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				2018		Vista Equity Partners Fund VII		$   15,000,000		$   12,346,104		$   2,653,896		$   17,021		0.97X		NM		NM

				2019		BlackStone Capital Partners		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.00X		NM		NM

				 				$   310,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   120,000,000.00		39%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		44%

				 

								8%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png





Common School Fund Performance
(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
Public Equity

⎯ Within Public Equity, the majority of the relative underperformance can be attributed to a systematic strategy 
with deliberate tilts towards Value, Size and Profitability which are supported by robust empirical evidence as 
persistent and pervasive sources of excess return relative to the market.

⎯ Calendar year performance differentials between Growth and Value stocks (as defined by the Russell 1000 
Growth and Russell 1000 Value index) over the last three calendar years were significant.  In 2019, growth 
outperformed Value by 9.87 percent.  In 2018, growth outperformed value by 6.76 percent.  In 2017, growth 
outperformed value by a whopping 16.55 percent.

⎯ From a historical perspective, the current U.S. growth/value performance gap is the largest and most 
sustained since the 1930s.

Historical Observations of the Value Five-Year Premiums: January 1932 – November 2019

Source: Dimensional Fund Advisors
 

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
Common School Fund Public Equity Returns 895,189,714$          9.23% 26.26% 11.79% 8.21% 9.62%
MSCI ACWI IMI Net 9.05% 26.35% 12.09% 8.34% 8.91%
Excess Return 0.18% -0.09% -0.30% -0.13% 0.71%


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:12		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps

				02/28/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps				$   200,000,000.00		BUY

				ITG				1.5 bps				$   200,000,000.00		SELL

				Russell				3 bps				19,347,989		Shares				 

												0.0001		Commission

												$   40,000.00		Commission $$

												$   0.0021		$/share





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				2018		Vista Equity Partners Fund VII		$   15,000,000		$   12,346,104		$   2,653,896		$   17,021		0.97X		NM		NM

				2019		BlackStone Capital Partners		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.00X		NM		NM

				 				$   310,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   120,000,000.00		39%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		44%

				 

								8%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png





Common School Fund Performance
(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
Alternatives

⎯ Although differentiated from public equity factor tilts by investments in event-driven and managed futures, 
underperformance within Alternatives can also be attributed to pronounced long/short value exposures.

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
Common School Fund Alternatives Returns 119,813,485$          -2.09% -1.47% N/A N/A N/A
CPI + 400 Bps 1.07% 6.37% N/A N/A N/A
Excess Return -3.16% -7.84% N/A N/A N/A


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:12		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps

				02/28/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps				$   200,000,000.00		BUY

				ITG				1.5 bps				$   200,000,000.00		SELL

				Russell				3 bps				19,347,989		Shares				 

												0.0001		Commission

												$   40,000.00		Commission $$

												$   0.0021		$/share





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				2018		Vista Equity Partners Fund VII		$   15,000,000		$   12,346,104		$   2,653,896		$   17,021		0.97X		NM		NM

				2019		BlackStone Capital Partners		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.00X		NM		NM

				 				$   310,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   120,000,000.00		39%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		44%

				 

								8%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png





Common School Fund Performance
(Periods ended December 31, 2019)

Private Equity

⎯ For the one-year period ending December 31, 2019, the CSF’s private equity portfolio outperformed its benchmark by 5.07 
percent. 

⎯ Longer term, the private equity portfolio has underperformed as a result of 1) poor manager selection and 2) adverse vintage year 
concentrations.

⎯ Approximately 40 percent of the CSF’s total private equity commitments were made in 2007 and 2008.  A second wave of fund 
commitments (45 percent of total commitments) occurred between 2013 and 2015. In total, more than 85 percent of all CSF 
private equity commitments are concentrated in 5 of the last 12 vintage years, with half of these investments in 3rd quartile funds.

⎯ In response to the lack of vintage diversification, staff is applying a more systematic vintage year pacing discipline, which should 
result in improved private equity performance for CSF going forward.

Source: Torrey Cove

 Vintage Fund Commitment Unfunded Commit Contributions Distributions TVPI Net IRR Cambridge Assoc. Rank
2007 Warburg Pincus PE X 25,000,000$            -$                       25,214,323$    28,856,311$     1.61X 8.6% 3rd
2007 Oak Hill Capital Part III 25,000,000$            -$                       30,189,059$    41,715,827$     1.5X 8.9% 3rd
2008 Apollo Invest Fund VII 25,000,000$            3,565,948$             30,092,816$    46,945,151$     2.05X 23.1% 1st
2008 TPG Partners VI 25,000,000$            1,090,536$             27,095,272$    31,317,640$     1.64X 11.2% 3rd
2008 PEG Venture Cap IV 20,000,000$            274,676$                24,434,184$    18,738,925$     1.79X 14.1% 3rd
2009 Oaktree Opp Fund VIII 12,500,000$            -$                       12,500,000$    17,178,520$     1.46X 9.2% N/A
2011 Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb 12,500,000$            -$                       12,500,000$    9,480,383$       1.33X 20.8% 2nd
2013 Oaktree Opp Fund IX 20,000,000$            -$                       20,000,000$    6,579,086$       1.14X 3.2% N/A
2013 KKR Asian Fund II 25,000,000$            2,309,953$             27,186,631$    20,340,392$     1.41X 13.7% 3rd
2013 Apollo Invest Fund VIII 25,000,000$            5,580,815$             21,690,865$    6,525,855$       1.37X 14.6% 3rd
2014 PEG Venture Cap V 25,000,000$            4,104,290$             21,385,953$    1,062,332$       1.22X NM NM
2015 Francisco Partners IV 15,000,000$            382,500$                14,617,500$    1,552,500$       1.58X 26.0% 1st
2015 Oaktree Opp Fund X 25,000,000$            7,500,000$             20,000,000$    2,809,830$       1.33X 20.8% NM
2018 Vista Equity Partners Fund VII 15,000,000$            12,346,104$           2,653,896$      17,021$            0.97X NM NM
2019 BlackStone Capital Partners 15,000,000$            15,000,000$           -$                 -$                  0.00X NM NM

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
Common School Fund Private Equity Returns 202,601,994$          3.44% 11.07% 13.83% 11.33% 13.56%
Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag 1.91% 6.00% 16.18% 13.73% 16.44%
Excess Return 1.53% 5.07% -2.36% -2.40% -2.88%


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:12		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				2018		Vista Equity Partners Fund VII		$   15,000,000		$   12,346,104		$   2,653,896		$   17,021		0.97X		NM		NM

				2019		BlackStone Capital Partners		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.00X		NM		NM

				 				$   310,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   132,500,000.00		43%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		44%

				 

								8%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																 

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png




Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:12		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps

				02/28/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps				$   200,000,000.00		BUY

				ITG				1.5 bps				$   200,000,000.00		SELL

				Russell				3 bps				19,347,989		Shares				 

												0.0001		Commission

												$   40,000.00		Commission $$

												$   0.0021		$/share





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				2018		Vista Equity Partners Fund VII		$   15,000,000		$   12,346,104		$   2,653,896		$   17,021		0.97X		NM		NM

				2019		BlackStone Capital Partners		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.00X		NM		NM

				 				$   310,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   120,000,000.00		39%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		44%

				 

								8%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png





Common School Fund Performance
(Periods ended December 31, 2019)

Real Estate

⎯ The real estate portfolio has performed in line with expectations.

Period Ending 12/31/19 Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
Common School Fund Real Estate Returns 128,802,076$          1.48% 6.66% N/A N/A N/A
NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj) 1.08% 4.64% N/A N/A N/A
Excess Return 0.40% 2.02% N/A N/A N/A


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:13		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps

				02/28/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps				$   200,000,000.00		BUY

				ITG				1.5 bps				$   200,000,000.00		SELL

				Russell				3 bps				19,347,989		Shares				 

												0.0001		Commission

												$   40,000.00		Commission $$

												$   0.0021		$/share





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				2018		Vista Equity Partners Fund VII		$   15,000,000		$   12,346,104		$   2,653,896		$   17,021		0.97X		NM		NM

				2019		BlackStone Capital Partners		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.00X		NM		NM

				 				$   310,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   120,000,000.00		39%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		44%

				 

								8%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png





CSF Portfolio Construction Update
(Periods ended December 31, 2019)

⎯ Two Alternatives mandates (Bridgewater Optimal Fund and Brookfield Infrastructure 
Fund IV) funded in 2019.

⎯ One Real Estate mandate (Walton Street) funded in the second half of 2018.

⎯ Staff is currently working on one alternatives investment, one real estate investment, 
and two private equity commitments, all of which should fund this year.

⎯ Staff expects to reach the OIC-approved target allocation for CSF by late 2020.

CSF Portfolio as of December 31, 2019

Source: State Street

 Common School Fund Benchmark Market Value Current Allocation Target Allocation Approved Range
Global Equity MSCI ACWI IMI Net 895,189,713.90$          47.1% 45% 40% - 50%
Private Equity Russell 3000 + 300 bps 202,601,993.64$          10.7% 10% 8% - 12%
Fixed Income Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index 487,914,680.00$          25.7% 25% 20% - 30%
Real Assets NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net) 128,802,075.88$          6.8% 10% 8% - 12%
Alternatives CPI + 4% 119,813,484.94$          6.3% 10% 8% - 12%
Cash Cash 66,249,000.00$            3.5% 0% 0% - 3%

1,900,570,948.36$      


Real-Time Futures

		3/4/20 15:13		CRP 910		CRP 911		CRP 912		94M		ORG41N

		SSB ACCOUNT		(59DX)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05910-8-7-146
Short Code: CRP910		(59DY)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP:
276-05911-8-6-146
Short Code: CRP911		(59DZ)

viterim: viterim:
CITIGROUP
276-05912-8-5-146
Short Code: CRP912		(59GX)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9124M
Short Code: CRP-94M		(59GY)

viterim: 
CITIGROUP
276-9241-N
Short Code: ORG41N												Contract		Side		Qty				Account

		FUTURES CONTRACT		S&P 400 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		Russell 2000 Mini		S&P 500 Mini		World X-US												FAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Feb-01

		CASH		$   3,918,712.07		$   11,185,455.05		$   8,383,238.70

Karl CHENG: Karl CHENG:
Only fund need to add UST & SST cash		$   3,795,634.67		$   8,901,859.91												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				May-01

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												RTAZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Jun-05

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												ESZ3 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				Sep-02

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Dividend & Interest Accruals		$   460,208.33		$   2,468,820.36

Michael Viteri: T+3 CASH = $676,351.99
		$   164,897.94		$   4,620,221.60		$   516,116.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   750,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $250,000
7/31/21 $500,000
		$   3,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 10/31/20 $2,000,000
7/31/21  $1,000,000		$   500,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   1,000,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   1,200,000.00

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000				 		 						 

		Net Pending Trades		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
Settle 6/22/18




				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $500,000		$   - 0

Michael Viteri: 
 Settle 6/22/18



				

VITERI Michael: 7/31/21  $1,000,000 		$   - 0		- 0

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		$   - 0

		Futures Contracts Citigroup		27		94

Ben MAHON : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap
						

VITERI Michael: 7/31/20 $200,000
4/30/21 $1,000,000		

Paola NEALON : BUY  -$620,739  Settle 3/24/16
BUY  -$1,882,392.22  Settle 3/29/16
SELL  $1,558,151.79  Settle 3/29/16

		106		42

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		122

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 																								 

		Futures Contract Limit Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 400 Mini Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled Mar to Jun @     -9.2 or 23 bps cheap		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Futures Notional Value						

Michael VITERI : Viteri:
Rolled 		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Russell 2000 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Pending Corporate Actions		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Selling 12,866 Shares of SPW
						

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		

viterim: S&P 500 Mini Futures Notional Value		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

Paola NEALON : Paola NEALON :
DRC $374,880

		Intrady BUYS/SELLS		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0						 				 

		Non Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																												 

		MV of Port (Cash + STIF + SECU)		686,383,778.95		2,603,948,832.50		314,298,353.14		3,606,327,981.66		1,298,507,618.70				 						 		 

		Percentage Portfolio Equitized 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Bps effect of margin calls		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										 

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		OPERF NAV (Cash + Stif + Secu + VM + Acc)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						 

								 														 

								 



		CSF Cash Overlay		S&P 500 mini		MSCI EAFE mini		10 Yr TSY Future		TOTAL

		CASH IN STIF		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00		$   52,395,406.00

		Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Real Time Variation Citigroup		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accruals								$   164,897.94

		Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   1,000,000.00		$   3,000,000.00

		Outstanding Contracts Citigroup		100		100		270

		Contract Purchase Limit		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Contract Notional Value		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Current Equitized Amount		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Non Equitized Amount								ERROR:#NAME?

		Contracts to Equitize		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		NOTIONAL EXPOSURE				>100% IMPLIES LEVERAGE------>				ERROR:#NAME?



				 				 																												 

						 















																						 





												ERROR:#NAME?









												 





&"Tahoma,Bold"&16OST INTERNAL EQUITY FUTURES EXPOSURE REPORT&"Tahoma,Regular"&12
		


&D&T




Data

		 		Last_price		PX_CLOSE_1D		PX_CLOSE_2D		C-D		PX_CLOSE_3D		C-F		Contract_Value		FUT_SEC_HEDGE_ML		NAME

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		M		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ijk equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MID INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SPX INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RUY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY INDEX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		FA1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		 

		midv index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EFA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJK Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJKIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IJJIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RLZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TUZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		 

		FVZ9 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		TYH0 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		VNQ Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH7 Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SP1 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		SP2 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		ESZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAZ8  Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTAZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		RMZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		PTH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		FA4 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		UXZ8 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWM Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		IWMIV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MINT Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFIHX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		DFGFX Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USMMT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USQU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USVWGT Index M1US000$ Index M1USQU Index comp



		CORPORATE ACTION WORK AREA

		XNCR Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		MLAB Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		AAXN Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		USNA Equity		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?

						ERROR:#NAME?





MSCI Rebalance Bids

				05/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		20 mils		1 bps

				ITG		20 mils		1.5 bps

				Russell		25 mils		1.5 bps

				08/27/19				59GY

				Barclays				1 bps

				ITG				1.5 bps

				Russell				1.5 bps

				11/27/19		59GX		59GY

				Barclays		25 mils		1 bp

				ITG		30 mils		1.25 bps

				Russell		15 mils		1 bps

				Instinet		50 mils		2 bps





Risk Premia Perf

		 		PX_Last		PX_CLOSE_1D		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US000$ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2NAUSQL Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1USEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2USVWGT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2US Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPXT Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RUFUSLTU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?







				 		 		1 Day Return		NAME		CURRENT_TRR_MTD

Michael VITERI : Through Previous days Market close		CURRENT_TRR_QTD		CURRENT_TRR_YTD		CURRENT_TRR_1MO		CURRENT_TRR_3MO		CURRENT_TRR_6MO		CURRENT_TRR_1YR				HIST_TRR_PREV_1MONTH		HIST_TRR_PREV_1QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_2QTR		HIST_TRR_PREV_1yr

		M1WOUEV Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUMO Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOUNQ Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXVRSD Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M2CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXUDM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		MXCXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1CXEQM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WOU Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		M1WDUIM Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GSIE Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		 



		 										MTD		QTD		YTD		1 Month		3 Months		6 Months		1 year						3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										33/33/33 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										Orig US Risk Premia 33/33/33 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										40/30/30 Net		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										New US Risk Premia  40/30/30 Gross Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

										MSCI Int'l Risk Premia Top/Down Proxy		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		 								9/30/16																				3 Months		6 Months		1 year

										Orig 33/33/33 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

										New 40/30/30 Gross																				Jan-00		Jan-00		Jan-00

		 





										 





Citi CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME		 		 

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				 Citigroup Calendar Spread Fair Value

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				Implied financing rate from nearby futures price, estimated dividends.  Compared as spread to LIBOR. Use this for quick measure of fair value

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				S&P 500		MSCI Eafe		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp) (OFFER SIDE)

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Future minus Near Future (a.k.a. Spread, deferred less nearby)

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Futures Price

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Future Divs minus Near Divs (a.k.a. Nearby to deferred)

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Eurodollar futures or screens for LIBOR, after ED expiration

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Can get from Bbg's FVD screen								 

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread Implied Financing Rate								 

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Nearby less divs (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Deferred over Div-adj Nearby (Can get from Bbg's FVD screen)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?												 

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Fair Value

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness Index Points

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Cheapness BPS

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 		ERROR:#NAME?		 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?						 						ERROR:#NAME?

		ED1 Comdty																		Bloomberg Implied Fair Value

		TUH8 Index																		Tie in with Bloomberg's FVD screen. Calculate the spread implied rate from the individual implied rates.

		TUH8 Index																		S&P 500		Russell 1000		S&P 400		S&P 600		Russell 2000

		TUH8TUM8 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Rich / Cheap compared to LIBOR (+ / - bp)

		RIY Index																		1.37%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Near
				-0.37%		0.28%		-0.19%		Near Implied Rate

		mid Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Near Expire in Days				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Near Days to Expiry

		SML Index																		0.99%

viterim: viterim:
Implied Rate: Far
				1.85%		0.15%		-0.29%		Far Implied Rate

		RTY Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Days to Expiry Far		

viterim: viterim:
Far Future minus Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Near Future		

viterim: viterim:
Future Divs minus Near Divs				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Far Days to Expiry

		SPM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Near Future expiry

		SPU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		FV of $1 invested to Far Future expiry

		ESM6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Spread implied financing rate (c.f. above result)

		ESU6 Index																		Solve for r, from  ....   (1+ Rimplied NEAR) * (1+ Rimplied Forward) = (1+ Rimplied FAR)

		RMM6 Index

		RMU6 Index																												 

		FAM6 Index

		FAU6 Index

		GNM6 Index																						 

		GNU6 Index

		RTAM6 Index																		Fair Value

		RTAU6 Index																		S&P 500

		EDM6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Fair Value a.k.a. Theo Future				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		EDU6 Comdty																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Spot or Cash Level

		spM6spU6 Equity																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Future (far)

		esM6esU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: SPREAD = Future - Cash

		rmM6rmU6 index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: FAIR = Theo - Cash


		faM6faU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: Mispricing (bps)=
(Spread - Fair)/Spot


		GNM6GNU6 Index																		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtaM6rtaU6 index

		EDM6 Index

		US0003m Index

		ED1 Comdty

																								S&P 500		S&P 400		Russell 2000

																				Two Weeks				-3.0		-9.5		-55.0

																				Last week				4.0		0.0		-49.0

																				Today				-9.0		-19.0		-62.0











BBPTACShadowWks0001

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		Apr-00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





JPM CSFV

		 		LAST_PRICE		FUT_DVD_TO_EXP		FUT_ACT_DAYS_EXP		FUT_THEOR_PX		FUT_FAIR_VAL		Rich/Cheap		NAME				 		Ticker		Last				Euro Dollar		# of days		Dividend Diff		Fair Value		Last Price		Rich/Cheap $		Rich/Cheap Bps		Last

		spx index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						MID Mini  FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		mid Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						S&P 600 Mini		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SML Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTY Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 						ERROR:#NAME?						Eafe Mini FUT		ERROR:#NAME?		100.00		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						SP 500 mini

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
Use MDM to view market depth										Account		Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		BPS/Acct		6/18 Roll Cost

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
FV - Spread X # of contracts held X $/Contract		

viterim: viterim:
Had EDU0												6/18 bps/acct

		ESH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer								59DX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   114.20		0.0000

		ESM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DY		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (996.14)		(0.0000)

		MFSH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59DZ		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   689,620.42		0.0021

		MFSM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?								59GA		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (1,135.14)		(0.0000)

		FAH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				 												59GX		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		$   (231.66)		(0.0000)

		FAM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						MID mini

		GNH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?														 

		RTYH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RTYM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?

		EDM0 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						SML mini												 

		esH0esM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		mfsH0mfsM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		faH0faM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		GNH0GNM0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		rtyH0rtyM0 index		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		EDH0 Index		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						RL2 mini

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?		 										ERROR:#NAME?						Bid		Offer

		ED1 Comdty		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

				 																		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



																						EAFE mini

																						Bid		Offer

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		spx index																				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		RIY Index

		mid Index

		SML Index

		RTY Index

		SPU9 Index

		SPZ9 Index

		ESU9 Index

		ESZ9 Index

		MFSU9 Index																				 

		MFSZ9 Index

		FAU9 Index

		FAZ9 Index

		GNU9 Index

		GNZ9 Index

		RTYU9 Index

		RTYZ9 Index

		EDU9 Comdty

		EDZ9 Comdty

		esU9esZ9 index

		mfsU9mfsZ9 Index

		faU9faZ9 Index

		GNU9GNZ9 Index

		rtyU9rtyZ9 index

		EDU9 Index

		ED1 Comdty

		ED1 Comdty

		TUU9 Index

		TUZ9 Index

		TUU9TUZ9 Index

		TUM7TUU7 Index









CSF Cash Flows

				Date		Cash		Change in Cash		 		 

		Jan-00		        2016-12-01		45,374,857		-768,430				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-02		44,606,427		-609,171				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-05		43,997,256		-2,581,116				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-06		41,416,140		23,189				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-07		41,439,329		-27,221				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-08		41,412,108		-18,108				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-09		41,394,000		-403,540				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-12		40,990,460		60,090				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-13		41,050,550		574,939				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-14		41,625,489		715,051				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-15		42,340,540		25,477				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-16		42,366,017		96,074				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-19		42,462,091		-83,706				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-20		42,378,385		67,914				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-21		42,446,300		379,639				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-22		42,825,939		-35,116,995				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-23		7,708,944		7,959,518				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-27		15,668,462		-1,560,746				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-28		14,107,716		-40,627				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-29		14,067,089		-1,644,058				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-30		12,423,031		-782,683				

		Jan-00		        2016-12-31		11,669,108		0				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-03		11,669,108		-175,725				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-04		11,493,382		224,743				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-05		11,718,125		-248,373				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-06		11,469,752		-33,573				

		Jan-00		        2017-01-09		11,436,179		-92,636				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-10		11,343,543		-50,757				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-11		11,292,786		-243,214				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-12		11,049,572		-54,140				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-13		10,995,432		422,928				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-17		11,418,360		-86,211				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-18		11,332,149		-23,920				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-19		11,308,230		65,386				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-20		11,373,616		94,502				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-23		11,468,118		-27,681				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-24		11,440,437		311,349				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-25		11,751,785		340,622				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-26		12,092,407		-1,023,823				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-27		11,068,584		-156,781				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-30		10,911,804		238,647				

		Feb-00		        2017-01-31		11,150,450		-899,516				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-01		10,262,012		-276,752				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-02		9,985,260		-382,591				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-03		9,602,668		-130,142				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-06		9,472,526		-178,433				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-07		9,294,093		-119,993				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-08		9,174,100		-101,555				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-09		9,072,546		-344,457				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-10		8,728,088		-37,529				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-13		8,690,559		-97,941				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-14		8,592,618		-357,210				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-15		8,235,408		-5,956				

		Feb-00		        2017-02-16		8,229,452		-66,122				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-17		8,163,330		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-21		8,163,330		375,970				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-22		8,539,301		-12,838				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-23		8,526,463		-1,479,171				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-24		7,047,292		-33,313				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-27		7,013,979		-434,295				

		Mar-00		        2017-02-28		6,579,684		1,729,592				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-01		8,316,725		38,906				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-02		8,355,631		-197,224				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-03		8,158,407		2,030,786				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-06		10,189,193		-108,986				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-07		10,080,207		8,753,795				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-08		18,834,002		-123,251				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-09		18,710,751		2,890				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-10		18,713,641		-1,645,218				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-13		17,068,423		102,948				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-14		17,171,371		-421,748				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-15		16,749,623		240,966				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-16		16,990,589		-2,017,184				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-17		14,973,404		-119,976				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-20		14,853,428		-712,641				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-21		14,140,788		-74,057				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-22		14,066,731		942,016				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-23		15,008,747		56,803				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-24		15,065,550		0				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-27		15,065,550		439,538				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-28		15,505,088		-277,089				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-29		15,227,999		585,741				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-30		15,813,740		-1,041,711				

		Mar-00		        2017-03-31		14,772,029		821,785				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-03		15,608,967		251,616				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-04		15,860,583		-412,736				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-05		15,447,846		67,511				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-06		15,515,357		-418,008				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-07		15,097,349		-67,971				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-10		15,029,379		156,329				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-11		15,185,707		300,332				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-12		15,486,039		575,097				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-13		16,061,136		-1,716,128				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-17		14,345,008		-315,433				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-18		14,029,576		-45,393				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-19		13,984,183		-105,870				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-20		13,878,313		12,924				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-21		13,891,237		-6,117,527				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-24		7,773,710		-680,176				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-25		7,093,534		-114,738				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-26		6,978,796		296,046				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-27		7,274,843		-147,848				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-28		7,126,995		486,083				

		Apr-00		        2017-04-30		7,626,316		0				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-01		7,626,316		-78,098				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-02		7,548,218		-184,045				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-03		7,364,173		707,599				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-04		8,071,772		662,597				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-05		8,734,368		164,792				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-08		8,899,160		-41,780				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-09		8,857,379		80,876				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-10		8,938,255		1,478,104				

		Apr-00		        2017-05-11		10,416,359		-178,381				

		May-00		        2017-05-12		10,237,977		-932,618				

		May-00		        2017-05-15		9,305,360		228,067				

		May-00		        2017-05-16		9,533,427		782,830				

		May-00		        2017-05-17		10,316,256		-207,716				

		May-00		        2017-05-18		10,108,540		56,474				

		May-00		        2017-05-19		10,165,015		-34,612				

		May-00		        2017-05-22		10,130,403		12,544				

		May-00		        2017-05-23		10,142,947		6,084,082				

		May-00		        2017-05-24		16,227,029		-334,613				

		May-00		        2017-05-25		15,892,416		1,331,397				

		May-00		        2017-05-26		17,223,813		-17,418				

		May-00		        2017-05-30		17,206,394		795,489				

		May-00		        2017-05-31		18,001,883		-597,467				

		May-00		        2017-06-01		17,417,203		553,304				

		May-00		        2017-06-02		17,970,507		541,008				

		May-00		        2017-06-05		18,511,515		26,704				

		May-00		        2017-06-06		18,538,219		-210,945				

		May-00		        2017-06-07		18,327,274		-14,958				

		May-00		        2017-06-08		18,312,317		-112,852				

		May-00		        2017-06-09		18,199,465		310,318				

		May-00		        2017-06-12		18,509,783		-64,981				

		May-00		        2017-06-13		18,444,802		122,105				

		May-00		        2017-06-14		18,566,907		-50,987				

		May-00		        2017-06-15		18,515,920		78,719				

		May-00		        2017-06-16		18,594,639		-17,792				

		May-00		        2017-06-19		18,576,847		-379,822				

		May-00		        2017-06-20		18,197,026		-32,739				

		May-00		        2017-06-21		18,164,287		11,372				

		May-00		        2017-06-22		18,175,659		-106,417				

		May-00		        2017-06-23		18,069,242		16,874,428				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-26		34,943,670		8,622,036				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-27		43,565,706		5,991,248				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-28		49,556,954		-397,073				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-29		49,159,880		-38,151,136				

		Jun-00		        2017-06-30		11,008,745		633,451				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-03		11,666,271		-439,076				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-05		11,227,195		1,044				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-06		11,228,239		-49,004				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-07		11,179,236		9,117				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-10		11,188,353		1,402,694				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-11		12,591,047		-30,927				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-12		12,560,119		-293,017				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-13		12,267,103		786,075				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-14		13,053,178		-38,261				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-17		13,014,917		-139,338				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-18		12,875,579		1,513,027				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-19		14,388,606		555,715				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-20		14,944,321		-34,621				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-21		14,909,700		-43,711				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-24		14,865,990		79,043				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-25		14,945,033		-88,727				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-26		14,856,306		6,226				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-27		14,862,532		48,280				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-28		14,910,811		276,473				

		Jun-00		        2017-07-31		15,187,285		665,589				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-01		15,869,319		604,956				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-02		16,474,275		-579,865				

		Jun-00		        2017-08-03		15,894,410		-145,495				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-04		15,748,915		-245,425				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-07		15,503,490		-2,416,928				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-08		13,086,561		-183,113				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-09		12,903,448		-156,688				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-10		12,746,760		694,011				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-11		13,440,771		-262,199				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-14		13,178,572		-157,465				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-15		13,021,107		665,799				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-16		13,686,906		787,888				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-21		14,406,889		-461,184				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-22		13,945,705		-831,674				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-23		13,114,031		132,652				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-24		13,246,683		-270,950				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-25		12,975,734		138,454				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-28		13,114,188		-81,052				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-29		13,033,136		-12,634				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-30		13,020,501		450,613				

		Jul-00		        2017-08-31		13,471,115		-771,221				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-01		12,716,978		-161,143				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-05		12,555,835		-72,485				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-06		12,483,350		-357,326				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-07		12,126,024		-117,615				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-08		12,008,409		452,621				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-11		12,461,030		-159,290				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-12		12,301,741		575,390				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-13		12,877,131		-355,101				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-14		12,522,030		-25,872				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-15		12,496,159		-60,969				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-18		12,435,190		-125,210				

		Jul-00		        2017-09-19		12,309,979		-17,360				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-20		12,292,619		210,648				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-21		12,503,267		75,587				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-22		12,578,854		50,245				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-25		12,629,099		24,776				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-26		12,653,874		-21,546				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-27		12,632,328		-102,621				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-28		12,529,707		-2,401,888				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-29		10,127,819		806,121				

		Aug-00		        2017-09-30		10,948,604		0				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-02		10,948,604		-139,304				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-03		10,809,300		-1,569,386				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-04		9,239,914		420,490				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-05		9,660,405		208,773				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-06		9,869,178		-1,477,370				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-09		8,391,808		277,322				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-10		8,669,130		-239,371				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-11		8,429,759		879,628				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-12		9,309,387		-332,987				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-13		8,976,400		-34,509				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-16		8,941,891		-201,280				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-17		8,740,611		-1,308,505				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-18		7,432,106		155,447				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-19		7,587,553		1,033,210				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-20		8,620,763		4,685,034				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-23		13,305,797		1,433,326				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-24		14,739,123		1,666,155				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-25		16,405,278		2,634,835				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-26		19,040,113		3,935,939				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-27		22,976,052		3,707,603				

		Aug-00		        2017-10-30		26,683,655		1,368,693				

		Sep-00		        2017-10-31		28,052,348		3,076,220				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-01		31,145,357		-524,269				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-02		30,621,089		7,193,509				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-03		37,814,598		4,156,378				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-06		41,970,975		-544,659				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-07		41,426,316		4,581,329				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-08		46,007,645		-96,343				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-09		45,911,302		2,172,997				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-10		48,084,299		2,605,736				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-13		50,690,035		-212,383				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-14		50,477,652		1,281,387				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-15		51,759,039		303,992				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-16		52,063,031		879,205				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-17		52,942,236		243,954				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-20		53,186,190		-57,786				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-21		53,128,404		-332,516				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-22		52,795,888		-38,097				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-24		52,757,791		72,990				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-27		52,830,782		-93,385				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-28		52,737,397		-59,735				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-29		52,677,662		63,535				

		Sep-00		        2017-11-30		52,741,198		-408,431				



Total Cash and daily change in Cash



Change in Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	  	      2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        2017-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-	06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-29	        2017-11-30	-768430.01	-609170.81000000006	-2581115.79	23189.22	-27220.98	-18108.37	-403540.47	60090.080000000002	574939.19999999995	715051.24	25477.21	96074.21	-83706.009999999995	67914.23	379638.9	-35116994.899999999	7959517.96	-1560745.63	-40626.879999999997	-1644057.7	-782683.27	0	-175725.49	224743.29	-248373.24	-33573.26	-92636.37	-50756.82	-243213.76	-54139.94	422928.25	-86210.79	-23919.55	65385.81	94502.05	-27681.06	311348.59000000003	340622	-1023822.85	-156780.91	238646.58	-899515.95	-276752	-382591.34	-130141.89	-178433.29	-119992.97	-101554.66	-344457.29	-37529.040000000001	-97941.13	-357210.22	-5955.94	-66121.56	0	375970.45	-12837.87	-1479171.31	-33312.71	-434295.16	1729591.67	38906.089999999997	-197223.69	2030786.13	-108985.78	8753794.9700000007	-123251.1	2889.62	-1645217.9	102948.34	-421748.47	240965.76000000001	-2017184.19	-119976.24	-712640.55	-74057.03	942016.07	56802.89	0	439538.42	-277088.84000000003	585741.29	-1041711.15	821784.57	251615.95	-412736.29	67510.759999999995	-418007.92	-67970.78	156328.92000000001	300331.59000000003	575097.35	-1716128.23	-315432.65999999997	-45392.86	-105869.75	12924.22	-6117526.79	-680176.29	-114737.59	296046.49	-147847.51999999999	486082.62	0	-78098.100000000006	-184045.04	707599	662596.54	164791.51	-41780.300000000003	80875.67	1478103.76	-178381.34	-932617.67	228066.81	782829.74	-207716.01	56474.46	-34612.160000000003	12543.99	6084082.0300000003	-334612.8	1331396.7	-17418.400000000001	795488.91	-597466.63	553303.89	541008.18000000005	26703.93	-210944.75	-14957.74	-112851.92	310317.87	-64980.86	122105.41	-50986.82	78718.86	-17792.11	-379821.5	-32739	11372.01	-106417.14	16874428.039999999	8622036.3699999992	5991247.7699999996	-397073.49	-38151135.539999999	633450.51	-439075.79	1044.0999999999999	-49003.55	9116.8700000000008	1402693.86	-30927.23	-293016.76	786075.33	-38261.21	-139337.66	1513027.33	555714.84	-34620.959999999999	-43710.82	79043.240000000005	-88726.65	6225.65	48279.66	276473.23	665588.82999999996	604956.31000000006	-579864.81000000006	-145495.48000000001	-245425.05	-2416928.4500000002	-183113.43	-156687.81	694010.89	-262198.65000000002	-157465.43	665799.35	787888.36	-461183.76	-831673.81	132652.44	-270949.71999999997	138453.95000000001	-81052.09	-12634.12	450613.31	-771220.62	-161142.99	-72484.89	-357326.06	-117614.64	452621.21	-159289.66	575389.98	-355100.52	-25871.53	-60968.81	-1252	10.45	-17360.28	210648.27	75586.86	50244.5	24775.58	-21545.95	-102621.42	-2401887.79	806121.42	0	-139303.85999999999	-1569385.65	420490.12	208773.24	-1477369.63	277321.64	-239370.74	879627.96	-332987.31	-34508.75	-201280.17	-1308505.28	155447.44	1033210.23	4685034.01	1433326.04	1666155.17	2634834.9700000002	3935938.68	3707603.19	1368692.96	3076220.49	-524268.61	7193509.2800000003	4156377.62	-544659.29	4581328.97	-96342.73	2172996.65	2605735.7400000002	-212382.74	1281387.0900000001	303992.34000000003	879204.67	243953.84	-5778	5.99	-332516.06	-38096.5	72990.179999999993	-93384.51	-59734.879999999997	63535.45	-408431.03	Cash	        2016-12-01	        2016-12-02	        2016-12-05	        2016-12-06	        2016-12-07	        2016-12-08	        2016-12-09	        2016-12-12	        2016-12-13	        2016-12-14	        2016-12-15	        2016-12-16	        2016-12-19	        2016-12-20	        2016-12-21	        2016-12-22	        2016-12-23	        2016-12-27	        2016-12-28	        2016-12-29	        2016-12-30	        2016-12-31	        2017-01-03	        2017-01-04	        2017-01-05	        2017-01-06	        2017-01-09	        2017-01-10	        2017-01-11	        2017-01-12	        2017-01-13	        2017-01-17	        2017-01-18	        2017-01-19	        2017-01-20	        2017-01-23	        2017-01-24	        2017-01-25	        2017-01-26	        2017-01-27	        2017-01-30	        2017-01-31	        2017-02-01	        2017-02-02	        2017-02-03	        2017-02-06	        2017-02-07	        2017-02-08	        2017-02-09	        2017-02-10	        2017-02-13	        2017-02-14	        2017-02-15	        2017-02-16	        2017-02-17	        2017-02-21	        2017-02-22	        2017-02-23	        2017-02-24	        2017-02-27	        2017-02-28	        2017-03-01	        2017-03-02	        2017-03-03	        2017-03-06	        2017-03-07	        2017-03-08	        2017-03-09	        2017-03-10	        2017-03-13	        2017-03-14	        2017-03-15	        2017-03-16	        2017-03-17	        2017-03-20	        2017-03-21	        2017-03-22	        2017-03-23	        2017-03-24	        2017-03-27	        2017-03-28	        2017-03-29	        2017-03-30	        2017-03-31	        2017-04-03	        2017-04-04	        2017-04-05	        2017-04-06	        2017-04-07	        2017-04-10	        2017-04-11	        2017-04-12	        2017-04-13	        2017-04-17	        2017-04-18	        2017-04-19	        2017-04-20	        2017-04-21	        2017-04-24	        2017-04-25	        2017-04-26	        2017-04-27	        2017-04-28	        2017-04-30	        2017-05-01	        2017-05-02	        2017-05-03	        2017-05-04	        2017-05-05	        2017-05-08	        2017-05-09	        2017-05-10	        2017-05-11	        2017-05-12	        2017-05-15	        2017-05-16	        2017-05-17	        2017-05-18	        2017-05-19	        2017-05-22	        2017-05-23	        2017-05-24	        2017-05-25	        2017-05-26	        2017-05-30	        2017-05-31	        2017-06-01	        2017-06-02	        2017-06-05	        2017-06-06	        2017-06-07	        2017-06-08	        2017-06-09	        201	7-06-12	        2017-06-13	        2017-06-14	        2017-06-15	        2017-06-16	        2017-06-19	        2017-06-20	        2017-06-21	        2017-06-22	        2017-06-23	        2017-06-26	        2017-06-27	        2017-06-28	        2017-06-29	        2017-06-30	        2017-07-03	        2017-07-05	        2017-07-06	        2017-07-07	        2017-07-10	        2017-07-11	        2017-07-12	        2017-07-13	        2017-07-14	        2017-07-17	        2017-07-18	        2017-07-19	        2017-07-20	        2017-07-21	        2017-07-24	        2017-07-25	        2017-07-26	        2017-07-27	        2017-07-28	        2017-07-31	        2017-08-01	        2017-08-02	        2017-08-03	        2017-08-04	        2017-08-07	        2017-08-08	        2017-08-09	        2017-08-10	        2017-08-11	        2017-08-14	        2017-08-15	        2017-08-16	        2017-08-21	        2017-08-22	        2017-08-23	        2017-08-24	        2017-08-25	        2017-08-28	        2017-08-29	        2017-08-30	        2017-08-31	        2017-09-01	        2017-09-05	        2017-09-06	        2017-09-07	        2017-09-08	        2017-09-11	        2017-09-12	        2017-09-13	        2017-09-14	        2017-09-15	        2017-09-18	        2017-09-19	        2017-09-20	        2017-09-21	        2017-09-22	        2017-09-25	        2017-09-26	        2017-09-27	        2017-09-28	        2017-09-29	        2017-09-30	        2017-10-02	        2017-10-03	        2017-10-04	        2017-10-05	        2017-10-06	        2017-10-09	        2017-10-10	        2017-10-11	        2017-10-12	        2017-10-13	        2017-10-16	        2017-10-17	        2017-10-18	        2017-10-19	        2017-10-20	        2017-10-23	        2017-10-24	        2017-10-25	        2017-10-26	        2017-10-27	        2017-10-30	        2017-10-31	        2017-11-01	        2017-11-02	        2017-11-03	        2017-11-06	        2017-11-07	        2017-11-08	        2017-11-09	        2017-11-10	        2017-11-13	        2017-11-14	        2017-11-15	        2017-11-16	        2017-11-17	        2017-11-20	        2017-11-21	        2017-11-22	        2017-11-24	        2017-11-27	        2017-11-28	        2017-11-	29	        2017-11-30	45374856.710000001	44606426.700000003	43997255.890000001	41416140.100000001	41439329.32	41412108.340000004	41393999.969999999	40990459.5	41050549.579999998	41625488.780000001	42340540.020000003	42366017.229999997	42462091.439999998	42378385.43	42446299.659999996	42825938.560000002	7708943.6600000001	15668461.619999999	14107715.99	14067089.109999999	12423031.41	11669107.59	11669107.59	11493382.1	11718125.390000001	11469752.15	11436178.890000001	11343542.52	11292785.699999999	11049571.939999999	10995432	11418360.25	11332149.460000001	11308229.91	11373615.720000001	11468117.77	11440436.710000001	11751785.300000001	12092407.300000001	11068584.449999999	10911803.539999999	11150450.119999999	10262011.699999999	9985259.6999999993	9602668.3599999994	9472526.4700000007	9294093.1799999997	9174100.2100000009	9072545.5500000007	8728088.2599999998	8690559.2200000007	8592618.0899999999	8235407.8700000001	8229451.9299999997	8163330.3700000001	8163330.3700000001	8539300.8200000003	8526462.9499999993	7047291.6399999997	7013978.9299999997	6579683.7699999996	8316724.6500000004	8355630.7400000002	8158407.0499999998	10189193.18	10080207.4	18834002.370000001	18710751.27	18713640.890000001	17068422.989999998	17171371.329999998	16749622.859999999	16990588.620000001	14973404.43	14853428.189999999	14140787.640000001	14066730.609999999	15008746.68	15065549.57	15065549.57	15505087.99	15227999.15	15813740.439999999	14772029.289999999	15608966.82	15860582.77	15447846.48	15515357.24	15097349.32	15029378.539999999	15185707.460000001	15486039.050000001	16061136.4	14345008.17	14029575.51	13984182.65	13878312.9	13891237.119999999	7773710.3300000001	7093534.04	6978796.4500000002	7274842.9400000004	7126995.4199999999	7626315.7599999998	7626315.7599999998	7548217.6600000001	7364172.6200000001	8071771.6200000001	8734368.1600000001	8899159.6699999999	8857379.3699999992	8938255.0399999991	10416358.800000001	10237977.460000001	9305359.7899999991	9533426.5999999996	10316256.34	10108540.33	10165014.789999999	10130402.630000001	10142946.619999999	16227028.65	15892415.85	17223812.550000001	17206394.149999999	18001883.059999999	17417203.23	17970507.120000001	18511515.300000001	18538219.23	18327274.48	18312316.739999998	18199464.82	18509782.690000001	18444801.829999998	18566907.239999998	18515920.420000002	18594639.280000001	18576847.170000002	18197025.670000002	18164286.670000002	18175658.68	18069241.539999999	34943669.579999998	43565705.950000003	49556953.719999999	49159880.229999997	11008744.689999999	11666271.16	11227195.369999999	11228239.470000001	11179235.92	11188352.789999999	12591046.65	12560119.42	12267102.66	13053177.99	13014916.779999999	12875579.119999999	14388606.449999999	14944321.289999999	14909700.33	14865989.51	14945032.75	14856306.1	14862531.75	14910811.41	15187284.640000001	15869318.74	16474275.050000001	15894410.24	15748914.76	15503489.710000001	13086561.26	12903447.83	12746760.02	13440770.91	13178572.26	13021106.83	13686906.18	14406888.51	13945704.75	13114030.939999999	13246683.380000001	12975733.66	13114187.609999999	13033135.52	13020501.4	13471114.710000001	12716977.84	12555834.85	12483349.960000001	12126023.9	12008409.26	12461030.470000001	12301740.810000001	12877130.789999999	12522030.27	12496158.74	12435189.93	12309979.48	12292619.199999999	12503267.470000001	12578854.33	12629098.83	12653874.41	12632328.460000001	12529707.039999999	10127819.25	10948603.970000001	10948603.970000001	10809300.109999999	9239914.4600000009	9660404.5800000001	9869177.8200000003	8391808.1899999995	8669129.8300000001	8429759.0899999999	9309387.0500000007	8976399.7400000002	8941890.9900000002	8740610.8200000003	7432105.54	7587552.9800000004	8620763.2100000009	13305797.220000001	14739123.26	16405278.43	19040113.399999999	22976052.079999998	26683655.27	28052348.23	31145357.120000001	30621088.510000002	37814597.789999999	41970975.409999996	41426316.119999997	46007645.090000004	45911302.359999999	48084299.009999998	50690034.75	50477652.009999998	51759039.100000001	52063031.439999998	52942236.109999999	53186189.950000003	53128403.960000001	52795887.899999999	52757791.399999999	52830781.579999998	52737397.07	52677662.189999998	52741197.640000001	









CSF





				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges				Proposed Target		Proposed Ranges

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%				45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%				10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%				25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A				10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%				0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)		6.5%						6.6%		 

				Projected Standard Deviation		14.5%						13.2%		 







				Common School Fund 		Current Target		Current Ranges		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		50% - 70%		$   799,182,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		0% - 12%		$   190,824,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25% - 35%		$   441,098,000		31%

				Real Assets		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		N/A		$   - 0		0%

				Cash		0%		0% - 3%		$   11,666,000		1%

				Source:  State Street						$   1,442,770,000







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Prior Allocation		Approved Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		60%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		10%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		30%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Diversifying Strategies		CPI + 4%		0%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		0%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions





				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   950,810,000		55%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   203,346,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   443,668,000		26%

				Real Assets		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   - 0		0%

				Diversifying Strategies		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   100,000,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   20,783,000		1%

												$   1,718,607,000



				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   891,720,000		52%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   212,873,000		12%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   451,976,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   9,000,000		1%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   95,869,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   - 0		0%

												$   1,661,437,000







				Common School Fund 		Prior Allocation		Target Allocation		Range		Market Value		Actual

				Global Equity		60%		45%		40% - 50%		$   796,591,000		48%

				Private Equity		10%		10%		8% - 12%		$   209,742,000		13%

				Fixed Income		30%		25%		20% - 30%		$   435,445,000		26%

				Real Estate		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   60,000,000		4%

				Alternatives		0%		10%		8% - 12%		$   91,740,000		6%

				Cash (Oregon Short Term Fund)		0%		0%		0% - 3%		$   52,139,000		3%

												$   1,645,657,000		 







				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		42.8%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		13.6%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		28.0%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		6.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		5.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		3.1%		0%		0% - 3%



				10 Yr Expected Return (Geo Mean)				6.5%		6.6%

				Projected Standard Deviation				14.5%		13.2%

				Source:  Updated with Callan 2018 Capital Market Assumptions









				Common School Fund 		Benchmark		Market Value		Current Allocation		Target Allocation		Approved Range

				Global Equity		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		$   895,189,713.90		47.1%		45%		40% - 50%

				Private Equity		Russell 3000 + 300 bps		$   202,601,993.64		10.7%		10%		8% - 12%

				Fixed Income		Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		$   487,914,680.00		25.7%		25%		20% - 30%

				Real Assets		NCREIF ODCE QTR LAG (net)		$   128,802,075.88		6.8%		10%		8% - 12%

				Alternatives		CPI + 4%		$   119,813,484.94		6.3%		10%		8% - 12%

				Cash		Cash		$   66,249,000.00		3.5%		0%		0% - 3%

								$   1,900,570,948.36







				Vintage		Fund		Commitment		Unfunded Commit		Contributions		Distributions		TVPI		Net IRR		Cambridge Assoc. Rank

				2007		Warburg Pincus PE X		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   25,214,323		$   28,856,311		1.61X		8.6%		3rd

				2007		Oak Hill Capital Part III		$   25,000,000		$   - 0		$   30,189,059		$   41,715,827		1.5X		8.9%		3rd

				2008		Apollo Invest Fund VII		$   25,000,000		$   3,565,948		$   30,092,816		$   46,945,151		2.05X		23.1%		1st

				2008		TPG Partners VI		$   25,000,000		$   1,090,536		$   27,095,272		$   31,317,640		1.64X		11.2%		3rd

				2008		PEG Venture Cap IV		$   20,000,000		$   274,676		$   24,434,184		$   18,738,925		1.79X		14.1%		3rd

				2009		Oaktree Opp Fund VIII		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   17,178,520		1.46X		9.2%		N/A

				2011		Oaktree Opp Fund VIIIb		$   12,500,000		$   - 0		$   12,500,000		$   9,480,383		1.33X		20.8%		2nd

				2013		Oaktree Opp Fund IX		$   20,000,000		$   - 0		$   20,000,000		$   6,579,086		1.14X		3.2%		N/A

				2013		KKR Asian Fund II		$   25,000,000		$   2,309,953		$   27,186,631		$   20,340,392		1.41X		13.7%		3rd

				2013		Apollo Invest Fund VIII		$   25,000,000		$   5,580,815		$   21,690,865		$   6,525,855		1.37X		14.6%		3rd

				2014		PEG Venture Cap V		$   25,000,000		$   4,104,290		$   21,385,953		$   1,062,332		1.22X		NM		NM

				2015		Francisco Partners IV		$   15,000,000		$   382,500		$   14,617,500		$   1,552,500		1.58X		26.0%		1st

				2015		Oaktree Opp Fund X		$   25,000,000		$   7,500,000		$   20,000,000		$   2,809,830		1.33X		20.8%		NM

				 				$   280,000,000.00

				 

				 

				 				$   132,500,000.00		47%

				 				$   135,000,000.00		48%

				 

								9%

								 



















































































































































































































































































































































CSF Rebalance





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,676,023,000		3.82%		17.24%		7.71%		9.46%		5.88%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				4.04%		17.47%		7.92%		9.21%		5.70%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.23%		-0.21%		0.25%		0.18%

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   952,075,000		5.85%		24.83%		9.85%		12.02%		6.23%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%		4.97%

																Excess Return				0.13%		0.88%		0.33%		1.02%		1.26%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   446,205,000		0.50%		4.94%		2.97%		2.84%		5.02%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.39%		3.54%		2.32%		2.21%		4.18%

																Excess Return				0.11%		1.40%		0.65%		0.63%		0.84%



																Period Ending 12/31/2017		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   200,352,000		4.11%		15.31%		10.17%		14.04%		7.62%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				5.34%		22.22%		14.03%		17.61%		11.23%

																Excess Return				-1.23%		-6.91%		-3.86%		-3.57%		-3.61%







				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,661,437,000		-0.49%		11.77%		6.67%		8.33%		6.54%

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.23%		11.82%		6.86%		8.23%		6.33%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-0.26%		-0.05%		-0.19%		0.10%		0.21%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   891,720,000		-1.24%		15.67%		8.29%		10.20%		7.09%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

																Excess Return				-0.35%		0.64%		0.02%		0.86%		1.19%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   451,976,000		-1.40%		2.05%		1.90%		2.46%		4.98%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-1.46%		1.20%		1.24%		1.89%		3.86%

																Excess Return				0.06%		0.85%		0.66%		0.57%		1.12%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   212,873,000		5.18%		19.73%		11.69%		14.37%		8.70%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.11%		24.71%		14.43%		19.01%		12.27%

																Excess Return				-1.93%		-4.98%		-2.74%		-4.64%		-3.57%



																Period Ending 3/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   95,869,000		-4.13%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				2.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-6.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																		 



				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street





				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		Pyramis Select		Global X-US Equity		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,645,655,582		-0.45%		-0.37%		7.58%		6.52%		8.33%		6.71%

				Sep-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				CSF Policy Benchmark				-0.30%		0.71%		8.81%		7.17%		8.35%		6.58%

				Sep-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-0.15%		-1.08%		-1.23%		-0.65%		-0.02%		0.13%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding

																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   796,591,088		-0.82%		-0.75%		10.82%		8.10%		10.18%		7.17%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.60%		-0.18%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

																Excess Return				-0.22%		-0.57%		-0.32%		-0.24%		0.58%		1.03%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

										 						Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   435,444,721		-0.34%		-1.74%		-0.15%		2.30%		2.95%		5.01%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				-0.16%		-1.62%		-0.40%		1.66%		2.35%		3.93%

																Excess Return				-0.18%		-0.12%		0.25%		0.64%		0.60%		1.08%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   209,741,524		1.01%		6.25%		15.07%		10.77%		13.49%		9.74%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				0.09%		7.21%		17.19%		13.51%		16.39%		13.28%

																Excess Return				0.92%		-0.96%		-2.12%		-2.74%		-2.90%		-3.54%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   91,740,350		-4.31%		-8.26%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.49%		4.23%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-4.80%		-12.49%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		YTD		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   60,000,000		0.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source:  State Street































				Date(s)		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-17		MFS Institutional		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (114,672,000)		Termination				Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

				Oct-17		Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap Growth		$   (114,038,000)		Termination				CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

				Nov-17		Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   228,710,000		Initial Funding				Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%						$   38,508,904.00

				Dec-17		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Source: State Street

				Jan-18		JP Morgan Systematic		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jan-18		BlackRock ACWI IMI		Global Equity		$   (50,000,000)		Rebalance - Cash Raise				Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   672,619,000		-13.93%		-11.35%		5.72%		4.24%		10.60%

				Feb-18		BlackRock Style Advantage		Alternatives		$   50,000,000		Initial Funding				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-13.28%		-10.08%		6.49%		4.17%		9.74%

				Apr-18		Blackrock		Global Equity		$   (16,103,682)		Termination/Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.65%		-1.27%		-0.77%		0.07%		0.86%						$   8,542,261.30		22%

				Apr-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   9,000,000		Initial Funding

				Jun-18		Clearbridge		US Mid Cap		$   (34,882,281)		Termination/Cash Raise				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		Arrowstreet		Global X-US Equity		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise				Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   440,001,000		0.66%		-0.71%		2.74%		2.85%		5.77%

				Jun-18		Fidelity		Developed X-US Equity		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise				Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				1.64%		0.01%		2.17%		2.49%		3.94%

				Jun-18		Western Asset Management		Core Fixed Income		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise				Excess Return				-0.98%		-0.72%		0.57%		0.36%		1.83%						$   3,168,007.20		8%

				Jun-18		BlackRock		US Large Cap		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise

				Jun-18		N/A		N/A		$   30,000,000		DSL Distribution				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   21,000,000		Additional Funding				Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   214,537,000		3.27%		15.15%		12.76%		13.25%		11.98%

				Jun-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Initial Funding				Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				7.90%		21.06%		20.54%		16.83%		15.66%

				Sep-18		Morgan Stanley Prime Fund		Real Estate		$   30,000,000		Additional Funding				Excess Return				-4.63%		-5.91%		-7.78%		-3.58%		-3.68%						$   12,679,136.70		32%

				Oct-18		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding

				Jan-19		RREEF		Real Estate		$   15,000,000		Additional Funding				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   89,446,000		0.18%		-10.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				0.50%		5.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-0.32%		-16.53%		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   14,785,423.80		38%



																Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   105,759,000		0.56%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-1.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A						$   39,174,829.00



																		 



																Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,571,792,000		-5.87%		-3.89%		6.13%		5.07%		8.27%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				-4.66%		-1.44%		7.74%		5.66%		8.49%

																Excess Return				-1.21%		-2.45%		-1.61%		-0.59%		-0.22%

																Source: State Street



																Period Ending 3/29/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,747,944,819		6.03%		2.41%		8.07%		5.90%		11.04%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.96%		3.23%		8.81%		6.17%		10.80%

																Excess Return				1.07%		-0.82%		-0.74%		-0.27%		0.24%

																Source: State Street (Preliminary)







																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																Source: State Street





																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Returns		$   1,900,572,077		4.68%		16.04%		9.35%		6.86%		8.39%

																CSF Policy Benchmark				4.49%		15.15%		10.06%		7.36%		8.36%

																Excess Return				0.19%		0.89%		-0.71%		-0.50%		0.03%

																 

																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Public Equity Returns		$   895,189,714		9.23%		26.26%		11.79%		8.21%		9.62%

																MSCI ACWI IMI Net				9.05%		26.35%		12.09%		8.34%		8.91%

																Excess Return				0.18%		-0.09%		-0.30%		-0.13%		0.71%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Fixed Income Returns		$   487,914,680		0.61%		10.57%		4.83%		3.69%		4.92%

																Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate				0.18%		8.72%		4.03%		3.10%		3.95%

																Excess Return				0.43%		1.85%		0.80%		0.59%		0.97%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Private Equity Returns		$   202,601,994		3.44%		11.07%		13.83%		11.33%		13.56%

																Russell 3000 + 300 Bps Qtr Lag				1.91%		6.00%		16.18%		13.73%		16.44%

																Excess Return				1.53%		5.07%		-2.36%		-2.40%		-2.88%



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Alternatives Returns		$   119,813,485		-2.09%		-1.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																CPI + 400 Bps				1.07%		6.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				-3.16%		-7.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A



																Period Ending 12/31/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

																Common School Fund Real Estate Returns		$   128,802,076		1.48%		6.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																NCREIF ODCE (Custom Adj)				1.08%		4.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Excess Return				0.40%		2.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																Source: State Street

																		 



















Global Low Vol

						Period Ending  9/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep																				FUND ID		FUND NAME		PERIOD TYPE		DATE		LEVEL		Return

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		15.29%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-17		TOTAL		1.72656		1.0173

						MSCI ACWI IMI Min Vol Net				3.76%		13.26%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-17		TOTAL		3.37291		1.0337

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		15.44%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-17		TOTAL		0.61116		1.0061

						Excess				2.78%		-0.16%																				MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-17		TOTAL		1.13512		1.0114

																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-17		TOTAL		2.85885		1.0286

						Period Ending  10/30/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep				1-yr Beta																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-17		TOTAL		-0.47927		0.9952

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%				0.78						$   5,259,205,394.39										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-17		TOTAL		1.81194		1.0181

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.95%		9.69%				1.00		 				18.8%										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-17		TOTAL		0.85733		1.0086

						Excess				2.78%		1.13%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-17		TOTAL		0.08901		1.0009

						Source: State Street																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-17		TOTAL		1.60656		1.0161



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep*				1-yr Beta

						Global Equity Low Vol		$   3,457,896,908		-5.55%		7.66%				0.78

						MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-10.08%		5.57%				1.00

						Excess				4.53%		2.09%				 																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Nov-17		TOTAL		2.47781		1.0248

						Source: State Street 																										MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Dec-17		TOTAL		0.61060		1.0061

						*Inception: January 1, 2017



						Period Ending  12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		Incep**				1-yr Beta		 		 

						Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   653,862,118		-12.00%		-3.55%				0.93		 		 

						MSCI World X-US Net				-14.09%		-5.33%				1.00

						Excess				2.09%		1.78%				 

						Source:   State Street

						**Inception:  June 1, 2017

								$   4,111,759,026

								23,964,745,626

								17.2%



																																MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jan-18		TOTAL		3.29524		1.0330

		1.01				Date		OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns		Cum Alpha																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Feb-18		TOTAL		-3.93244		0.9607

		1.00		1.00		Jan-17		0.01		0.63																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Mar-18		TOTAL		0.03092		1.0003

		1.00				Feb-17		(0.00)		0.55																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Apr-18		TOTAL		0.02334		1.0002

		1.00				Mar-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		May-18		TOTAL		0.10066		1.0010

		1.01				Apr-17		(0.00)		0.22																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jun-18		TOTAL		0.29959		1.0030

		0.99				May-17		0.01		1.10																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Jul-18		TOTAL		3.07894		1.0308

		0.99				Jun-17		(0.01)		0.46																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Aug-18		TOTAL		1.53151		1.0153

		1.01				Jul-17		(0.01)		(0.29)																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Sep-18		TOTAL		1.06380		1.0106

		0.98				Aug-17		0.01		0.43																						MS7LNUS		MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility Net Index		Months		Oct-18		TOTAL		-4.69532		0.9530

		1.00				Sep-17		(0.02)		(1.33)

		1.01				Oct-17		0.00		(0.97)

		0.99				Nov-17		0.01		(0.37)																										January 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018

		0.99				Dec-17		(0.01)		(1.04)																										Cumulative		24.34%

		1.01				Jan-18		(0.01)		(2.36)																										Annualized		13.26%						 

		1.01				Feb-18		0.01		(1.14)

		1.00				Mar-18		0.01		(0.01)

		1.00				Apr-18		(0.00)		(0.43)

		1.00				May-18		(0.00)		(0.69)																										January 1, 2017 to October 31, 2018										STD

		1.00				Jun-18		0.00		(0.46)																										Cumulative		18.51%						RTN		8.53%

		1.00				Jul-18		(0.00)		(0.44)																										Annualized		9.70%						9.70%

		1.01				Aug-18		(0.00)		(0.44)

		1.02		 		Sep-18		0.01		0.12																						Return Details ( GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - Since Incept )

						Oct-18		0.02		1.39																						RETURN TYPE: Total

																																GLOBAL EQUITY LOW VOL - 59ACA41 As of 31-Oct-18



																																Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		Global Low Vol		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		ROR (Excess)





		Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		Inception

		DFA Large Cap Core		$   3,403,739,954.00		-7.51%		5.08%		8.49%		5.07%		5.24%

		Russell 1000				-4.12%		7.64%		9.09%		6.99%		7.30%

		Excess				-3.39%		-2.56%		-0.61%		-1.92%		-2.06%

		Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																														    2017-01-31		801,909,286.76		828,699,371.72		0.00		26,790,084.96		3.341		2.708		0.633

																																    2017-02-28		828,699,371.72		1,656,362,771.25		806,330,392.94		21,333,006.59		2.662		2.756		(0.094)

																																    2017-03-31		1,656,362,771.25		2,465,785,512.92		797,724,085.53		11,698,656.14		0.868		1.184		(0.316)

																																    2017-04-30		2,465,785,512.92		3,306,421,375.03		802,145,233.49		38,490,628.62		1.600		1.607		(0.007)

																																    2017-05-31		3,306,421,375.03		3,398,044,665.63		(1,046,362.17)		92,669,652.77		2.804		1.996		0.808

																																    2017-06-30		3,398,044,665.63		3,398,066,832.57		(375,208.00)		397,374.94		0.012		0.590		(0.579)

																																    2017-07-31		3,398,066,832.57		3,467,460,133.76		(457,623.04)		69,850,924.23		2.056		2.743		(0.687)

																																    2017-08-31		3,467,460,133.76		3,500,445,436.18		(1,084,734.23)		34,070,036.65		0.983		0.354		0.629

																																    2017-09-30		3,500,445,436.18		3,521,396,769.74		(382,769.10)		21,334,102.66		0.610		2.144		(1.534)

																																    2017-10-31		3,521,396,769.74		3,604,549,977.86		(7,747.52)		83,160,955.65		2.362		2.022		0.339

																																    2017-11-30		3,604,549,977.86		3,692,667,899.60		(1,406,749.15)		89,524,670.88		2.484		1.963		0.521

																																    2017-12-31		3,692,667,899.60		3,731,514,400.40		(970,424.73)		39,816,925.53		1.079		1.631		(0.552)

																																    2018-01-31		3,731,514,400.40		3,884,736,143.24		(2,218,017.28)		155,439,760.12		4.165		5.392		(1.227)

																																    2018-02-28		3,884,736,143.24		3,755,381,050.97		(1,288,269.67)		(128,066,822.60)		(3.297)		(4.175)		0.878

																																    2018-03-31		3,755,381,050.97		3,724,076,774.10		(1,474,676.71)		(29,829,600.16)		(0.794)		(1.869)		1.074

																																    2018-04-30		3,724,076,774.10		3,740,223,741.20		(838,885.65)		16,985,852.75		0.456		0.934		(0.478)

																																    2018-05-31		3,740,223,741.20		3,740,830,335.89		(884,391.80)		1,490,986.49		0.040		0.394		(0.354)

																																    2018-06-30		3,740,830,335.89		3,726,798,952.31		(874,654.39)		(13,156,729.19)		(0.352)		(0.600)		0.248

																																    2018-07-31		3,726,798,952.31		3,828,653,569.78		(876,325.56)		102,730,943.03		2.757		2.770		(0.014)

																																    2018-08-31		3,828,653,569.78		3,862,100,212.13		(866,711.31)		34,313,353.66		0.896		0.919		(0.022)

																																    2018-09-30		3,862,100,212.13		3,898,605,934.09		(848,253.73)		37,353,975.70		0.967		0.159		0.808

																																    2018-10-31		3,898,605,934.09		3,670,259,067.73		(855,190.47)		(227,491,675.89)		(5.836)		(7.823)		1.987

																																Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Date		MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol Excess Return		Cumulative Excess Returns				MSCI ACWI IMI Net		Global Low Vol		Geo BMK		Geo DFA		CUM ALPHA

																																Jan-17		2.708		3.341		Jan-17		- 0		1%		1%		1		1.0271		1.0334		0.027		0.033		0.63%

																																Feb-17		2.756		2.662		Feb-17		- 0		-0%		1%		2		1.0276		1.0266		0.055		0.061		0.55%

																																Mar-17		1.184		0.868		Mar-17		- 0		-0%		0%		3		1.0118		1.0087		0.068		0.070		0.22%

																																Apr-17		1.607		1.600		Apr-17		- 0		-0%		0%		4		1.0161		1.0160		0.085		0.087		0.22%

																																May-17		1.996		2.804		May-17		- 0		1%		1%		5		1.0200		1.0280		0.107		0.118		1.10%

																																Jun-17		0.590		0.012		Jun-17		- 0		-1%		0%		6		1.0059		1.0001		0.113		0.118		0.46%

																																Jul-17		2.743		2.056		Jul-17		- 0		-1%		-0%		7		1.0274		1.0206		0.144		0.141		-0.29%

																																Aug-17		0.354		0.983		Aug-17		- 0		1%		0%		8		1.0035		1.0098		0.148		0.152		0.43%

																																Sep-17		2.144		0.610		Sep-17		- 0		-2%		-1%		9		1.0214		1.0061		0.172		0.159		-1.33%

																																Oct-17		2.022		2.362		Oct-17		- 0		0%		-1%		10		1.0202		1.0236		0.196		0.186		-0.97%

																																Nov-17		1.963		2.484		Nov-17		- 0		1%		-0%		11		1.0196		1.0248		0.220		0.216		-0.37%

																																Dec-17		1.631		1.079		Dec-17		- 0		-1%		-1%		12		1.0163		1.0108		0.240		0.229		-1.04%

																																Jan-18		5.392		4.165		Jan-18		- 0		-1%		-2%		13		1.0539		1.0417		0.280		0.256		-2.36%

																																Feb-18		(4.175)		(3.297)		Feb-18		- 0		1%		-1%		14		0.9583		0.9670		0.212		0.201		-1.14%

																																Mar-18		(1.869)		(0.794)		Mar-18		- 0		1%		-0%		15		0.9813		0.9921		0.179		0.179		-0.01%

																																Apr-18		0.934		0.456		Apr-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		16		1.0093		1.0046		0.175		0.171		-0.43%

																																May-18		0.394		0.040		May-18		- 0		-0%		-1%		17		1.0039		1.0004		0.167		0.160		-0.69%

						20.78%																										Jun-18		(0.600)		(0.352)		Jun-18		- 0		0%		-0%		18		0.9940		0.9965		0.153		0.148		-0.46%

				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep*																				Jul-18		2.770		2.757		Jul-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		19		1.0277		1.0276		0.164		0.159		-0.44%

				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,363,270,621		3.62%		6.92%		10.86%																				Aug-18		0.919		0.896		Aug-18		- 0		-0%		-0%		20		1.0092		1.0090		0.161		0.157		-0.44%

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-1.43%		4.98%		9.22%																				Sep-18		0.159		0.967		Sep-18		- 0		1%		0%		21		1.0016		1.0097		0.154		0.155		0.12%

				Excess				5.05%		1.95%		1.64%																						Oct-18		(7.823)		(5.836)		Oct-18		- 0		2%		-509%		22		0.9218		0.9416		5.190		0.098		-509.20%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source: State Street 

				*Inception: January 1, 2017



				Period Ending  8/31/19		Market Value		1 year		2 year		Incep**

				Diversified Multifactor (59GY)		$   791,613,572		0.09%		1.63%		2.75%

				MSCI World X-US Net				-0.35%		1.32%		2.51%

				Excess				0.44%		0.31%		0.24%

				Beta				0.72		0.73

				Std Dev Port				12.95%		10.14%

				Std Dev Bench				17.64%		13.60%

				Source:   State Street				 		 

				**Inception:  June 1, 2017



OPERF Global Low Vol  Excess Returns



OPERF Global Low Vol Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	43404	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999997E-4	-3.16E-3	-7.0000000000000007E-5	8.0800000000000004E-3	-5.79E-3	-6.8700000000000002E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5339999999999999E-2	3.3900000000000002E-3	5.21000000	00000002E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000001E-2	8.7799999999999996E-3	1.0740000000000001E-2	-4.7799999999999995E-3	-3.5399999999999997E-3	2.48E-3	-1.4000000000000001E-4	-2.1999999999999998E-4	8.0800000000000004E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	







OPERF Global Low Volatily Monthly & Cumulative Excess Returns



MSCI ACWI IMI Net	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43404	Global Low Vol Excess Return	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999997E-3	-9.3999999999999856E-4	-3.1599999999999996E-3	-6.999999999999895E-5	8.0799999999999986E-3	-5.7799999999999995E-3	-6.8699999999999985E-3	6.2900000000000005E-3	-1.5340000000000003E-2	3.4000000000000028E-3	5.2099999999999994E-3	-5.5200000000000006E-3	-1.2270000000000003E-2	8.7799999999999961E-3	1.0749999999999999E-2	-4.7800000000000004E-3	-3.5400000000000002E-3	2.48E-3	-1.2999999999999901E-4	-2.300000000000002E-4	8.0799999999999986E-3	0	Cumulative Excess Returns	42766	42794	42825	42855	42886	42916	42947	42978	43008	43039	43069	43100	43131	43159	43190	43220	43251	43281	43312	43343	43373	-5.8360000000000003	6.3299999999999468E-3	5.5330493999998787E-3	2.2460554824239587E-3	2.2072406232211961E-3	1.1036278801152211E-2	4.64087471671637E-3	-2.9115986849372888E-3	4.2540675085340762E-3	-1.3327461451351663E-2	-9.6560147221049775E-3	-3.6640310361681916E-3	-1.0435815242635149E-2	-2.36015	17397165983E-2	-1.1422337677250205E-2	-1.4104697812999945E-4	-4.3071515406767347E-3	-6.9235990346578902E-3	-4.5526949716927501E-3	-4.4485838850294446E-3	-4.3759472327045135E-3	1.1503772080749819E-3	1.9870000000000002E-2	









OIC Rebalance



				LEGACY								TARGET

				Pyramis				$   417,335,918.22				Risk Premia		$   575,000,000.00

				NT				$   752,683,280.56				Russell RAFI		$   300,000,000.00

				Total				$   1,170,019,198.78				S&P 400		$   100,000,000.00

												Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   100,000,000.00

												Cash		$   95,019,198.78

												TARGET		$   1,170,019,198.78









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				December				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				December				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				December				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				December				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				December				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				December				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				January/February				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				January/February				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				From 2/10/14 to 3/20/14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise

												 		 

												$   (1,170,019,199)

												$   (150,000,000)

												$   (1,320,019,199)









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				May				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				May				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   29,203,481,000.00		4.45%		24.20%		11.22%		15.68%

				June				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.84%		23.35%		10.37%		14.77%

				June				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.39%		0.85%		0.85%		0.91%

				June				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Period Ending 6/30/2014		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				June				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error		1.01%		0.94%		0.88%

				June				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				June				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Reason		Inclusion Date

				June				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Performance Trigger		Jul-14

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13

																				Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						$   27,952,195,000.00		1.13%		3.31%		15.42%		10.30%

				Apr-14				Fundamental Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.59%		3.84%		14.30%		9.48%

				May-14				S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

				Jun-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						1.04%		0.87%		0.89%

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500						Reason		Inclusion Date

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Oct-13

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												 

												$   (2,238,519,199)		Cash Raise/Terminations

												$   1,429,500,000		Fundings

												 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding						Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

																				Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																				Performance Trigger		Dec-13











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination						$   28,674,131,000.00		3.23%		5.33%		11.99%		10.16%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								2.58%		5.12%		10.95%		9.25%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.65%		0.21%		1.04%		0.91%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

												 																						PIMCO U.S. Large Cap		Organizational Concerns		Jan-14

																																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years						Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,143,574,000.00		0.89%		1.77%		14.64%		13.09%						Next Century Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jan-15

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.54%		0.81%		13.34%		12.17%						Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								0.35%		0.96%		1.30%		0.92%						Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns																				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																				Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding







																				Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,143,574,000				1.77%		14.64%		13.09%

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.81%		13.34%		12.17%

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30										0.96%		1.30%		0.92%



																								1.04%		0.93%		0.92%

																								0.92		1.40		1.00



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination						$   14,013,825,000				6.83%		17.55%		17.26%

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding										7.29%		17.73%		17.54%

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding										-0.46%		-0.18%		-0.28%

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   14,094,335,000				-3.07%		11.60%		9.52%

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-4.97%		9.80%		8.00%

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										1.90%		1.80%		1.52%

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						Market Value				1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns						$   1,035,415,000				5.17%		19.95%		13.34%

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										-3.41%		11.80%		10.57%

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding										8.58%		8.15%		2.77%





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years								Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing						$   26,337,042,000		-9.72%		-4.91%		8.42%		7.81%								Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								-9.59%		-6.21%		7.20%		6.99%								Next Century Small Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing								-0.13%		1.30%		1.22%		0.82%								Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding																						Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.01%		0.96%		0.91%

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		1.29		1.27		0.90																		U.S.

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing																														International Developed

																																												Emerging Markets



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years				Firm/Mandate		Reason		Inclusion Date

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,667,994,000		4.50%		-1.75%		8.74%		6.75%				EAM Micro Cap Growth		Performance Trigger		Dec-15

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								4.91%		-2.19%		7.86%		6.11%				Wellington Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Jul-14

				Oct-15				OST Tiered Emerging Market Stratey		Emerging Markets		$   (180,400,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.41%		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%				Columbia Wanger Smid Cap Growth		Organizational Concerns/Performance Trigger		Mar-14

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance																		Victory Capital Int'l Small Cap		Performance Trigger		Dec-13

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.17%		1.02%		0.96%

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 								N/A		0.37		0.86		0.67



				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   25,658,687,000		0.31%		-4.53%		6.23%		5.88%

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.30%		-4.36%		5.59%		5.24%

																						0.01%		-0.17%		0.64%		0.64%



																						N/A		1.17%		1.04%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.15		0.62		0.66



																								(0.15)		0.62		0.66

																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   25,924,569,000		1.03%		-4.39%		6.50%		6.00%

																						1.06%		-3.87%		6.13%		5.43%

																						-0.03%		-0.52%		0.37%		0.57%



																						N/A		1.00%		1.00%		0.97%

																						N/A		-0.52		0.37		0.58







				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   26,401,853,950		5.91%		12.16%		5.50%		11.69%		 

				Jul-16				Lazard		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								5.57%		12.25%		5.24%		10.87%		 

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Developed & Emerging Markets		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.34%		-0.10%		0.26%		0.82%		 

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Sep-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination								N/A		-0.11		0.27		0.90

				Sep-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding









				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination						$   26,311,920,000		2.30%		9.80%		3.68%		10.65%

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								1.27%		8.36%		3.25%		9.61%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								1.03%		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.88%		0.97%		0.91%

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		1.64		0.42		1.12

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination						$   28,001,472,947		6.48%		16.77%		5.70%		9.64%

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding								6.79%		15.37%		5.07%		8.55%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.31%		1.40%		0.63%		1.09%

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		1.03%		0.93%

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination								N/A		1.71		0.61		1.17

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding										 

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding







																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						$   29,010,796,000		4.36%		20.32%		5.39%		11.63%

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination								4.25%		19.01%		4.87%		10.74%

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (323,000,000)		Termination								0.11%		1.31%		0.52%		0.89%

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination								N/A		0.82%		0.95%		0.92%

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding								N/A		1.60		0.55		0.97









																				Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

																				$   30,654,941,354		5.65%		20.02%		8.58%		11.40%

																						5.32%		18.73%		7.72%		10.43%

																						0.33%		1.29%		0.85%		0.97%



																						N/A		0.86%		0.92%		0.93%

																						N/A		1.50		0.92		1.04











				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure						$   30,683,041,000		6.07%		24.46%		10.32%		11.93%

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure								5.72%		23.95%		9.52%		11.00%

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure								0.35%		0.51%		0.80%		0.93%

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.56%		0.90%		0.92%

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure								N/A		0.91		0.89		1.01

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

												$   (1,800,000,000)

																								 



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,545,729,000		-0.53%		16.33%		8.97%		10.19%		6.63%

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.89%		15.03%		8.27%		9.34%		5.90%

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.36%		1.30%		0.70%		0.85%		0.73%

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.67%		0.90%		0.93%		0.96%

												$   (1,000,000,000)										N/A		1.93		0.78		0.92		0.76







				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance						$   29,776,099,310		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,862,806,054)











				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

																						N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

																						N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55





																				Market Value		1 year		Incep

																				$   3,670,259,067.73		1.83%		10.82%

																						3.76%

																						-0.95%		9.89%

																						2.78%		0.93%





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose						Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Oct-18		59GY		OST International Risk Premia		International Developed		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding						$   29,776,099,000		0.21%		11.71%		8.72%		10.18%		6.67%

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								0.72%		11.14%		8.34%		9.60%		6.14%

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								-0.51%		0.57%		0.38%		0.58%		0.53%

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		0.85%		0.90%		0.93%		0.95%

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance								N/A		.065		0.42		0.62		0.55

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   475,000,000









				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		3 Years		5 Years		10 Years

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Returns		$   25,661,929,602		0.02%		-0.07%		9.57%		7.01%		9.00%

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		9.36%		6.61%		8.45%

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return (0.50% Target)				0.20%		-0.55%		0.21%		0.40%		0.55%

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				OPERF Public Equity Tracking Error (2.0% Maximum)				N/A		0.93%		0.87%		0.90%		0.90%

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Information Ratio (Excess Return/Tracking Error)				N/A		-0.59		0.25		0.45		0.61

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance										-0.59		0.24		0.44		0.61

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		3 Months		1 Year		2 years		Incep				2-yr Beta

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Global Equity Low Vol		$   4,430,119,268		0.86%		4.22%		7.42%		11.13%				0.73

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				-0.18%		0.48%		4.95%		9.75%				1.00

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance				Excess Return				1.04%		3.74%		2.46%		1.37%				 

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

												$   (604,000,000)								Jan-00



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

												$   (1,001,000,000)



				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)

												$   (441,000,000)





				Date(s)		SSB Acct#		Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)

												$   (1,153,000,000)







												$   (3,199,000,000)





												$   3,674,000,000





































































				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Dec-13				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Northern Trust		U.S. Domestic (Large/Mid/Small)		$   (752,683,281)		Termination

				Feb-14				Pyramis		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (417,335,918)		Termination

				Mar-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   583,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-14				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   304,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				OST - S&P 400		U.S. Mid Cap		$   101,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   111,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jan-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-14				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				May-14				OST - S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (500,000)		Transfer to Risk Premia Portfolio

				May-14				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   500,000		Transfer from S&P 500

				May-14				EAM 		Int'l Micro Cap Growth		$   60,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   90,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jun-14				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Next Century		Small & Micro Cap Growth		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				MFS Advisors		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				EAM 		U.S. Micro Cap Growth		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				DFA		Int'l Micro Cap Value		$   35,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-14				Wanger Asset Management		U.S. SMID Cap Growth		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Wellington		U.S. Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Arrowstreet		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (202,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (106,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-14				AQR Capital Management		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-14				MFS Institutional		U.S. Domestic (Large Value)		$   (1,066,266,531)		Termination

				Oct-14				Wells Capital Management		U.S. Domestic (Large Growth)		$   (911,205,860)		Termination

				Oct-14				Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   15,178,368		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-14				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   1,992,650,759		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Feb-15				Northern Trust		Int'l Developed		$   (288,486,000)		Termination

				Feb-15				Wells Capital CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Mar-15				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (90,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-15				Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				William Blair		Emerging Markets		$   25,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Apr-15				Wells Cap CEF		International Core		$   50,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   65,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				PIMCO		U.S. Large Cap		$   (583,816,000)		Termination - Organizational Concerns

				Jun-15				Lazard CEF		International Core		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Jun-15				Dimesional Fund Advisors		U.S.Large Cap		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				May-15				AQR		US Small Cap Equity		$   208,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Jun-15				Arrowstreet		International Core		$   1,292,000,000		Conversion to 130/30

				Aug-15				Jackson Square Partners		U.S. Large Cap		$   (828,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Aug-15				Dimensional Fund Advisors		U.S. Large Cap		$   828,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Aug-15				Next Century		Micro Cap Growth		$   (82,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Sep-15				OST - Russell 2000 Synthetic		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Risk Premia Portfolio		U.S. Large Cap		$   10,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				Westwood Global		Emerging Markets		$   100,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Sep-15				OST - Tiered Emerging Markets Strategy		Emerging Markets		$   (180,000,000)		Termination - Rebalancing

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Oct-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-15				State Street Global Advisors		International Developed		$   (500,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Next Century SCG		U.S. Small Cap Growth		$   (97,700,000)		Termination 

				Dec-15				AQR Capital Management		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Equity		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Pyramis Global Advisors		International Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-15				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Columbia Wanger		US SMID Cap Core		$   (741,000,000)		Termination

				Jul-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Lazard		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Pyramis		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (250,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Walter Scott		International Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jul-16				Dimensional Fund Advisors		Large Cap US		$   240,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Oct-16				OST - Russell Fundamental Strategy		Large Cap US		$   (1,371,571,000)		Termination

				Oct-16				OST - MSCI Risk Premia Strategy		Large Cap US		$   1,371,571,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (75,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (125,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-16				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (300,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST S&P 500		U.S. Large Cap		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				OST Russell 2000		U.S. Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Dec-16				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Dec-16				Los Angeles Capital Management		U.S. Large Cap		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Jan-17				Wells Capital Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (425,000,000)		Termination

				Jan-17				Lazard Closed End Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   425,000,000		Rebalance - Additional Funding

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (89,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-17				Blackrock R1000G Index Fund		U.S. Large Cap		$   (618,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				TT International		Int'l Developed		$   (674,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Victory Capital		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (241,000,000)		Termination

				Feb-17				Acadian		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Mar-17				AQR 		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Apr-17				Fidelity		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (603,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Blackrock R1000V Index Fund		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (323,000,000)		Termination

				Apr-17				Arrowstreet		Global Low Vol		$   800,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				May-17				State Street Global Advisors		Int'l Developed		$   (600,000,000)		Termination

				Jun-17				OST International Risk Premia		Int'l Developed		$   600,000,000		Rebalance - Initial Funding

				Dec-17				AJO		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (475,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Acadian Developed & Emerging		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (300,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				DFA International Small Cap Value		Developed Small Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Harris Associates		Int'l Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Pyramis Int'l Small Cap		Developed Small Cap		$   (75,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Genesis		Emerging Markets		$   (200,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Dec-17				Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (50,000,000)		IAP Restructure

				Feb-18				AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				AQR International		Int'l Developed		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-18				DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (54,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (35,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (100,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (57,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HM		DFA Global X-US Micro		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (245,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HL		EAM		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (32,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (70,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (29,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Apr-18		59HF		William Blair		Emerging Small		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592S		Acadian		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		598W		AJO		US Large Cap Value		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A4		Alliance Bernstein		Global Value		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		AQR 130/30		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AY		AQR International		World Developed		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AX		Arrowstreet		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59A0		Arrowstreet 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (53,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59AR		Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		596B		Brandes		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59HQ		DFA Large Cap Core		U.S. Large Cap 		$   (115,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GR		DFA US Micro Cap		U.S.  Micro Cap Value		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DR		DFA World Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59E6		EAM		U.S.  Micro Cap Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592Q		Genesis		Emerging		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DS		Harris Associates		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59GW		Lazard CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		597N		Lazard International		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (30,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59DU		Pyramis Global		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   (307,806,054)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Jun-18		599Y		Walter Scott		Int'l Developed		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		592G		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59C1		Westwood		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-18		59G7		William Blair		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Wellington		U.S. Micro Cap		$   (491,000,000)		Termination/Cash Raise

				Sep-18		59A4		The Boston Company		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		Dimensional Fund Advisors		Global Value		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-18		59A4		OST 59DZ		U.S. Small Cap		$   (200,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance





				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Nov-18				Acadian Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Acadian Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global Value		$   14,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AJO Large Cap Value		US Large Cap Value		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		World Developed X-US		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR US Small Cap 130/30		Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				AQR Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   30,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Arrowstreet Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   18,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Brandes Int'l Value		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   16,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Callan Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Large Cap Core		US Large Cap 		$   75,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA US Micro Cap Value		US Micro Cap		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA Int'l Micro Cap Value		International Developed Micro Cap		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				DFA EM Small Cap		Emerging Markets Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM US Micro Cap Growth		US Micro Cap Growth		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				EAM Int'l Micro Cap		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   2,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Genesis EM		Emerging Marekts		$   8,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   17,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Lazard Int'l Core CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   23,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				LACM Global Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   19,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				OST S&P 500 Index		US Large Cap		$   50,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				The Boston Co Small Cap Value		US Small Cap Value		$   5,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Walter Scott Int'l Growth		Int'l Developed		$   15,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				Westwood Global EM		Emerging Markets		$   6,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EM Growth		Emerging		$   4,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Nov-18				William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small		$   3,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jan-19		59A4		OST 59GY		International Developed		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		World Developed		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (31,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59GW		LAZARD CEF		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		597N		LAZARD  		Int'l Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		Int'l Developed		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		Int'l Developed & Emerging Value		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X -US Micro Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X -US Micro Cap Value		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (400,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Feb-19		59IF		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Global Low Volatility		$   800,000,000		Initial Funding

				Mar-19		59HQ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		World Developed		$   (206,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DY		S & P 500 INDEX OST MANAGED		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (130,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		598W		ARONSON,JOHNSON,ORTIZ		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (48,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GB		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		U.S. Small Cp Value		$   (14,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AR		MELLON		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AY		AQR CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC		International Developed		$   (43,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A0		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (91,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59GW		LAZARD ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (72,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		597N		LAZARD FRERES ASSET MANAGEMENT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (52,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		599Y		WALTER SCOTT MGMT		International Developed		$   (46,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592S		ACADIAN ASSET MGMT		International Developed & Emerging		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		596B		BRANDES INVESTMENT PARTNERS LP		International Developed & Emerging		$   (49,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DR		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59DS		HARRIS ASSOCIATES		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (15,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HL		EAM INVESTORS, LLC		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (7,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HM		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS LTD.		Global X-US Micro Cap		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		592Q		GENESIS ASSET MANAGERS		Emerging		$   (26,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR AND COMPANY		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59AX		ARROWSTREET CAPITAL, L.P.		Emerging		$   (27,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR & CO.		Emerging Small Growth		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59C1		WESTWOOD GLOBAL INVESTMENTS		Emerging		$   (19,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59FZ		DIMENSIONAL FUND ADVISORS		Emerging Small		$   (9,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Mar-19		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		Global X-US Value		$   (41,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance



				Date(s)				Manager		Sub-Asset Class		Market Value		Purpose

				Jun-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (17,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (21,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (10,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (80,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DR		DFA Int'l Small Cap Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (11,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59DS		Harris Int'l Value		Int'l Developed Small Cap Value		$   (6,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59AR		Mellon US Small Value		U.S. Small Cap Value		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (18,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (8,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (5,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59HF		William Blair EMSC		Emerging Small Cap Growth		$   (3,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (23,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Jun-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (20,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592S		Acadian Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (42,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		598W		AJO US Large Value		U.S. Large Cap Value		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A4		AllianceBernstein Global Value		Global X-US Value		$   (37,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AY		AQR Int'l Large Cap Core		International Developed		$   (40,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59AX		Arrowstreet EM		Emerging Markets		$   (25,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59A0		Arrowstreet Int'l Core 130/30		International Developed & Emerging		$   (85,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		596B		Brandes Int'l Value		International Developed & Emerging		$   (44,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59HQ		DFA US Large Cap		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (197,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		592Q		Genesis EM		Emerging		$   (24,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		597N		Lazard Int'l Core		International Developed & Emerging		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59GW		Lazard Int'l Core CEF		International Developed & Emerging		$   (60,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		599Y		Walter Scott Int'l		International Developed		$   (45,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59DY		OST S&P 500 Index		U.S. Large Cap Core		$   (150,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59G7		William Blair EM Growth		Emerging Growth		$   (13,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59C1		Westwood Global EM		Emerging		$   (16,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IE		Los Angeles Capital Management		Global Low Vol		$   (61,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IA		Acadian Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (56,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IB		AQR Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (55,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59ID		Arrowstreet Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (58,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Aug-19		59IF		DFA Low Vol		Global Low Vol		$   (50,000,000)		Cash Raise/Rebalance

				Sep-19		59IF		OST International Risk Premia		Global Low Vol		$   400,000,000		Cash Raise/Rebalance





Perf

		Date		59DX MV		Sec Lend		59DX Rtn		S&P 400		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59DY MV		Sec Lend		59DY Rtn		S&P 500		alpha		SL bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		59DZ MV		Sec Lend		59DZ Rtn		RU2K/SML		alpha		SL Bps		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded				Date		TEMS		TEMS Rtn		MSCI EM NET		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		Date		59GA MV		Sec Lending		59GA Rtn		RUSSELL 1000		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL bps		RUFUSLTU		Diff		Date		59GX MV		Sec Lending		59GX Rtn		MSCI USA

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM				Date		59GY MV		Sec Lending		59GY Rtn		MSCI World X-US Net

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		alpha		$ Val Added		$ Val Add Compounded		SL Bps		CUSTOM

																																																										101,555,216.00

		Feb-09																		Feb-09																																				Feb-09		95,086,427.91		-6.3700%		-5.6410%		-0.0073		$   (693,180.06)				Feb-09																												 

		Mar-09																		Mar-09																																				Mar-09		107,905,866.83		13.4820%		14.3710%		-0.0089		$   (959,283.16)		$   (1,745,917.75)		Mar-09

		Apr-09																		Apr-09																																				Apr-09		126,843,755.43		17.5500%		16.6410%		0.0091		$   1,153,009.74		$   (899,316.58)		Apr-09

		May-09																		May-09																																				May-09		147,792,092.44		16.5150%		17.0870%		-0.0057		$   (845,370.77)		$   (1,893,209.48)		May-09

		Jun-09																		Jun-09																																				Jun-09		147,360,758.55		-0.2920%		-1.3470%		0.0106		$   1,554,656.00		$   (333,025.31)		Jun-09																																																																																				Date		59DX Monthly Alpha

		Jul-09		$   107,917,313.06				8.723%		8.739%		(0.00016)								Jul-09		$   429,798,408.40				7.527%		7.564%		(0.00037)																										Jul-09		163,813,770.68		11.1650%		11.2450%		-0.0008		$   (131,051.02)		$   (501,258.60)		Jul-09																																																																																				Jul-09		(0.00016)

		Aug-09		$   112,660,641.47				4.395%		4.367%		0.00028								Aug-09		$   445,495,045.81				3.625%		3.610%		0.00015																										Aug-09		165,713,480.08		1.1600%		-0.3580%		0.0152		$   2,515,530.63		$   2,008,457.43		Aug-09																																																																																				Aug-09		0.00028

		Sep-09		$   119,618,828.93				5.732%		5.722%		0.00010								Sep-09		$   464,034,742.13				3.715%		3.732%		(0.00017)								 																		Sep-09		179,086,666.06		8.0700%		9.0770%		-0.0101		$   (1,803,402.73)		$   367,137.22		Sep-09																																																																																				Sep-09		0.00010

		Oct-09		$   114,206,851.60

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		$   17,571.20		-4.524%		-4.540%		0.00016		0.00185		$   17,947.06		$   18,797.53		Oct-09		455,506,488.33

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		$   42,176.97		-1.838%

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		-1.858%		0.00020		0.00111		$   91,101.30																						Oct-09		178,195,823.68		-0.4970%		0.1240%		-0.0062		$   (1,106,596.07)		$   (741,283.52)		Oct-09																																																																																				Oct-09		0.00016

		Nov-09		$   119,059,346.00		$   34,085.85		4.249%

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)		4.052%		0.00197		0.00344		$   234,214.15		$   253,810.36		Nov-09		482,853,516.77

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089		$   38,332.55		6.004%		5.998%		0.00006		0.00095		$   28,971.21		$   125,542.23																				Nov-09		185,194,258.79		3.9270%		4.2960%		-0.0037		$   (683,366.81)		$   (1,453,760.54)		Nov-09																																																																																				Nov-09		0.00197

		Dec-09		$   126,735,231.00

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
		$   29,071.04		6.447%		6.275%		0.00172		0.00275		$   218,043.29		$   488,217.08		Dec-09		492,303,872.92		$   17,093.96		1.957%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		1.932%		0.00025		0.00042		$   123,075.97		$   251,075.06										 										Dec-09		192,798,365.42		4.1060%		3.9490%		0.0016		$   302,693.43		$   (1,210,758.51)		Dec-09																																																																																				Dec-09		0.00172

		Jan-10		$   122,522,840.00		$   27,509.77		-3.169%		-3.215%		0.00046		0.00269		$   56,592.92		$   529,338.41		Jan-10		484,622,811.72

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812		$   15,454.98		-3.549%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		-3.597%		0.00048		0.00038		$   232,618.95		$   474,783.36																				Jan-10		186,219,869.38		-3.4120%		-5.5770%		0.0217		$   4,031,660.17		$   2,862,212.74		Jan-10																																																																																				Jan-10		0.00046

		Feb-10		$   128,992,261.73		$   19,864.58		5.282%		5.211%		0.00071		0.00185		$   92,070.41		$   649,368.47		Feb-10		499,733,855.13		$   18,001.04		3.118%

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		3.098%		0.00020		0.00043		$   99,946.77		$   589,533.87																				Feb-10		185,924,895.59		-0.1580%		0.3520%		-0.0051		$   (948,216.97)		$   1,909,473.47		Feb-10																																																																																				Feb-10		0.00071

		Mar-10		$   138,181,378.00		$   16,364.27		7.122%		7.135%		(0.00013)		0.00142		$   (17,987.64)		$   677,628.84		Mar-10		529,868,368.50		$   16,780.56		6.030%		6.034%		(0.00004)		0.00038		$   (21,194.73)		$   603,888.03		$   99,310,397.36						8.140%						$   - 0						Mar-10		201,347,576.77		8.2950%		8.0730%		0.0022		$   446,991.62		$   2,514,855.92		Mar-10																																																																																				Mar-10		(0.00013)

		Apr-10		$   144,058,448.32		$   16,364.27		4.253%		4.262%		(0.00009)		0.00136		$   (13,377.46)		$   693,070.94		Apr-10		538,109,049.05		$   17,032.81		1.555%		1.579%		(0.00024)		0.00038		$   (129,146.17)		$   484,132.32		$   104,979,992.22

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79				5.7090%		5.660%		0.00049				$   51,402.4314						Apr-10		204,263,418.78		1.4480%		1.2120%		0.0024		$   482,061.67		$   3,033,332.70		Apr-10																																																																																				Apr-10		(0.00009)

		May-10		$   133,746,469.80		$   13,176.60		-7.158%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10		-7.199%		0.00041		0.00118		$   54,554.91		$   698,014.51		May-10		681,199,732.84		$   11,820.89		-7.98%

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		-7.985%		0.00004		0.00021		$   27,247.99		$   472,741.71		$   97,048,849.13				-7.5549%		-7.590%		0.00035				$   34,055.2179		$   81,574.242				May-10		185,329,639.66		-9.2690%		-8.7960%		-0.0047		$   (876,609.20)		$   1,875,563.90		May-10																																																																																				May-10		0.00041

		Jun-10		$   125,112,229.15		$   11,471.95		-6.456%		-6.554%		0.00098		0.00110		$   123,131.27		$   776,084.21		Jun-10		645,632,193.93		$   17,775.94		-5.221%		-5.235%		0.00014		0.00033		$   90,388.51		$   538,448.37		$   89,621,685.51				-7.6530%		-7.750%		0.00097				$   86,919.0018		$   162,250.355				Jun-10		185,675,273.71		0.1860%		-0.7350%		0.0092		$   1,710,069.27		$   3,589,121.72		Jun-10																																																																																				Jun-10		0.00098

		Jul-10		$   133,709,315.50		$   10,933.63		6.872%		6.908%		(0.00036)		0.00098		$   (48,490.86)		$   780,925.87		Jul-10		690,831,847.62		$   10,940.96		7.001%		7.006%		(0.00005)		0.00019		$   (34,541.59)		$   541,603.55		$   95,828,731.00				6.9258%		6.870%		0.00056				$   53,501.0826		$   226,988.621				Jul-10		201,041,135.10		8.2760%		8.3280%		-0.0005		$   (104,541.39)		$   3,781,616.04		Jul-10																																																																																				Jul-10		(0.00036)

		Aug-10		$   127,167,786.83		$   9,928.07		-4.892%		-4.940%		0.00048		0.00094		$   61,016.16		$   803,739.13		Aug-10		659,816,301.57		$   9,525.10		-4.490%		-4.514%		0.00024		0.00017		$   158,355.91		$   675,641.46		$   93,804,071.85

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85				-7.2430%

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		-7.400%		0.00157				$   147,272.3928		$   357,820.228				Aug-10		199,863,596.36		-0.5860%		-1.9420%		0.0136		$   2,710,150.37		$   6,469,606.14		Aug-10																																																																																				Aug-10		0.00048

		Sep-10		$   141,558,618.08		$   9,874.02		11.308%		11.306%		0.00002		0.00153		$   3,320.94		$   897,946.90		Sep-10		718,514,389.40		$   9,156.95		8.896%		8.924%		(0.00028)		0.00031		$   (201,184.03)		$   534,562.49		$   105,579,582.59				12.5533%		12.460%		0.00093				$   98,510.4648		$   501,248.955				Sep-10		222,276,036.56		11.2140%		11.1130%		0.0010		$   224,498.80		$   7,419,606.57		Sep-10																																																																																				Sep-10		0.00002

		Oct-10		$   146,457,699.97		$   9,627.11		3.469%		3.449%		0.00020		0.00142		$   28,638.86		$   957,735.54		Oct-10		745,744,636.61		$   9,439.22		3.790%		3.805%		(0.00015)		0.00026		$   (111,861.70)		$   442,960.72		$   109,955,001.89				4.1442%		4.090%		0.00054				$   59,585.4448		$   581,607.113				Oct-10		229,792,339.46		3.3820%		2.9040%		0.0048		$   1,098,407.38		$   8,768,945.04		Oct-10																																																																																				Oct-10		0.00020

		Nov-10		$   150,631,658.26		$   10,202.40		2.850%		2.970%		(0.00120)		0.00122		$   (180,457.78)		$   804,572.65		Nov-10		745,813,879.28		8,376.6100		0.009%		0.013%		(0.00004)		0.00022		$   (29,832.56)		$   413,168.03		$   113,794,338.49				3.4917%		3.470%		0.00022				$   24,732.4903		$   626,647.779				Nov-10		221,653,403.75		-3.5420%		-2.6400%		-0.0090		$   (1,999,313.70)		$   6,459,035.31		Nov-10																																																																																				Nov-10		(0.00120)

		Dec-10		$   160,504,725.42		$   8,659.36		6.554%		6.554%		0.00001		0.00102		$   1,289.43		$   858,597.34		Dec-10		795,506,022.74		$   9,284.76		6.663%		6.683%		(0.00020)		0.00019		$   (159,101.20)		$   281,596.21		$   122,931,283.10				8.0293%		7.940%		0.00089				$   109,837.9050		$   786,801.421				Dec-10		237,082,134.97		6.9610%		7.1360%		-0.0018		$   (414,893.74)		$   6,493,755.02		Dec-10																																																																																				Dec-10		0.00001

		Jan-11		$   163,729,202.94		$   7,273.97		2.009%		1.998%		0.00011		0.00088		$   17,248.95		$   893,095.18		Jan-11		814,455,807.13

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		$   10,271.77		2.382%		2.370%		0.00012		0.00018		$   97,734.70		$   386,038.53		$   122,644,562.16				-0.2332%		-0.260%		0.00027				$   32,823.6602		$   817,789.971				Jan-11		228,026,250.88		-3.8200%		-2.7130%		-0.0111		$   (2,524,250.60)		$   3,721,442.98		Jan-11																																																																																				Jan-11		0.00011

		Feb-11		$   171,355,273.26

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		$   5,891.78		4.658%		4.654%		0.00004		0.00076		$   6,059.44		$   940,752.61		Feb-11		842,227,334.77

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07		$   10,456.55		3.410%		3.426%		(0.00016)		0.00017		$   (134,756.37)		$   264,446.07		$   129,393,832.12

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11				5.5031%		5.480%		0.00023				$   29,907.9738		$   892,701.858				Feb-11		227,882,899.69		-0.0630%		-0.9330%		0.0087		$   1,982,581.23		$   5,701,679.70		Feb-11																																																																																				Feb-11		0.00004

		Mar-11		$   175,580,212.71

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32		$   7,009.69		2.466%		2.450%		0.00016		0.00069		$   27,394.44		$   991,342.27		Mar-11		842,630,817.99		$   11,783.18		0.048%		0.040%		0.00008		0.00016		$   67,410.47		$   331,983.47		$   132,828,900.51				2.6547%		2.590%		0.00065				$   85,991.9634		$   1,002,392.725				Mar-11		239,861,955.54		5.2570%		5.8790%		-0.0062		$   (1,491,941.36)		$   4,509,475.64		Mar-11																																																																																				Mar-11		0.00016

		Apr-11		$   180,315,399.42		$   8,152.78		2.697%		2.715%		(0.00018)		0.00062		$   (32,674.11)		$   985,403.47		Apr-11		867,760,078.90		$   12,171.93		2.982%		2.962%		0.00020		0.00015		$   173,552.02		$   515,435.23		$   136,376,521.85				2.6708%		2.64%		0.00031				$   42,031.7568		$   1,071,196.591				Apr-11		249,031,234.47		3.8230%		3.1020%		0.0072		$   1,795,515.20		$   6,477,388.09		Apr-11																																																																																				Apr-11		(0.00018)

		May-11		$   177,952,062.42

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950		$   9,620.36		-1.311%		-1.347%		0.00036		0.00061		$   64,652.79		$   1,037,140.89		May-11		857,918,807.58

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450		$   16,969.16		-1.134%		-1.132%		(0.00002)		0.00016		$   (17,158.38)		$   492,431.82		$   133,884,606.71

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960				-1.8272%		-1.875%		0.00048				$   63,954.3010		$   1,115,577.648				May-11		241,495,302.53		-3.0260%		-2.6230%		-0.0040		$   (973,226.07)		$   5,308,156.26		May-11																																																																																				May-11		0.00036

		Jun-11		$   174,453,340.45		$   9,724.83		-1.966%		-2.036%		0.00070		0.00061		$   121,936.54		$   1,138,686.17		Jun-11		844,135,942.54		$   14,723.70		-1.607%		-1.667%		0.00060		0.00016		$   506,481.57		$   991,000.01		$   130,933,541.88				-2.2042%		-2.306%		0.00102				$   133,309.5831		$   1,224,297.832				Jun-11		238,392,757.23		-1.2850%		-1.5380%		0.0025		$   603,133.68		$   5,843,080.13		Jun-11																																																																																				Jun-11		0.00070

		Jul-11		$   168,301,587.23		$   10,129.40		-3.526%		-3.530%		0.00004		0.00063		$   6,222.26		$   1,104,754.91		Jul-11		826,683,188.34		$   14,579.27		-2.068%		-2.033%		(0.00035)		0.00017		$   (289,339.12)		$   681,167.01		$   126,239,595.07				-3.5850%		-3.610%		0.00025				$   31,579.8243		$   1,211,986.773				Jul-11		237,717,894.15		-0.2830%		-0.4440%		0.0016		$   382,725.81		$   6,209,270.02		Jul-11																																																																																				Jul-11		0.00004

		Aug-11		$   156,335,243.36		$   8,921.68		-7.110%		-7.120%		0.00010		0.00067		$   15,539.69		$   1,041,745.86		Aug-11		782,162,580.02		$   14,225.59		-5.385%		-5.432%		0.00047		0.00018		$   367,616.41		$   1,012,102.58		$   115,293,730.59				-8.6707%		-8.690%		0.00019				$   22,244.4656		$   1,129,143.425				Aug-11		217,157,755.79		-8.6490%		-8.9360%		0.0029		$   623,242.76		$   6,295,473.01		Aug-11																																																																																				Aug-11		0.00010

		Sep-11		$   139,851,840.21

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
		$   10,169.23		-10.544%		-10.585%		0.00041		0.00075		$   57,862.49		$   989,770.57		Sep-11		727,349,313.45

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67		$   12,935.15		-7.008%		-7.030%		0.00022		0.00020		$   160,016.85		$   1,101,191.28		$   102,478,930.16

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74				-11.1149%		-11.210%		0.00095				$   97,441.8467		$   1,101,081.937				Sep-11		187,232,907.28		-13.7800%		-14.5790%		0.0080		$   1,495,990.93		$   6,923,947.76		Sep-11																																																																																				Sep-11		0.00041

		Oct-11		$   159,159,577.94		$   9,948.26		13.806%		13.746%		0.00060		0.00066		$   95,259.79		$   1,221,676.62		Oct-11		806,867,016.41		$   12,486.85		10.933%		10.929%		0.00004		0.00018		$   32,274.68		$   1,253,859.20		$   118,130,544.15				15.2730%		15.136%		0.00137				$   161,846.8992		$   1,431,097.156				Oct-11		208,626,993.14		11.4260%		13.2460%		-0.0182		$   (3,797,011.28)		$   3,918,066.76		Oct-11		$   515,436,547.38				 		 				$   - 0																																																																								Oct-11		0.00060

		Nov-11		$   158,676,216.89		$   9,579.57		-0.304%		-0.302%		(0.00002)		0.00066		$   (2,690.93)		$   1,215,275.51		Nov-11		805,204,710.31		$   11,164.34		-0.206%		-0.221%		0.00015		0.00019		$   120,780.71		$   1,372,056.96		$   117,752,354.61				-0.3201%		-0.365%		0.00045				$   52,817.3109		$   1,479,332.874				Nov-11		196,014,574.15		-6.0450%		-6.6650%		0.0062		$   1,215,290.36		$   4,896,509.98		Nov-11		$   516,353,252.58		$   13,625.44		0.1780%		-0.2620%		0.00440		$   2,271,954.31				0.00032		0.190%		(0.00012)																																																																Nov-11		(0.00002)

		Dec-11		$   158,137,706.84		$   11,031.06		-0.339%		-0.374%		0.00035		0.00068		$   54,752.55		$   1,265,903.70		Dec-11		813,545,208.32		$   9,376.70		1.036%		1.023%		0.00013		0.00019		$   105,760.88		$   1,492,032.35		$   118,791,946.29				0.8829%		0.661%		0.00222				$   263,555.0828		$   1,755,948.436				Dec-11		191,930,865.62		-2.0830%		-1.2050%		-0.0088		$   (1,685,153.00)		$   3,109,362.68		Dec-11		$   523,847,415.96		$   11,597.95		1.4510%		0.8360%		0.00615		$   3,221,661.61		$   5,526,581.98		0.00027		1.440%		0.00011																																																																Dec-11		0.00035

		Jan-12		$   168,485,963.86		$   10,154.20		6.544%		6.606%		(0.00062)		0.00065		$   (104,753.78)		$   1,243,988.46		Jan-12		849,999,803.66		$   7,989.88		4.481%		4.482%		(0.00001)		0.00018		$   (8,500.00)		$   1,550,390.32		$   127,251,020.65				7.1209%		7.065%		0.00056				$   71,153.3057		$   1,952,141.350				Jan-12		212,469,613.47		10.7010%		11.3430%		-0.0064		$   (1,364,054.92)		$   2,078,040.66		Jan-12		$   544,667,349.70		$   52,626.78		3.9740%		4.8730%		(0.00899)		$   (4,896,559.47)		$   849,648.87		0.00116		4.050%		(0.00076)																																																																Jan-12		(0.00062)

		Feb-12		$   176,215,126.85		$   8,525.05		4.587%		4.500%		0.00087		0.00064		$   154,051.64		$   1,455,107.11		Feb-12		886,841,971.70		$   11,551.96		4.334%		4.324%		0.00010		0.00017		$   88,684.20		$   1,706,268.43		$   130,310,526.56				2.4043%		2.390%		0.00014				$   18,644.2571		$   2,017,721.089				Feb-12		225,096,801.70		5.9430%		5.9900%		-0.0005		$   (105,795.50)		$   2,095,743.12		Feb-12		$   566,996,021.47		$   53,848.26		4.1000%		4.3880%		(0.00288)		$   (1,632,948.54)		$   (748,464.07)		0.00114		4.110%		(0.00010)																																																																Feb-12		0.00087

		Mar-12		$   179,499,419.06		$   11,273.77		1.864%		1.880%		(0.00016)		0.00065		$   (29,084.33)		$   1,453,143.02		Mar-12		915,407,514.31		$   14,995.40		3.221%		3.291%		(0.00070)		0.00017		$   (640,785.26)		$   1,120,442.08		$   133,829,900.69				2.7008%		2.562%		0.00139				$   185,701.9110		$   2,257,916.797				Mar-12		220,393,946.66		-2.0890%		-3.3380%		0.0125		$   2,752,720.39		$   4,804,683.44		Mar-12		$   583,404,804.87		$   31,414.59		2.8940%		3.1290%		(0.00235)		$   (1,371,001.29)		$   (2,141,125.91)		0.00065		2.880%		0.00014																																																																Mar-12		(0.00016)

		Apr-12		$   179,137,270.87		$   13,247.02		-0.202%		-0.225%		0.00023		0.00068		$   41,641.32		$   1,491,852.56		Apr-12		909,636,869.27		$   11,579.96		-0.630%		-0.628%		(0.00002)		0.00017		$   (18,192.74)		$   1,095,190.56		$   131,815,337.73				-1.5053%		-1.545%		0.00040				$   52,309.5473		$   2,276,237.561				Apr-12		218,117,569.87		-1.0330%		-1.1950%		0.0016		$   353,350.46		$   5,108,401.52		Apr-12		$   576,592,446.37		$   18,008.74		-1.1680%		-0.5800%		(0.00588)		$   (3,390,363.58)		$   (5,506,481.14)		0.00037		-1.000%		(0.00168)																																																																Apr-12		0.00023

		May-12		$   225,506,432.43		$   26,610.37		-6.460%		-6.480%		0.00020		0.00062		$   45,101.29		$   1,440,580.17		May-12		1,075,240,903.35		$   17,436.75		-5.995%		-6.010%		0.00015		0.00014		$   161,286.14		$   1,190,820.02		$   138,653,961.99				-6.5130%		-6.619%		0.00106				$   146,973.1997		$   2,274,959.408				May-12		194,427,713.83		-10.8610%		-11.2140%		0.0035		$   686,329.83		$   5,239,907.86		May-12		$   543,359,695.32		$   20,688.55		-5.7640%		-6.1450%		0.00381		$   2,070,200.44		$   (3,118,887.13)		0.00046		-5.970%		0.00206																																																																May-12		0.00020

		Jun-12		$   229,820,976.44		$   33,208.74		1.913%		1.890%		0.00023		0.00071		$   53,476.38		$   1,521,618.72		Jun-12		1,119,754,795.87		$   23,450.70		4.140%		4.120%		0.00020		0.00014		$   223,950.96		$   1,464,070.92		$   145,792,356.36				5.1484%		4.990%		0.00158				$   230,865.4747		$   2,622,947.807				Jun-12		204,028,821.98		4.9380%		3.8600%		0.0108		$   2,199,430.70		$   7,698,085.22		Jun-12		$   567,561,251.90		$   25,906.00		4.4540%		3.8280%		0.00626		$   3,552,933.44		$   295,131.07		0.00055		4.410%		0.00044																																																																Jun-12		0.00023

		Jul-12		$   229,620,130.93		$   35,818.99		-0.087%		0.045%		(0.00132)		0.00082		$   (303,999.05)		$   1,216,289.90		Jul-12		1,134,714,055.34		$   33,827.98		1.365%		1.389%		(0.00024)		0.00016		$   (272,331.37)		$   1,211,724.12		$   143,869,225.54				-1.3191%		-1.382%		0.00063				$   90,509.6825		$   2,678,858.475				Jul-12		207,587,413.49		1.7440%		1.9510%		-0.0021		$   (429,705.95)		$   7,402,633.88		Jul-12		$   572,240,320.49		$   29,606.00		0.9000%		1.1860%		(0.00286)		$   (1,636,607.32)		$   (1,338,820.06)		0.00062		0.880%		0.00020																																																																Jul-12		(0.00132)

		Aug-12		$   237,674,694.22		$   24,937.50		3.508%		3.481%		0.00027		0.00086		$   63,643.34		$   1,322,597.98		Aug-12		1,160,364,912.69		$   32,025.76		2.261%		2.252%		0.00009		0.00017		$   104,432.84		$   1,343,554.04		$   148,783,342.44

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00				3.4157%		3.335%		0.00081				$   120,043.0927		$   2,890,402.886				Aug-12		208,564,383.28		0.4710%		-0.3330%		0.0080		$   1,676,857.64		$   9,114,357.92		Aug-12		$   585,577,813.42		$   32,750.87		2.3310%		2.4280%		(0.00097)		$   (568,010.48)		$   (1,938,038.44)		0.00067		2.340%		(0.00009)																																																																Aug-12		0.00027

		Sep-12		$   242,332,139.82		$   28,823.56		1.960%		1.940%		0.00020		0.00092		$   47,468.85		$   1,395,984.31		Sep-12		1,190,541,246.61		$   21,363.32		2.601%		2.584%		0.00017		0.00017		$   202,392.01		$   1,580,891.90		$   153,863,198.31				3.4143%		3.280%		0.00134				$   206,582.6478		$   3,195,671.514				Sep-12		220,209,150.32		5.5830%		6.0340%		-0.0045		$   (993,143.27)		$   8,630,069.26		Sep-12		$   602,867,068.88		$   27,182.71		2.9530%		2.5720%		0.00381		$   2,296,923.53		$   301,654.82		0.00054		Dec-99		0.00003																																																																Sep-12		0.00020

		Oct-12		$   240,334,762.22		$   24,201.49		-0.824%		-0.794%		(0.00030)		0.00099		$   (72,656.57)		$   1,311,821.59		Oct-12		1,168,755,718.66		$   18,978.33		-1.830%		-1.846%		0.00016		0.00018		$   187,000.91		$   1,738,962.49		$   150,597,308.59				-2.1226%		-2.169%		0.00046				$   69,887.4551		$   3,197,727.864				Oct-12		219,606,487.45		-0.2740%		-0.6070%		0.0033		$   731,289.60		$   9,337,712.47		Oct-12		$   598,779,839.84		$   26,300.98		-0.6780%		-1.6880%		0.01010		$   6,047,676.38		$   6,347,285.98		0.00057		Jan-70		0.00012																																																																Oct-12		(0.00030)

		Nov-12		$   245,203,316.57		$   22,270.56		2.240%		2.204%		0.00036		0.00102		$   88,273.19		$   1,429,479.59		Nov-12		1,175,586,046.62		$   17,202.73		0.584%		0.580%		0.00004		0.00019		$   47,023.44		$   1,796,141.47		$   151,470,714.94				0.5800%		0.53%		0.00049				$   74,162.2739		$   3,290,435.728				Nov-12		220,893,808.12		0.5860%		1.2700%		-0.0068		$   (1,510,913.65)		$   7,881,517.82		Nov-12		$   601,360,706.58		$   22,065.09		0.3460%		0.79%		(0.00448)		$   (2,694,095.97)		$   3,675,151.63		0.00059		Dec-99		0.00016																																																																Nov-12		0.00036

		Dec-12		$   250,647,696.58		$   21,596.21		2.220%		2.130%		0.00090		0.00104		$   226,468.55		$   1,687,687.63		Dec-12		1,186,128,466.61		$   14,013.24		0.897%		0.911%		(0.00014)		0.00019		$   (166,057.99)		$   1,646,194.88		$   156,724,213.61				3.4683%		3.56%		(0.00092)				$   (143,674.8575)		$   3,260,883.918				Dec-12		231,362,907.13		4.7390%		4.8900%		-0.0015		$   (349,357.99)		$   7,905,664.96		Dec-12		$   611,831,190.20		$   20,867.56		1.7410%		1.04%		0.00704		$   4,307,291.58		$   8,046,427.59		0.00059		1.72%		0.00021																																																																Dec-12		0.00090

		Jan-13		$   268,723,905.00		$   18,232.83		7.212%		7.220%		(0.00008)		0.00100		$   (22,037.68)		$   1,787,362.60		Jan-13		1,247,569,231.94		$   16,897.51		5.180%		5.180%		- 0		0.00019		$   - 0		$   1,731,467.77		$   166,642,533.64				6.3285%		6.26%		0.00070				$   115,846.5154		$   3,583,096.059				Jan-13		235,583,943.46		1.8240%		1.3790%		0.0045		$   1,048,348.55		$   9,098,212.84		Jan-13		$   649,881,476.48		$   26,054.05		6.2190%		5.42%		0.00796		$   5,173,056.55		$   13,719,891.48		0.00052		6.22%		(0.00001)																																																																Jan-13		(0.00008)

		Feb-13		$   271,465,868.98		$   14,539.55		1.020%		0.982%		0.00038		0.00101		$   104,147.18		$   1,909,747.40		Feb-13		1,264,616,377.95		$   44,980.11		1.366%		1.357%		0.00009		0.00021		$   113,815.47		$   1,868,935.09		$   168,565,785.55				1.1541%		1.10%		0.00051				$   86,167.8969		$   3,710,617.121				Feb-13		232,216,865.86		-1.4290%		-1.2560%		-0.0017		$   (401,735.18)		$   8,566,464.20		Feb-13		$   661,549,431.37		$   40,245.22		1.7950%		1.34%		0.00451		$   2,983,587.94		$   16,949,751.47		0.00049		1.79%		0.00005																																																																Feb-13		0.00038

		Mar-13		$   284,269,460.52		$   17,233.34		4.716%		4.783%		(0.00067)		0.00099		$   (189,139.90)		$   1,810,680.06		Mar-13		1,312,490,041.35		$   12,808.94		3.786%		3.750%		0.00036		0.00020		$   472,496.41		$   2,412,189.39		$   176,429,712.02				4.6652%		4.62%		0.00048				$   85,034.3511		$   3,968,759.082				Mar-13		229,154,802.67		-1.3190%		-1.7220%		0.0040		$   923,493.85		$   9,376,966.39		Mar-13		$   690,945,966.70		$   27,315.08		4.4440%		3.86%		0.00583		$   4,028,214.99		$   21,731,213.41		0.00046		4.44%		0.00004																																																																Mar-13		(0.00067)

		Apr-13		$   286,086,139.24		$   15,234.10		0.639%		0.63%		0.00011		0.00099		$   31,667.60		$   1,853,919.16		Apr-13		1,337,776,145.28		$   10,307.67		1.927%		1.927%		- 0		0.00020		$   - 0		$   2,458,672.28		$   175,788,362.08				-0.2100%

VITERI Michael: VITERI Michael:
Moved Cash from SSB to OSTF		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $114,227,486.97 - $20,640 = $114,206,851.6
My calcs show EMV= $114,238,298-$20,640 = $114,217,658

		

viterim: viterim:
I show $126,307,830.64 +
365,851.20 (MVL)= $126,673,681.84
				

viterim: viterim:
PLCN Deleted on 11/5/09 @ $168.01  ERN ann on 11/9.
Sold 5,000 on 11/10 @204.3 (made $181,450 or 15.1 bps)
Sold 793 on 11/20 @ 208.72 (Made $82,283.03 or 2.6 bps)																																				-0.37%		0.00157				$   275,987.7285		$   4,236,412.417				Apr-13		231,006,960.10		0.8080%		0.7540%		0.0005		$   124,743.76		$   9,577,476.04		Apr-13		$   701,997,242.36		$   20,259.73		1.5990%		1.81%		(0.00207)		$   (1,453,134.29)		$   20,625,561.22		0.00045		1.62%		(0.00021)																																																																Apr-13		0.00011

		May-13		$   293,093,916.17		$   18,898.96		2.450%		2.26%		0.00191		0.00094		$   558,443.23		$   2,457,774.77		May-13		1,369,112,036.12		$   9,557.94		2.342%		2.339%		0.00003		0.00019		$   41,073.36		$   2,557,327.75		$   182,917,729.79				4.0557%		4.00%		0.00059				$   107,288.5359		$   4,515,515.181				May-13		224,923,226.63		-2.6340%		-2.5660%		-0.0007		$   (152,947.79)		$   9,172,257.52		May-13		$   720,414,435.51		$   16,881.94		2.6240%		2.22%		0.00400		$   2,881,657.74		$   24,048,433.69		0.00044		2.61%		0.00014						 		 																																																								May-13		0.00191

		Jun-13		$   287,655,791.97		$   16,572.87		-1.855%		-1.85%		(0.00009)		0.00090		$   (27,098.22)		$   2,385,074.50		Jun-13		1,350,974,271.25		$   10,266.59		-1.325%		-1.343%		0.00018		0.00018		$   243,175.37		$   2,766,618.52		$   182,173,724.47				-0.4067%		-0.51%		0.00105				$   191,750.3399		$   4,688,898.973				Jun-13		212,236,681.87		-5.6400%		-6.3660%		0.0073		$   1,540,838.31		$   10,195,780.51		Jun-13		$   712,117,210.26		$   15,179.32		-1.1520%		-1.36%		0.00211		$   1,502,567.31		$   25,273,963.04		0.00043		-1.16%		0.00008						 																																																										Jun-13		(0.00009)

		Jul-13		$   305,579,634.43		$   20,080.15		6.231%		6.20%		0.00035		0.00079		$   106,963.56		$   2,640,652.14		Jul-13		1,419,634,440.29		$   9,685.90		5.082%		5.088%		(0.00006)		0.00015		$   (85,178.07)		$   2,822,040.01		$   194,984,968.65				7.0324%		7.00%		0.00034				$   67,138.1714		$   5,085,780.799				Jul-13		213,129,140.74		0.4210%		1.0450%		-0.0062		$   (1,329,925.84)		$   8,908,778.91		Jul-13		$   749,718,878.83		$   14,713.44		5.2800%		5.35%		(0.00071)		$   (532,300.40)		$   26,076,127.89		0.00039		5.29%		(0.00010)																																																																Jul-13		0.00035

		Aug-13		$   294,234,667.06		$   20,207.14		-3.713%		-3.75%		0.00034		0.00081		$   101,199.53		$   2,643,814.66		Aug-13		1,378,387,536.47		$   9,510.80		-2.905%		-2.896%		(0.00009)		0.00014		$   (124,054.88)		$   2,616,004.87		$   188,933,160.31				-3.1037%		-3.18%		0.00072				$   136,540.6650		$   5,064,472.524				Aug-13		206,864,364.05		-2.9390%		-1.7180%		-0.0122		$   (2,525,813.89)		$   6,121,136.01		Aug-13		$   725,294,931.47		$   15,036.55		-3.2580%		-2.76%		(0.00500)		$   (3,626,474.66)		$   21,600,092.99		0.00038		-3.25%		(0.00008)																																																																Aug-13		0.00034

		Sep-13		$   309,518,349.38		$   19,230.34		5.194%		5.21%		(0.00017)		0.00074		$   (51,425.52)		$   2,729,719.06		Sep-13		1,421,247,563.32		$   8,450.30		3.109%		3.136%		(0.00027)		0.00013		$   (383,736.84)		$   2,313,599.62		$   201,199,987.65				6.4927%		6.38%		0.00113				$   226,714.0919		$   5,620,006.659				Sep-13		219,129,338.14		5.9280%		6.5030%		-0.0058		$   (1,259,993.69)		$   5,224,003.26		Sep-13		$   745,936,830.74		$   16,709.85		2.8460%		3.49%		(0.00641)		$   (4,781,455.09)		$   17,433,376.55		0.00035		2.85%		(0.00004)																																																																Sep-13		(0.00017)

		Oct-13		$   320,879,713.05		$   18,253.54		3.671%		3.72%		(0.00044)		0.00069		$   (142,280.73)		$   2,687,637.01		Oct-13		1,486,430,111.27		$   7,389.79		4.586%		4.597%		(0.00011)		0.00012		$   (163,507.31)		$   2,256,193.99		$   206,231,681.82				2.5008%		2.515%		(0.00014)				$   (29,197.8973)		$   5,731,356.259				Oct-13		230,715,197.53		5.2870%		4.8580%		0.0043		$   989,768.20		$   6,489,964.51		Oct-13		$   780,673,791.85		$   18,383.14		4.6600%		4.40%		0.00258		$   2,014,138.38		$   20,259,910.28		0.00032		4.69%		(0.00030)																																																																Oct-13		(0.00044)

		Nov-13		$   325,094,356.74		$   18,369.57		1.313%		1.32%		(0.00010)		0.00067		$   (30,996.77)		$   2,691,941.42		Nov-13		1,532,057,698.02		$   8,470.13		3.070%		3.047%		0.00023		0.00011		$   352,373.27		$   2,677,832.41		$   214,549,799.85				4.0334%		4.006%		0.00027				$   58,754.7854		$   6,021,278.717				Nov-13		224,507,716.93		-2.6910%		-1.4620%		-0.0123		$   (2,759,199.84)		$   3,556,119.72		Nov-13		$   805,020,034.00		$   17,662.98		3.1160%		2.81%		0.00310		$   2,495,562.11		$   23,386,771.19		0.00031		3.10%		0.00016																																																																Nov-13		(0.00010)

		Dec-13		$   438,212,073.27		$   20,865.26		3.222%		3.09%		0.00133		0.00050		$   582,822.06		$   3,361,497.83		Dec-13		1,571,075,572.55		$   10,583.85		2.547%		2.532%		0.00015		0.00010		$   235,661.34		$   2,981,698.14		$   294,456,171.91				2.0350%

Michael VITERI : Cash inflow of $75,397,230		1.968%		0.00067				$   197,285.6352		$   6,341,097.374				Dec-13		222,245,314.38		-1.0080%		-1.4460%		0.0044		$   973,434.48		$   4,493,708.51		Dec-13		$   1,134,131,764.02		$   17,621.05		2.5100%		2.698%		(0.00188)		$   (2,132,167.72)		$   21,841,611.43		0.00022		2.52%		(0.00010)		Dec-13		$   594,060,133.21																																																												Dec-13		0.00133

		Jan-14		$   428,858,384.73		$   22,015.94		-2.135%		-2.12%		(0.00012)		0.00052		$   (49,369.44)		$   3,240,376.82		Jan-14		1,516,202,558.46		$   7,146.19		-3.493%		-3.457%		(0.00036)		0.00010		$   (545,832.92)		$   2,331,714.50		$   320,703,931.40				-2.6570%

Michael VITERI : Cash Inflow of $35,000,000		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $455,649,457.87-$143,000 = $455,506,488.32
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow of 70,498 occuring on 5/25/10														

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $482,827,015.89+$26,500 = $482,853,515.89
My calcs show EMV= $455,247,089 - $143,000 = $455,104,089				

viterim: viterim:
SSB (-.01807 -.00031/VM = -.01838)
		

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics $484,622,812				

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows perf to be 
-3.526 vs bmk of -3.597		

viterim: viterim:
Tendered 52,943 shs of BMY @.6313 MJN shares
BMY 52,943 @ $25.70 = $1,360,635.10
MJN 33,422 @ $43.27 = $1,446,169.94
Made $85,534 or 1.7 bps		

viterim: viterim:
=171363602.47+16240
=$171,379,842.47		

viterim: viterim:
=175550485.82+29800.32																						

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows a cash flow occuring on 5/25 for $25,370.19 and 5/3 for $202,185,271.26		

viterim: viterim:
=177873342.62+26950																																		

viterim: viterim:
SSB MV  $105,095,715.79		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $139,930,581.36
																		

viterim: viterim:
Trades + KG +VM 		

viterim: viterim:
=842163359.46+58399.61
=$842,211,759.07																

viterim: viterim:
SSB Analytics shows $93,804,071.85		

viterim: viterim:
=857790996.8+31450																				

viterim: $5,000,000 cash inflow		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $727,712,723.67																

viterim: viterim:
=129187177.11+172810
=$129,359,987.11		

viterim: viterim:
=133841924.91+756960																																																														

VITERI Michael: M2US Index		

viterim: viterim:
SSB shows $105,750,469.74		

viterim: viterim:
now $15mm less																																																																																		

Michael VITERI : M1WOU
		

Michael VITERI : Michael VITERI :
$989,820.00						-2.768%		0.00111				$   355,981.3639		$   6,528,595.781				Jan-14		209,602,339.16		-5.6890%		-6.4940%		0.0080		$   1,687,298.83		$   5,925,360.26		Jan-14		$   1,088,515,639.00		$   16,446.76		-4.0220%		-3.194%		(0.00828)		$   (9,012,909.49)		$   11,950,232.32		0.00022		-4.05%		0.00028		Jan-14		$   573,782,773.57		$   23,622.87		-3.413%		-3.39%		-0.023%		$   (131,970.04)		$   (131,970.04)		0.00049		-3.433%		0.020%																																				0.0002						Jan-14		(0.00012)

		Feb-14		$   450,198,074.80		$   21,388.79		4.976%		4.89%		0.00091		0.00051		$   409,362.01		$   3,810,977.69		Feb-14		1,585,432,063.27		$   7,729.09		4.566%		4.574%		(0.00008)		0.00007		$   (126,834.57)		$   2,311,346.02		$   336,085,817.63				4.7963%		4.711%		0.00085				$   286,643.0233		$   7,128,369.102				Feb-14		217,332,369.27		3.6880%		3.3130%		0.0038		$   814,996.38		$   6,958,883.94		Feb-14		$   1,135,896,091.00		$   19,727.91		4.3530%		4.747%		(0.00394)		$   (4,475,430.60)		$   7,994,995.34		0.00019		4.37%		(0.00017)		Feb-14		$   603,930,378.00		$   15,802.68		5.254%		4.70%		0.552%		$   3,333,695.69		$   3,194,791.94		0.00031		5.259%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						Feb-14		0.00091

		Mar-14		$   451,880,044.22		$   29,925.16		0.374%		0.37%		0.00005		0.00053		$   22,594.00		$   3,847,824.75		Mar-14		1,598,970,993.23		$   9,660.11		0.854%		0.841%		0.00013		0.00007		$   207,866.23		$   2,538,951.15		$   334,121,865.27				-0.5844%		-0.682%		0.00098				$   326,235.3206		$   7,412,949.058				Mar-14		226,329,721.47		4.1400%		3.0700%		0.0107		$   2,421,728.02		$   9,668,709.75		Mar-14		$   1,157,703,199.77		$   33,118.49		1.9200%		0.637%		0.01283		$   14,853,332.05		$   23,001,831.30		0.00019		2.00%		(0.00080)		Mar-14		$   599,932,331.01		$   12,835.68		-0.662%		0.69%		-1.349%		$   (8,093,087.15)		$   (4,919,444.73)		0.00026		-0.688%		0.026%																																				0.0003						Mar-14		0.00005

		Apr-14		$   445,000,457.89		$   27,853.28		-1.522%		-1.56%		0.00040		0.00057		$   176,058.15		$   3,965,302.21		Apr-14		1,611,061,948.54		$   8,652.44		0.756%		0.739%		0.00017		0.00007		$   273,880.53		$   2,832,026.15		$   320,890,392.90				-3.9601%		-3.878%		(0.00082)				$   (263,366.8657)		$   6,856,023.940				Apr-14		228,250,929.33		0.8490%		0.3340%		0.0052		$   1,175,492.29		$   10,926,289.38		Apr-14		$   1,170,352,454.98		$   30,645.15		1.0930%		0.471%		0.00622		$   7,279,592.27		$   30,532,833.59		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00027)		Apr-14		$   601,902,045.78		$   5,053.83		0.328%		0.60%		-0.272%		$   (1,637,173.56)		$   (6,572,754.07)		0.00010		0.326%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Apr-14		0.00040

		May-14		$   452,990,847.80		$   35,518.19		1.796%		1.78%		0.00021		0.00060		$   93,277.11		$   4,129,779.95		May-14		1,648,264,199.10		$   10,740.99		2.341%		2.347%		(0.00006)		0.00007		$   (98,895.85)		$   2,799,428.03		$   323,762,619.10				0.8951%		0.8010%		0.00094				$   304,596.3475		$   7,221,987.197				May-14		235,785,739.87		3.3010%		3.4910%		-0.0019		$   (447,992.91)		$   10,838,973.29		May-14		$   1,193,023,996.80		$   28,865.68		1.9370%		2.298%		(0.00361)		$   (4,306,816.63)		$   26,817,437.95		0.00020		1.88%		0.00057		May-14		$   618,542,780.62		$   4,923.57		2.679%		2.39%		0.289%		$   1,787,588.64		$   (4,961,249.51)		0.00010		2.683%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						May-14		0.00021

		Jun-14		$   471,780,449.40		$   34,432.39		4.148%		4.14%		0.00011		0.00061		$   51,418.05		$   4,352,497.10		Jun-14		1,682,312,672.23		$   8,912.64		2.066%		2.066%		- 0		0.00006		$   - 0		$   2,857,264.21		$   341,773,353.92				5.5629%		5.321%		0.00242				$   826,901.8404		$   8,450,644.177				Jun-14		240,908,776.19		2.1730%		2.6570%		-0.0048		$   (1,165,998.48)		$   9,908,505.70		Jun-14		$   1,216,506,701.75		$   23,604.84		1.9680%		2.275%		(0.00307)		$   (3,734,675.57)		$   23,610,529.55		0.00021		1.97%		(0.00002)		Jun-14		$   628,940,239.78		$   5,397.27		1.681%		2.14%		-0.459%		$   (2,886,835.70)		$   (7,931,483.82)		0.00010		1.613%		0.068%																																				0.0007						Jun-14		0.00011

		Jul-14		$   451,645,683.93		$   30,236.20		-4.268%		-4.27%		0.00006		0.00066		$   27,887.68		$   4,194,627.80		Jul-14		1,659,504,607.26		$   9,167.40		-1.356%		-1.379%		0.00023		0.00006		$   381,686.06		$   3,200,205.77		$   320,807,206.48				-6.1345%		Jan-70		(0.00082)				$   (261,515.1723)		$   7,670,722.728				Jul-14		242,472,151.62		0.6490%		1.9340%		-0.0129		$   (3,115,767.15)		$   6,857,044.76		Jul-14		$   1,200,675,194.29		$   23,914.70		-1.3010%		-1.617%		0.00316		$   3,794,133.61		$   27,097,490.18		0.00022		-1.29%		(0.00011)		Jul-14		$   622,188,226.58		$   5,535.83		-1.074%		-1.41%		0.336%		$   2,090,552.44		$   (5,755,747.24)		0.00011		-1.073%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-14		0.00006

		Aug-14		$   474,674,216.64		$   43,540.31		5.099%		5.08%		0.00016		0.00068		$   75,022.26		$   4,483,525.95		Aug-14		1,725,877,147.97		$   9,325.54		4.000%		4.001%		(0.00001)		0.00006		$   (17,258.77)		$   3,310,955.23		$   337,221,393.78				5.1165%		4.959%		0.00158				$   531,214.7056		$   8,594,412.033				Aug-14		247,818,165.62		2.2050%		2.2540%		-0.0005		$   (121,430.90)		$   6,886,811.69		Aug-14		$   1,244,831,004.46		$   20,458.29		3.6780%		4.132%		(0.00454)		$   (5,651,532.76)		$   22,442,603.10		0.00021		3.69%		(0.00012)		Aug-14		$   649,099,073.40		$   5,321.58		4.325%		4.010%		0.315%		$   2,044,662.08		$   (3,960,021.23)		0.00010		4.327%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-14		0.00016

		Sep-14		$   453,146,791.40		$   40,111.43		-4.535%		-4.55%		0.00013		0.00076		$   58,002.63		$   4,338,191.71		Sep-14		1,701,556,532.12		$   9,195.87		-1.409%		-1.402%		(0.00007)		0.00006		$   (119,108.96)		$   3,145,194.91		$   316,793,689.52				-6.0577%		-6.049%		(0.00009)				$   (27,414.3966)		$   8,046,377.917				Sep-14		232,629,969.35		-6.1290%		-7.4120%		0.0128		$   2,984,642.51		$   9,449,361.51		Sep-14		$   1,220,945,852.66		$   18,481.13		-1.9190%		-1.753%		(0.00166)		$   (2,026,770.12)		$   19,985,159.43		0.00022		-1.89%		(0.00029)		Sep-14		$   641,294,004.37		$   4,759.39		-1.202%		-1.560%		0.358%		$   2,295,832.54		$   (1,616,589.24)		0.00009		-1.189%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-14		0.00013

		Oct-14		$   469,365,840.77		$   38,722.83		3.579%		3.564%		0.00015		0.00077		$   71,363.71		$   4,564,828.17		Oct-14		1,743,377,595.86		$   9,215.76		2.458%		2.443%		0.00015		0.00006		$   261,506.64		$   3,484,010.44		$   338,392,352.92				6.8329%		6.592%		0.00241				$   815,172.6960		$   9,411,351.225				Oct-14		233,568,320.25		0.4030%		1.1790%		-0.0078		$   (1,812,490.17)		$   7,674,952.27		Oct-14		$   1,246,247,846.19		$   21,246.91		2.0720%		2.444%		(0.00372)		$   (4,636,041.99)		$   15,763,209.95		0.00022		2.07%		0.00002		Oct-14		$   672,076,461.54		$   5,360.39		2.407%		2.410%		-0.003%		$   (20,162.29)		$   (1,675,662.83)		0.00010		2.424%		-0.017%																																				(0.0002)						Oct-14		0.00015

		Nov-14		$   478,064,509.64		$   32,665.89		1.853%		1.849%		0.00004		0.00079		$   20,466.88		$   4,669,894.15		Nov-14		1,790,424,223.89		$   9,667.27		2.699%		2.689%		0.00010		0.00006		$   179,042.42		$   3,757,086.31		$   338,698,490.18				0.0905%		0.090%		0.00000				$   1,585.5755		$   9,421,451.075				Nov-14		230,363,962.96		-1.3720%		-1.0580%		-0.0031		$   (723,342.84)		$   6,846,309.08		Nov-14		$   1,272,660,298.00		$   22,128.14		2.1190%		2.618%		(0.00499)		$   (6,350,574.89)		$   9,746,657.48		0.00022		2.19%		(0.00071)		Nov-14		$   690,411,025.30		$   4,845.32		2.728%		2.650%		0.078%		$   538,520.60		$   (1,182,854.32)		0.00008		2.764%		-0.036%																																				(0.0004)						Nov-14		0.00004

		Dec-14		$   482,055,511.15		$   25,334.12		0.835%		0.825%		0.00010		0.00079		$   47,361.42		$   4,756,241.01		Dec-14		1,785,994,799.70		$   11,442.87		-0.247%		-0.252%		0.00005		0.00006		$   89,299.74		$   3,837,106.04		$   348,355,913.73				2.8513%		2.850%		0.00001				$   4,645.3626		$   9,694,733.429				Dec-14		216,225,493.04		-6.1370%		-4.6090%		-0.0153		$   (3,303,925.53)		$   3,122,225.56		Dec-14		$   1,275,920,751.02		$   25,031.58		0.2560%		-0.2330%		0.00489		$   6,239,252.47		$   16,010,861.40		0.00022		0.28%		(0.00024)		Dec-14		$   687,624,037.00		$   4,718.63		-0.404%		-0.310%		-0.094%		$   (646,366.59)		$   (1,824,442.18)		0.00008		-0.383%		-0.021%																																				(0.0002)						Dec-14		0.00010

		Jan-15		$   476,896,610.36		$   20,610.77		-1.070%		-1.122%		0.00052		0.00080		$   247,089.12		$   4,952,429.40		Jan-15		1,732,391,359.44		$   13,275.24		-3.001%		-3.002%		0.00001		0.00007		$   17,323.91		$   3,739,278.40		$   337,048,377.68				-3.2460%		-3.217%		(0.00029)				$   (97,650.2655)		$   9,282,394.814				Jan-15		215,534,805.39		-0.3190%		0.5990%		-0.0092		$   (1,978,609.51)		$   1,133,656.15		Jan-15		$   1,230,977,663.22		$   26,081.65		-3.5220%		-2.7470%		(0.00775)		$   (9,540,076.89)		$   5,906,881.97		0.00024		-3.56%		0.00038		Jan-15		$   673,192,239.14		$   5,302.93		-2.099%		-2.820%		0.721%		$   4,853,716.04		$   3,067,568.91		0.00012		-2.109%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-15		0.00052

		Feb-15		$   501,320,237.59		$   20,930.10		5.121%		5.123%		(0.00002)		0.00076		$   (8,184.87)		$   5,197,876.63		Feb-15		1,832,294,369.66		$   14,341.15		5.767%		5.747%		0.00020		0.00007		$   366,458.87		$   4,321,381.46		$   357,574,381.23				6.0899%		5.937%		0.00153				$   546,831.3753		$   10,394,517.351				Feb-15		222,722,169.84		3.3350%		3.0960%		0.0024		$   532,305.99		$   1,703,769.57		Feb-15		$   1,297,422,797.93		$   24,249.16		5.3980%		5.7780%		(0.00380)		$   (4,930,206.63)		$   1,295,528.83		0.00023		5.36%		0.00038		Feb-15		$   712,517,404.10		$   4,584.26		5.842%		5.850%		-0.008%		$   (57,001.39)		$   3,189,774.89		0.00010		5.843%		-0.001%																																				(0.0000)						Feb-15		(0.00002)

		Mar-15		$   507,804,162.89		$   32,932.13		1.293%		1.319%		(0.00026)		0.00075		$   (130,150.47)		$   5,134,953.94		Mar-15		1,803,605,483.63		$   17,421.71		-1.566%		-1.581%		0.00015		0.00007		$   270,540.82		$   4,524,249.45		$   364,276,093.75				1.8742%		Dec-99		0.00132				$   481,627.4650		$   11,070,960.414				Mar-15		217,614,312.13		-2.2930%		-1.4220%		-0.0087		$   (1,895,420.66)		$   (230,718.53)		Mar-15		$   1,276,904,424.94		$   23,496.88		-1.5810%		-1.245%		(0.00336)		$   (4,290,398.87)		$   (3,015,352.35)		0.00023		-1.56%		(0.00021)		Mar-15		$   702,540,106.34		$   5,690.66		-1.400%		-1.440%		0.040%		$   281,016.04		$   3,426,134.08		0.00009		-1.407%		0.007%																																				0.0001						Mar-15		(0.00026)

		Apr-15		$   500,334,247.43		$   40,943.51		-1.471%		-1.491%		0.00020		0.00079		$   99,952.34		$   5,159,369.92		Apr-15		1,821,181,271.30		$   17,556.01		0.974%		0.959%		0.00015		0.00008		$   273,177.19		$   4,841,492.83		$   354,986,192.36				-2.5502%		-2.550%		(0.00000)				$   (839.0419)		$   10,787,785.714				Apr-15		229,694,027.03		5.5510%		7.6920%		-0.0214		$   (4,917,749.12)		$   (5,161,274.83)		Apr-15		$   1,290,382,483.00				1.0560%		0.710%		0.00346		$   4,464,723.39		$   1,417,528.92		0.00020		1.12%		(0.00064)		Apr-15		$   704,053,637.71		$   5,274.30		0.215%		0.910%		-0.695%		$   (4,893,172.78)		$   (1,459,672.51)		0.00009		0.219%		-0.004%																																				(0.0000)						Apr-15		0.00020

		May-15		$   509,287,328.29		$   31,567.96		1.789%		1.778%		0.00011		0.00077		$   58,160.38		$   5,309,853.10		May-15		1,844,485,041.73		$   14,830.25		1.280%		1.286%		(0.00006)		0.00008		$   (110,669.10)		$   4,792,794.84		$   363,280,650.65				2.3366%		2.283%		0.00054				$   194,565.8647		$   11,234,414.450				May-15		220,673,404.46		-3.9270%		-4.0050%		0.0008		$   172,125.26		$   (4,786,466.31)		May-15		$   1,302,066,769.25				0.9050%		1.308%		(0.00403)		$   (5,247,329.08)		$   (3,816,971.53)				0.86%		0.00045		May-15		$   717,571,003.84		$   4,037.25		1.920%		1.330%		0.590%		$   4,233,668.92		$   2,745,970.70		0.00008		1.925%		-0.005%																																				(0.0001)						May-15		0.00011

		Jun-15		$   502,706,379.81		$   25,593.47		-1.292%		-1.318%		0.00026		0.00076		$   129,759.82		$   5,370,999.64		Jun-15		1,808,746,775.94		$   11,117.89		-1.938%		-1.936%		(0.00002)		0.00008		$   (36,174.94)		$   4,663,735.54		$   366,684,179.54				0.9369%		0.749%		0.00188				$   688,951.6022		$   12,028,619.811				Jun-15		216,068,228.05		-2.0870%		-2.5970%		0.0051		$   1,101,947.96		$   (3,584,624.80)		Jun-15		$   1,271,921,041.46				-2.3150%		Jan-70		(0.00439)		$   (5,583,733.37)		$   (9,312,342.01)				-2.28%		(0.00035)		Jun-15		$   707,525,438.38		$   5,049.06		-1.400%		-1.890%		0.490%		$   3,466,874.65		$   6,174,401.76		0.00009		-1.405%		0.005%																																				0.0001						Jun-15		0.00026

		Jul-15		$   503,608,988.73		$   21,473.60		0.180%		0.137%		0.00043		0.00074		$   214,285.24		$   5,594,928.51		Jul-15		$   1,846,479,043.66		$   11,207.05		2.086%		2.095%		(0.00009)		0.00008		$   (164,335.38)		$   4,596,690.35		$   362,315,649.20				-1.1914%		-1.162%		(0.00029)				$   (106,377.5530)		$   11,778,938.037				Jul-15		204,965,585.21		-5.1380%		-6.9320%		0.0179		$   3,677,082.60		$   276,635.82		Jul-15		$   1,278,787,381.59				0.5398%		Dec-99		(0.01388)		$   (17,751,613.33)		$   (27,114,227.09)				0.52%		0.00020		Jul-15		$   725,471,449.69		$   5,829.15		2.536%		2.000%		0.536%		$   3,891,773.47		$   10,222,785.69		0.00008		2.538%		-0.002%																																				(0.0000)						Jul-15		0.00043

		Aug-15		$   475,565,086.99		$   19,508.50		-5.569%		-5.580%		0.00011		0.00074		$   53,137.66		$   5,336,507.74		Aug-15		$   1,735,050,805.61		$   13,414.85		-6.035%		-6.033%		(0.00001)		0.00009		$   (21,744.27)		$   4,297,552.68		$   339,679,011.69				-6.2478%		-6.284%		0.00036				$   123,381.6604		$   11,166,399.096				Aug-15		188,154,991.98		-8.2017%		-9.0400%		0.0084		$   1,577,366.80		$   1,831,313.87		Aug-15		$   1,205,180,312.23				-5.7560%		-6.0153%		0.00259		$   3,125,089.29		$   (22,428,441.46)				-5.75%		(0.00006)		Aug-15		$   683,631,779.68		$   6,698.44		-5.767%		-6.070%		0.303%		$   2,069,772.65		$   11,702,985.89		0.00009		-5.786%		0.018%																																				0.0002						Aug-15		0.00011

		Sep-15		$   460,280,287.18		$   18,071.39		-3.214%		-3.221%		0.00007		0.00071		$   32,086.14		$   5,197,076.97		Sep-15		$   1,692,181,140.05		$   13,911.14		-2.471%		-2.474%		0.00003		0.00009		$   54,120.29		$   4,245,488.96		$   328,174,165.24				-4.8128%		-4.906%		0.00093				$   305,858.3220		$   10,934,840.962																		Sep-15		$   1,176,469,354.36				-2.3823%		-2.7410%		0.00359		$   4,220,047.03		$   (17,674,082.65)				-2.38%		(0.00002)		Sep-15		$   680,906,644.70		$   7,207.39		-1.847%		-2.650%		0.803%		$   5,467,680.36		$   16,954,512.09		0.00009		-1.834%		-0.013%																																				(0.0001)						Sep-15		0.00007

		Oct-15		$   486,318,415.63		$   21,269.76		5.657%		5.634%		0.00023		0.00064		$   111,929.95		$   5,603,006.38		Oct-15		$   1,834,924,154.85		$   15,952.29		8.435%		8.435%		0.00000		0.00009		$   8,171.30		$   4,611,786.16		$   347,017,284.79				5.7418%		5.634%		0.00108				$   374,100.8435		$   11,936,799.015																		Oct-15		$   1,266,383,877.55				7.6427%		8.091%		(0.00448)		$   (5,676,660.88)		$   (24,701,528.15)				7.72%		(0.00077)		Oct-15		$   735,280,695.81		$   10,007.71		7.986%		8.250%		-0.264%		$   (1,944,546.40)		$   16,363,874.51		0.00009		8.156%		-0.170%																																				(0.0017)						Oct-15		0.00023

		Nov-15		$   492,980,105.74		$   20,102.57		1.370%		1.354%		0.00016		0.00061		$   80,013.90		$   5,759,771.43		Nov-15		$   1,841,395,961.00		$   14,434.45		0.3527%		0.2974%		0.00055		0.00009		$   1,018,689.00		$   5,646,741.00		$   358,437,047.90				3.2908%		3.253%		0.00038				$   136,041.5238		$   12,465,660.790																		Nov-15		$   1,268,953,803.69				0.2029%		0.330%		(0.00127)		$   (1,612,406.15)		$   (26,364,062.16)				0.15%		0.00053		Nov-15		$   738,442,392.00		$   15,298.82		0.430%		0.350%		0.080%		$   590,743.07		$   17,024,981.99		0.00011		0.414%		0.016%																																				0.0002						Nov-15		0.00016

		Dec-15		$   472,523,125.94		$   21,518.29		-4.150%		-4.1670%		0.00017		0.00062		$   81,953.20		$   5,602,713.91		Dec-15		$   1,812,021,158.00		$   14,682.54		-1.595%		-1.577%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (330,628.85)		$   5,226,032.72		$   340,746,723.96				-4.9354%		-5.021%		0.00086				$   291,658.3975		$   12,142,088.204																		Dec-15		$   1,243,858,896.92				-1.9776%		-1.7990%		(0.00179)		$   (2,221,606.83)		$   (28,064,291.71)				-2.04%		0.00062		Dec-15		$   729,162,185.25		$   10,935.02		-1.257%		-1.680%		0.423%		$   3,086,344.85		$   19,897,369.25		0.00012		-1.261%		0.004%																																				0.0000						Dec-15		0.00017

		Jan-16		$   445,581,823.83		$   23,161.09		-5.702%		-5.691%		(0.00011)		0.00067		$   (47,516.06)		$   5,235,754.42		Jan-16		$   1,722,025,460.82		$   16,148.62		-4.967%		-4.962%		(0.00004)		0.00010		$   (71,842.25)		$   4,894,634.76		$   310,811,142.97				-8.7853%		-8.793%		0.00008				$   25,368.4606		$   11,100,739.249																		Jan-16		$   1,192,259,829.00				-4.1483%		-5.3824%		0.01234		$   14,713,850.58		$   (12,186,248.55)				-4.240%		0.00092		Jan-16		$   695,200,916.00		$   12,240.63		-4.658%		-5.320%		0.662%		$   4,605,190.77		$   23,575,825.30		0.00013		-4.667%		0.010%																																				0.0001						Jan-16		(0.00011)

		Feb-16		$   452,180,241.49		$   23,837.81		1.481%		1.412%		0.00069		0.00066		$   311,345.60		$   5,624,633.92		Feb-16		$   1,720,177,863.30		$   18,302.56		-0.107%		-0.135%		0.00028		0.00010		$   476,624.92		$   5,366,008.12		$   311,714,600.52				0.2907%		-0.004%		0.00295				$   918,552.2804		$   12,051,558.862																		Feb-16		$   1,199,222,363.46				0.5840%		-0.034%		0.00618		$   7,410,929.73		$   (4,846,483.83)				0.610%		(0.00026)		Feb-16		$   691,930,614.78		$   10,342.48		-0.470%		-0.210%		-0.260%		$   (1,801,863.07)		$   21,663,058.96		0.00014		-0.472%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-16		0.00069

		Mar-16		$   490,646,424.18		$   27,589.53		8.507%		8.516%		(0.00009)		0.00060		$   (45,015.87)		$   6,058,095.82		Mar-16		$   1,836,733,355.94		$   21,723.67		6.776%		6.784%		(0.00008)		0.00010		$   (150,952.77)		$   5,578,644.33		$   337,216,267.31				8.1811%		7.981%		0.00200				$   674,752.0166		$   13,712,260.327																		Mar-16		$   1,288,879,177.52				7.4762%		6.966%		0.00510		$   6,576,454.53		$   1,367,635.65				7.470%		0.00006		Mar-16		$   735,788,788.19		$   9,477.84		6.339%		6.850%		-0.511%		$   (3,763,398.66)		$   19,272,778.03		0.00014		6.280%		0.059%																																				0.0006						Mar-16		(0.00009)

		Apr-16		$   496,574,940.56		$   20,484.58		1.208%		1.224%		(0.00016)		0.00055		$   (77,926.20)		$   6,053,370.03		Apr-16		$   1,843,502,386.19		$   16,106.18		0.369%		0.388%		(0.00019)		0.00010		$   (358,812.67)		$   5,240,390.99		$   342,981,990.22				1.7098%		1.569%		0.00141				$   482,917.7996		$   14,429,630.320																		Apr-16		$   1,306,591,614.48				1.3743%		0.544%		0.00830		$   10,847,991.95		$   12,234,422.35				1.350%		0.00024		Apr-16		$   734,671,314.93		$   8,268.76		-0.152%		0.490%		-0.642%		$   (4,715,665.55)		$   14,527,842.11		0.00014		-0.189%		0.037%																																				0.0004						Apr-16		(0.00016)

		May-16		$   508,611,907.64		$   17,317.22		2.424%		2.311%		0.00113		0.00051		$   574,721.75		$   6,774,825.35		May-16		$   1,876,389,754.12		$   14,372.49		1.784%		1.796%		(0.00012)		0.00010		$   (225,894.16)		$   5,107,983.38		$   351,097,220.27				2.3661%		2.252%		0.00114				$   400,533.5267		$   15,171,580.519																		May-16		$   1,318,336,022.15				0.8989%		1.751%		(0.00852)		$   (11,234,090.49)		$   1,110,301.98				0.870%		0.00029		May-16		$   747,175,855.38		$   8,275.90		1.702%		1.830%		-0.128%		$   (955,943.03)		$   13,819,171.55		0.00015		1.705%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						May-16		0.00113

		Jun-16		$   510,728,634.90		$   23,264.52		0.416%		0.416%		0.00000		0.00050		$   905.48		$   6,803,926.12		Jun-16		$   1,880,911,502.23		$   17,655.82		0.241%		0.259%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (338,916.11)		$   4,781,376.55		$   351,054,452.47				-0.0122%		-0.063%		0.00051				$   178,401.7147		$   15,348,134.155																		Jun-16		$   1,334,599,878.12				1.2337%		0.226%		0.01008		$   13,448,301.82		$   14,572,301.21				1.160%		0.00074		Jun-16		$   748,399,082.31		$   8,070.02		0.164%		0.260%		-0.096%		$   (720,608.10)		$   13,121,187.29		0.00015		0.593%		-0.429%																																				(0.0043)						Jun-16		0.00000

		Jul-16		$   532,986,709.64		$   25,718.91		4.358%		4.292%		0.00066		0.00049		$   352,314.76		$   7,452,762.91		Jul-16		$   1,950,476,052.29		$   15,248.11		3.698%		3.687%		0.00011		0.00010		$   223,307.32		$   5,181,520.64		$   372,630,169.06				6.1460%		5.971%		0.00175				$   652,007.2021		$   16,943,433.745																		Jul-16		$   1,372,191,311.45				2.817%		3.809%		(0.00992)		$   (13,612,137.81)		$   1,370,665.13				2.820%		(0.00003)		Jul-16		$   776,617,111.39		$   7,081.47		3.770%		3.800%		-0.030%		$   (229,473.88)		$   13,386,441.49		0.00015		3.694%		0.076%																																				0.0008						Jul-16		0.00066

		Aug-16		$   535,818,659.23		$   34,318.37		0.531%		0.498%		0.00033		0.00052		$   178,619.83		$   7,670,981.95		Aug-16		$   1,953,375,749.87		$   43,678.30		0.149%		0.140%		0.00009		0.00011		$   169,282.40		$   5,358,506.20		$   379,644,468.71				1.8824%		1.768%		0.00114				$   434,220.9134		$   17,696,593.733																		Aug-16		$   1,371,571,345.63				-0.0452%		0.1330%		(0.00178)		$   (2,443,875.60)		$   (1,073,829.75)				-0.040%		(0.00005)		Aug-16		$   775,948,145.64		$   28,054.60		-0.088%		0.150%		-0.238%		$   (1,846,756.59)		$   11,527,904.84		0.00017		-0.085%		-0.003%																																				(0.0000)						Aug-16		0.00033

		Sep-16		$   532,520,631.93		$   21,246.50		-0.616%		-0.636%		0.00020		0.00053		$   109,103.67		$   7,732,869.81		Sep-16		$   1,953,966,494.60		$   16,129.63		0.030%		0.019%		0.00011		0.00011		$   219,669.75		$   5,579,796.49		$   384,147,677.83				1.1862%		1.114%		0.00072				$   277,219.4712		$   18,183,723.973																		Sep-16		$   1,365,143,880.22				-0.4686%		0.079%		(0.00547)		$   (7,468,982.93)		$   (8,537,780.50)				0.080%		(0.00549)		Sep-16		$   780,650,101.28		$   7,747.96		0.606%		0.110%		0.496%		$   3,871,732.62		$   15,469,492.25		0.00017		0.313%		0.293%																																				0.0029						Sep-16		0.00020

		Oct-16		$   518,160,815.36		$   24,111.08		-2.697%		-2.675%		(0.00022)		0.00055		$   (111,791.58)		$   7,412,555.62		Oct-16		$   1,918,197,555.16		$   30,188.23		-1.805%		-1.824%		0.00019		0.00012		$   364,457.54		$   5,843,538.69		$   367,773,068.91				-4.6350%		-4.754%		0.00119				$   437,649.9520		$   17,778,558.319																		Oct-16																						Oct-16		$   2,108,163,800.15		$   20,462.80		-1.705%		-1.900%		0.195%		$   4,110,919.41		$   19,316,656.82		0.00007		-1.695%		-0.010%																																				(0.0001)						Oct-16		(0.00022)

		Nov-16		$   559,979,009.67		$   25,266.27		8.071%		8.005%		0.00066		0.00051		$   366,814.03		$   8,377,600.32		Nov-16		$   1,989,730,835.25		$   16,399.65		3.729%		3.703%		0.00026		0.00012		$   521,161.00		$   6,582,616.51		$   409,204,044.20				11.2654%		11.151%		0.00114				$   467,982.5396		$   20,249,360.186																		Nov-16																						Nov-16		$   2,179,732,704.54		$   23,241.32		3.389%		3.610%		-0.221%		$   (4,817,209.28)		$   15,154,089.04		0.00007		3.374%		0.015%																																				0.0002						Nov-16		0.00066

		Dec-16		$   572,350,663.46		$   24,112.58		2.209%		2.189%		0.00020		0.00051		$   116,225.54		$   8,678,912.75		Dec-16		$   2,023,980,754.00		$   17,234.65		1.971%		1.977%		(0.00006)		0.00012		$   (121,438.85)		$   6,590,921.03		$   425,359,438.07				2.7360%		2.8020%		(0.00066)				$   (280,737.2291)		$   20,522,645.452																		Dec-16																						Dec-16		$   2,220,619,674.32		$   19,359.42		1.876%		1.870%		0.006%		$   128,331.09		$   15,566,677.36		0.00007		1.650%		0.226%																																				0.0023						Dec-16		0.00020

		Jan-17		$   581,937,900.41		$   20,232.90		1.675%		1.677%		(0.00002)		0.00049		$   (11,269.33)		$   8,813,020.72		Jan-17		$   2,062,425,644.00		$   15,071.39		1.899%		1.897%		0.00002		0.00012		$   50,924.36		$   6,767,037.90		$   426,597,548.19				0.2911%		0.3944%		(0.00103)				$   (440,786.7952)		$   20,141,594.712																		Dec-16																						Jan-17		$   2,266,909,494.94		$   17,820.77		2.084%		2.070%		0.014%		$   317,367.33		$   16,208,454.25		0.00007		2.060%		0.024%																																				0.0002						Jan-17		(0.00002)

		Feb-17		$   597,077,448.74		$   17,626.40		2.602%		2.623%		(0.00021)		0.00047		$   (127,926.51)		$   8,914,371.51		Feb-17		$   2,144,393,172.60		$   10,248.85		3.974%		3.971%		0.00003		0.00011		$   71,332.91		$   7,107,315.00		$   434,997,801.02				1.9691%		1.9300%		0.00039				$   170,207.0218		$   20,708,415.565																																								Feb-17		$   2,366,665,486.06		$   15,756.54		4.401%		3.930%		0.471%		$   11,135,828.02		$   28,057,539.86		0.00007		4.399%		0.002%																																				0.0000						Feb-17		(0.00021)

		Mar-17		$   595,102,508.95		$   18,030.12		-0.331%		-0.387%		0.00056		0.00046		$   334,639.38		$   9,219,525.02		Mar-17		$   2,146,519,540.29		$   9,804.29		0.099%		0.117%		(0.00018)		0.00010		$   (382,951.68)		$   6,731,410.89		$   435,702,681.59				0.1620%		0.1310%		0.00031				$   135,252.2620		$   20,877,224.226																																								Mar-17		$   2,375,583,690.37		$   14,550.44		0.377%		0.140%		0.237%		$   5,625,993.23		$   33,789,261.12		0.00008		0.400%		-0.023%																																				(0.0002)						Mar-17		0.00056

		Apr-17		$   600,695,053.40		$   18,834.21		0.940%		0.836%		0.00104		0.00045		$   623,290.38		$   9,929,456.96		Apr-17		$   2,168,608,441.88		$   9,128.15		1.029%		1.027%		0.00002		0.00010		$   44,600.20		$   6,845,281.12		$   440,558,538.14				1.1145%		1.0970%		0.00017				$   77,047.3524		$   21,186,945.854																																								Apr-17		$   2,407,927,187.63		$   12,314.10		1.361%		1.080%		0.281%		$   6,778,239.33		$   41,027,540.18		0.00008		1.381%		-0.020%																																				(0.0002)						Apr-17		0.00104

		May-17		$   597,795,148.00		$   18,505.72		-0.483%		-0.486%		0.00003		0.00045		$   19,378.55		$   9,900,900.23		May-17		$   2,198,548,390.77		$   9,650.63		1.381%		1.407%		(0.00026)		0.00010		$   (580,274.09)		$   6,359,513.42		$   431,811,636.51				-1.9854%		-2.0340%		0.00049				$   209,809.0822		$   20,976,106.793																																								May-17		$   2,456,500,963.76		$   11,158.22		2.017%		1.360%		0.657%		$   16,145,214.80		$   58,000,380.73		0.00008		2.053%		-0.036%		May-17		$   614,474,715.03		$   27,098.27																														(0.0004)						May-17		0.00003

		Jun-17		$   608,054,346.24		$   23,342.80		1.716%		1.619%		0.00097		0.00045		$   590,863.95		$   10,661,680.75		Jun-17		$   2,213,133,403.01		$   10,270.81		0.663%		0.624%		0.00039		0.00009		$   871,815.73		$   7,273,517.71		$   446,540,278.75				3.4109%		3.4570%		(0.00046)				$   (205,876.6501)		$   21,485,703.156																																								Jun-17		$   2,457,779,029.20		$   11,966.40		0.052%		0.630%		-0.578%		$   (14,205,277.49)		$   43,825,279.61		0.00008		0.322%		-0.270%		Jun-17		$   611,724,377.84		$   10,938.23		-0.331%		0.094%		-0.425%		$   (2,599,828.61)		$   (2,599,828.61)		0.00021		-0.219%																(0.0027)						Jun-17		0.00097

		Jul-17		$   613,619,643.96		$   25,255.41		0.915%		0.882%		0.00033		0.00044		$   204,109.58		$   10,963,372.77		Jul-17		$   2,258,361,623.42		$   10,505.04		2.044%		2.056%		(0.00012)		0.00009		$   (279,397.86)		$   7,142,763.52		$   450,289,544.93				0.8396%		0.7430%		0.00097				$   435,094.6572		$   22,101,197.262																																								Jul-17		$   2,511,583,295.33		$   10,067.09		2.189%		2.040%		0.149%		$   3,745,818.54		$   48,530,495.63		0.00008		2.281%		-0.092%		Jul-17		$   626,573,951.78		$   9,377.48		2.427%		2.980%		-0.553%		$   (3,461,857.27)		$   (6,124,796.57)		0.00018		2.367%																(0.0009)						Jul-17		0.00033

		Aug-17		$   604,429,542.33		$   24,820.04		-1.498%		-1.535%		0.00037		0.00043		$   225,530.80		$   11,024,706.57		Aug-17		$   2,265,389,005.38		$   12,623.51		0.311%		0.306%		0.00005		0.00007		$   117,158.83		$   7,282,148.60		$   444,537,614.82				-1.2774%		-1.2720%		(0.00005)				$   (23,937.3697)		$   21,794,942.562																																								Aug-17		$   2,533,105,305.11		$   14,518.59		0.857%		0.330%		0.527%		$   13,347,186.54		$   62,293,544.87		0.00007		0.855%		0.002%		Aug-17		$   631,674,926.31		$   7,736.78		0.814%		-0.020%		0.834%		$   5,268,836.84		$   (905,822.05)		0.00015		0.846%																0.0000						Aug-17		0.00037

		Sep-17		$   628,107,149.57		$   29,362.42		3.917%		3.915%		0.00002		0.00043		$   14,746.56		$   11,471,329.22		Sep-17		$   2,312,550,017.27		$   13,492.67		2.082%		2.063%		0.00019		0.00007		$   434,905.97		$   7,868,654.80		$   473,278,936.29				6.4654%		6.2410%		0.00224				$   1,062,236.5139		$   24,266,318.437																																								Sep-17		$   2,606,486,207.10		$   13,413.01		2.897%		2.040%		0.857%		$   22,334,336.59		$   86,432,447.78		0.00007		2.900%		-0.003%		Sep-17		$   644,570,238.68		$   3,656.22		0.998%		2.590%		-1.592%		$   (10,261,558.20)		$   (11,176,420.35)		0.00007		0.947%																(0.0000)						Sep-17		0.00002

		Oct-17		$   642,434,956.04		$   30,006.40		2.281%		2.262%		0.00019		0.00043		$   122,760.60		$   11,855,763.30		Oct-17		$   2,366,113,406.37		$   11,032.90		2.316%		2.334%		(0.00018)		0.00006		$   (421,060.14)		$   7,629,848.80		$   476,997,606.49				0.7857%		0.8520%		(0.00066)				$   (316,130.8915)		$   24,140,854.039																																								Oct-17		$   2,705,409,607.72		$   12,762.36		3.801%		2.290%		1.511%		$   40,878,739.17		$   130,596,484.29		0.00007		3.802%		-0.001%		Oct-17		$   653,137,866.59		$   4,423.24		1.329%		1.260%		0.069%		$   451,971.71		$   (10,873,005.63)		0.00008		1.327%																(0.0000)						Oct-17		0.00019

		Nov-17		$   666,285,038.57		$   31,430.48		3.712%		3.677%		0.00035		0.00042		$   236,204.27		$   12,532,106.97		Nov-17		$   2,438,799,192.66		$   19,416.15		3.072%		3.067%		0.00005		0.00006		$   120,685.00		$   7,984,918.83		$   491,162,755.65				2.9696%		2.8820%		0.00088				$   430,493.5895		$   25,288,245.981																																								Nov-17		$   2,800,817,502.65		$   10,839.63		3.521%		3.040%		0.481%		$   13,471,932.19		$   148,666,718.69		0.00006		3.537%		-0.016%		Nov-17		$   661,449,581.20		$   1,325.42		0.976%		1.010%		-0.034%		$   (224,892.86)		$   (11,204,019.02)		0.00002		0.973%																(0.0002)						Nov-17		0.00035

		Dec-17		$   668,108,274.14		$   35,814.70		0.274%		0.218%		0.00056		0.00044		$   371,748.67		$   12,938,148.74		Dec-17		$   2,466,111,960.78		$   7,142.27		1.120%		1.112%		0.00008		0.00006		$   195,486.15		$   8,269,830.24		$   487,934,336.33		$   810.58		-0.6573%		-0.4040%		(0.00253)				$   (1,235,944.1581)		$   23,886,081.846																																								Dec-17		$   2,823,440,365.98		$   7,840.77		0.808%		1.080%		-0.272%		$   (7,687,562.42)		$   142,179,972.40		0.00005		1.014%		-0.206%		Dec-17		$   667,329,502.06		$   2,754.59		0.889%		1.800%		-0.911%		$   (6,079,740.93)		$   (17,383,357.49)		0.00005		0.885%																(0.0021)						Dec-17		0.00056

		Jan-18		$   687,589,487.04		$   33,994.85		2.916%		2.874%		0.00042		0.00045		$   287,939.17		$   13,603,348.37		Jan-18		$   2,607,302,120.37		$   8,242.78		5.725%		5.725%		0.00000		0.00005		$   5,550.40		$   8,748,846.03		$   501,250,886.78		$   1,888.85		2.7292%		2.6130%		0.00116		0.00005		$   582,295.8852		$   25,120,269.165																																								Jan-18		$   2,991,890,563.05		$   6,921.32		5.966%		5.740%		0.226%		$   6,765,640.93		$   157,428,259.07		0.00005		5.970%		-0.004%		Jan-18		$   694,788,411.14		$   5,414.91		4.115%		4.660%		-0.545%		$   (3,788,366.72)		$   (21,887,005.08)		0.00009		4.103%																(0.0000)						Jan-18		0.00042

		Feb-18		$   657,759,891.23		$   34,285.05		-4.338%		-4.432%		0.00094		0.00049		$   616,415.63		$   13,629,611.90		Feb-18		$   2,511,303,405.17		$   9,135.85		-3.682%		-3.686%		0.00004		0.00005		$   102,521.89		$   8,529,242.61		$   481,349,589.67		$   802.10		-3.9703%		-3.8720%		(0.00098)		0.00002		$   (473,294.5122)		$   23,649,617.933																																								Feb-18		$   2,918,339,424.14		$   8,460.64		-2.455%		-3.670%		1.215%		$   35,457,824.00		$   189,021,219.31		0.00005		-2.458%		0.003%		Feb-18		$   664,251,745.74		$   3,493.64		-4.391%		-4.750%		0.359%		$   2,384,663.77		$   (18,541,282.92)		0.00006		-4.407%																0.0000						Feb-18		0.00094

		Mar-18		$   663,166,499.13		$   37,891.75		0.822%		0.929%		(0.00107)		0.00052		$   (709,768.03)		$   13,031,875.58		Mar-18		$   2,447,338,654.00		$   12,837.25		-2.547%		-2.541%		(0.00006)		0.00005		$   (148,646.55)		$   8,163,349.96		$   487,262,445.34		$   21.72		1.2284%		1.2930%		(0.00065)		0.00000		$   (314,814.7536)		$   23,625,312.989																																								Mar-18		$   2,842,041,592.77		$   37,891.75		-2.618%		-2.440%		-0.178%		$   (5,058,834.04)		$   179,013,809.75		0.00006		-2.612%		-0.006%		Mar-18		$   665,021,798.60		$   1,100.23		-1.413%		-1.730%		0.317%		$   2,108,119.10		$   (16,171,175.49)		0.00002		-1.460%																(0.0001)						Mar-18		(0.00107)

		Apr-18		$   661,546,861.71		$   36,436.02		-0.244%		-0.259%		0.00015		0.00055		$   97,724.56		$   13,097,772.67		Apr-18		$   2,456,590,573.95		$   12,400.71		0.378%		0.384%		(0.00006)		0.00006		$   (146,411.89)		$   8,047,798.80		$   492,140,852.44		$   241.03		1.0012%		0.8560%		0.00145		0.00001		$   714,523.3692		$   24,576,369.864																																								Apr-18		$   2,847,419,658.06		$   11,321.00		0.189%		0.400%		-0.211%		$   (6,001,436.30)		$   173,351,125.70		0.00006		-0.039%		0.228%		Apr-18		$   679,554,161.46		$   14,550.00		2.185%		2.300%		-0.115%		$   (779,814.96)		$   (17,304,370.44)		0.00026		2.122%																0.0023						Apr-18		0.00015

		May-18		$   688,635,060.42		$   37,539.65		4.095%		4.127%		(0.00032)		0.00055		$   (222,596.34)		$   13,411,487.65		May-18		$   2,515,512,782.15		$   10,759.98		2.399%		2.408%		(0.00009)		0.00005		$   (238,069.24)		$   8,002,758.90		$   521,854,469.52		$   1,967.66		6.0376%		6.0700%		(0.00032)		0.00005		$   (168,952.5711)		$   25,891,246.241																																								May-18		$   2,930,410,989.15		$   18,459.31		2.915%		2.440%		0.475%		$   13,908,181.05		$   192,311,825.30		0.00006		2.920%		-0.005%		May-18		$   676,534,765.74		$   44,744.91		-0.671%		-1.900%		1.229%		$   8,314,612.27		$   (8,873,645.84)		0.00016		-0.708%																(0.0001)						May-18		(0.00032)

		Jun-18		$   692,207,981.64		$   40,478.89		0.519%		0.421%		0.00098		0.00057		$   677,263.40		$   14,158,335.34		Jun-18		$   2,530,546,537.60		$   14,217.76		0.598%		0.615%		(0.00017)		0.00006		$   (439,257.75)		$   7,611,328.98		$   525,376,894.79		$   1,853.34		0.6750%		0.7170%		(0.00042)		0.00004		$   (220,751.3188)		$   25,845,256.250																																								Jun-18		$   2,925,432,008.00		$   14,491.13		-0.170%		0.680%		-0.850%		$   (24,863,459.15)		$   167,121,614.39		0.00006		-0.301%		0.131%		Jun-18		$   667,526,666.13		$   13,736.31		-1.368%		-1.100%		-0.268%		$   (1,788,971.47)		$   (10,541,225.83)		0.00017		-1.361%																0.0013						Jun-18		0.00098

		Jul-18		$   704,255,088.87		$   38,444.29		1.740%		1.764%		(0.00024)		0.00058		$   (166,286.08)		$   14,238,459.28		Jul-18		$   2,625,724,561.76		$   11,456.24		3.761%		3.721%		0.00040		0.00005		$   1,054,615.50		$   8,952,219.11		$   534,320,921.24		$   698.69		1.7024%		1.7430%		(0.00041)		0.00002		$   (216,923.9274)		$   26,068,322.467																																								Jul-18		$   3,013,459,466.54		$   12,328.00		3.009%		3.590%		-0.581%		$   (17,506,953.69)		$   154,643,419.17		0.00006		3.000%		0.009%		Jul-18		$   684,911,016.77		$   8,126.79		2.609%		2.460%		0.149%		$   1,020,517.41		$   (9,795,729.00)		0.00016		2.612%																						Jul-18		(0.00024)

		Aug-18		$   727,035,052.36		$   30,136.30		3.235%		3.195%		0.00040		0.00057		$   288,038.42		$   14,987,057.50		Aug-18		$   2,711,270,060.32		$   10,348.90		3.258%		3.259%		(0.00001)		0.00005		$   (27,740.16)		$   9,216,140.17		$   557,132,977.86		$   704.53		4.2694%		4.3110%		(0.00042)		0.00002		$   (232,018.3905)		$   26,949,253.288																																								Aug-18		$   3,147,818,649.50		$   11,371.46		4.459%		3.310%		1.149%		$   36,156,972.31		$   197,695,378.35		0.00005		4.472%		-0.013%		Aug-18		$   672,502,533.04		$   8,671.30		-1.823%		-1.890%		0.067%		$   450,576.70		$   (9,166,576.16)		0.00017		-1.775%																						Aug-18		0.00040

		Sep-18		$   719,151,441.14		$   30,654.82		-1.084%		-1.096%		0.00012		0.00058		$   83,774.59		$   14,908,319.79		Sep-18		$   2,727,006,492.00		$   16,298.24		0.580%		0.569%		0.00011		0.00005		$   311,100.27		$   9,580,731.67		$   325,632,840.09		$   872.83		-2.2730%		-2.4050%		0.00132		0.00003		$   429,835.3489		$   26,766,532.110																																								Sep-18		$   3,161,345,914.87		$   18,223.83		0.430%		0.460%		-0.030%		$   (956,794.50)		$   197,588,149.26		0.00005		0.431%		-0.001%		Sep-18		$   691,168,396.29		$   833.06		1.290%		0.780%		0.510%		$   3,524,958.82		$   (5,759,866.17)		0.00016		1.230%																						Sep-18		0.00012

		Oct-18		$   651,146,798.98		$   25,346.48		-9.456%		-9.546%		0.00090		0.00063		$   584,509.28		$   14,083,063.48		Oct-18		$   2,540,783,017.18		$   10,835.36		-6.829%		-6.835%		0.00006		0.00006		$   155,986.10		$   9,082,462.95		$   290,129,499.30		$   12,300.98		-10.903%		-10.862%		(0.00041)		0.00051		$   (118,589.7878)		$   23,729,620.844																																								Oct-18		$   2,926,218,411.57		$   18,872.13		-7.438%		-6.940%		-0.498%		$   (14,560,158.91)		$   168,332,221.69		0.00006		-7.425%		-0.013%		Oct-18		$   688,846,326.66		$   2,932.01		-7.509%		-7.950%		0.441%		$   3,037,812.30		$   (2,289,545.52)		0.00016		-7.587%																						Oct-18		0.00090

		Nov-18		$   671,381,607.21		$   72,894.66		3.108%		3.122%		(0.00014)		0.00068		$   (96,915.78)		$   14,423,788.01		Nov-18		$   2,582,305,177.71		$   9,086.57		2.046%		2.038%		0.00008		0.00005		$   206,584.41		$   9,474,874.56		$   295,041,591.02		$   9,516.16		1.693%		1.589%		0.00104		0.00039		$   307,045.9257		$   24,438,425.551																																								Nov-18		$   2,942,217,355.84		$   17,488.09		0.547%		1.950%		-1.403%		$   (41,286,820.79)		$   127,965,748.41		0.00006		0.560%		-0.013%		Nov-18		$   684,381,374.31		$   12,208.07		-0.667%		-0.090%		-0.577%		$   (3,948,880.53)		$   (6,223,154.78)		0.00017		-0.670%

		Dec-18		$   595,302,519.03		$   25,075.54		-11.332%		-11.316%		(0.00016)		0.00074		$   (93,585.39)		$   12,695,739.26		Dec-18		$   2,321,968,237.52		$   4,906.56		-9.025%		-9.029%		0.00004		0.00006		$   92,878.73		$   8,712,645.86		$   258,955,913.63		$   2,841.87		-12.231%		-11.879%		(0.00352)		0.00013		$   (910,770.3444)		$   20,538,662.579																																								Dec-18		$   2,668,858,504.21		$   11,000.04		-9.291%		-9.010%		-0.281%		$   (7,499,492.40)		$   108,576,958.33		0.00007		-9.267%		-0.024%		Dec-18		$   653,862,118.17		$   4,600.74		-4.458%		-5.170%		0.712%		$   4,655,498.28		$   (1,290,228.26)		0.00018		-4.471%

		Jan-19		$   658,031,984.86		$   24,691.05		10.537%		10.461%		0.00076		0.00066		$   502,800.76		$   14,536,342.09		Jan-19		$   2,508,640,846.67		$   5,486.75		8.039%		8.014%		0.00025		0.00005		$   637,513.13		$   10,050,604.54		$   286,508,356.16		$   6,074.51		10.640%		10.636%		0.00004		0.00013		$   10,944.0001		$   22,734,883.263																																								Jan-19		$   2,893,985,920.43		$   16,142.35		8.435%		8.220%		0.215%		$   6,222,069.73		$   123,957,494.49		0.00007		8.373%		0.062%		Jan-19		$   757,815,612.33		$   2,487.98		8.095%		7.140%		0.955%		$   7,237,139.10		$   5,842,466.86		0.00016		8.079%

		Feb-19		$   686,152,840.25		$   21,164.98		4.273%		4.239%		0.00034		0.00061		$   236,575.20		$   15,394,124.74		Feb-19		$   2,589,232,043.75		$   5,983.40		3.213%		3.211%		0.00002		0.00005		$   39,984.02		$   10,413,468.68		$   298,934,594.41		$   4,595.12		4.337%		4.354%		(0.00017)		0.00014		$   (50,431.9538)		$   23,670,492.624																																								Feb-19		$   2,989,068,059.01		$   13,310.57		3.293%		3.350%		-0.057%		$   (1,703,768.79)		$   126,335,645.99		0.00007		3.284%		0.009%		Feb-19		$   769,000,302.81		$   12,032.46		1.486%		2.570%		-1.084%		$   (8,335,963.28)		$   (2,406,677.37)		0.00016		1.481%

		Mar-19		$   682,065,083.02		$   - 0		-0.596%		-0.569%		(0.00027)		0.00056		$   (182,454.08)		$   15,119,960.12		Mar-19		$   2,558,787,162.51		 		1.945%		1.943%		0.00002		0.00004		$   51,175.74		$   10,667,186.38		$   289,236,515.02		 		-3.244%		-3.331%		0.00087		0.00014		$   251,015.4209		$   23,153,586.496																																								Mar-19		$   3,027,785,131.65		 		1.295%		1.850%		-0.555%		$   (16,795,454.28)		$   111,176,603.56		0.00005		1.272%		0.023%		Mar-19		$   786,358,131.67		 		2.259%		0.510%		1.749%		$   13,753,403.72		$   11,292,359.52		0.00016		2.139%

		Apr-19		$   709,368,045.51		$   - 0		4.003%		4.021%		(0.00018)		0.00049		$   (127,793.15)		$   15,597,416.70		Apr-19		$   2,611,206,986.20				4.082%		4.049%		0.00033		0.00004		$   861,698.31		$   11,964,319.24		$   301,006,698.20				4.069%		3.874%		0.00195				$   588,159.2183		$   24,683,957.158																																								Apr-19		$   3,132,897,405.25				3.472%		4.010%		-0.538%		$   (16,867,845.60)		$   98,168,353.37		0.00005		3.473%		-0.001%		Apr-19		$   786,710,897.40				0.047%		2.830%		-2.783%		$   (21,894,164.27)		$   (10,596,497.35)		0.00014		-0.051%

		May-19		$   653,001,959.80				-7.946%		-7.971%		0.00025		0.00047		$   163,525.90		$   14,521,578.45		May-19		$   2,445,075,687.98				-6.362%		-6.355%		(0.00007)		0.00004		$   (177,063.61)		$   11,026,056.72		$   274,989,108.65				-8.644%		-8.728%		0.00084				$   232,296.7395		$   22,782,689.862																																								May-19		$   2,925,860,814.10				-6.608%		-6.320%		-0.288%		$   (8,426,479.14)		$   83,254,909.43		0.00005		-6.615%		0.007%		May-19		$   769,819,019.32				-2.175%		-4.730%		2.555%		$   19,668,875.94		$   9,302,852.41		0.00009		-2.201%

		Jun-19		$   703,126,433.54				7.676%		7.642%		0.00034		0.00038		$   239,109.62		$   15,875,365.40		Jun-19		$   2,617,566,157.35				7.055%		7.048%		0.00007		0.00003		$   172,930.53		$   11,976,832.17		$   295,527,457.01				7.469%		7.447%		0.00022				$   64,383.9467		$   24,548,664.185																																								Jun-19		$   3,151,114,180.30				7.703%		7.020%		0.683%		$   21,522,109.85		$   111,190,144.96		0.00004		7.719%		-0.016%		Jun-19		$   815,010,712.08				5.774%		5.940%		-0.166%		$   (1,352,917.78)		$   8,487,081.33		0.00006		5.743%

		Jul-19		$   711,341,237.14				1.168%		1.189%		(0.00021)		0.00032		$   (147,068.09)		$   15,913,773.21		Jul-19		$   2,655,400,993.91				1.445%		1.437%		0.00008		0.00002		$   223,596.74		$   12,373,544.50		$   299,008,975.90				1.178%		1.137%		0.00041				$   122,801.5468		$   24,960,666.062																																								Jul-19		$   3,214,055,660.07				1.997%		1.540%		0.457%		$   14,688,234.37		$   128,098,846.52		0.00003		2.010%		-0.013%		Jul-19		$   803,552,273.20				-1.515%		-1.210%		-0.305%		$   (2,450,834.43)		$   5,907,667.61		0.00005		-1.500%

		Aug-19		$   681,439,618.68				-4.204%		-4.195%		(0.00009)		0.00029		$   (58,295.55)		$   15,186,533.49		Aug-19		$   2,511,137,359.38				-1.574%		-1.584%		0.00010		0.00002		$   251,113.74		$   12,429,898.64		$   285,223,068.01				-4.611%		-4.508%		(0.00103)				$   (292,448.1338)		$   23,517,398.150																																								Aug-19		$   3,146,681,930.19				-2.095%		-1.740%		-0.355%		$   (11,170,720.85)		$   114,244,454.83		0.00003		-2.111%		0.016%		Aug-19		$   791,613,571.99				-1.574%		-2.460%		0.886%		$   7,013,696.25		$   12,828,377.17		0.00004		-1.572%

		Sep-19		$   702,779,412.30				3.132%		3.063%		0.00069		0.00024		$   481,931.89		$   16,144,043.09		Sep-19		$   2,558,808,869.05				1.898%		1.871%		0.00027		0.00001		$   701,193.15		$   13,367,061.38		$   295,175,064.00				3.489%		3.370%		0.00119				$   351,841.1226		$   24,689,807.727																																								Sep-19		$   3,207,141,011.88		 		1.914%		1.780%		0.134%		$   4,297,568.96		$   120,728,662.65		0.00002		1.910%		0.004%		Sep-19		$   1,209,673,060.79				2.378%		2.810%		-0.432%		$   (5,225,787.62)		$   7,907,648.36		0.00003		2.390%

		Oct-19		$   665,583,810.00				1.247%		1.130%		0.00117		0.00022		$   778,733.06		$   17,124,092.36		Oct-19		$   2,411,522,946.23				2.233%		2.166%		0.00067		0.00001		$   1,615,720.37		$   15,281,268.23		$   301,237,029.65				2.054%		1.947%		0.00107				$   321,374.3545		$   25,518,232.929																																								Oct-19		$   3,278,534,418.93				2.227%		2.180%		0.047%		$   1,540,911.18		$   124,958,201.15		 		2.234%		-0.007%		Oct-19		$   1,243,501,848.58				2.737%		3.230%		-0.493%		$   (6,130,464.11)		$   1,993,616.58		0.00003		2.707%

		Nov-19		$   685,493,545.78				2.991%		2.975%		0.00016		0.00010		$   109,678.97		$   17,745,952.93		Nov-19		$   2,499,426,019.18				3.645%		3.630%		0.00015		0.00001		$   378,087.06		$   16,216,376.92		$   310,262,764.77				2.996%		3.065%		(0.00069)				$   (214,081.3077)		$   26,068,677.880																																								Nov-19		$   3,403,625,486.93				3.817%		3.760%		0.057%		$   1,940,066.53		$   131,667,922.21				3.806%		0.011%		Nov-19		$   1,261,079,047.22				1.378%		1.250%		0.128%		$   1,614,181.18		$   3,635,269.80		0.00002		1.392%

		Dec-19		$   704,902,490.33				2.831%		2.810%		0.00021		0.00007		$   148,029.52		$   18,396,370.38		Dec-19		$   2,574,874,262.43				3.019%		3.018%		0.00001		0.00000		$   25,748.74		$   16,731,698.08		$   319,541,400.98				2.991%		2.989%		0.00002				$   6,390.8280		$   26,854,782.863																																								Dec-19		$   3,504,194,141.43				2.960%		2.930%		0.030%		$   1,051,258.24		$   136,616,550.95				2.983%		-0.023%		Dec-19		$   1,289,396,992.25				2.251%		3.190%		-0.939%		$   (12,107,437.76)		$   (8,390,338.04)		0.00001		2.214%





				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added				59DX Rtn		S&P 400		59DY		S&P 500		59DZ Rtn		RU2000		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		INTL RISK PREMIA		MSCI Uworld X-US		CUSTOM

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21		Feb-09

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%				Mar-09

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%				Apr-09

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   																										May-09

																														Jun-09

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-09		1.0872		1.0874		1.0753		1.0756

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50		Aug-09		1.0440		1.0437		1.0363		1.0361

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%				Sep-09		1.0573		1.0572		1.0372		1.0373

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%				Oct-09		0.9548		0.9546		0.9816		0.9814

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 																										Nov-09		1.0425		1.0405		1.0600		1.0600

																														Dec-09		1.0645		1.0628		1.0196		1.0193

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jan-10		0.9683		0.9678		0.9645		0.9640

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062		Feb-10		1.0528		1.0521		1.0312		1.0310

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%				Mar-10		1.0712		1.0714		1.0603		1.0603

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%				Apr-10		1.0425		1.0426		1.0156		1.0158		1.05709		1.0566

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  																										May-10		0.9284		0.9280		0.9202		0.9202		0.92445		0.9241

																														Jun-10		0.9354		0.9345		0.9478		0.9477		0.92347		0.9225

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Jul-10		1.0687		1.0691		1.0700		1.0701		1.06926		1.0687

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52		Aug-10		0.9511		0.9506		0.9551		0.9549		0.92757		0.9260

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%				Sep-10		1.1131		1.1131		1.0890		1.0892		1.12553		1.1246

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%				Oct-10		1.0347		1.0345		1.0379		1.0381		1.04144		1.0409

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%				Nov-10		1.0285		1.0297		1.0001		1.0001		1.03492		1.0347

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Dec-10		1.0655		1.0655		1.0666		1.0668		1.08029		1.0794

																														Jan-11		1.0201		1.0200		1.0238		1.0237		0.99767		0.9974

				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added		Feb-11		1.0466		1.0465		1.0341		1.0343		1.05503		1.0548

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61		Mar-11		1.0247		1.0245		1.0005		1.0004		1.02655		1.0259

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%				Apr-11		1.0270		1.0272		1.0298		1.0296		1.02671		1.0264

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%				May-11		0.9869		0.9865		0.9887		0.9887		0.98173		0.9813

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%				Jun-11		0.9803		0.9796		0.9839		0.9833		0.97796		0.9769

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 																										Jul-11		0.9647		0.9647		0.9793		0.9797		0.96415		0.9639

				Source: State Street																										Aug-11		0.9289		0.9288		0.9462		0.9457		0.91329		0.9131

						$   8,392,909,287.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																				$   181,346,830.29		Sep-11		0.8946		0.8942		0.9299		0.9297		0.88885		0.8879

						 																				 				Oct-11		1.1381		1.1375		1.1093		1.1093		1.15273		1.1514

																														Nov-11		0.9970		0.9970		0.9979		0.9978		0.99680		0.9964

																														Dec-11		0.9966		0.9963		1.0104		1.0102		1.00883		1.0066

																														Jan-12		1.0654		1.0661		1.0448		1.0448		1.07121		1.0707

																								 						Feb-12		1.0459		1.0450		1.0433		1.0432		1.02404		1.0239

																														Mar-12		1.0186		1.0188		1.0322		1.0329		1.02701		1.0256

																														Apr-12		0.9980		0.9978		0.9937		0.9937		0.98495		0.9846

																														May-12		0.9354		0.9352		0.9401		0.9399		0.93487		0.9338

																														Jun-12		1.0191		1.0189		1.0414		1.0412		1.05148		1.0499

																														Jul-12		0.9991		1.0005		1.0137		1.0139		0.98681		0.9862

																														Aug-12		1.0351		1.0348		1.0226		1.0225		1.03416		1.0334

																														Sep-12		1.0196		1.0194		1.0260		1.0258		1.03414		1.0328

																														Oct-12		0.9918		0.9921		0.9817		0.9815		0.97877		0.9783

																														Nov-12		1.0224		1.0220		1.0058		1.0058		1.00580		1.0053

																														Dec-12		1.0222		1.0213		1.0090		1.0091		1.03468		1.0356

																														Jan-13		1.0721		1.0722		1.0518		1.0518		1.06329		1.0626

																														Feb-13		1.0102		1.0098		1.0137		1.0136		1.01154		1.0110

																														Mar-13		1.0472		1.0478		1.0379		1.0375		1.04665		1.0462

																														Apr-13		1.0064		1.0063		1.0193		1.0193		0.99790		0.9963

																														May-13		1.0245		1.0226		1.0234		1.0234		1.04056		1.0400

																														Jun-13		0.9814		0.9815		0.9868		0.9866		0.99593		0.9949

																														Jul-13		1.0623		1.0620		1.0508		1.0509		1.07032		1.0700

																														Aug-13		0.9629		0.9625		0.9710		0.9710		0.96896		0.9682

																														Sep-13		1.0519		1.0521		1.0311		1.0314		1.06493		1.0638

																														Oct-13		1.0367		1.0372		1.0459		1.0460		1.02501		1.0252

																														Nov-13		1.0131		1.0132		1.0307		1.0305		1.04033		1.0401

																														Dec-13		1.0322		1.0309		1.0255		1.0253		1.02035		1.0197																		Date		US RISK PREMIA		MSCI USA		CUSTOM		 		Date		59GX Alpha

																														Jan-14		0.9787		0.9788		0.9651		0.9654		0.97343		0.9723		0.9659		0.96610		0.96567												Jan-14		-0.0341		(0.03390)		(0.03433)				Jan-14		2.0000

																														Feb-14		1.0498		1.0489		1.0457		1.0457		1.04796		1.0471		1.0525		1.04702		1.05259												Feb-14		0.0525		0.04702		0.05259				Feb-14		-0.5000

																														Mar-14		1.0037		1.0037		1.0085		1.0084		0.99416		0.9932		0.9934		1.00687		0.99312												Mar-14		-0.0066		0.00687		(0.00688)				Mar-14		2.6000

																														Apr-14		0.9848		0.9844		1.0076		1.0074		0.96040		0.9612		1.0033		1.00600		1.00326												Apr-14		0.0033		0.00600		0.00326				Apr-14		0.2000

																														May-14		1.0180		1.0178		1.0234		1.0235		1.00895		1.0080		1.0268		1.02390		1.02683												May-14		0.0268		0.02390		0.02683				May-14		-0.4000

																														Jun-14		1.0415		1.0414		1.0207		1.0207		1.05563		1.0532		1.0168		1.02140		1.01613												Jun-14		0.0168		0.02140		0.01613				Jun-14		6.8000

																														Jul-14		0.9573		0.9573		0.9864		0.9862		0.93865		0.9395		0.9893		0.98590		0.98927												Jul-14		-0.0107		(0.01410)		(0.01073)				Jul-14		-0.1000

																														Aug-14		1.0510		1.0508		1.0400		1.0400		1.05117		1.0496		1.0433		1.04010		1.04327												Aug-14		0.0433		0.04010		0.04327				Aug-14		-0.2000

																														Sep-14		0.9546		0.9545		0.9859		0.9860		0.93942		0.9395		0.9880		0.98440		0.98811												Sep-14		-0.0120		(0.01560)		(0.01189)				Sep-14		-1.3000

																														Oct-14		1.0358		1.0356		1.0246		1.0244		1.06833		1.0659		1.0241		1.02410		1.02424												Oct-14		0.0241		0.02410		0.02424				Oct-14		-1.7000

																														Nov-14		1.0185		1.0185		1.0270		1.0269		1.00090		1.0009		1.0273		1.02650		1.02764												Nov-14		0.0273		0.02650		0.02764				Nov-14		-3.6000

																														Dec-14		1.0083		1.0083		0.9975		0.9975		1.02851		1.0285		0.9960		0.99690		0.99617												Dec-14		-0.0040		(0.00310)		(0.00383)				Dec-14		-2.1000

																														Jan-15		0.9893		0.9888		0.9700		0.9700		0.96754		0.9678		0.9790		0.97180		0.97891												Jan-15		-0.0210		(0.02820)		(0.02109)				Jan-15		1.0000

																														Feb-15		1.0512		1.0512		1.0577		1.0575		1.06090		1.0594		1.0584		1.05850		1.05843												Feb-15		0.0584		0.05850		0.05843				Feb-15		-0.1000

																														Mar-15		1.0129		1.0132		0.9843		0.9842		1.01874		1.0174		0.9860		0.98560		0.98593												Mar-15		-0.0140		(0.01440)		(0.01407)				Mar-15		0.7000

																														Apr-15		0.9853		0.9851		1.0097		1.0096		0.97450		0.9745		1.0022		1.00910		1.00219												Apr-15		0.0022		0.00910		0.00219				Apr-15		-0.4000

																														May-15		1.0179		1.0178		1.0128		1.0129		1.02337		1.0228		1.0192		1.01330		1.01925												May-15		0.0192		0.01330		0.01925				May-15		-0.5000

																														Jun-15		0.9871		0.9868		0.9806		0.9806		1.00937		1.0075		0.9860		0.98110		0.98595												Jun-15		-0.0140		(0.01890)		(0.01405)				Jun-15		0.5000

																														Jul-15		1.0018		1.0014		1.0209		1.0210		0.98809		0.9884		1.0254		1.02000		1.02538												Jul-15		0.0254		0.02000		0.02538				Jul-15		-0.1552

																														Aug-15		0.9443		0.9442		0.9397		0.9397		0.93752		0.9372		0.9423		0.93930		0.94214												Aug-15		-0.0577		(0.06070)		(0.05786)				Aug-15		1.8331

																														Sep-15		0.9679		0.9678		0.9753		0.9753		0.95187		0.9509		0.9815		0.97350		0.98166												Sep-15		-0.0185		(0.02650)		(0.01834)				Sep-15		-1.3000

																														Oct-15		1.0566		1.0563		1.0844		1.0844		1.05742		1.0563		1.0799		1.08250		1.08156												Oct-15		0.0799		0.08250		0.08156				Oct-15		-17.0463

																														Nov-15		1.0137		1.0135		1.0035		1.0030		1.03291		1.0325		1.0043		1.00350		1.00414												Nov-15		0.0043		0.00350		0.00414				Nov-15		1.5999

																														Dec-15		0.9585		0.9583		0.9840		0.9842		0.95065		0.9498		0.9874		0.98320		0.98739												Dec-15		-0.0126		(0.01680)		(0.01261)				Dec-15		0.4273

																														Jan-16		0.9430		0.9431		0.9503		0.9504		0.91215		0.9121		0.9534		0.94680		0.95333												Jan-16		-0.0466		(0.05320)		(0.04667)				Jan-16		0.9806

																														Feb-16		1.0148		1.0141		0.9989		0.9987		1.00291		1.0000		0.9953		0.99790		0.99528												Feb-16		-0.0047		(0.00210)		(0.00472)				Feb-16		0.1589

																														Mar-16		1.0851		1.0852		1.0678		1.0678		1.08181		1.0798		1.0634		1.06850		1.06280												Mar-16		0.0634		0.06850		0.06280				Mar-16		5.8522

																														Apr-16		1.0121		1.0122		1.0037		1.0039		1.01710		1.0157		0.9985		1.00490		0.99811												Apr-16		-0.0015		0.00490		(0.00189)				Apr-16		3.7126

																														May-16		1.0242		1.0231		1.0178		1.0180		1.02366		1.0225		1.0170		1.01830		1.01705												May-16		0.0170		0.01830		0.01705				May-16		-0.2941

																														Jun-16		1.0042		1.0042		1.0024		1.0026		0.99988		0.9994		1.0016		1.00260		1.00593												Jun-16		0.0016		0.00260		0.00593				Jun-16		-42.9287

																														Jul-16		1.0436		1.0429		1.0370		1.0369		1.06146		1.0597		1.0377		1.03800		1.03694												Jul-16		0.0377		0.03800		0.03694				Jul-16		7.6452

																														Aug-16		1.0053		1.0050		1.0015		1.0014		1.01882		1.0177		0.9991		1.00150		0.99915												Aug-16		-0.0009		0.00150		(0.00085)				Aug-16		-0.3000

																														Sep-16		0.9938		0.9936		1.0003		1.0002		1.01186		1.0111		1.0061		1.00110		1.00313												Sep-16		0.0061		0.00110		0.00313				Sep-16		29.2963

																														Oct-16		0.9730		0.9733		0.9820		0.9818		0.95365		0.9525		0.9830		0.98100		0.98305												Oct-16		-0.0171		(0.01900)		(0.01695)				Oct-16		-1.0000

																														Nov-16		1.0807		1.0801		1.0373		1.0370		1.11265		1.1115		1.0339		1.03610		1.03374												Nov-16		0.0339		0.03610		0.03374				Nov-16		1.5000

																														Dec-16		1.0221		1.0219		1.0197		1.0198		1.02736		1.0280		1.01876		1.01870		1.01650												Dec-16		0.0188		0.01870		0.01650				Dec-16		22.5779

																														Jan-17		1.0168		1.0168		1.0190		1.0190		1.00291		1.0039		1.02084		1.02070		1.02060												Jan-17		0.0208		0.02070		0.02060				Jan-17		2.4110

																														Feb-17		1.0260		1.0262		1.0397		1.0397		1.01969		1.0193		1.04401		1.03930		1.04399												Feb-17		0.0440		0.03930		0.04399				Feb-17		0.1528

																														Mar-17		0.9967		0.9961		1.0010		1.0012		1.00162		1.0013		1.00377		1.00140		1.00400												Mar-17		0.0038		0.00140		0.00400				Mar-17		-2.3174

																														Apr-17		1.0094		1.0084		1.0103		1.0103		1.01114		1.0110		1.01361		1.01080		1.01381												Apr-17		0.0136		0.01080		0.01381				Apr-17		-1.9503

																														May-17		0.9952		0.9951		1.0138		1.0141		0.98015		0.9797		1.02017		1.01360		1.02053												May-17		0.0202		0.01360		0.02053				May-17		-3.5756

																														Jun-17		1.0172		1.0162		1.0066		1.0062		1.03411		1.0346		1.00052		1.00630		1.00322		0.99669		1.00094		0.99781						Jun-17		0.0005		0.00630		0.00322				Jun-17		-26.9972

																														Jul-17		1.0092		1.0088		1.0204		1.0206		1.00840		1.0074		1.02189		1.02040		1.02281		1.02427		1.02980		1.02367						Jul-17										Jul-17		Dec-99

																														Aug-17		0.9850		0.9847		1.0031		1.0031		0.98723		0.9873		1.00857		1.00330		1.00855		1.00814		0.99980		1.00846

																														Sep-17		1.0392		1.0392		1.0208		1.0206		1.06465		1.0624		1.02897		1.02040		1.02900		1.00998		1.02590		1.00947

																														Oct-17		1.0228		1.0226		1.0232		1.0233		1.00786		1.0085		1.03801		1.02290		1.03802		1.01329		1.01260		1.01327

																														Nov-17		1.0371		1.0368		1.0307		1.0307		1.02970		1.0288		1.03521		1.03040		1.03537		1.00976		1.01010		1.00973

																														Dec-17		1.0027		1.0022		1.0112		1.0111		0.99343		0.9960		1.00808		1.01080		1.01014		1.00889		1.01800		1.00885

																														Jan-18		1.0292		1.0287		1.0573		1.0573		1.02729		1.0261		1.05966		1.05740		1.05970		1.04115		1.04660		1.04103

																														Feb-18		0.9566		0.9557		0.9632		0.9631		0.96030		0.9613		0.97545		0.96330		0.97542		0.95609		0.95250		0.95593

																														Mar-18		1.0082		1.0093		0.9745		0.9746		1.01228		1.0129		0.97382		0.97560		0.97388		0.98587		0.98270		0.98540

																														Apr-18		0.9976		0.9974		1.0038		1.0038		1.01001		1.0086		1.00189		1.00400		0.99961		1.02185		1.02300		1.02122

																														May-18		1.0409		1.0413		1.0240		1.0241		1.06038		1.0607		1.02915		1.02440		1.02920		0.99329		0.98100		0.99292

																														Jun-18		1.0052		1.0042		1.0060		1.0062		1.00675		1.0072		0.99830		1.00680		0.99699		0.98632		0.98900		0.98639

																														Jul-18		1.0174		1.0176		1.0376		1.0372		1.01702		1.0174		1.03009		1.03590		1.03000		1.02609		1.02460		1.02612

																														Aug-18		1.0323		1.0320		1.0326		1.0326		1.04269		1.0431		1.04459		1.03310		1.04472		0.98177		0.98110		0.98225

																														Sep-18		0.9892		0.9890		1.0058		1.0057		0.97727		0.9760		1.00430		1.00460		1.00431		1.01290		1.00780		1.01230

																														Oct-18		0.9054		0.9045		0.9317		0.9317		0.89097		0.8914		0.92562		0.93060		0.92575		0.92491		0.92050		0.92413

																														Nov-18		1.0311		1.0312		1.0205		1.0204		1.01693		1.0159		1.00547		1.01950		1.00560		0.99333		0.99910		0.99330

																														Dec-18		0.8867		0.8868		0.9098		0.9097		0.87769		0.8812		0.90709		0.90990		0.90733		0.95542		0.94830		0.95529

																														Jan-19		1.1054		1.1046		1.0804		1.0801		1.10640		1.1064		1.08435		1.08220		1.08373		1.08095		1.07140		1.08079

																														Feb-19		1.0427		1.0424		1.0321		1.0321		1.04337		1.0435		1.03293		1.03350		1.03284		1.01486		1.02570		1.01481

																														Mar-19		0.9940		0.9943		1.0195		1.0194		0.96756		0.9667		1.01295		1.01850		1.01272		1.02259		1.00510		1.02139

																														Apr-19		1.0400		1.0402		1.0408		1.0405		1.04069		1.0387		1.03472		1.04010		1.03473		1.00047		1.02830		0.99949

																														May-19		0.9205		0.9203		0.9364		0.9365		0.91356		0.9127		0.93392		0.93680		0.93385		0.97825		0.95270		0.97799

																														Jun-19		1.0768		1.0764		1.0705		1.0705		1.07469		1.0745		1.07703		1.07020		1.07719		1.05774		1.05940		1.05743

																														Jul-19		1.0117		1.0119		1.0145		1.0144		1.01178		1.0114		1.01997		1.01540		1.02010		0.98485		0.98790		0.98500

																														Aug-19		0.9580		0.9581		0.9843		0.9842		0.95389		0.9549		0.97905		0.98260		0.97889		0.98426		0.97540		0.98428

																														Sep-19		1.0313		1.0306		1.0190		1.0187		1.03489		1.0337		1.01914		1.01780		1.01910		1.02378		1.02810		1.02390

																														Oct-19		1.0125		1.0113		1.0223		1.0217		1.02054		1.0195		1.02227		1.02180		1.02234		1.02737		1.03230		1.02707

																														Nov-19		1.0299		1.0298		1.0365		1.0363		1.02996		1.0307		1.03817		1.03760		1.03806		1.01378		1.01250		1.01392

																														Dec-19		1.0283		1.0281		1.0302		1.0302		1.02991		1.0299		1.02960		1.02930		1.02983		1.02251		1.03190		1.02214





																														1 mo		2.83%		2.81%		3.02%		3.02%		2.99%		2.99%		2.96%		2.93%		2.98%		2.25%		3.19%		2.21%

																														Qtr		7.23%		7.06%		9.16%		9.07%		8.26%		8.21%		9.27%		9.13%		9.29%		6.50%		7.85%		6.44%

																														YTD		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														1 Year		26.59%		26.20%		31.73%		31.49%		23.40%		22.82%		31.32%		31.64%		31.23%		22.74%		22.49%		22.35%

																														2 Years		6.20%		5.93%		12.25%		12.13%		4.64%		4.54%		11.41%		12.12%		11.21%		3.92%		2.58%		3.62%

																														3 years		9.60%		9.26%		15.36%		15.27%		7.90%		7.81%		16.43%		15.29%		16.53%		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!		ERROR:#NUM!

																														4 years		12.38%		12.03%		14.51%		14.44%		11.47%		11.03%		15.00%		14.36%		15.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A

																														5 Years		9.35%		9.03%		10.90%		10.84%		8.61%		8.06%		11.88%		10.72%		11.92%

																														10 Years		13.00%		12.73%		13.62%		13.56%		 		 		 		 		 

																														Incep		14.95%		14.64%		15.15%		15.09%		11.64%		10.93%		12.85%		11.91%		12.88%		5.87%		5.86%		5.64%

																														 								 





































		R1000 Value		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

				16.51%		16.49%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%

		Jun-05		7.14%		7.05%		0.09%		0.01%		0.01%

		Jun-05		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%		0.02%		0.06%

		Jun-05		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.16%		0.02%		0.08%

		Jun-05		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%		0.06%		0.11%

		Jun-05		20.16%		19.69%		0.47%		0.16%		0.17%		0.10%						0.03%

		Jul-05





				Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation		Futures						Misweights

		R1000 Growth		Fund Return		Benchmark Return		Diff		Sec Lending		Sec Litigation

				6.39%		6.30%		0.09%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		5.32%		5.26%		0.06%		0.01%		0.04%

		Jun-05		9.17%		9.07%		0.10%		0.02%		0.03%

		Jun-05		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%		0.02%		0.07%

		Jun-05		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%		0.04%		0.26%

		Jun-05		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%		0.03%		0.35%		-0.02%						0.00%

		Jul-05





































































59GX Alpha	59DX Monthly Alpha



59DX Monthly Alpha	40025	40055	40086	40117	40147	40177	40209	40237	40268	40298	40326	40359	40360	40392	40424	40455	40487	40518	40574	40602	40633	40634	40665	40697	40728	40760	40792	40823	40855	40886	40918	40940	40970	41002	41033	41065	41096	41128	41160	41191	41223	41253	41305	41306	41335	41367	41398	41430	41461	41493	41525	41556	41588	41619	41651	41683	41711	41743	41774	41820	41821	41853	41884	41915	41947	41978	42005	42037	42066	42098	42129	42161	42192	42218	42249	42280	42311	42369	42370	42402	42432	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	-1.6174540735700016E-4	2.764396469166E-4	1.0208668225200612E-4	1.5714524069705693E-4	1.9672050686607295E-3	1.7204631187593689E-3	4.6189694042889778E-4	7.1376688866509747E-4	-1.3017415488379702E-4	-9.2861313130500334E-5	4.0789791480998205E-4	9.8416655618391302E-4	-3.626587697542899E-4	4.7980831133240254E-4	2.3459851167001444E-5	1.9554355329939876E-4	-1.1980070167032092E-3	8.0336058248947628E-6	1.0535047732343483E-4	3.5361834582241236E-5	1.5602236582142742E-4	-1.8120529976272531E-4	3.633157811152761E-4	6.9896363762074129E-4	3.6970905047506442E-5	9.9399780188427767E-5	4.137413820826108E-4	5.9851750686804039E-4	-1.6958606300377169E-5	3.4623336909215359E-4	-6.2173592759794116E-4	8.7422484891612473E-4	-1.6203021437706869E-4	2.3245480739444773E-4	1.9999999999999185E-4	2.3268709680493438E-4	-1.3239215763119422E-3	2.6777500769493284E-4	1.9588342076035103E-4	-3.0231404667830156E-4	3.5999999999999921E-4	9.0353332148250531E-4	-8.20086254790936E-5	3.836474202025212E-4	-6.6535426347376359E-4	1.1069253755519818E-4	1.9053388815567507E-3	-9.4203618630470803E-5	3.5003498052034454E-4	3.439415466549578E-4	-1.6614690914929647E-4	-4.4340831405274839E-4	-9.5346986447678375E-5	1.3299999999999979E-3	-1.1511828987595396E-4	9.0929311358817905E-4	4.9999999999999697E-5	3.9563588391015002E-4	2.0591390599238382E-4	1.0898724941967725E-4	6.1746809120855062E-5	1.5804999002082265E-4	1.279996483003823E-4	1.5204283868176099E-4	4.2811965459084445E-5	9.8248885919895168E-5	5.1811884591301122E-4	-1.6326638884955891E-5	-2.5630051248245328E-4	1.9977112458582219E-4	1.1419953958404297E-4	2.5812247735193874E-4	4.2549923424726652E-4	1.1173583240231544E-4	6.9709999440267789E-5	2.3015773916329474E-4	1.623065574673406E-4	1.7343743731292049E-4	-1.0663823311318071E-4	6.8854313868395994E-4	-9.1748093971819045E-5	-1.5692736799596645E-4	1.129980910888416E-3	1.7729121241623694E-6	6.6101978041251119E-4	3.3335873630478512E-4	2.0488157851869093E-4	-2.1574688187403143E-4	6.55049610797	27864E-4	2.0306701922764153E-4	-1.9365184548418568E-5	-2.1425447228365022E-4	5.6232225372494955E-4	1.0376153114652134E-3	3.241671362832696E-5	9.7172885364408754E-4	3.3263208694083758E-4	3.7313001146513196E-4	2.3477770007461485E-5	1.9108642022089284E-4	3.5450934646072407E-4	5.5641979701810803E-4	4.1876610729983665E-4	9.371438449223557E-4	-1.0702712325773925E-3	1.477212930316627E-4	-3.2324281944137723E-4	9.7841027034100379E-4	-2.3611626919163228E-4	3.9618229958585799E-4	1.1649088113521895E-4	8.9766129120329163E-4	







Perf Table

				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   174,453,340.45		-1.97%		-0.64%		39.44%		24.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-2.04%		-0.73%		39.38%		23.72%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.49%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps       Target IR= 0.30



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   844,135,942.54		-1.61%		0.18%		30.75%		15.97%

				S&P 500 Index				-1.67%		0.10%		30.69%		15.85%

				Excess				0.06%		0.08%		0.05%		0.12%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps           Target IR = 0.50



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   130,933,541.01		-2.20%		-1.43%		38.44%		19.51%

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.31%		-1.61%		37.40%		18.59%

				Excess				0.10%		0.18%		1.04%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps      Target IR = 0.60



				Period Ending 6/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		1 year		Inception

				TEMS		$   238,392,727.06		-1.28%		-0.61%		28.53%		42.47%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.54%		-1.15%		27.80%		40.86%

				Excess				0.26%		0.53%		0.73%		1.61%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      Target IR  = 0.40

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   139,851,840.21		-10.544%		-19.83%		-12.87%		-1.20%		8.21%		8.21%

				S&P 400 Index				-10.585%		-19.88%		-13.02%		-1.28%		7.83%		7.83%

				Excess				0.04%		0.05%		0.16%		0.08%		0.39%		0.39%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   727,349,313.45		-7.008%		-13.84%		-8.57%		1.23%		5.66%		5.66%

				S&P 500 Index				-7.030%		-13.86%		-8.67%		1.15%		5.56%		5.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.11%		0.08%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   102,478,929.31		-11.115%		-21.73%		-16.64%		-2.94%				-1.48%

				Russell 2000 Index				-11.210%		-21.85%		-17.01%		-3.52%				-2.20%

				Excess				0.10%		0.12%		0.37%		0.59%				0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   187,232,907.28		-13.780%		-21.46%		-21.03%		-15.77%		2.25%		25.79%

				MSCI EM Index				-14.579%		-22.56%		-21.88%		-16.15%		0.40%		23.93%

				Excess				0.80%		1.10%		0.85%		0.38%		1.85%		1.85%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source: State Street Bank





				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   159,159,577.94		13.806%		-5.43%		-0.84%		8.67%		18.15%		14.78%

				S&P 400 Index				13.746%		-5.54%		-1.07%		8.55%		17.70%		14.36%

				Excess				0.06%		0.10%		0.23%		0.13%		0.44%		0.42%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   806,867,016.41		10.933%		-2.40%		1.43%		8.20%		12.32%		10.81%

				S&P 500 Index				10.929%		-2.47%		1.31%		8.09%		12.23%		10.71%

				Excess				0.00%		0.07%		0.12%		0.10%		0.09%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,130,544.15		15.273%		-6.42%		-3.90%		7.44%				7.85%

				Russell 2000 Index				15.136%		-6.65%		-4.45%		6.72%				7.03%

				Excess				0.14%		0.23%		0.54%		0.72%				0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,626,993.14		11.426%		-12.24%		-12.00%		-9.21%		8.20%		29.93%

				MSCI EM Index				13.246%		-11.91%		-11.53%		-7.72%		6.78%		28.83%

				Excess				-1.82%		-0.33%		-0.47%		-1.49%		1.42%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 10/31/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   515,436,547.38		0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.000%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%						0.00%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,676,216.89		-0.304%		1.50%		-1.14%		5.34%		15.54%		14.01%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.302%		1.40%		-1.37%		5.10%		15.22%		13.61%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.10%		0.23%		0.24%		0.32%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   805,204,904.38		-0.206%		2.95%		1.22%		7.96%		8.98%		10.27%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.221%		2.90%		1.08%		7.84%		8.88%		10.16%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.10%		0.10%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   117,752,354.61		-0.320%		2.13%		-4.21%		3.48%				7.24%

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.365%		1.86%		-4.80%		2.76%				6.43%

				Excess				0.04%		0.28%		0.59%		0.72%				0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   196,014,574.15		-6.045%		-9.74%		-17.32%		-11.57%		2.88%		26.12%

				MSCI EM Index				-6.665%		-9.71%		-17.43%		-11.54%		1.01%		24.80%

				Excess				0.62%		-0.02%		0.11%		-0.03%		1.87%		1.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   516,353,252.58		0.178%		0.00%		0.00%						0.178%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.262%		0.00%		0.00%						-0.262%

				Excess				0.44%		0.00%		0.00%						0.44%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   158,137,706.84		-0.339%		13.08%		-1.47%		-1.47%		11.79%		13.29%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.374%		12.98%		-1.74%		-1.74%		11.55%		12.89%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.26%		0.26%		0.24%		0.40%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   813,545,381.10		1.036%		11.85%		2.27%		2.27%		8.49%		10.37%

				S&P 500 Index				1.023%		11.82%		2.12%		2.12%		8.40%		10.27%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.15%		0.15%		0.09%		0.11%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   118,791,946.29		0.883%		15.92%		-3.37%		-3.37%				7.42%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.661%		15.47%		-4.17%		-4.17%				6.52%

				Excess				0.22%		0.44%		0.80%		0.80%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   191,930,835.45		-2.083%		2.51%		-19.04%		-19.04%		-0.23%		24.39%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.205%		4.42%		-18.42%		-18.42%		-1.52%		23.50%

				Excess				-0.88%		-1.92%		-0.62%		-0.62%		1.30%		0.89%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/11		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   523,847,415.96		1.451%		0.00%		0.00%						1.632%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.836%		0.00%		0.00%						0.572%

				Excess				0.62%		0.00%		0.00%						1.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		1.864%		13.51%		13.51%		2.23%		13.97%				17.70%

				S&P 400 Index				1.880%		13.50%		13.50%		1.98%		13.78%				17.32%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		0.01%		0.25%		0.19%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,727,764.30		3.257%		12.56%		12.56%		8.67%		12.08%				14.59%

				S&P 500 Index				3.291%		12.58%		12.58%		8.54%		12.04%				14.50%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.13%		0.04%				0.09%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,793,661.55		2.673%		12.63%		12.63%		0.73%						12.99%

				Russell 2000 Index				2.562%		12.43%		12.43%		-0.17%						12.06%

				Excess				0.11%		0.20%		0.20%		0.90%						0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,916.49		-2.089%		14.83%		14.83%		-8.12%		4.62%		26.88%		27.72%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.120%		14.33%		14.33%		-8.60%		4.05%		25.16%		26.70%

				Excess				1.03%		0.50%		0.50%		0.49%		0.57%		1.72%		1.02%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,796,989.86		2.963%		11.45%		11.45%								13.273%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.129%		12.90%		12.90%								13.546%

				Excess				-0.17%		-1.45%		-1.45%								-0.27%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Source:  State Street Bank

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-0.911%		6.14%		10.36%								12.156%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.33%		-0.89%		-1.89%								-0.73%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				With SSB Error on 59GA

				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   179,499,419.06		-0.202%		6.32%		13.28%		-0.65%		11.51%				16.99%

				S&P 400 Index				-0.225%		6.23%		13.24%		-0.94%		11.31%				16.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.10%		0.04%		0.28%		0.21%				0.38%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   915,407,514.31		-0.630%		7.02%		11.81%		4.83%		10.85%				13.79%

				S&P 500 Index				-0.628%		7.08%		11.88%		4.76%		10.81%				13.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.06%		-0.06%		0.07%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   133,829,900.69		-1.505%		3.59%		10.96%		-3.34%		9.08%				11.64%

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.545%		3.39%		10.70%		-4.24%		8.17%				10.72%

				Excess				0.04%		0.20%		0.27%		0.90%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,393,946.49		-1.033%		2.66%		13.64%		-12.41%		3.34%		19.80%		26.52%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.200%		1.45%		12.96%		-12.42%		2.81%		18.42%		25.47%

				Excess				0.17%		1.21%		0.69%		0.00%		0.53%		1.38%		1.05%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   583,404,804.87		-1.168%		5.86%		10.07%								11.865%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.580%		7.03%		12.25%								12.887%

				Excess				-0.59%		-1.17%		-2.18%								-1.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   225,506,432.43		-6.460%		-4.91%		5.96%		-5.84%		11.93%				13.54%

				S&P 400 Index				-6.480%		-4.94%		5.90%		-6.09%		11.74%				13.18%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.26%		0.19%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,075,240,903.35		-5.995%		-3.58%		5.11%		-0.33%		12.04%				10.73%

				S&P 500 Index				-6.010%		-3.53%		5.15%		-0.41%		12.00%				10.66%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.05%		-0.04%		0.08%		0.04%				0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   138,653,961.99		-6.513%		-5.43%		3.74%		-7.96%		9.69%				7.76%

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.619%		-5.71%		3.37%		-8.87%		8.73%				6.85%

				Excess				0.11%		0.27%		0.37%		0.91%		0.96%				0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   194,427,713.83		-10.861%		-13.62%		1.30%		-19.49%		2.43%		9.57%		21.51%

				MSCI EM Index				-11.214%		-15.24%		0.03%		-20.35%		1.30%		7.89%		20.29%

				Excess				0.35%		1.62%		1.27%		0.86%		1.13%		1.68%		1.22%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   543,359,695.32		-5.764%		-4.17%		3.72%								5.417%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.145%		-3.77%		5.35%								5.950%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.40%		-1.62%								-0.53%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   229,820,976.44		1.913%		-4.86%		1.63%		-2.11%		16.83%				13.89%

				S&P 400 Index				1.890%		-4.93%		1.46%		-2.33%		16.68%				13.53%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.16%		0.22%		0.15%				0.36%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,119,754,793.35		4.140%		-2.72%		5.75%		5.49%		17.44%				12.03%

				S&P 500 Index				4.120%		-2.75%		5.77%		5.45%		17.39%				11.95%

				Excess				0.02%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.04%		0.05%				0.08%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   145,792,356.36		5.148%		-3.18%		2.20%		-1.04%		17.05%				9.89%

				Russell 2000 Index				4.990%		-3.47%		1.64%		-2.07%		16.00%				8.92%

				Excess				0.16%		0.29%		0.55%		1.03%		1.05%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   204,028,821.98		4.938%		-7.43%		-4.75%		-14.41%		4.83%		11.46%		22.65%

				MSCI EM Index				3.860%		-8.89%		-7.98%		-15.99%		3.62%		9.76%		21.08%

				Excess				1.08%		1.46%		3.23%		1.57%		1.21%		1.70%		1.57%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   567,561,251.90		4.454%		-2.72%		5.06%								10.113%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.828%		-3.12%		5.18%								10.006%

				Excess				0.63%		0.40%		-0.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		3.508%		5.40%		10.15%		12.97%		17.85%				14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				3.481%		5.48%		10.18%		12.85%		17.76%				14.05%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.09%		-0.03%		0.12%		0.08%				0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,542,902.95		2.276%		7.93%		11.67%		18.00%		18.27%				12.68%

				S&P 500 Index				2.252%		7.94%		11.72%		18.00%		18.25%				12.62%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.01%		-0.05%		0.00%		0.02%				0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.416%		7.31%		9.83%		14.69%		18.73%				10.10%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.335%		6.99%		9.21%		13.39%		17.71%				9.13%

				Excess				0.08%		0.31%		0.62%		1.30%		1.02%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,564,353.11		0.471%		7.27%		7.54%		-3.96%		2.15%		7.97%		22.24%

				MSCI EM Index				-0.330%		5.54%		4.85%		-5.84%		1.34%		6.62%		20.55%

				Excess				0.80%		1.74%		2.69%		1.88%		0.81%		1.35%		1.69%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,655,213.42		2.344%		7.86%		10.32%								13.709%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.428%		7.61%		11.60%								14.013%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.25%		-1.28%								-0.30%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   237,674,694.22		1.960%		5.44%		13.87%		28.76%		12.79%		14.67%		14.67%

				S&P 400 Index				1.940%		5.54%		13.88%		28.66%		12.70%		14.37%		14.37%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.09%		-0.01%		0.10%		0.09%		0.30%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,160,364,902.95		2.601%		6.32%		16.38%		30.17%		14.79%		13.27%		13.27%

				S&P 500 Index				2.580%		6.35%		16.43%		30.19%		14.76%		13.20%		13.20%

				Excess				0.02%		-0.03%		-0.05%		-0.02%		0.04%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   148,783,340.91		3.414%		5.54%		15.12%		33.44%		13.81%				11.23%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.280%		5.25%		14.22%		31.90%		12.81%				10.23%

				Excess				0.13%		0.29%		0.89%		1.54%		1.00%				1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   208,609,262.77		5.607%		7.98%		14.78%		17.66%		-0.44%		7.15%		23.52%

				MSCI EM Index				6.030%		7.74%		11.93%		16.88%		-1.00%		5.62%		21.97%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.24%		2.85%		0.78%		0.56%		1.53%		1.55%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/28/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   585,577,813.42		2.953%		6.30%		15.17%								17.051%		17.000%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.570%		6.31%		16.28%								16.944%

				Excess				0.38%		-0.01%		-1.11%								0.11%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   245,203,316.57		2.240%		3.38%		15.46%		15.07%		10.10%		15.38%		14.35%

				S&P 400 Index				2.204%		3.36%		15.47%		15.03%		9.95%		15.15%		14.06%

				Excess				0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.14%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,175,586,046.62		0.584%		1.31%		14.92%		16.11%		11.96%		11.31%		12.08%

				S&P 500 Index				0.580%		1.27%		14.95%		16.12%		11.90%		11.25%		12.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		-0.03%		-0.02%		0.06%		0.06%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   151,470,715.94		0.580%		1.81%		13.33%		14.33%		8.77%				9.84%

				Russell 2000 Index				0.531%		1.58%		12.34%		13.08%		7.80%				8.88%

				Excess				0.05%		0.23%		0.99%		1.24%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   220,893,808.12		0.586%		5.91%		15.09%		12.69%		-0.17%		6.05%		22.47%

				MSCI EM Index				1.270%		6.72%		12.66%		11.30%		-0.77%		4.33%		21.13%

				Excess				-0.68%		-0.81%		2.43%		1.39%		0.60%		1.72%		1.35%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/12		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   601,360,706.58		0.346%		2.61%		14.79%		16.45%						15.285%		15.217%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.794%		1.64%		15.22%		16.19%						14.576%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.97%		-0.44%		0.27%						0.71%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 

				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   268,723,905.00		7.212%		12.05%		7.21%		18.76%		10.55%		17.76%		16.75%

				S&P 400 Index				7.220%		11.92%		7.22%		18.60%		10.37%		17.58%		16.44%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.13%		-0.01%		0.16%		0.18%		0.18%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,247,569,300.70		5.180%		6.74%		5.18%		16.72%		10.37%		14.17%		13.45%

				S&P 500 Index				5.180%		6.75%		5.18%		16.77%		10.32%		14.14%		13.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%		-0.05%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   166,638,630.71		6.326%		10.65%		6.33%		16.39%		9.89%				12.98%

				Russell 2000 Index				6.260%		10.63%		6.26%		15.46%		8.98%				12.06%

				Excess				0.07%		0.02%		0.07%		0.92%		0.90%				0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   235,583,913.29		1.824%		7.28%		1.82%		10.88%		1.64%		8.15%		23.41%

				MSCI EM Index				1.380%		7.69%		1.38%		7.60%		0.23%		7.16%		22.02%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		0.44%		3.28%		1.42%		1.00%		1.39%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/13		Market Value		Month		Quarter		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   649,881,476.48		6.219%		8.44%		6.22%		19.31%						20.364%		20.283%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.420%		7.36%		5.42%		17.03%						18.344%

				Excess				0.80%		1.08%		0.80%		2.28%						2.02%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   271,464,997.72		1.020%		10.71%		8.31%		14.71%		8.61%		16.15%		16.65%

				S&P 400 Index				0.980%		10.58%		8.27%		14.61%		8.41%		15.99%		16.34%

				Excess				0.04%		0.13%		0.03%		0.10%		0.20%		0.17%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,264,616,365.85		1.366%		7.57%		6.62%		13.40%		9.28%		13.52%		13.55%

				S&P 500 Index				1.360%		7.58%		6.61%		13.45%		9.21%		13.50%		13.49%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.05%		0.06%		0.02%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   168,581,312.58		1.163%		11.30%		7.57%		14.98%		7.61%				13.04%

				Russell 2000 Index				1.100%		11.25%		7.43%		14.01%		6.70%				12.11%

				Excess				0.06%		0.04%		0.14%		0.97%		0.91%				0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   232,216,835.69		-1.429%		5.13%		0.37%		3.16%		0.95%		7.69%		22.45%

				MSCI EM Index				-1.260%		5.00%		0.10%		0.24%		0.06%		6.58%		21.15%

				Excess				-0.17%		0.13%		0.27%		2.93%		0.88%		1.11%		1.30%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/28/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   661,549,431.37		1.795%		10.01%		8.13%		16.66%						20.58%

				RAFI LC Index				1.790%		9.98%		8.12%		16.46%						20.50%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.340%		7.95%		6.84%		13.62%						18.28%

				Excess				0.46%		2.06%		1.29%		3.05%						2.29%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 500 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		2.450%		7.97%		16.93%		30.24%		10.74%		17.73%		17.87%

				S&P 400 Index				2.259%		7.82%		16.74%		29.99%		10.49%		17.52%		17.54%

				Excess				0.19%		0.14%		0.19%		0.25%		0.26%		0.21%		0.34%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		2.342%		8.26%		15.43%		27.33%		12.66%		16.92%		15.03%

				S&P 500 Index				2.339%		8.22%		15.37%		27.27%		12.58%		16.87%		14.96%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.07%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		4.056%		8.68%		16.89%		32.13%		10.28%		16.71%		14.93%

				Russell 2000 Index				3.997%		8.40%		16.45%		31.07%		9.29%		15.72%		13.97%

				Excess				0.06%		0.28%		0.44%		1.06%		0.99%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-2.634%		-3.14%		-2.78%		15.68%		-3.49%		6.67%		20.14%

				MSCI EM Index				-2.570%		-3.53%		-3.43%		14.09%		-4.68%		5.39%		18.83%

				Excess				-0.06%		0.39%		0.65%		1.60%		1.18%		1.27%		1.31%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/31/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		2.624%		8.90%		17.75%		32.57%						23.54%

				RAFI LC Index				2.610%		8.90%		17.75%		32.43%						23.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.240%		8.11%		15.50%		27.64%						21.00%

				Excess				0.38%		0.79%		2.25%		4.93%						2.54%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   293,093,916.17		-1.855%		1.19%		14.76%		25.43%		10.81%		19.63%		16.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				-1.846%		1.00%		14.59%		25.23%		10.59%		19.46%		16.53%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.19%		0.18%		0.20%		0.21%		0.17%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,369,111,366.15		-1.325%		2.93%		13.90%		20.65%		12.82%		18.50%		14.27%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.343%		2.91%		13.82%		20.59%		12.77%		18.45%		14.19%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.07%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   182,917,729.79		-0.407%		3.41%		16.42%		25.15%		11.29%		19.69%		14.37%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.512%		3.08%		15.86%		24.20%		10.29%		18.67%		13.41%

				Excess				0.11%		0.33%		0.56%		0.95%		1.00%		1.02%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   224,923,196.46		-5.640%		-7.37%		-8.27%		4.02%		-5.65%		4.56%		18.16%		$   9,301,915.02

				MSCI EM Index				-6.366%		-8.09%		-9.58%		2.85%		-7.04%		3.36%		16.69%

				Excess				0.73%		0.72%		1.31%		1.17%		1.40%		1.19%		1.47%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   720,414,435.51		-1.152%		3.06%		16.39%		25.46%						21.40%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				-1.160%		3.06%		16.38%		25.37%						21.33%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.363%		2.67%		13.93%		21.26%						18.87%

				Excess				0.21%		0.40%		2.47%		4.20%						2.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   309,518,349.38		5.194%		7.60%		23.49%		27.99%		28.37%		17.64%		17.86%		$   2,456,146.95

				S&P 400 Index				5.211%		7.54%		23.23%		27.61%		28.13%		17.47%		17.54%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.38%		0.24%		0.18%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,421,247,563.32		3.109%		5.20%		19.82%		19.38%		24.66%		16.30%		14.77%		$   2,200,224.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.136%		5.24%		19.79%		19.34%		24.65%		16.26%		14.71%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.01%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   201,199,987.65		6.493%		10.44%		28.58%		30.97%		32.20%		19.26%		16.54%		$   4,515,500.340

				Russell 2000 Index				6.380%		10.21%		27.69%		30.05%		30.97%		18.28%		15.56%

				Excess				0.11%		0.23%		0.89%		0.92%		1.23%		0.98%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   206,864,364.05		5.929%		3.25%		-5.29%		-0.49%		8.18%		-0.47%		17.92%		$   9,292,149.53

				MSCI EM Index				6.503%		5.76%		-4.36%		0.97%		8.64%		-0.35%		17.13%

				Excess				-0.57%		-2.52%		-0.93%		-1.46%		-0.45%		-0.13%		0.78%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   745,936,830.74		2.846%		4.75%		21.92%		23.63%						21.26%		$   23,931,954.70

				RAFI LC Index				2.850%		4.77%		21.93%		23.58%						21.22%

				RUSSELL 1000				3.487%		6.02%		20.78%		20.93%						19.82%

				Excess				-0.64%		-1.27%		1.14%		2.70%						1.44%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   438,212,073.27		3.222%		8.42%		2.46%		33.88%		25.70%		15.90%		18.97%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				3.089%		8.33%		2.44%		33.50%		25.47%		15.65%		18.64%

				Excess				0.13%		0.08%		0.02%		0.38%		0.23%		0.24%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,571,075,572.55		2.547%		10.54%		2.37%		32.45%		23.93%		16.24%		16.56%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				2.532%		10.51%		2.37%		32.39%		23.92%		16.18%		16.49%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.01%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   294,456,171.91		2.035%		8.81%		2.84%		39.90%		28.08%		16.60%		17.99%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				1.968%		8.72%		2.77%		38.82%		27.08%		15.67%		17.03%

				Excess				0.07%		0.09%		0.07%		1.08%		0.99%		0.93%		0.95%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,245,314.38		-1.008%		1.42%		-0.33%		-3.94%		7.61%		-2.13%		17.27%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-1.446%		1.83%		-0.22%		-2.60%		7.28%		-2.08%		16.62%

				Excess				0.44%		-0.41%		-0.11%		-1.34%		0.33%		-0.05%		0.64%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,134,131,764.02		2.510%		10.63%		34.88%		34.88%		25.51%				24.26%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				2.520%		10.66%		34.93%		34.93%		25.47%				24.23%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.698%		10.23%		33.13%		33.13%		24.50%				22.74%

				Excess				-0.19%		0.40%		1.74%		1.74%		1.01%				1.52%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/13		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   594,060,133.21		N/A												N/A		 

				RAFI LC Index				N/A												N/A

				RUSSELL 1000				N/A												N/A

				Excess				N/A												N/A

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   428,858,384.73		-2.135%		2.35%		-2.13%		22.21%		20.47%		14.31%		17.98%		$   3,238,552.88

				S&P 400 Index				-2.123%		2.24%		-2.12%		21.87%		20.22%		14.07%		17.67%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.11%		-0.01%		0.34%		0.25%		0.23%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,516,202,558.46		-3.493%		2.00%		-3.49%		21.53%		19.10%		13.97%		15.26%		$   1,943,412.88

				S&P 500 Index				-3.457%		2.00%		-3.46%		21.52%		19.12%		13.93%		15.21%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.00%		-0.04%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,703,931.40		-2.657%		3.33%		-2.66%		28.08%		22.09%		15.65%		16.74%		$   6,528,578.491

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.768%		3.12%		-2.77%		27.03%		21.11%		14.69%		15.78%

				Excess				0.11%		0.21%		0.11%		1.05%		0.98%		0.95%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   209,450,682.35		-5.757%		-9.22%		-5.76%		-11.09%		-0.71%		-2.79%		15.58%		$   5,879,102.66

				MSCI EM Index				-6.490%		-9.19%		-6.49%		-10.17%		-1.69%		-3.36%		14.77%

				Excess				0.73%		-0.03%		0.73%		-0.93%		0.97%		0.57%		0.80%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,088,515,639.00		-4.022%		1.46%		-38.90%		21.87%		20.58%				21.03%		$   11,825,469.02

				RAFI LC Index				-4.050%		1.42%		-39.11%		21.88%		20.49%				20.99%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.194%		2.21%		-32.26%		22.25%		19.61%				20.07%

				Excess				-0.83%		-0.75%		-6.64%		-0.38%		0.97%				0.97%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   573,782,773.57		-3.413%												-3.413%		 

				RAFI LC Index				-3.387%												-3.387%

				RUSSELL 1000				-3.390%												-3.390%

				Excess				-0.023%												-0.023%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   451,880,044.22		0.374%		3.12%		3.12%		21.73%		19.81%		13.64%		18.63%		$   3,845,902.89

				S&P 400 Index				0.369%		3.04%		3.04%		21.25%		19.55%		13.38%		18.31%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.08%		0.48%		0.26%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,598,970,993.23		0.854%		1.78%		1.78%		21.83%		17.86%		14.70%		16.02%		$   2,128,464.88

				S&P 500 Index				0.841%		1.81%		1.81%		21.86%		17.84%		14.66%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   334,121,865.27		-0.584%		1.42%		1.42%		26.03%		21.52%		14.16%		17.18%		$   7,412,931.044

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.682%		1.12%		1.12%		24.90%		20.52%		13.19%		16.21%

				Excess				0.10%		0.30%		0.30%		1.13%		1.00%		0.97%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   217,332,369.27		4.140%		1.84%		1.84%		-1.23%		1.34%		-1.92%		16.78%		$   9,777,462.52

				MSCI EM Index				3.070%		-0.43%		-0.43%		-1.42%		0.25%		-2.88%		15.66%

				Excess				1.07%		2.26%		2.26%		0.19%		1.08%		0.96%		1.12%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,157,703,199.77		1.920%		2.08%		2.08%		21.92%		20.16%				22.53%		$   22,866,306.98

				RAFI LC Index				2.000%		2.15%		2.15%		22.05%		20.12%				22.54%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.637%		2.05%		2.05%		22.43%		18.36%				21.18%

				Excess				1.28%		0.03%		0.03%		-0.52%		1.79%				1.36%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   599,932,331.01		-0.662%												0.658%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.693%												0.571%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.687%												1.228%

				Excess				-1.349%												-0.570%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   41,250,685.64



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,000,457.89		-1.522%		3.76%		1.55%		19.11%		19.02%		12.06%		17.87%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				-1.562%		3.63%		1.43%		18.61%		18.75%		11.78%		17.54%

				Excess				0.04%		0.14%		0.12%		0.51%		0.27%		0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,611,061,948.54		0.756%		6.26%		2.55%		20.43%		18.68%		13.87%		15.90%		$   2,378,979.92

				S&P 500 Index				0.739%		6.23%		2.56%		20.44%		18.65%		13.82%		15.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   320,890,392.90		-3.960%		0.06%		-2.60%		21.30%		19.99%		11.65%		15.65%		$   7,221,084.317

				Russell 2000 Index				-3.878%		-0.04%		-2.80%		20.50%		19.08%		10.74%		14.74%

				Excess				-0.08%		0.09%		0.20%		0.80%		0.91%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   228,250,929.33		0.849%		8.90%		2.70%		-1.19%		2.30%		-2.86%		16.68%		$   10,549,175.52

				MSCI EM Index				0.334%		6.84%		-0.09%		-1.83%		1.03%		-3.75%		15.47%

				Excess				0.51%		2.06%		2.80%		0.64%		1.27%		0.89%		1.21%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,170,352,454.98		1.093%		7.52%		3.19%		21.31%		21.52%				22.24%		$   26,658,530.75

				RAFI LC Index				1.120%		7.65%		3.29%		21.45%		21.40%				22.26%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.471%		5.91%		2.53%		20.83%		18.99%				20.63%

				Excess				0.62%		1.61%		0.67%		0.48%		2.54%				1.61%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   601,902,045.78		0.328%		4.90%										1.320%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.326%		4.88%										1.275%

				MSCI USA				0.600%		6.05%										2.459%

				Excess				-0.272%		-1.153%										-1.139%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,155,241.19



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,990,847.80		1.796%		0.62%		3.37%		18.35%		24.16%		13.22%		17.98%		$   4,127,853.37

				S&P 400 Index				1.775%		0.55%		3.23%		18.05%		23.88%		12.95%		17.65%

				Excess				0.02%		0.07%		0.14%		0.31%		0.28%		0.27%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,648,264,199.00		2.341%		4.00%		4.95%		20.43%		23.83%		15.19%		16.17%		$   2,378,979.86

				S&P 500 Index				2.347%		3.97%		4.97%		20.45%		23.81%		15.14%		16.12%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.02%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   323,762,619.10		0.895%		-3.67%		-1.73%		17.61%		24.66%		12.67%		15.57%		$   7,221,969.742

				Russell 2000 Index				0.801%		-3.77%		-2.02%		16.79%		23.72%		11.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.09%		0.10%		0.30%		0.82%		0.93%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   235,785,739.87		3.301%		8.49%		6.09%		4.83%		10.12%		-0.79%		17.11%		$   10,952,177.03

				MSCI EM Index				3.491%		7.02%		3.39%		4.27%		9.07%		-1.78%		15.95%

				Excess				-0.19%		1.47%		2.70%		0.56%		1.05%		0.99%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,193,023,996.80		1.937%		5.03%		5.19%		20.50%		26.39%				22.35%		$   26,675,009.94

				RAFI LC Index				1.880%		5.08%		5.23%		20.59%		26.37%				22.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.298%		3.43%		4.88%		20.90%		24.22%				20.96%

				Excess				-0.36%		1.59%		0.31%		-0.40%		2.17%				1.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  5/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   618,542,781.00		2.765%		2.42%										4.121%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.683%		2.31%										3.992%

				MSCI USA				2.380%		3.70%										4.897%

				Excess				0.385%		-1.282%										-0.776%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   46,575,607.26



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   471,780,449.40		4.148%		4.40%		7.66%		25.59%		25.51%		15.53%		18.64%		$   4,350,490.60

				S&P 400 Index				4.137%		4.33%		7.50%		25.24%		25.23%		15.28%		18.32%

				Excess				0.01%		0.07%		0.16%		0.35%		0.28%		0.26%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,682,312,672.27		2.066%		5.24%		7.11%		24.56%		22.59%		16.60%		16.36%		$   2,423,361.40

				S&P 500 Index				2.066%		5.23%		7.14%		24.61%		22.58%		16.58%		16.31%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.04%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   341,773,353.92		5.563%		2.29%		3.74%		24.66%		24.90%		15.58%		16.72%		$   8,450,625.751

				Russell 2000 Index				5.321%		2.05%		3.19%		23.64%		23.92%		14.57%		15.74%

				Excess				0.24%		0.24%		0.55%		1.02%		0.98%		1.01%		0.98%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   240,908,776.19		2.173%		6.44%		8.40%		13.51%		8.66%		0.35%		17.29%		$   10,023,541.48

				MSCI EM Index				2.657%		6.60%		6.14%		14.32%		8.44%		-0.41%		16.25%

				Excess				-0.48%		-0.15%		2.26%		-0.81%		0.22%		0.76%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,216,506,701.75		1.993%		5.10%		7.29%		24.33%		24.89%				22.49%		$   23,773,234.68

				RAFI LC Index				1.970%		5.05%		7.30%		24.40%		24.89%				22.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.275%		5.12%		7.27%		25.36%		23.29%				21.26%

				Excess				-0.28%		-0.01%		0.02%		-1.03%		1.60%				1.22%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   628,931,869.81		1.680%		4.83%										4.868%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.613%		4.68%										4.703%

				MSCI USA				2.150%		5.21%										5.926%

				Excess				-0.470%		-0.375%										-1.057%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   44,240,871.22



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.69%		$   4,336,264.46

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		15.75%		$   2,699,659.78

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		13.78%		$   8,046,360.838

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%				20.53%		$   20,141,523.85

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%				20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%				19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%				0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%										6.131%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		-3.30%										1.695%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		1.26%										6.554%

				Excess				0.358%		0.703%										-0.423%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION														$   39,980,615.81



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   453,146,791.40		-4.535%		-3.95%		3.41%		12.11%		19.79%		22.71%		16.24%		16.69%		16.69%		$   4,562,726.09

				S&P 400 Index				-4.548%		-3.98%		3.22%		11.82%		19.45%		22.45%		16.03%		16.38%		16.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.29%		0.34%		0.26%		0.21%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,701,556,532.12		-1.409%		1.14%		8.34%		19.76%		19.57%		23.00%		17.16%		15.75%		15.75%		$   3,024,244.62

				S&P 500 Index				-1.402%		1.13%		8.35%		19.74%		19.54%		22.99%		17.12%		15.70%		15.70%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.03%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.051%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   316,793,689.52		-6.058%		-7.31%		-3.84%		4.62%		17.06%		22.28%		15.42%		N/A		13.78%		$   9,359,367.172

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.049%		-7.36%		-4.40%		3.93%		16.26%		21.26%		14.52%		N/A		12.87%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.05%		0.56%		0.69%		0.80%		1.03%		0.90%		N/A		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   232,611,036.75		-6.136%		-3.44%		4.66%		6.15%		2.78%		7.50%		1.14%		5.37%		15.75%		$   9,537,189.57

				MSCI EM Index				-7.410%		-3.49%		2.43%		4.31%		2.63%		7.18%		0.80%		4.41%		14.76%

				Excess				1.27%		0.05%		2.23%		1.84%		0.15%		0.33%		0.34%		0.96%		0.99%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,220,945,852.66		-1.919%		0.36%		7.68%		19.13%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%		$   15,928,204.66

				RAFI LC Index				-1.890%		0.42%		7.75%		19.23%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.53%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.753%		0.65%		7.97%		19.01%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.54%

				Excess				-0.17%		-0.29%		-0.29%		0.11%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.99%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   641,294,004.37		-1.202%		1.96%		7.86%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.861%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.189%		1.98%		7.76%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.763%

				MSCI USA				-1.560%		0.95%		8.17%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.175%

				Excess				0.358%		1.010%		-0.314%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.314%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,566,347,906.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   37,631,349.43



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   469,365,840.77		3.579%		3.92%		7.11%		12.01%		19.79%		18.92%		16.27%		18.61%		17.20%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				3.564%		3.88%		6.90%		11.66%		19.45%		18.68%		16.06%		18.29%		16.89%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.21%		0.36%		0.34%		0.24%		0.21%		0.32%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,743,377,595.86		2.458%		5.05%		11.00%		17.32%		19.57%		19.79%		16.78%		16.74%		16.02%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.443%		5.05%		10.99%		17.27%		19.54%		19.77%		16.74%		16.69%		15.97%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.05%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.05%		0.054%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,392,352.92		6.833%		5.50%		2.73%		9.04%		17.06%		19.22%		16.16%		N/A		15.16%		$   9,474,789.392

				Russell 2000 Index				6.592%		5.11%		1.90%		8.06%		16.26%		18.18%		15.20%		N/A		14.20%

				Excess				0.24%		0.39%		0.83%		0.98%		0.80%		1.04%		0.96%		N/A		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   233,568,319.88		0.412%		-3.67%		5.09%		1.24%		2.78%		3.84%		0.41%		5.56%		15.59%		$   7,781,555.28

				MSCI EM Index				1.180%		-4.21%		3.64%		0.65%		2.63%		3.23%		0.37%		4.63%		14.76%

				Excess				-0.77%		0.53%		1.45%		0.58%		0.15%		0.61%		0.04%		0.93%		0.82%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,246,247,846.19		2.072%		3.80%		9.91%		16.18%		21.36%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%		$   9,941,739.42

				RAFI LC Index				2.070%		3.84%		9.98%		16.25%		21.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.73%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.444%		4.81%		10.61%		16.78%		19.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%

				Excess				-0.37%		-1.01%		-0.70%		-0.60%		1.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   672,076,461.54		2.407%		5.55%		10.46%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.364%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.424%		5.59%		10.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.291%

				MSCI USA				2.410%		4.85%		10.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.653%

				Excess				-0.003%		0.697%		-0.324%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.289%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,703,028,417.16		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,363,254.17



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   478,064,509.64		1.853%		0.71%		9.09%		12.61%		22.19%		19.77%		15.98%		18.06%		17.32%		$   4,667,860.93

				S&P 400 Index				1.849%		0.68%		8.87%		12.23%		21.84%		19.53%		15.74%		17.78%		17.01%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.22%		0.37%		0.35%		0.24%		0.24%		0.27%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,790,424,339.15		2.699%		3.74%		14.00%		16.90%		23.43%		20.94%		17.56%		16.01%		16.34%		$   3,277,691.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.689%		3.72%		13.98%		16.86%		23.39%		20.92%		17.51%		15.95%		16.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.02%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   338,698,489.00		0.090%		0.45%		2.82%		4.91%		22.00%		19.38%		15.19%		N/A		14.90%		$   9,421,431.598

				Russell 2000 Index				0.090%		0.23%		1.99%		4.00%		21.09%		18.36%		14.25%		N/A		13.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.22%		0.83%		0.92%		0.91%		1.03%		0.94%		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   230,253,930.76		-1.419%		-7.09%		3.60%		2.56%		2.10%		5.51%		0.96%		4.45%		15.07%		$   6,844,467.69

				MSCI EM Index				-1.060%		-7.31%		2.55%		1.06%		2.35%		5.25%		0.78%		3.54%		14.33%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.22%		1.06%		1.50%		-0.25%		0.26%		0.18%		0.92%		0.73%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,272,660,298.00		2.119%		2.24%		12.24%		15.06%		24.11%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.93%		$   9,919,759.90

				RAFI LC Index				2.190%		2.33%		12.39%		15.22%		24.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.97%

				RUSSELL 1000				2.618%		3.28%		13.50%		16.57%		23.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.33%

				Excess				-0.50%		-1.05%		-1.26%		-1.51%		0.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   690,411,025.30		2.728%		3.94%		13.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.471%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.764%		4.00%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.426%

				MSCI USA				2.670%		3.50%		13.74%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.740%

				Excess				0.058%		0.432%		-0.269%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.269%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,800,512,591.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,350,829.27



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   482,055,511.15		0.835%		6.38%		10.01%		12.61%		21.36%		20.24%		14.40%		16.78%		17.21%		$   4,950,400.96

				S&P 400 Index				0.825%		6.35%		9.77%		12.23%		21.06%		20.00%		14.15%		16.55%		16.90%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.24%		0.37%		0.30%		0.23%		0.24%		0.24%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,785,994,821.54		-0.247%		4.96%		13.72%		16.90%		22.73%		20.42%		15.60%		15.50%		16.01%		$   3,262,873.02

				S&P 500 Index				-0.252%		4.93%		13.69%		16.86%		22.68%		20.41%		15.55%		15.45%		15.95%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.01%		0.05%		0.05%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   348,355,913.73		2.851%		9.98%		5.75%		4.91%		21.63%		20.16%		13.79%		N/A		15.30%		$   9,282,376.662

				Russell 2000 Index				2.850%		9.73%		4.90%		4.00%		20.67%		19.21%		12.88%		N/A		14.37%

				Excess				0.00%		0.25%		0.86%		0.92%		0.96%		0.95%		0.91%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,225,493.04		-6.137%		-3.69%		0.81%		6.31%		-1.60%		5.29%		-1.41%		3.05%		14.31%		$   9,498,842.29

				MSCI EM Index				-4.609%		-4.51%		-2.18%		1.06%		-2.39%		4.03%		-2.11%		1.77%		13.21%

				Excess				-1.53%		0.81%		2.99%		5.25%		0.80%		1.26%		0.70%		1.28%		1.10%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,275,920,751.02		0.256%		4.50%		12.53%		15.06%		23.20%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.43%		$   16,186,874.91

				RAFI LC Index				0.280%		4.60%		12.71%		15.22%		23.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		20.47%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.233%		4.88%		13.24%		16.57%		22.78%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.66%

				Excess				0.49%		-0.38%		-0.71%		-1.51%		0.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.77%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/14		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   687,624,037.00		-0.404%		4.78%		13.01%		13.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.866%		$   (4,780,382.68)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.383%		4.85%		12.99%		12.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.847%

				MSCI USA				-0.310%		4.82%		13.39%		13.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.206%

				Excess				-0.094%		-0.042%		-0.374%		-0.374%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-0.340%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,796,176,527.48		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   38,400,985.17



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   501,320,237.59		5.121%		4.86%		4.00%		11.36%		18.92%		17.50%		13.65%		17.25%		17.48%		$   5,195,744.50

				S&P 400 Index				5.123%		4.80%		3.94%		11.14%		18.61%		17.26%		13.40%		17.03%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.06%		0.05%		0.21%		0.31%		0.24%		0.25%		0.22%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,832,294,369.66		5.767%		2.34%		2.59%		15.61%		20.39%		18.01%		14.70%		16.22%		16.03%		$   3,813,264.91

				S&P 500 Index				5.747%		2.31%		2.57%		15.51%		20.34%		18.00%		14.64%		16.18%		15.97%

				Excess				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.05%		0.02%		0.06%		0.03%		0.058%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   357,574,381.23		6.090%		5.57%		2.65%		6.41%		18.82%		17.52%		13.07%		N/A		15.35%		$   10,394,432.815

				Russell 2000 Index				5.937%		5.45%		2.53%		5.63%		17.89%		16.58%		12.15%		N/A		14.43%

				Excess				0.15%		0.12%		0.12%		0.78%		0.94%		0.94%		0.92%		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		3.335%		-3.32%		3.00%		6.18%		-0.31%		0.83%		0.31%		4.42%		14.45%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				3.100%		-1.06%		3.72%		5.02%		-0.65%		-0.35%		-0.29%		3.63%		13.50%

				Excess				0.23%		-2.25%		-0.71%		1.17%		0.33%		1.19%		0.61%		0.79%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,297,422,797.95		5.398%		1.95%		1.69%		14.25%		19.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.91%		$   1,465,976.25

				RAFI LC Index				5.360%		1.89%		1.61%		14.36%		19.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				5.778%		2.63%		2.87%		14.88%		20.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.60%

				Excess				-0.38%		-0.69%		-1.19%		-0.63%		-1.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.31%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/27/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   712,517,404.10		5.842%		3.20%		3.62%		15.19%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.208%		$   5,078,846.69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				5.843%		3.21%		3.61%		15.18%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		13.183%

				MSCI USA				5.850%		2.55%		2.87%		15.31%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		12.852%

				Excess				-0.008%		0.656%		0.755%		-0.117%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.356%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,923,851,360.37		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   36,155,659.52



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   507,804,162.89		1.293%		5.34%		5.34%		12.38%		16.96%		17.28%		13.32%		15.95%		17.47%		$   5,132,794.23

				S&P 400 Index				1.319%		5.31%		5.31%		12.20%		16.63%		17.05%		13.08%		15.73%		17.17%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.03%		0.03%		0.18%		0.33%		0.23%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,803,605,483.63		-1.566%		0.99%		0.99%		12.83%		17.24%		16.16%		14.23%		14.50%		15.43%		$   4,028,868.04

				S&P 500 Index				-1.581%		0.95%		0.95%		12.73%		17.21%		16.11%		14.17%		14.46%		15.37%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.10%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.060%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   364,276,093.75		1.874%		4.57%		4.57%		9.04%		17.23%		17.21%		12.86%		15.51%		15.51%		$   11,070,874.294

				Russell 2000 Index				1.742%		4.32%		4.32%		8.21%		16.26%		16.27%		11.92%		14.56%		14.56%

				Excess				0.13%		0.26%		0.26%		0.83%		0.97%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   222,722,169.84		0.000%		3.00%		3.00%		1.96%		0.35%		1.54%		-0.96%		2.77%		14.24%		$   10,207,394.36

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		3.72%		3.72%		1.89%		0.22%		0.80%		-1.71%		2.03%		13.31%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.71%		-0.71%		0.07%		0.13%		0.75%		0.75%		0.73%		0.93%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,276,904,424.94		-1.581%		0.08%		0.08%		10.32%		15.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.83%		$   (2,853,628.43)

				RAFI LC Index				0.000%		1.61%		1.61%		12.11%		16.98%		N/A		N/A		N/A		19.39%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.245%		1.59%		1.59%		12.73%		17.48%		N/A		N/A		N/A		18.64%

				Excess				-0.34%		-1.51%		-1.51%		-2.41%		-1.51%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.18%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  3/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   702,540,106.34		-1.400%		2.17%		2.17%		14.33%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.120%		$   219,943.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.407%		2.15%		2.15%		14.34%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.092%

				MSCI USA				-1.440%		1.38%		1.38%		12.87%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.762%

				Excess				0.040%		0.785%		0.785%		1.463%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.359%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,877,852,441.39		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   27,806,245.52



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   502,706,379.81		-1.292%		-1.00%		4.28%		6.56%		15.68%		18.84%		13.22%		18.04%		16.45%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				-1.318%		-1.06%		4.20%		6.40%		15.44%		18.61%		12.99%		17.83%		16.15%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.09%		0.16%		0.25%		0.23%		0.23%		0.20%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,808,746,775.94		-1.938%		0.28%		1.27%		7.52%		15.73%		17.36%		14.27%		17.39%		14.78%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				-1.936%		0.28%		1.23%		7.42%		15.70%		17.31%		14.22%		17.34%		14.72%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%		0.03%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   366,684,591.65		0.937%		0.66%		5.26%		7.30%		15.66%		18.74%		13.45%		18.06%		14.86%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				0.749%		0.42%		4.75%		6.49%		14.74%		17.81%		12.49%		17.08%		13.92%

				Excess				0.19%		0.24%		0.51%		0.82%		0.91%		0.93%		0.96%		0.97%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   216,068,228.05		-2.087%		-0.71%		-0.07%		-10.31%		0.90%		1.93%		-2.43%		3.08%		12.49%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-2.597%		0.69%		2.95%		-5.12%		4.14%		3.72%		-1.60%		3.69%		12.64%

				Excess				0.51%		-1.40%		-3.02%		-5.19%		-3.24%		-1.79%		-0.83%		-0.61%		-0.15%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,271,921,041.46		-2.315%		-0.39%		-0.31%		4.56%		14.00%		17.70%		N/A		N/A		17.30%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				-2.280%		-0.34%		-0.31%		4.71%		14.13%		17.76%		N/A		N/A		17.35%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.876%		0.11%		1.71%		7.37%		16.01%		17.73%		N/A		N/A		17.30%

				Excess				-0.44%		-0.50%		-2.02%		-2.81%		-2.01%		-0.03%		N/A		N/A		0.01%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  6/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   707,525,438.38		-1.400%		0.71%		2.89%		9.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.58%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.405%		0.71%		2.88%		10.01%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.56%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		0.33%		1.72%		7.64%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.98%

				Excess				0.490%		0.380%		1.18%		2.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.60%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,873,652,455.29		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   12,360,732.77



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   503,608,988.73		0.180%		0.65%		4.47%		11.51%		12.34%		18.95%		14.29%		16.52%		16.23%		$   5,157,241.98

				S&P 400 Index				0.137%		0.57%		4.34%		11.30%		12.09%		18.65%		14.05%		16.30%		15.93%

				Excess				0.04%		0.08%		0.13%		0.20%		0.24%		0.30%		0.24%		0.22%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,846,479,043.66		2.086%		1.39%		3.39%		11.27%		14.07%		17.63%		15.46%		16.29%		14.96%		$   4,841,492.83

				S&P 500 Index				2.095%		1.41%		3.35%		11.21%		14.04%		17.58%		15.41%		16.24%		14.90%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%		0.03%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   362,315,649.20		-1.191%		2.06%		4.01%		12.95%		11.13%		18.79%		14.15%		16.21%		14.36%		$   10,787,701.790

				Russell 2000 Index				-1.162%		1.85%		3.54%		12.03%		10.28%		17.90%		13.20%		15.27%		13.44%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.21%		0.47%		0.92%		0.84%		0.89%		0.95%		0.94%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   204,965,585.21		-5.138%		-10.77%		-5.21%		-15.47%		-1.93%		-0.42%		-3.64%		0.39%		11.41%		$   (5,161,274.83)

				MSCI EM Index				-6.932%		-12.98%		-4.19%		-13.38%		-0.05%		0.61%		-3.24%		0.58%		11.23%

				Excess				1.79%		2.21%		-1.02%		-2.09%		-1.88%		-1.03%		-0.40%		-0.20%		0.18%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,278,787,381.59		0.540%		-0.90%		0.23%		6.51%		11.41%		17.56%		N/A		N/A		17.06%		$   1,417,528.92

				RAFI LC Index				0.520%		-0.93%		0.21%		6.63%		11.52%		17.62%		N/A		N/A		17.09%

				RUSSELL 1000				1.928%		1.32%		3.67%		11.24%		14.11%		18.02%		N/A		N/A		17.48%

				Excess				-1.39%		-2.22%		-3.44%		-4.73%		-2.71%		-0.46%		N/A		N/A		-0.42%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  7/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   725,471,449.69		2.536%		3.04%		5.50%		13.94%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.75%		$   (4,681,957.92)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.538%		3.04%		5.49%		14.02%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		11.73%

				MSCI USA				2.000%		1.40%		3.75%		11.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.81%

				Excess				0.536%		1.639%		1.752%		2.590%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   475,565,086.99		-5.569%		-6.62%		-1.35%		0.19%		11.25%		15.37%		14.76%		16.35%		14.87%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.580%		-6.70%		-1.48%		0.01%		11.02%		15.08%		14.52%		16.15%		14.57%

				Excess				0.01%		0.08%		0.14%		0.18%		0.23%		0.29%		0.24%		0.21%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,735,050,805.61		-6.035%		-5.93%		-2.85%		0.53%		12.21%		14.36%		15.27%		15.91%		13.53%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-6.033%		-5.92%		-2.88%		0.48%		12.18%		14.31%		15.22%		15.87%		13.47%

				Excess				-0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   339,679,011.69		-6.248%		-6.50%		-2.49%		0.74%		9.31%		14.97%		14.90%		16.46%		12.77%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-6.284%		-6.68%		-2.97%		0.03%		8.50%		14.12%		13.94%		15.55%		11.87%

				Excess				0.04%		0.18%		0.48%		0.71%		0.81%		0.85%		0.96%		0.91%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   188,154,991.98		-8.202%		-14.74%		-12.98%		-24.07%		-4.63%		-3.37%		-3.52%		-1.20%		9.82%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-12.85%		-22.94%		-3.85%		-2.41%		-3.27%		-0.92%		9.49%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-0.13%		-1.13%		-0.78%		-0.97%		-0.25%		-0.28%		0.33%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,205,180,312.23		-5.756%		-7.44%		-5.54%		-3.19%		9.96%		14.38%		N/A		N/A		14.87%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-5.750%		-7.42%		-5.56%		-3.08%		10.07%		14.44%		N/A		N/A		14.90%

				RUSSELL 1000				-6.015%		-6.00%		-2.57%		0.40%		12.19%		14.68%		N/A		N/A		15.19%

				Excess				0.26%		-1.44%		-2.97%		-3.58%		-2.23%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.32%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   683,631,779.68		-5.767%		-4.73%		-0.58%		2.92%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.24%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-5.786%		-4.75%		-0.61%		2.97%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.21%

				MSCI USA				-6.060%		-5.99%		-2.54%		0.57%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.18%

				Excess				0.293%		1.262%		1.955%		2.348%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.06%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,627,261,988.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   486,318,415.63		5.657%		-3.43%		0.88%		3.61%		7.73%		15.80%		14.89%		13.62%		14.85%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				5.634%		-3.47%		0.72%		3.43%		7.46%		15.50%		14.67%		13.41%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.17%		0.19%		0.27%		0.30%		0.22%		0.20%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,834,924,154.85		8.435%		-0.63%		2.74%		5.25%		11.12%		16.24%		15.98%		14.38%		14.19%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				8.435%		-0.63%		2.70%		5.20%		11.07%		16.20%		15.95%		14.33%		14.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   347,017,284.79		5.742%		-5.64%		-1.85%		1.04%		4.96%		14.75%		14.39%		12.96%		12.50%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				5.634%		-5.86%		-2.53%		0.34%		4.13%		13.90%		13.44%		12.06%		11.58%

				Excess				0.11%		0.22%		0.68%		0.70%		0.83%		0.85%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		-8.20%		-12.98%		-19.44%		-9.69%		-5.02%		-2.55%		-3.92%		9.57%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		-9.04%		-12.85%		-17.75%		-9.01%		-4.10%		-2.46%		-3.54%		9.25%

				Excess				0.00%		0.84%		-0.13%		-1.70%		-0.68%		-0.92%		-0.09%		-0.38%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,266,383,877.55		7.643%		-0.97%		-0.75%		1.62%		7.13%		12.37%		N/A		N/A		15.63%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				7.720%		-0.89%		-0.69%		1.77%		7.23%		12.43%		N/A		N/A		15.69%

				RUSSELL 1000				8.091%		-1.20%		2.43%		4.86%		8.76%		12.67%		N/A		N/A		15.95%

				Excess				-0.45%		0.23%		-3.17%		-3.25%		-1.63%		-0.30%		N/A		N/A		-0.33%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   735,280,695.81		7.986%		-0.12%		5.38%		7.82%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.00%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.156%		0.03%		5.52%		8.03%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		10.07%

				MSCI USA				8.120%		-1.12%		2.59%		5.00%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				-0.134%		1.006%		2.794%		2.818%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.40%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   492,980,106.00		1.370%		3.66%		2.27%		3.12%		7.76%		15.47%		15.37%		13.29%		14.89%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.354%		3.62%		2.08%		2.92%		7.48%		15.17%		15.14%		13.06%		14.60%

				Excess				0.02%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.28%		0.30%		0.23%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,841,395,961.00		0.353%		6.13%		3.10%		2.85%		9.65%		16.15%		16.15%		14.46%		14.05%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				0.297%		6.07%		3.01%		2.75%		9.58%		16.09%		16.10%		14.40%		13.98%

				Excess				0.06%		0.06%		0.09%		0.10%		0.07%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.068%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   358,437,048.00		3.291%		3.96%		1.38%		4.27%		4.59%		15.77%		15.41%		12.92%		12.94%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				3.253%		3.72%		0.64%		3.51%		3.75%		14.92%		14.46%		12.02%		12.04%

				Excess				0.04%		0.25%		0.74%		0.76%		0.84%		0.86%		0.95%		0.90%		0.91%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				TEMS		$   - 0		0.000%		0.00%		-12.98%		-18.32%		-8.45%		-5.21%		-1.02%		-3.22%		9.44%		$   1,831,313.87

				MSCI EM Index				0.000%		0.00%		-12.85%		-16.87%		-8.34%		-4.50%		-0.76%		-3.02%		9.13%

				Excess				0.00%		0.00%		-0.13%		-1.45%		-0.11%		-0.70%		-0.25%		-0.21%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,268,953,803.69		0.203%		5.29%		-0.54%		-0.29%		7.10%		15.37%		N/A		N/A		15.34%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.150%		5.31%		-0.54%		-0.26%		7.20%		15.44%		N/A		N/A		15.38%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.330%		5.48%		2.77%		2.53%		9.32%		16.10%		N/A		N/A		15.70%

				Excess				-0.13%		-0.18%		-3.31%		-2.82%		-2.22%		-0.74%		N/A		N/A		-0.35%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   738,442,392.00		0.430%		6.45%		5.83%		5.41%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.79%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.414%		6.61%		5.96%		5.55%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.85%

				MSCI USA				0.350%		5.62%		2.95%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.40%

				Excess				0.080%		0.828%		2.888%		2.779%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.39%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,700,209,310.69		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   5,869,972.22



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   472,523,125.94		-4.150%		2.66%		-1.98%		-1.98%		3.84%		13.02%		14.25%		10.92%		13.90%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-4.167%		2.60%		-2.17%		-2.17%		3.63%		12.76%		14.03%		10.68%		13.62%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.20%		0.20%		0.22%		0.26%		0.22%		0.23%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,812,021,158.00		-1.595%		7.08%		1.46%		1.46%		7.41%		15.18%		15.38%		12.63%		13.55%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-1.577%		7.04%		1.38%		1.38%		7.36%		15.13%		15.35%		12.57%		13.49%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.04%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.06%		0.04%		0.06%		0.063%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   340,746,723.96		-4.935%		3.83%		-3.63%		-3.63%		0.95%		12.55%		13.71%		10.07%		11.76%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-5.021%		3.59%		-4.41%		-4.41%		0.13%		11.65%		12.81%		9.19%		10.85%

				Excess				0.09%		0.24%		0.79%		0.79%		0.82%		0.90%		0.90%		0.88%		0.90%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,243,858,896.92		-1.978%		5.73%		-2.51%		-2.51%		4.73%		13.94%		14.65%		N/A		14.46%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-2.040%		5.68%		-2.57%		-2.57%		4.79%		14.00%		14.67%		N/A		14.49%

				RUSSELL 1000				-1.799%		6.50%		0.92%		0.92%		6.90%		15.01%		15.36%		N/A		14.86%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.77%		-3.43%		-3.43%		-2.17%		-1.07%		-0.71%		N/A		-0.39%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/31/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   729,162,185.25		-1.257%		7.09%		4.50%		4.50%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.67%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.261%		7.23%		4.62%		4.62%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.73%

				MSCI USA				-1.680%		6.68%		1.22%		1.22%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.13%

				Excess				0.423%		0.411%		3.287%		3.287%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.55%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,598,312,090.07		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   445,581,823.83		-5.702%		-8.38%		-5.70%		-6.57%		1.93%		8.29%		10.82%		9.19%		12.66%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				-5.691%		-8.40%		-5.69%		-6.69%		1.72%		8.04%		10.59%		8.96%		12.38%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.13%		0.21%		0.25%		0.23%		0.22%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,722,025,460.82		-4.967%		-6.15%		-4.97%		-0.60%		6.59%		11.35%		12.68%		10.97%		12.46%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-4.962%		-6.18%		-4.96%		-0.67%		6.52%		11.30%		12.65%		10.91%		12.39%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%		0.061%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   310,811,142.97		-8.785%		-10.43%		-8.79%		-9.15%		-2.28%		6.94%		9.23%		8.11%		9.84%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-8.793%		-10.56%		-8.79%		-9.92%		-3.02%		6.11%		8.37%		7.25%		8.96%

				Excess				0.01%		0.12%		0.01%		0.78%		0.74%		0.83%		0.86%		0.86%		0.88%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,192,259,829.00		-4.148%		-5.85%		-4.15%		-3.14%		4.66%		10.11%		12.34%		N/A		13.03%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				-4.240%		-6.05%		-4.24%		-3.25%		4.69%		10.13%		12.31%		N/A		13.03%

				RUSSELL 1000				-5.382%		-6.78%		-5.38%		-1.82%		5.69%		10.94%		12.43%		N/A		13.07%

				Excess				1.23%		0.92%		1.23%		-1.33%		-1.03%		-0.83%		-0.09%		N/A		-0.04%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   695,200,916.00		-4.658%		-5.45%		-4.66%		1.77%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.86%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-4.667%		-5.48%		-4.67%		1.89%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.91%

				MSCI USA				-5.310%		-6.57%		-5.31%		-1.38%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4.07%

				Excess				0.652%		1.124%		0.652%		3.149%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,365,879,172.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35

				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   452,180,241.49		1.481%		-8.28%		-4.31%		-9.80%		0.22%		8.45%		9.98%		8.51%		12.74%		$   5,334,485.14

				S&P 400 Index				1.412%		-8.34%		-4.36%		-9.99%		0.02%		8.19%		9.76%		8.28%		12.46%

				Excess				0.07%		0.07%		0.05%		0.19%		0.20%		0.26%		0.22%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,720,177,863.30		-0.107%		-6.58%		-5.07%		-6.12%		4.18%		10.81%		11.46%		10.20%		12.27%		$   4,297,552.68

				S&P 500 Index				-0.135%		-6.59%		-5.09%		-6.19%		4.09%		10.75%		11.42%		10.13%		12.20%

				Excess				0.03%		0.00%		0.02%		0.07%		0.09%		0.06%		0.04%		0.07%		0.065%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   311,714,600.52		0.291%		-13.04%		-8.52%		-14.11%		-4.40%		6.64%		8.66%		7.02%		9.74%		$   11,166,326.916

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.004%		-13.38%		-8.80%		-14.97%		-5.23%		5.72%		7.74%		6.11%		8.83%

				Excess				0.29%		0.34%		0.28%		0.86%		0.83%		0.92%		0.93%		0.91%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,199,222,363.46		0.584%		-5.50%		-3.59%		-7.57%		2.75%		9.67%		11.38%		N/A		12.92%		$   (22,428,441.46)

				RAFI LC Index				0.610%		-5.62%		-3.66%		-7.61%		2.79%		9.70%		11.36%		N/A		12.92%

				RUSSELL 1000				-0.034%		-7.12%		-5.41%		-7.21%		3.25%		10.43%		11.22%		N/A		12.79%

				Excess				0.62%		1.62%		1.83%		-0.36%		-0.50%		-0.76%		0.16%		N/A		0.12%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  2/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   691,930,614.78		-0.470%		-6.30%		-5.11%		-4.30%		4.99%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.40%		$   5,668,735.08

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.472%		-6.31%		-5.12%		-4.19%		5.05%		N/A		N/A		N/A		5.44%

				MSCI USA				-0.220%		-7.11%		-5.52%		-7.03%		3.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.81%

				Excess				-0.250%		0.807%		0.412%		2.735%		1.459%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,375,225,683.55		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   4,038,658.35



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   496,574,940.56		1.208%		11.44%		5.09%		-0.75%		5.64%		9.95%		12.13%		9.45%		14.01%		$   6,051,258.08

				S&P 400 Index				1.224%		11.40%		5.06%		-0.94%		5.46%		9.67%		11.91%		9.21%		13.73%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.03%		0.19%		0.17%		0.28%		0.22%		0.23%		0.28%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,843,502,386.19		0.369%		7.05%		1.74%		1.23%		6.99%		11.29%		12.69%		11.07%		13.12%		$   5,240,390.99

				S&P 500 Index				0.388%		7.05%		1.74%		1.21%		6.93%		11.26%		12.64%		11.02%		13.06%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.00%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%		0.059%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   342,982,063.66		1.710%		10.35%		0.66%		-4.81%		2.63%		8.51%		10.97%		7.95%		11.20%		$   14,429,636.300

				Russell 2000 Index				1.569%		9.67%		0.03%		-5.94%		1.58%		7.53%		9.98%		6.98%		10.23%

				Excess				0.14%		0.68%		0.63%		1.14%		1.05%		0.98%		0.99%		0.97%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,306,591,614.48		1.374%		9.59%		5.04%		1.26%		5.66%		10.64%		13.31%		N/A		14.57%		$   12,234,422.35

				RAFI LC Index				1.350%		9.59%		4.94%		1.09%		5.63%		10.66%		13.24%		N/A		14.57%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.544%		7.51%		1.72%		0.34%		6.48%		11.06%		12.56%		N/A		14.12%

				Excess				0.83%		2.08%		3.32%		0.92%		-0.82%		-0.42%		0.76%		N/A		0.45%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  4/29/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   734,671,314.93		-0.152%		5.68%		0.76%		2.84%		8.37%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.74%		$   (8,473,348.58)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.189%		5.58%		0.65%		2.86%		8.39%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.73%

				MSCI USA				0.490%		7.14%		1.45%		0.36%		6.60%		N/A		N/A		N/A		6.74%

				Excess				-0.642%		-1.460%		-0.693%		2.478%		1.772%		N/A		N/A		N/A		1.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,724,322,319.82		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   29,482,359.14



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   535,818,659.23		0.531%		5.35%		13.40%		12.67%		6.25%		11.72%		14.69%		14.34%		14.55%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				0.498%		5.25%		13.12%		12.33%		5.99%		11.46%		14.39%		14.08%		14.25%

				Excess				0.03%		0.10%		0.27%		0.34%		0.26%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,375,749.87		0.149%		4.10%		7.80%		12.58%		6.39%		12.34%		13.92%		14.72%		13.40%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.140%		4.10%		7.82%		12.55%		6.34%		12.30%		13.87%		14.69%		13.34%

				Excess				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.055%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   379,644,468.71		1.882%		8.13%		11.42%		10.12%		5.33%		9.58%		13.73%		13.93%		12.35%		$   16,943,355.208

				Russell 2000 Index				1.768%		7.78%		10.23%		8.59%		4.22%		8.53%		12.71%		12.85%		11.35%

				Excess				0.11%		0.35%		1.18%		1.52%		1.10%		1.05%		1.02%		1.08%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,345.63		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   775,948,145.64		-0.088%		3.85%		6.41%		11.86%		7.29%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.95%		$   (899,590.45)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.085%		4.22%		6.69%		12.31%		7.54%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.09%

				MSCI USA				0.150%		4.22%		7.66%		11.80%		6.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.26%

				Excess				-0.238%		-0.367%		-1.246%		0.052%		1.256%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.69%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,016,358,369.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   30,046,446.63



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   532,520,632		-0.616%		4.27%		12.70%		15.69%		8.40%		9.63%		13.96%		16.77%		14.26%		$   7,450,496.10

				S&P 400 Index				-0.636%		4.14%		12.40%		15.33%		8.14%		9.35%		13.66%		16.51%		13.96%

				Excess				0.02%		0.12%		0.29%		0.37%		0.27%		0.27%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,953,966,495		0.030%		3.88%		7.83%		15.47%		7.16%		11.21%		13.20%		16.41%		13.23%		$   5,181,520.64

				S&P 500 Index				0.019%		3.85%		7.84%		15.43%		7.11%		11.16%		13.15%		16.37%		13.17%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		-0.00%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.056%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   384,147,678		1.186%		9.43%		12.74%		17.06%		9.31%		7.73%		13.12%		16.92%		12.39%		$   16,943,433.745

				Russell 2000 Index				1.114%		9.05%		11.46%		15.47%		8.12%		6.71%		12.12%		15.82%		11.39%

				Excess				0.07%		0.38%		1.28%		1.59%		1.19%		1.02%		1.00%		1.10%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   1,370,665.13

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   (899,590.45)

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  9/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		ERROR:#REF!		0.606%		4.31%		7.06%		14.65%		8.27%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.90%		Dec-69

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.313%		3.93%		7.02%		14.76%		8.35%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.93%

				MSCI USA				0.110%		4.06%		7.78%		14.97%		6.93%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.04%

				Excess				0.496%		0.247%		-0.719%		-0.327%		1.337%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.87%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						 		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		-2.697%		-2.78%		9.66%		6.55%		5.07%		7.33%		13.41%		13.17%		13.64%		$   8,375,847.21

				S&P 400 Index				-2.675%		-2.81%		9.40%		6.26%		4.83%		7.06%		13.11%		12.93%		13.35%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.03%		0.26%		0.29%		0.24%		0.28%		0.30%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		-1.805%		-1.63%		5.89%		4.57%		4.91%		8.89%		13.20%		13.60%		12.78%		$   6,581,367.16

				S&P 500 Index				-1.824%		-1.67%		5.87%		4.51%		4.85%		8.84%		13.16%		13.57%		12.72%

				Excess				0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		-4.635%		-1.69%		7.51%		5.57%		3.28%		5.16%		12.38%		12.57%		11.42%		$   19,951,802.055

				Russell 2000 Index				-4.754%		-1.99%		6.16%		4.11%		2.21%		4.12%		11.37%		11.51%		10.42%

				Excess				0.12%		0.30%		1.35%		1.46%		1.07%		1.04%		1.01%		1.06%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  10/31/16/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		-1.704%		-1.20%		5.23%		4.36%		6.07%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.97%		$   (617,394.27)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-1.695%		-1.47%		5.21%		4.31%		6.15%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.00%

				MSCI USA				-1.890%		-1.63%		5.74%		4.33%		4.66%		N/A		N/A		N/A		7.07%

				Excess				0.186%		0.439%		-0.507%		0.030%		1.411%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.90%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   4,912,295,239.58		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,662,287.28



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   518,160,815.36		8.071%		4.51%		18.51%		13.59%		8.23%		9.67%		15.00%		15.01%		14.71%

				S&P 400 Index				8.005%		4.45%		18.15%		13.23%		7.95%		9.36%		14.69%		14.75%		14.41%

				Excess				0.07%		0.06%		0.35%		0.36%		0.28%		0.31%		0.31%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   1,918,197,555.16		3.729%		1.89%		9.84%		8.08%		5.43%		9.12%		14.08%		14.49%		13.19%

				S&P 500 Index				3.703%		1.83%		9.79%		8.06%		5.37%		9.07%		14.03%		14.45%		13.13%

				Excess				0.03%		0.06%		0.05%		0.03%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   367,773,068.91		11.265%		7.37%		19.62%		13.72%		8.89%		7.55%		15.26%		15.07%		13.06%

				Russell 2000 Index				11.151%		7.05%		18.00%		12.08%		7.71%		6.46%		14.20%		13.98%		12.04%

				Excess				0.11%		0.32%		1.62%		1.64%		1.18%		1.09%		1.06%		1.09%		1.02%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending  11/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,108,163,800.15		3.395%		2.25%		8.81%		7.44%		6.42%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.98%

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.374%		1.94%		8.76%		7.39%		6.47%		N/A		N/A		N/A		9.00%

				MSCI USA				3.610%		1.76%		9.56%		7.72%		5.14%		N/A		N/A		N/A		8.17%

				Excess				-0.215%		0.485%		-0.751%		-0.278%		1.277%		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.81%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   572,350,663.46		2.209%		7.48%		21.13%		21.13%		8.96%		9.31%		14.99%		15.59%		14.87%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				2.189%		7.42%		20.74%		20.74%		8.68%		9.04%		14.70%		15.34%		14.57%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.39%		0.39%		0.28%		0.27%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,023,980,754.00		1.971%		3.86%		12.00%		12.00%		6.60%		8.92%		14.38%		14.70%		13.34%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.977%		3.82%		11.96%		11.96%		6.54%		8.87%		14.33%		14.66%		13.28%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   425,359,438.07		2.736%		9.01%		22.90%		22.90%		8.83%		7.79%		15.05%		15.49%		13.34%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				2.802%		8.83%		21.31%		21.31%		7.68%		6.74%		13.99%		14.46%		12.34%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.18%		1.59%		1.59%		1.15%		1.05%		1.06%		1.03%		1.00%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  12/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,220,619,674.32		1.876%		3.54%		10.85%		10.85%		7.63%		9.39%		N/A		N/A		9.39%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.650%		3.30%		10.55%		10.55%		7.55%		9.33%		N/A		N/A		9.33%

				MSCI USA				1.870%		3.55%		11.61%		11.61%		6.28%		8.60%		N/A		N/A		8.60%

				Excess				0.006%		-0.013%		-0.759%		-0.759%		1.34%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,242,310,529.85		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   581,937,900.41		1.675%		12.31%		1.68%		30.60%		10.47%		10.71%		13.48%		14.52%		14.95%		$   8,375,218.71

				S&P 400 Index				1.677%		12.22%		1.68%		30.17%		10.21%		10.44%		13.19%		14.25%		14.66%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.09%		-0.00%		0.43%		0.26%		0.27%		0.29%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,062,425,644.00		1.899%		7.78%		1.90%		20.09%		9.26%		10.91%		13.48%		14.13%		13.47%		$   6,582,616.51

				S&P 500 Index				1.897%		7.76%		1.90%		20.04%		9.20%		10.85%		13.42%		14.09%		13.41%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.00%		0.05%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   426,597,548.19		0.291%		14.64%		0.29%		35.12%		10.80%		8.87%		13.38%		13.98%		13.22%		$   20,249,360.186

				Russell 2000 Index				0.394%		14.72%		0.39%		33.53%		9.67%		7.89%		12.39%		12.99%		12.25%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.07%		-0.10%		1.60%		1.13%		0.98%		1.00%		0.98%		0.97%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  1/30/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,266,909,494.94		2.085%		7.53%		2.08%		18.69%		9.90%		11.43%		N/A		N/A		9.86%		$   (635,489.67)

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.060%		7.24%		2.06%		18.35%		9.81%		11.37%		N/A		N/A		9.79%

				MSCI USA				2.070%		7.73%		2.07%		20.31%		8.93%		10.61%		N/A		N/A		9.08%

				Excess				0.015%		-0.202%		0.015%		-1.619%		0.98%		0.82%		N/A		N/A		0.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,337,870,587.54		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   35,942,370.87



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   597,077,448.74		2.602%		6.62%		4.32%		32.04%		9.13%		9.87%		13.92%		14.08%		15.17%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				2.623%		6.63%		4.34%		31.73%		8.89%		9.64%		13.65%		13.84%		14.88%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.00%		-0.02%		0.32%		0.24%		0.23%		0.27%		0.24%		0.29%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,144,393,172.60		3.974%		8.04%		5.95%		25.00%		8.33%		10.70%		14.20%		14.05%		13.90%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				3.971%		8.04%		5.94%		24.98%		8.28%		10.64%		14.15%		14.01%		13.84%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.05%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   434,997,801.02		1.969%		5.06%		2.27%		37.39%		8.63%		7.88%		13.61%		13.88%		13.37%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				1.930%		5.20%		2.33%		36.11%		7.58%		6.93%		12.61%		12.89%		12.40%

				Excess				0.04%		-0.14%		-0.07%		1.28%		1.05%		0.96%		1.00%		0.99%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 2/28/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,366,665,486.06		4.401%		8.58%		6.58%		24.50%		9.15%		11.13%		N/A		N/A		11.09%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.399%		8.31%		6.55%		24.14%		9.06%		11.06%		N/A		N/A		11.02%

				MSCI USA				3.930%		8.07%		6.08%		25.31%		7.93%		10.34%		N/A		N/A		10.17%

				Excess				0.471%		0.511%		0.495%		-0.814%		1.22%		0.79%		N/A		N/A		0.93%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,543,133,908.42		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.331%		3.98%		3.98%		21.29%		8.25%		9.61%		12.52%		13.58%		14.94%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.387%		3.94%		3.94%		20.92%		7.97%		9.36%		12.22%		13.33%		14.64%

				Excess				0.06%		0.03%		0.03%		0.37%		0.29%		0.25%		0.30%		0.26%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		0.099%		6.05%		6.05%		17.18%		9.24%		10.43%		13.17%		13.35%		13.75%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				0.117%		6.07%		6.07%		17.17%		9.21%		10.37%		13.14%		13.30%		13.70%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		0.162%		2.43%		2.43%		27.20%		7.71%		8.15%		12.37%		13.31%		13.22%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				0.131%		2.47%		2.47%		26.21%		6.72%		7.22%		11.39%		12.35%		12.27%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.03%		-0.03%		0.99%		0.99%		0.94%		0.98%		0.96%		0.96%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		0.377%		6.98%		6.98%		17.52%		10.13%		11.52%		N/A		N/A		10.92%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.400%		6.98%		6.98%		17.28%		10.06%		11.47%		N/A		N/A		10.86%

				MSCI USA				0.140%		6.23%		6.23%		17.44%		8.80%		10.14%		N/A		N/A		9.94%

				Excess				0.237%		0.749%		0.749%		0.075%		1.34%		1.38%		N/A		N/A		0.98%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,102,508.95		-0.483%		2.04%		4.45%		17.53%		8.34%		9.69%		11.79%		15.26%		14.66%		$   8,911,832.11

				S&P 400 Index				-0.486%		1.93%		4.30%		17.16%		8.02%		9.42%		11.51%		14.99%		14.36%

				Excess				0.00%		0.11%		0.15%		0.37%		0.33%		0.27%		0.28%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,146,519,540.29		1.381%		4.91%		8.62%		17.49%		9.32%		10.18%		12.66%		15.46%		13.79%		$   7,107,315.00

				S&P 500 Index				1.407%		4.94%		8.66%		17.47%		9.31%		10.14%		12.63%		15.42%		13.74%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.03%		-0.04%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   435,702,681.59		-1.985%		0.92%		1.52%		21.08%		7.38%		8.97%		11.07%		14.99%		12.76%		$   20,708,415.565

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.034%		0.81%		1.48%		20.36%		6.38%		8.00%		10.14%		14.04%		11.82%

				Excess				0.05%		0.10%		0.03%		0.72%		0.99%		0.96%		0.93%		0.95%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   - 0		-0.469%		2.29%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%		$   1,370,665.13

				RAFI LC Index				0.080%		2.86%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.079%		4.03%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.55%		-1.74%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,375,583,690.37		2.017%		6.21%		10.62%		19.67%		10.81%		11.66%		N/A		N/A		11.45%		$   11,480,064.02

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.053%		6.27%		10.68%		19.53%		10.76%		11.63%		N/A		N/A		11.41%

				MSCI USA				1.360%		4.93%		8.84%		17.58%		8.90%		9.94%		N/A		N/A		10.21%

				Excess				0.657%		1.277%		1.785%		2.082%		1.92%		1.71%		N/A		N/A		1.24%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   5,552,908,421.20		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   49,578,291.82



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   628,107,149.57		3.917%		3.30%		9.74%		17.95%		16.82%		11.50%		11.65%		14.74%		14.72%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				3.915%		3.22%		9.40%		17.52%		16.42%		11.18%		11.34%		14.42%		14.40%

				Excess				0.00%		0.08%		0.34%		0.43%		0.40%		0.32%		0.31%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,312,550,017.27		2.082%		4.49%		14.26%		18.67%		17.06%		10.87%		13.03%		14.27%		13.90%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.063%		4.48%		14.24%		18.61%		17.01%		10.81%		12.98%		14.22%		13.84%

				Excess				0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.06%		0.05%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   473,278,936.29		6.465%		5.99%		11.27%		21.29%		19.16%		13.17%		10.97%		14.71%		13.54%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				6.241%		5.67%		10.94%		20.74%		18.08%		12.18%		10.06%		13.79%		12.59%

				Excess				0.22%		0.32%		0.32%		0.55%		1.08%		0.99%		0.91%		0.91%		0.94%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,606,486,207.10		2.897%		6.05%		17.38%		21.53%		18.04%		12.52%		N/A		N/A		12.14%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.900%		6.15%		17.86%		21.75%		18.20%		12.65%		N/A		N/A		12.21%

				MSCI USA				2.040%		4.47%		14.41%		18.48%		16.71%		10.65%		N/A		N/A		10.73%

				Excess				0.857%		1.585%		2.963%		3.053%		1.33%		1.87%		N/A		N/A		1.41%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   644,570,238.68		0.998%		4.292%														3.94%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.947%		4.211%														3.98%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.590%		5.626%														5.73%

				Excess				-1.592%		-1.334%														-1.782%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		8.87%

				Excess				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   642,434,956.04		2.281%		4.70%		12.24%		23.98%		14.94%		11.03%		11.27%		15.45%		14.87%		$   11,468,657.86

				S&P 400 Index				2.262%		4.63%		11.88%		23.48%		14.55%		10.71%		10.95%		15.11%		14.56%

				Excess				0.02%		0.06%		0.37%		0.50%		0.39%		0.32%		0.33%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,366,113,406.37		2.316%		4.77%		16.90%		23.65%		13.71%		10.82%		12.41%		15.22%		14.07%		$   7,868,654.80

				S&P 500 Index				2.334%		4.76%		16.91%		23.63%		13.67%		10.77%		12.36%		15.18%		14.01%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.01%		-0.00%		0.02%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   476,997,589.06		0.786%		5.93%		12.14%		28.19%		16.33%		10.99%		10.50%		15.38%		13.49%		$   24,266,318.437

				Russell 2000 Index				0.852%		5.78%		11.89%		27.85%		15.37%		10.13%		9.61%		14.49%		12.57%

				Excess				-0.07%		0.15%		0.25%		0.34%		0.96%		0.86%		0.89%		0.89%		0.92%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,705,409,607.72		3.795%		7.72%		21.83%		28.33%		15.73%		13.03%		N/A		N/A		12.95%		$   36,068,174.48

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.802%		7.73%		22.34%		28.56%		15.80%		13.15%		N/A		N/A		13.02%

				MSCI USA				2.160%		4.59%		16.88%		23.37%		13.45%		10.56%		N/A		N/A		11.10%

				Excess				1.635%		3.129%		4.946%		4.961%		2.28%		2.47%		N/A		N/A		1.85%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 10/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,147,601.21		1.331%		3.175%														5.33%		$   (4,940,138.37)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.327%		3.152%														5.36%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.260%		3.862%														7.06%

				Excess				0.071%		-0.687%														-1.731%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,844,103,160.40		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   79,671,805.57



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   666,285,038.57		3.712%		10.23%		16.41%		18.98%		16.26%		11.70%		11.93%		15.78%		15.22%		$   12,529,273.23

				S&P 400 Index				3.677%		10.17%		15.99%		18.53%		15.85%		11.37%		11.59%		15.44%		14.91%

				Excess				0.04%		0.06%		0.42%		0.45%		0.41%		0.33%		0.34%		0.34%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,438,799,192.66		3.072%		7.65%		20.50%		22.87%		15.24%		10.95%		12.41%		15.78%		14.34%		$   7,984,918.83

				S&P 500 Index				3.067%		7.65%		20.49%		22.88%		15.23%		10.91%		12.37%		15.74%		14.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   491,162,755.65		2.970%		10.49%		15.47%		18.63%		16.15%		12.04%		10.22%		15.92%		13.77%		$   25,288,245.981

				Russell 2000 Index				2.882%		10.23%		15.11%		18.34%		15.16%		11.14%		9.31%		15.02%		12.84%

				Excess				0.09%		0.25%		0.36%		0.29%		0.98%		0.90%		0.91%		0.91%		0.93%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,800,817,502.65		3.527%		10.57%		26.13%		28.49%		17.50%		13.32%		N/A		N/A		13.66%		$   59,428,815.27

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.537%		10.59%		26.67%		28.76%		17.59%		13.43%		N/A		N/A		13.73%

				MSCI USA				3.040%		7.41%		20.44%		22.69%		14.96%		10.69%		N/A		N/A		11.70%

				Excess				0.487%		3.155%		5.690%		5.803%		2.54%		2.63%		N/A		N/A		1.96%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 11/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   661,449,581.20		0.976%		3.339%														5.27%		$   231,490.09

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.973%		3.282%														5.30%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.010%		4.932%														6.74%

				Excess				-0.034%		-1.593%														-1.471%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,058,514,070.73		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   105,231,253.32



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   668,082,445.68		0.270%		6.36%		16.73%		16.73%		18.91%		11.49%		11.12%		15.34%		15.10%		$   12,911,750.43

				S&P 400 Index				0.218%		6.25%		16.25%		16.25%		18.47%		11.15%		10.80%		15.01%		14.77%

				Excess				0.05%		0.11%		0.48%		0.48%		0.43%		0.35%		0.32%		0.33%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,466,111,962.57		1.120%		6.64%		21.84%		21.84%		16.82%		11.46%		12.02%		15.83%		14.34%		$   8,269,832.06

				S&P 500 Index				1.112%		6.65%		21.83%		21.83%		16.79%		11.41%		11.98%		15.79%		14.28%

				Excess				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   486,647,936.33		-0.919%		2.82%		14.41%		14.41%		18.58%		10.66%		9.41%		14.92%		13.48%		$   22,548,532.818

				Russell 2000 Index				-0.404%		3.34%		14.65%		14.65%		17.93%		9.96%		8.67%		14.12%		12.64%

				Excess				-0.52%		-0.51%		-0.24%		-0.24%		0.65%		0.70%		0.74%		0.80%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,823,300,271.56		0.803%		8.32%		27.14%		27.14%		18.72%		13.78%		13.58%		N/A		13.58%		$   142,281,537.79

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.014%		8.56%		27.95%		27.95%		18.93%		13.96%		13.72%		N/A		13.72%

				MSCI USA				1.080%		6.54%		21.89%		21.89%		16.64%		11.29%		11.80%		N/A		11.80%

				Excess				-0.277%		1.780%		5.246%		5.246%		2.08%		2.49%		1.78%		N/A		1.78%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/17		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,324,111.21		0.888%		3.227%														5.16%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				0.885%		3.218%														5.18%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				1.800%		4.124%														7.10%

				Excess				-0.912%		-0.897%														-1.944%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,111,466,727.35		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   186,011,653.09



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   661,546,861.71		-0.244%		-3.79%		-1.70%		10.13%		15.42%		9.76%		10.42%		12.11%		14.34%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-0.259%		-3.79%		-1.94%		9.77%		14.99%		9.41%		10.12%		11.77%		14.02%

				Excess				0.01%		0.01%		0.24%		0.36%		0.43%		0.34%		0.30%		0.34%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,456,590,573.95		0.378%		-5.78%		1.76%		13.28%		15.59%		10.59%		11.21%		12.99%		13.69%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.384%		-5.77%		1.76%		13.27%		15.57%		10.57%		11.17%		12.96%		13.64%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.01%		0.02%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   492,140,852.44		1.001%		-1.82%		0.48%		11.71%		18.85%		10.38%		10.44%		12.53%		13.05%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.856%		-1.80%		0.87%		11.53%		18.37%		9.64%		9.65%		11.74%		12.19%

				Excess				0.15%		-0.02%		-0.40%		0.18%		0.49%		0.74%		0.79%		0.79%		0.85%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,847,419,658.06		0.189%		-4.83%		4.04%		18.25%		18.77%		13.20%		13.45%		N/A		12.70%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.039%		-4.97%		4.19%		18.81%		18.97%		13.34%		13.56%		N/A		12.78%

				MSCI USA				0.400%		-5.64%		2.05%		13.26%		15.67%		10.36%		11.06%		N/A		10.79%

				Excess				-0.211%		0.816%		1.990%		4.992%		3.10%		2.84%		2.39%		N/A		1.91%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 4/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   679,554,161.46		2.185%		-3.686%														3.38%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.122%		-3.804%														3.33%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.300%		-4.245%														4.57%

				Excess				-0.115%		0.559%														-1.184%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,137,252,107.62		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   688,635,060.42		4.095%		4.69%		2.79%		15.20%		16.36%		10.58%		11.04%		12.46%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				4.127%		4.82%		2.73%		14.86%		16.01%		10.25%		10.75%		12.18%		14.41%

				Excess				-0.03%		-0.13%		0.06%		0.34%		0.35%		0.33%		0.28%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,515,512,782.15		2.399%		0.17%		2.61%		14.42%		15.94%		11.00%		11.22%		13.01%		13.86%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				2.408%		0.19%		2.62%		14.38%		15.92%		10.98%		11.18%		12.98%		13.81%

				Excess				-0.01%		-0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   521,854,469.52		6.038%		8.41%		5.18%		20.85%		20.97%		11.69%		11.82%		12.96%		13.72%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				6.070%		8.36%		5.35%		20.75%		20.56%		10.97%		11.06%		12.18%		12.87%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.05%		-0.17%		0.10%		0.41%		0.72%		0.77%		0.78%		0.84%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,930,410,989.15		2.915%		0.41%		3.84%		19.87%		19.48%		13.57%		13.52%		N/A		13.18%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.920%		0.27%		3.90%		20.40%		19.68%		13.70%		13.62%		N/A		13.26%

				MSCI USA				2.440%		0.34%		2.75%		14.70%		16.02%		10.76%		11.07%		N/A		11.18%

				Excess				0.47%		0.07%		1.09%		5.17%		3.46%		2.81%		2.44%		N/A		2.00%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   676,534,765.74		-0.671%		0.065%		0.41%		6.87%										6.87%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-0.708%		-0.081%		0.26%		6.72%										6.72%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.900%		-1.380%		0.07%		8.23%										8.23%

				Excess				1.229%		1.445%		0.339%		-1.355%										-1.355%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,332,948,066.98		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   692,207,981.64		0.000%		4.38%		3.33%		13.84%		16.42%		11.25%		10.06%		13.00%		14.64%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				0.421%		4.29%		3.18%		13.50%		16.01%		10.89%		9.75%		12.69%		14.32%

				Excess				-0.42%		0.08%		0.15%		0.34%		0.41%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.32%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,530,546,537.60		0.598%		3.40%		3.22%		14.34%		16.15%		11.95%		10.82%		13.44%		13.80%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.615%		3.43%		3.24%		14.37%		16.12%		11.93%		10.79%		13.42%		13.75%

				Excess				-0.02%		-0.03%		-0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.04%		0.02%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   525,376,894.79		0.675%		7.82%		5.94%		17.65%		21.38%		11.60%		10.51%		13.20%		13.66%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				0.717%		7.74%		6.16%		17.56%		21.03%		10.96%		9.82%		12.46%		12.83%

				Excess				-0.04%		0.08%		-0.21%		0.10%		0.35%		0.63%		0.68%		0.74%		0.83%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,431,613.32		-0.170%		2.93%		3.80%		19.03%		19.28%		14.04%		13.00%		N/A		12.88%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-0.301%		2.65%		3.74%		19.08%		19.14%		14.13%		13.08%		N/A		12.92%

				MSCI USA				0.680%		3.55%		3.43%		14.52%		16.26%		11.72%		10.68%		N/A		11.13%

				Excess				-0.85%		-0.61%		0.37%		4.50%		3.02%		2.32%		2.32%		N/A		1.75%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 6/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   667,549,286.15		-1.367%		0.112%		-0.76%		5.77%										4.99%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.361%		0.019%		-0.90%		5.50%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.100%		-0.748%		-0.87%		6.94%										6.48%

				Excess				-0.267%		0.860%		0.115%		-1.171%										-1.493%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,341,112,313.50		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,255,088.87		1.740%		6.46%		4.97%		14.77%		14.95%		11.83%		11.75%		12.03%		14.72%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				1.764%		6.41%		4.83%		14.50%		14.59%		11.49%		11.44%		11.73%		14.40%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.05%		0.13%		0.27%		0.36%		0.34%		0.30%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,625,724,561.76		3.761%		6.88%		6.68%		16.27%		16.18%		12.55%		12.23%		13.16%		14.14%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.721%		6.87%		6.66%		16.24%		16.14%		12.52%		12.19%		13.13%		14.09%

				Excess				0.04%		0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   534,320,921.24		1.702%		8.57%		7.65%		18.66%		18.81%		12.67%		12.74%		12.05%		13.75%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				1.743%		8.69%		7.91%		18.72%		18.59%		12.04%		12.04%		11.33%		12.93%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.12%		-0.26%		-0.06%		0.23%		0.64%		0.71%		0.72%		0.82%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,013,459,466.54		3.009%		5.83%		6.61%		19.98%		18.84%		14.22%		14.15%		N/A		13.36%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				3.000%		5.69%		6.54%		19.91%		18.74%		14.30%		14.23%		N/A		13.40%

				MSCI USA				3.590%		6.84%		6.75%		16.26%		16.14%		12.30%		12.05%		N/A		11.77%

				Excess				-0.58%		-1.01%		-0.13%		3.72%		2.70%		1.92%		2.09%		N/A		1.59%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 7/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   684,911,016.77		2.601%		0.519%		1.48%		5.94%										6.95%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.612%		0.499%		1.34%		5.75%										6.84%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.460%		-0.592%		1.24%		6.40%										8.23%

				Excess				0.141%		1.112%		0.242%		-0.452%										-1.284%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,562,671,055.18		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   727,035,052.36		3.235%		5.58%		8.06%		20.28%		16.48%		15.20%		11.25%		13.60%		14.98%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				3.195%		5.46%		7.89%		20.00%		16.12%		14.84%		10.94%		13.30%		14.66%

				Excess				0.04%		0.12%		0.18%		0.29%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.30%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,711,270,060.32		3.258%		7.78%		9.87%		19.68%		17.97%		16.15%		12.03%		14.56%		14.41%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				3.259%		7.76%		9.86%		19.66%		17.94%		16.11%		11.99%		14.52%		14.36%

				Excess				-0.00%		0.02%		0.01%		0.02%		0.04%		0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   557,132,977.86		4.269%		6.76%		11.85%		25.33%		20.20%		16.74%		12.52%		13.71%		14.17%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				4.311%		6.89%		12.17%		25.44%		20.06%		16.11%		11.86%		13.00%		13.36%

				Excess				-0.04%		-0.13%		-0.31%		-0.11%		0.14%		0.63%		0.65%		0.71%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,147,818,649.50		4.459%		7.42%		10.94%		24.27%		21.52%		18.21%		14.18%		N/A		14.17%		$   142,429,823.91

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				4.472%		7.28%		10.88%		24.22%		21.42%		18.30%		14.27%		N/A		14.21%

				MSCI USA				3.310%		7.75%		10.00%		19.72%		17.96%		15.92%		11.86%		N/A		12.33%

				Excess				1.15%		-0.33%		0.95%		4.55%		3.56%		2.29%		2.32%		N/A		1.84%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   672,502,533.04		-1.823%		-0.643%		-0.14%		3.18%										4.92%		$   (11,223,602.08)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.775%		-0.581%		-0.24%		3.00%										4.85%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-1.890%		-0.582%		-0.44%		4.41%										6.03%

				Excess				0.067%		-0.061%		0.305%		-1.230%										-1.115%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,815,759,273.08		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   187,523,884.74



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   719,151,441.14		-1.084%		3.89%		7.11%		14.50%		16.21%		16.04%		12.24%		12.21%		14.69%		$   12,938,148.74

				S&P 400 Index				-1.096%		3.86%		6.92%		14.21%		15.85%		15.68%		11.93%		11.91%		14.38%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.19%		0.28%		0.36%		0.36%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,727,006,492.00		0.580%		7.76%		10.58%		17.92%		18.30%		17.35%		12.59%		13.99%		14.34%		$   8,269,830.24

				S&P 500 Index				0.569%		7.71%		10.55%		17.91%		18.26%		17.31%		12.55%		13.95%		14.29%

				Excess				0.01%		0.05%		0.02%		0.01%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				Russell 2000 Synthetic		$   325,632,840.09		-2.273%		3.63%		9.72%		15.04%		18.13%		17.77%		13.63%		11.77%		13.71%		$   23,886,081.846

				Russell 2000 Index				-2.405%		3.58%		9.90%		15.23%		17.95%		17.12%		12.93%		11.07%		12.90%

				Excess				0.13%		0.06%		-0.18%		-0.19%		0.17%		0.65%		0.70%		0.70%		0.81%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,161,345,914.87		0.430%		8.06%		11.51%		21.29%		21.40%		19.11%		14.65%		N/A		14.00%		$   142,179,972.40

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				0.431%		8.07%		11.38%		21.14%		21.44%		19.18%		14.71%		N/A		14.03%

				MSCI USA				0.460%		7.51%		10.58%		17.86%		18.16%		17.14%		12.43%		N/A		12.21%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.55%		0.93%		3.42%		3.24%		1.97%		2.21%		N/A		1.79%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   691,168,396.29		1.290%		2.038%		1.02%		3.48%										5.62%		$   (11,204,019.02)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				1.230%		2.030%		0.86%		3.29%										5.50%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.780%		1.308%		0.25%		2.57%										6.26%

				Excess				0.510%		0.730%		0.776%		0.918%										-0.640%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				 

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   187,523,884.74

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016

				Source: State Street



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   595,302,519.03		-11.332%		-17.22%		-10.90%		-10.90%		1.99%		8.00%		5.42%		6.32%		11.96%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				-11.316%		-17.28%		-11.08%		-11.08%		1.67%		7.66%		5.12%		6.03%		11.65%

				Excess				-0.02%		0.06%		0.19%		0.19%		0.32%		0.34%		0.30%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,321,968,237.52		-9.025%		-13.50%		-4.35%		-4.35%		7.95%		9.29%		7.27%		8.53%		12.15%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				-9.029%		-13.52%		-4.38%		-4.38%		7.93%		9.26%		7.23%		8.49%		12.10%

				Excess				0.00%		0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.03%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   258,955,913.63		-12.231%		-20.48%		-11.26%		-11.26%		0.89%		7.75%		4.79%		4.98%		10.37%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-11.879%		-20.20%		-11.02%		-11.02%		1.00%		7.36%		4.29%		4.41%		9.64%

				Excess				-0.35%		-0.27%		-0.24%		-0.24%		-0.11%		0.39%		0.50%		0.57%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,668,858,504.21		-9.291%		-15.58%		-5.48%		-5.48%		9.63%		10.03%		8.62%		9.49%		9.49%		$   108,579,394.58

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-9.267%		-15.53%		-5.75%		-5.75%		9.82%		10.06%		8.68%		9.53%		9.53%

				MSCI USA				-9.010%		-13.67%		-4.50%		-4.50%		7.89%		9.12%		7.11%		8.33%		8.33%

				Excess				-0.28%		-1.90%		-0.98%		-0.98%		1.73%		0.91%		1.51%		1.15%		1.15%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/31/18		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   653,862,118.17		-7.509%		-12.222%		-12.00%		-12.00%										-3.56%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-7.587%		-12.310%		-12.25%		-12.25%										-3.71%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-7.950%		-12.788%		-14.09%		-14.09%										-3.46%

				Excess				0.441%		0.566%		2.089%		2.089%										-0.097%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   6,498,947,292.56		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   129,987,779.70



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   658,031,984.86		10.537%		1.06%		10.54%		-4.30%		6.34%		13.88%		8.38%		8.94%		13.05%		$   12,695,739.26

				S&P 400 Index				10.461%		1.02%		10.46%		-4.52%		5.97%		13.49%		8.07%		8.63%		12.74%

				Excess				0.08%		0.04%		0.08%		0.23%		0.37%		0.39%		0.31%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,508,640,846.67		8.039%		0.30%		8.04%		-2.26%		11.16%		14.06%		10.20%		11.01%		12.97%		$   8,712,645.86

				S&P 500 Index				8.014%		0.26%		8.01%		-2.31%		11.12%		14.02%		10.16%		10.96%		12.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.04%		0.03%		0.06%		0.04%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   286,508,356.16		10.640%		-1.25%		10.64%		-4.43%		5.97%		14.91%		8.36%		7.70%		11.53%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				10.636%		-0.96%		10.64%		-4.07%		6.03%		14.50%		7.83%		7.14%		10.81%

				Excess				0.00%		-0.29%		0.00%		-0.36%		-0.06%		0.41%		0.52%		0.56%		0.73%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,893,985,920.43		8.437%		-1.10%		8.44%		-3.27%		12.99%		14.85%		11.43%		12.05%		11.08%		$   108,604,926.57

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				8.373%		-1.12%		8.37%		-3.61%		13.16%		14.87%		11.48%		12.08%		11.11%

				MSCI USA				8.220%		0.39%		8.22%		-2.26%		11.10%		14.09%		10.03%		10.82%		9.89%

				Excess				0.22%		-1.49%		0.22%		-1.01%		1.89%		0.77%		1.40%		1.23%		1.19%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 1/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   757,815,612.33		8.095%		2.587%		8.10%		-8.64%										1.23%		$   (1,290,228.26)

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				8.079%		2.555%		8.08%		-8.90%										1.07%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				7.140%		1.509%		7.14%		-12.06%										0.79%

				Excess				0.955%		1.078%		0.955%		3.417%										0.442%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,104,982,720.45		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   130,013,311.69



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   682,065,083.02		-0.596%		14.57%		14.57%		2.85%		7.06%		11.61%		7.65%		8.58%		13.23%		$   15,119,960.12

				S&P 400 Index				-0.569%		14.49%		14.49%		2.59%		6.70%		11.24%		7.33%		8.29%		12.92%

				Excess				-0.03%		0.09%		0.09%		0.26%		0.36%		0.36%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,787,162.51		1.945%		13.68%		13.68%		9.57%		11.77%		13.54%		10.50%		10.96%		13.33%		$   10,667,186.38

				S&P 500 Index				1.943%		13.65%		13.65%		9.50%		11.72%		13.51%		10.46%		10.91%		13.28%

				Excess				0.00%		0.03%		0.03%		0.07%		0.05%		0.03%		0.04%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   289,236,515.02		-3.244%		11.69%		11.69%		-0.75%		5.35%		12.18%		6.53%		7.02%		11.43%		$   - 0

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-3.331%		11.61%		11.61%		-0.61%		5.41%		11.93%		6.06%		6.49%		10.71%

				Excess				0.09%		0.09%		0.09%		-0.14%		-0.05%		0.25%		0.46%		0.53%		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,027,785,131.65		1.295%		13.46%		13.46%		6.55%		12.90%		14.42%		11.51%		12.07%		11.67%		$   111,302,702.55

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.272%		13.36%		13.36%		6.13%		13.05%		14.44%		11.54%		12.10%		11.69%

				MSCI USA				1.850%		13.91%		13.91%		9.48%		11.73%		13.60%		10.28%		10.79%		10.63%

				Excess				-0.55%		-0.45%		-0.45%		-2.93%		1.17%		0.82%		1.23%		1.28%		1.04%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 3/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   786,358,131.67		2.259%		12.174%		12.17%		0.58%										3.18%		$   11,252,742.19

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.139%		12.026%		12.03%		0.25%										2.97%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				0.510%		10.454%		10.45%		-3.14%										2.41%

				Excess				1.749%		1.720%		1.720%		3.723%										0.778%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						$   7,344,232,023.87		TOTAL CUMULATIVE VALUE ADD OF INTERNAL EQUITY SINCE INCEPTION																		$   137,089,849.06



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   653,001,959.80		-7.946%		-4.83%		9.69%		-5.17%		4.52%		8.69%		6.41%		7.59%		12.48%		$   14,521,578.45

				S&P 400 Index				-7.971%		-4.82%		9.60%		-5.44%		4.22%		8.37%		6.10%		7.31%		12.18%

				Excess				0.03%		-0.02%		0.09%		0.26%		0.30%		0.32%		0.31%		0.28%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,445,075,687.98		-6.362%		-0.64%		10.79%		3.89%		9.03%		11.78%		9.18%		9.72%		12.79%		$   11,026,056.72

				S&P 500 Index				-6.355%		-0.67%		10.74%		3.78%		8.95%		11.72%		9.13%		9.66%		12.73%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.03%		0.06%		0.11%		0.07%		0.05%		0.04%		0.05%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   274,989,108.65		-8.644%		-8.01%		6.19%		-11.89%		3.19%		8.84%		5.26%		6.62%		10.60%		$   22,782,689.862

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-8.728%		-8.35%		5.81%		-11.92%		3.13%		8.58%		4.75%		6.03%		9.86%

				Excess				0.08%		0.34%		0.38%		0.02%		0.06%		0.26%		0.52%		0.59%		0.74%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   2,925,860,814.10		-6.607%		-2.11%		9.64%		-0.14%		9.14%		12.54%		9.97%		10.64%		10.59%		$   83,407,005.76

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-6.615%		-2.14%		9.53%		-0.32%		9.25%		12.57%		10.00%		10.67%		10.61%

				MSCI USA				-6.320%		-0.76%		10.99%		3.71%		8.96%		11.76%		8.96%		9.56%		9.76%

				Excess				-0.29%		-1.35%		-1.35%		-3.86%		0.18%		0.78%		1.01%		1.08%		0.83%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 5/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   769,819,019.32		-2.175%		0.082%		9.79%		-3.01%		1.81%								1.81%		$   9,264,078.55

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-2.201%		-0.160%		9.50%		-3.36%		1.56%								1.56%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-4.730%		-1.534%		8.21%		-5.45%		1.16%								1.16%

				Excess				2.555%		1.616%		1.578%		2.434%		0.654%								0.654%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   681,439,618.68		-4.204%		4.35%		14.47%		-6.27%		6.18%		8.34%		9.41%		7.50%		14.34%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				-4.195%		4.35%		14.37%		-6.43%		5.96%		8.06%		9.11%		7.23%		14.04%

				Excess				-0.01%		0.00%		0.10%		0.16%		0.22%		0.29%		0.30%		0.27%		0.30%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,511,137,359.38		-1.574%		6.89%		18.43%		3.03%		11.04%		12.77%		12.72%		10.17%		14.48%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				-1.584%		6.87%		18.34%		2.92%		10.98%		12.70%		12.67%		10.11%		14.42%

				Excess				0.01%		0.03%		0.09%		0.11%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.05%		0.05%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   285,223,068.01		-4.611%		3.72%		10.14%		-14.40%		3.58%		7.34%		8.03%		6.53%		10.73%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				-4.508%		3.77%		9.80%		-14.49%		3.57%		7.22%		7.56%		6.01%		10.02%

				Excess				-0.10%		-0.05%		0.34%		0.09%		0.01%		0.12%		0.46%		0.52%		0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,146,681,930.19		-2.095%		7.55%		17.92%		-0.02%		11.46%		13.86%		13.36%		11.19%		11.52%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				-2.111%		7.56%		17.82%		-0.05%		11.38%		13.76%		13.40%		11.23%		11.54%

				MSCI USA				-1.740%		6.78%		18.52%		2.78%		10.93%		12.67%		12.49%		9.99%		10.58%

				Excess				-0.36%		0.78%		-0.60%		-2.81%		0.54%		1.20%		0.87%		1.20%		0.94%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 8/31/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   791,613,571.99		-1.574%		2.532%		12.57%		0.09%		1.62%								2.75%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				-1.572%		2.520%		12.26%		-0.35%		1.32%								2.51%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				-2.460%		2.084%		10.46%		-2.91%		0.68%								1.96%

				Excess				0.886%		0.448%		2.109%		2.999%		0.943%								0.788%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

						Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception		$   181,346,830.29

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-3.871%		-16.49%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-3.008%		-17.90%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.58%		8.87%

				Excess				-0.86%		1.41%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.51%		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		14.46%

				Excess				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016









				OST Internally Managed Portfolios																												Primary PM						Backup PM

				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   702,779,412		3.132%		-0.05%		18.05%		-2.28%		5.78%		9.69%		11.16%		9.17%		12.87%		12.87%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				3.063%		-0.09%		17.87%		-2.49%		5.53%		9.38%		10.84%		8.88%		12.56%		12.56%

				Excess (net)				0.07%		0.04%		0.18%		0.22%		0.25%		0.31%		0.32%		0.29%		0.31%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,558,808,869		1.898%		1.74%		20.68%		4.38%		10.95%		13.46%		13.96%		10.90%		13.30%		13.30%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				1.871%		1.70%		20.55%		4.25%		10.87%		13.39%		13.90%		10.84%		13.24%		13.24%

				Excess (net)				0.03%		0.05%		0.12%		0.13%		0.07%		0.07%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   295,175,064		3.489%		-0.12%		13.99%		-9.35%		2.11%		8.14%		10.30%		8.61%		N/A		11.03%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				3.370%		-0.17%		13.46%		-9.46%		2.15%		8.00%		9.82%		8.05%		N/A		10.31%

				Excess (net)				0.12%		0.05%		0.53%		0.11%		-0.04%		0.14%		0.48%		0.56%		N/A		0.72%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,207,141,012		1.914%		1.77%		20.17%		1.45%		10.93%		14.35%		14.43%		11.88%		N/A		11.72%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				1.910%		1.76%		20.06%		1.41%		10.84%		14.36%		14.46%		11.92%		N/A		11.74%

				MSCI USA				1.780%		1.55%		20.63%		4.14%		10.79%		13.29%		13.75%		10.73%		N/A		10.76%

				Excess (net)				0.13%		0.22%		-0.46%		-2.69%		0.14%		1.06%		0.68%		1.15%		N/A		0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 9/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,209,673,061		2.378%		-0.760%		15.24%		1.16%		2.32%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.69%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.390%		-0.731%		14.94%		0.79%		2.04%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.46%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				2.810%		-0.933%		13.57%		-0.95%		0.84%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3.11%

				Excess (net)				-0.432%		0.172%		1.674%		2.113%		1.476%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0.58%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 

				Source: State Street

				Period Ending  9/30/15		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		 

				TEMS		$   180,449,700		-8.202%		-14.74%		-16.55%		-22.43%		-9.25%		-6.42%		-0.92%		-4.08%		N/A		9.01%

				MSCI EM Index				-9.040%		-17.54%		-15.48%		-19.28%		-8.25%		-5.27%		-0.15%		-3.24%		N/A		8.87%

				Excess (net)				0.84%		2.81%		-1.07%		-3.15%		-1.01%		-1.15%		-0.77%		-0.85%		N/A		0.14%

				Inception Date of Feb 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 400 bps       Target Excess Return: 200 bps      TERMINATED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015



				Period Ending  8/31/16		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

				RUSSELL RAFI LC		$   1,371,571,346		-0.045%		4.04%		10.27%		13.81%		4.97%		11.23%		14.23%		N/A		N/A		14.65%

				RAFI LC Index				-0.040%		3.97%		10.06%		13.54%		4.90%		11.21%		14.21%		N/A		N/A		14.62%

				RUSSELL 1000				0.133%		4.18%		7.83%		11.69%		5.89%		12.02%		13.93%		N/A		N/A		14.46%

				Excess (net)				-0.18%		-0.14%		2.43%		2.11%		-0.93%		-0.79%		0.31%		N/A		N/A		0.19%

				Inception Date of Nov 1, 2011      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps            TERMINATED AUGUST 31, 2016













				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 400 Portfolio		$   704,902,490.33		2.831%		7.23%		26.59%		26.59%		6.20%		9.60%		12.38%		9.35%		13.00%		14.95%		$   15,913,773.21

				S&P 400 Index				2.810%		7.06%		26.20%		26.20%		5.93%		9.26%		12.03%		9.03%		12.73%		14.64%

				Excess				0.02%		0.16%		0.39%		0.39%		0.27%		0.34%		0.35%		0.32%		0.28%		0.31%

				Inception Date of Oct. 1, 2009       Tracking Error = 30 bps         Target Excess Return: 10 bps   



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				OST 500 Portfolio		$   2,574,874,262.43		3.019%		9.16%		31.73%		31.73%		12.25%		15.36%		14.51%		10.90%		13.62%		15.15%		$   12,373,544.50

				S&P 500 Index				3.018%		9.07%		31.49%		31.49%		12.13%		15.27%		14.44%		10.84%		13.56%		15.09%

				Excess				0.00%		0.09%		0.24%		0.24%		0.12%		0.09%		0.08%		0.06%		0.06%		0.06%

				Inception Date of Oct 1, 2009      Tracking Error = 10 bps          Target Excess Return: 5 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RU2000/ S&P 600 		$   319,541,400.98		2.991%		8.26%		23.40%		23.40%		4.64%		7.90%		11.47%		8.61%				11.64%		$   24,960,666.062

				Russell 2000/S&P 600 Index				2.989%		8.21%		22.82%		22.82%		4.54%		7.81%		11.03%		8.06%				10.93%

				Excess				0.00%		0.04%		0.57%		0.57%		0.10%		0.09%		0.43%		0.55%				0.71%

				Inception Date of April 1, 2010       Tracking Error = 50 bps         Target Excess Return: 30 bps  



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				RISK PREMIA		$   3,504,194,141.43		2.960%		9.27%		31.32%		31.32%		11.41%		16.43%		15.00%		11.88%				12.85%		$   128,098,846.52

				MSCI Risk Premia Index				2.983%		9.29%		31.23%		31.23%		11.21%		16.53%		15.01%		11.92%				12.88%

				MSCI USA				2.930%		9.13%		31.64%		31.64%		12.12%		15.29%		14.36%		10.72%				11.91%

				Excess				0.03%		0.14%		-0.32%		-0.32%		-0.71%		1.14%		0.65%		1.16%				0.95%

				Inception Date of Jan 1, 2014      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 



				Period Ending 12/30/19		Market Value		Month		3 Months		YTD		1 year		2 years		3 years		4 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception		Cum $ Value Added

				INT'L RISK PREMIA		$   1,289,396,992.25		2.251%		6.497%		22.74%		22.74%		3.92%										5.87%		$   5,907,667.61

				MSCI INT'L Risk Premia Index				2.214%		6.442%		22.35%		22.35%		3.62%										5.64%

				MSCI WORLD X-US				3.190%		7.855%		22.49%		22.49%		2.58%										5.86%

				Excess				-0.939%		-1.357%		0.250%		0.250%		1.345%										0.018%

				Inception Date of Jun 1, 2017      Tracking Error = 300 bps       Target Excess Return: 150 bps 





sp600 vs ru2000

						Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000

				January		-0.15%

				February		0.09%

				March		0.09%																Reconstitution Effect

				April		0.44%

				May		0.02%

				June		0.03%

				July		0.59%

				August		0.24%

				September		0.05%

				October		0.30%

				November		-0.12%

				December		-0.01%



								Period Ending 9/30/18		YTD		1 year		3 years		5 years		10 Years		Inception

								S&P 600 Index		14.52%		19.05%		19.35%		13.28%		12.83%		11.18%

								Russell 2000 Index		11.51%		15.27%		17.12%		11.07%		11.10%		9.27%

								Excess		3.01%		3.78%		2.23%		2.21%		1.73%		1.91%

								Inception Date of S&P 600 is Jan 1, 1994    



Average Excess Return of the S&P 600 Versus the Russell 2000



Average Excess Return of the S	&	P 600 Versus the Russell 2000	

January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	-1.5E-3	8.9999999999999998E-4	8.9999999999999998E-4	4.4000000000000003E-3	2.0000000000000001E-4	2.9999999999999997E-4	5.8999999999999999E-3	2.3999999999999998E-3	5.0000000000000001E-4	3.0000000000000001E-3	-1.1999999999999999E-3	-1E-4	





Annual Reconstitution Effect



Factor Box Chart 2018

				9/30/16		9/28/18

		Size		-0.23		-0.14

		Growth		-0.04		-0.10

		Profitability		-0.02		0.06

		Momentum		0.03		0.07

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.10

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

9/2018

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



Factor Box Chart 2019

				9/30/16		9/30/19

		Size		-0.23		-0.19

		Growth		-0.04		-0.11

		Profitability		-0.02		0.05

		Momentum		0.03		0.03

		Earnings Yield		0.08		0.13

		Value		0.15		0.12

		Volatility		0.08		-0.01



9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2015

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

9/2019

                             Factor Exposure (z-score)



2018 Annual Review



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,025,260,000.00		3.12%		19.21%																		9.79%		19.46%																																																		Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*				Portfolio		EQ*

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				3.04%		17.11%																		8.69%		18.53%																																																		Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS				Benchmark		MSAWCIMIUS

				Excess				0.08%		2.10%																		1.10%		0.93%																																																		Analysis Date		9/30/15				Analysis Date		9/30/16				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/29/17				Analysis Date		9/28/18				Analysis Date		9/28/19



				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year																																																				Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure						Exposure

				U.S. Equity		$   13,254,769,000.00		1.78%		23.68%																		14.17%		22.46%												 																																						Size		-0.25				Size		-0.25				Size		-0.34				Size		-0.20				Size		-0.14				Size		-0.19

				Russell 3000 Index				1.81%		22.61%																		14.61%		21.93%												Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Dividend Yield		-0.08				Dividend Yield		-0.07				Dividend Yield		-0.06				Dividend Yield		-0.03				Dividend Yield		0.00				Dividend Yield		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.07%																		-0.44%		0.53%												OPERF Total Public Equity		$   29,203,480,930.00		24.17%		11.21%		15.68%																														Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.06				Leverage		-0.05				Leverage		-0.07				Leverage		-0.02

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%		14.77%																														Growth		-0.04				Growth		-0.03				Growth		-0.06				Growth		-0.08				Growth		-0.10				Growth		-0.11

				Period Ending  3/31/14		Market Value		YTD		1 year																		3 year		5 year												Excess				0.81%		0.84%		0.90%																														Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.04				Liquidity		-0.06				Liquidity		-0.03				Liquidity		-0.02				Liquidity		-0.03

				Non-U.S. Equity		$   13,829,083,000.00		1.78%		14.53%																		6.20%		17.30%																																																		Market		-0.01				Market		0.00				Market		-0.02				Market		0.02				Market		0.03				Market		-0.02

				MSCI ACWI Ex-US IMI Net				1.81%		12.80%																		4.32%		16.16%												Active Risk (Realized)				0.98%		0.93%		0.87%																														Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		-0.01				Profitability		0.05				Profitability		0.01				Profitability		0.06				Profitability		0.05

				Excess				-0.03%		1.73%																		1.88%		1.14%												Information Ratio				0.83		0.90		1.03																														Reversal		-0.01				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.02				Reversal		0.04				Reversal		0.00				Reversal		0.05

																																																																																Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		-0.01				Sentiment		0.00				Sentiment		0.01				Sentiment		0.04				Sentiment		0.05

																																										 																																						Emerging		0.01				Emerging		0.08				Emerging		0.02				Emerging		-0.01				Emerging		-0.06				Emerging		-0.02

																																										Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year																														Momentum		0.02				Momentum		0.03				Momentum		0.09				Momentum		0.08				Momentum		0.07				Momentum		0.03

				Period Ending  9/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year																		5 year														OPERF Domestic Equity		$   13,437,002,272.00		24.75%		15.71%		19.38%																														Oil		0.02				Oil		0.03				Oil		0.01				Oil		0.00				Oil		0.02				Oil		-0.04

				TOTAL PUBLIC EQUITY		$   28,000,000,000.00		24.17%		11.21%																		15.68%														RUSSELL 3000				25.22%		16.46%		19.33%																														SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.05				SmallCap		0.03				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.01				SmallCap		0.02

				MSCI ACWI IMI Net				23.35%		10.37%																		14.77%														Excess				-0.47%		-0.75%		0.05%																														Earnings Yield		0.05				Earnings Yield		0.08				Earnings Yield		0.15				Earnings Yield		0.13				Earnings Yield		0.10				Earnings Yield		0.13

				Excess				0.82%		0.84%																		0.91%																																																				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.07				Volatility		0.08				Volatility		0.01				Volatility		-0.01

																																										 																																						Value		0.10				Value		0.14				Value		0.17				Value		0.17				Value		0.12				Value		0.14

				Active Risk (Realized)				1.01%		0.94%																		0.88%														Period Ending  6/30/14		Market Value		1 year		3 year		5 year

				Information Ratio				0.81		0.89																		1.03														OPERF International Equity		$   14,781,996,732.00		23.18%		7.49%		12.83%

																																										MSCI ACWI IMI X-US Net				22.28%		5.88%		11.50%

																																										Excess				0.90%		1.61%		1.33%





				Callan Historical Active Management Premiums by Asset Class and Style

				Second Quarter 2014																																																																														9/30/15		9/30/16		9/29/17		9/28/18

				Category		Avg Annualized Excess Return of Median Manager		Callan 2014 Survey Median Fee (> $200MM)		Median Net of Fee Excess Return*																		Benchmark																																																				Size		-0.17		-0.25		-0.20		-0.14

				SC Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		Russell 2000																																																				Growth		-0.05		-0.03		-0.08		-0.10

				Micro Cap		Jan-00				Jan-00																		Russell Microcap																																																				Liquidity		-0.03		-0.04		-0.06		-0.05

				Global Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Dec-99																		MSCI ACWI																																																				Market		-0.01		0.00		0.02		0.03

				Int'l Core Plus Broad		Jan-00		Jan-70		Jan-00																		MSCI ACWI exUSA																																																				Profitability		-0.02		-0.01		0.01		0.06

				Int' Equity Core Broad		Jan-00				Jan-00																		MSCI EAFE																																																				Reversal		-0.01		0.04		0.02		0.00

				* Median Net of Fee Excess Return derived by OST Staff																																																																												Momentum		0.02		0.03		0.08		0.07

																																																																																Earnings Yield		0.04		0.08		0.13		0.10

				Section		Pages																																																																										Volatility		0.07		0.08		0.08		0.01

				Agenda		Jan-00																																																																										Value		0.09		0.14		0.17		0.12

				Total Equity Peformance		Jan-00

				Total Equity Active Risk		Jan-00

				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00





																																																																																																								Size		Growth		Liquidity		Market		Profitability		Reversal		Momentum		Earnings Yield		Volatility		Value

																																																																																																						9/30/15		-0.25		-0.04		-0.03		-0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		0.05		0.07		0.10

																																						 				LEGEND:   OIC INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT BELIEFS										OIC Investment and Management Beliefs Mapping																																																										9/30/16		-0.25		-0.03		-0.04		0.00		-0.01		0.04		0.03		0.08		0.08		0.14

																																						Jan-00				THE OIC SETS POLICY AND IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT PROGRAM				Section		Pages		1A		1B		1C		1D		1E		2A		2B		3A		4A		4B		5A		5B		6A		6B		7A		7B																														9/29/17		-0.20		-0.08		-0.06		0.02		0.01		0.02		0.08		0.13		0.08		0.17

																																								A.		The OIC is a policy-setting council that laregely delegates investment management activities to the OST and qualified external fiduciaries.				Agenda		Jan-00																																																														9/28/18		-0.14		-0.10		-0.05		0.03		0.06		0.00		0.07		0.10		0.01		0.12

																																								B.		The OIC has authority to set and monitor portfolio risk. Both short-term and long-term risks are critical.				OPERF Public Equity - Strategic Role		3

																																								C.		To exploit market inefficiencies, the OIC must be contrarian, innovative and opportunistic in its investment approach.				OPERF 2014 DE Restructure Recap		Jan-00

																																								D.		Internal incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with specific investment objectives.				OPERF DE Restructure Update		5 - 6

																																								E.		Adequate resources are required to successfully compete in global capital markets.				International Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00				ASSET ALLOCATION DRIVES RISK AND RETURN				Domestic Equity Relative Performance		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Asset allocation is the OIC's primary policy tool for managing the investment program's long-term risk/return profile.				Domestic Equity Attribution		Jan-00

																																								B.		Portfolio construction, including diversification and correlation considerations, is essential to maximizing risk-adjusted returns.				Takeaways		Jan-00

																																						Jan-00		 		THE EQUITY RISK PREMIUM WILL BE REWARDED				Recommendation		Jan-00

																																						`		A.		Over the long-term, equity-oriented investments provide reliable return premiums relative to risk-free investments.				U.S. Equity Portfolio Scenarios		11 -12

																																						Jan-00				PRIVATE MARKET INVESTMENTS CAN ADD SIGNIFICANT VALUE AND REPRESENT A CORE OIC/OST COMPETENCY				Appendix		13 - 19

																																								A.		The OIC can capitalize on its status as a true, long-term investor by making meaningful allocations to illiquid, private market investments.																																																																																TOP 10 CONSTITUENTS (as of 9/30/17)

																																								B.		Dispersion in private market investment returns is wide; accordingly, top-quartile manager selection and vintage year diversification are paramount.																																																																																		Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector

																																						Jan-00				CAPITAL MARKETS HAVE INEFFICIENCIES THAT CAN BE EXPLOITED																																																																																APPLE		US		803.56		1.60		Info Tech

																																						`		A.		Inefficiencies that can be exploited by active management may exist in certain segments of the capital markets.																																																																																MICROSOFT CORP		US		546.35		1.09		Info Tech

																																						`		B.		Passive investment management in public markets will outperform the median active manager in those markets over time.														MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights																																																																		FACEBOOK A		US		404.07		0.80		Info Tech

																																						Jan-00				COSTS DIRECTLY IMPACT INVESTMENT RETURNS AND SHOULD BE MONITORED AND MANAGED CAREFULLY												United States		51.7%																																																																		AMAZON.COM		US		390.58		0.78		Cons Discr

																																						`		A.		All fees, expenses, commissions, and transaction costs should be diligently monitored and managed in order to maximize net investment returns.												Japan		8.1%																																																																		JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		350.23		0.70		Health Care

																																						`		B.		External incentive structures should be carefully evaluated to ensure proper alignment with investment program objectives.												United Kingdom		6.0%																																																																		EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		347.37		0.69		Energy

																																						Jan-00				TRANSPARENT CAPITAL MARKETS ARE ESSENTIAL FOR THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF OIC/OST INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES												China		3.3%																																																																		JP MORGAN CHASE & CO		US		339.33		0.68		Financials

																																						 		A.		The OIC recognizes that the quality of regulation and corporate governance can affect the long-term value of its investments.												France		3.3%																																																																		ALPHABET C		US		299.50		0.60		Info Tech

																																								B.		The OIC also recognizes that voting rights have economic value and therefore must be treated as a fund or beneficiary asset.												EM & Other		27.6%																																																																		ALPHABET A		US		289.81		0.58		Info Tech

																																																 																																																																		WELLS FARGO & CO		US		261.82		0.52		Financials

				 

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns

				Period Ending  8/31/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)		17.57%		14.71%		15.49%		9.33%		10.92%				2.38		25.65		19.33		3.47																						Financials		17.9%

				MSCI USA  		11.95%		12.12%		14.58%		7.60%		10.30%				2.08		23.02		17.37		2.89																						Information Tech		17.2%

				Excess		5.62%		2.59%		0.91%		1.73%		0.62%																																Consumer Discretionary		12.2%

																																														Health Care		11.0%

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										Industrials		11.8%

				Period Ending  8/31/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						Cosumer Staples		8.3%

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index (USD)				8.84%		8.86%		12.06%						0.73		5.73		20.82		0.66																						Energy		6.0%

				MSCI USA  				10.96%		11.82%		15.31%						1.00		- 0		2.45		0.51																						Materials		5.8%																																Plan		Market Value (Millions)		5-Year Benchmark Return		5-Year Excess Return		Rank		Net/Gross

																																														Real Estate		4.1%																																Colorado Public Employees' Retirement Association (COPERA)		27,203		9.60		1.10		1		Unknown

																																														Telecom		2.9%																																North Carolina		39,512		9.30		0.90		2		Net

																																														Utilities		3.1%																																Florida SBA		89,983		9.63		0.60		3		Net

																																																100.0%																																Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (OPERF)		27,776		9.60		0.58		4		Net

																																																																																Indiana Public Retirement System (INPRS) 		6,446		9.14		0.56		5		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Net Returns																																																																												Mass Pension Reserves Investment Trust (PRIT)		30,064		9.50		0.54		6		Gross

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV																								Country		Mkt Cao (USD BB)		Index Wt. ()%)		Sector																										Wyoming State Treasurer's Office		3,663		9.41		0.54		6		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)		16.68%		10.43%		11.86%		6.45%		7.92%				2.66		23.52		18.78		2.81																						APPLE		US		Sep-01		1.43		Info Tech																										Virginia Retirement System (VRS)		31,400		9.60		0.30		8		Net

				MSCI World Index (USD)		11.36%		5.85%		11.63%		4.47%		6.74%				2.57		21.50		16.09		2.16																						MICROSOFT CORP		US		Mar-01		1.00		Info Tech																										Washington State Investment Board (WSIB)		34,682		9.93		0.27		9		Net

				Excess		5.32%		4.58%		0.23%		1.98%		1.18%																																EXXON MOBIL CORP		US		Dec-00		0.84		Energy																										Maryland State Retirement and Pension System		19,484		9.62		0.17		10		Net

																																														AMAZON.COM		US		Nov-00		0.78		Cons Discr																										Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)		10,820		10.30		0.12		11		Net

				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS																																										JOHNSON & JOHNSON		US		Nov-00		0.75		Health Care																										California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)		171,826		10.15		0.04		12		Net

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)																						FACEBOOK A		US		Oct-00		0.69		Info Tech																										California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS)		120,282		10.80		0.00		13		Net

				MSCI World Min Vol Index (USD)				8.33%		8.64%		11.89%						0.68		6.69		20.89		0.42																						GENERAL ELECTRIC		US		Sep-00		0.63		Industrials																										State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB)		49,747		9.91		-0.07		14		Gross

				MSCI World Index (USD)				11.17%		12.00%		16.53%						1.00		- 0		2.49		0.27																						NESTLE		CH		Sep-00		0.58		Cons Staples																										Alaska Permanent Fund (APFC)		26,905		9.60		-0.08		15		Gross

																																														AT&T		US		Sep-00		0.58		Telecom																										Texas Teachers Retirement System (TRS)		60,590		8.70		-0.20		16		Net

																																														JPMORGAN CHASE & CO		US		Aug-00		0.56		Financials																										Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)		18,413		10.45		-0.35		17		Unknown

																																																																																TRS of Illinois		26,749		11.30		-0.50		18		Net

				INDEX PERFORMANCE - Gross Returns																																																																												Source:  Data sourced from pension plan web sites.  Data is as of June 30, 2018.

				Period Ending  9/30/16		1 year		3 year		5 year		10 Year		Since 5/1988				Div Yld		P/E		P/E Fwd		P/BV

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index		17.47%		13.50%		15.97%		9.10%		10.86%				2.41		25.83		19.17		3.40

				MSCI USA Index		15.12%		10.94%		16.33%		7.34%		10.27%				2.09		23.19		17.24		2.87

				Excess		2.35%		2.56%		-0.36%		1.76%		0.59%



				INDEX RISK AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

				Period Ending  9/30/16				3 year		5 year		10 Year						Beta		Tracking Error		Turnover		Sharpe Ratio (Since 5/1988)

				MSCI USA Min Vol Index				8.87%		8.73%		12.07%						0.73		5.73		20.92		0.65

				MSCI USA Index				10.89%		11.21%		15.30%						1.00		- 0		2.46		0.51

























































































































































































































































































































































































MSCI ACWI IMI Country Weights	United States	Japan	United Kingdom	China	France	EM 	&	 Other	0.51700000000000002	8.0600000000000005E-2	6.01000000000000	01E-2	3.2899999999999999E-2	3.3099999999999997E-2	0.27639999999999998	MSCI ACWI IMI Sector Weights	Financials	Information Tech	Consumer Discretionary	Health Care	Industrials	Cosumer Staples	Energy	Materials	Real Estate	Telecom	Utilities	0.17899999999999999	0.17199999999999999	0.12180000000000001	0.10970000000000001	0.1176	8.2500000000000004E-2	5.9799999999999999E-2	5.7700000000000001E-2	4.0899999999999999E-2	2.8500000000000001E-2	3.0800000000000001E-2	

9/30/2015	Size	Grow	th	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.17	-0.05	-0.01	-0.02	0.02	0.04	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.09	9/30/2016	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.25	-0.03	0	-0.01	0.03	0.08	0.08	0.14000000000000001	9/29/2017	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.2	-0.08	0.02	0.01	0.08	0.13	0.08	0.17	9/28/2018	Size	Growth	Market	Profitability	Momentum	Earnings Yield	Volatility	Value	-0.14000000000000001	-0.1	0.03	0.06	7.0000000000000007E-2	0.1	0.01	0.12	









Updated Fee Reduction 2018

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		Fee		Fee Cont												Weight

		597D		HAMILTON LANE (Shott Capital)				Brokerage		3.0		$   66,289,000		0.6%		$   220,534.00		0.2		223,591				$   1,008,152.65								$   4,061,834				$   15,461,000.00				$   1,568,100.58								$   357,875.00				$   36,086,000.00				$   585,913.12		0.0

		596M		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000G-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Passive		0.8		1,002,882,000		8.9%		$   80,230.56		0.1		1,272,629,000		9.5%		$   93,321.52		0.1		1,408,098,000		10.0%		$   108,807		0.1		$   898,773,000.00		6.7%		$   83,947.76		0.1				0.0%		$   40,978.71		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												2013-06                     37 Mandates		2014-06                            36 Mandates		2015-06                                   19 Mandates		2016-06                                            16 Mandates		2017-06                                            12 Mandates		2018-06                                            12 Mandates

		596N		PERS-BLACKROCK R1000V-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Passive		0.8		682,630,000		6.1%		$   54,610.40		0.0		845,605,000		6.3%		$   61,536.62		0.1		882,066,000		6.3%		$   69,755		0.1		$   697,523,000.00		5.2%		$   56,707.55		0.0				0.0%		$   33,251.78		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0										Passive		31.1%		34.5%		35.5%		34.4%		24.8%		28.8%

		59DZ		PERS-OST R2000 SYNTH-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000 (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		182,174,000		1.6%		$   - 0		0.0		341,773,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		366,684,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   351,054,000.00		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   446,540,000.00		3.4%				0.0		$   525,377,000.00		4.0%				0.0										Systematic		9.5%		17.3%		36.4%		45.1%		56.5%		55.9%

		59DX		PERS-OST S&P 400 INDEX-USMDCO		S&P 400 MIDCAP INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		287,656,000		2.6%		$   - 0		0.0		471,780,000		3.5%		$   - 0		0.0		502,707,000		3.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   748,399,000.00		5.6%		$   - 0		0.0		$   608,054,000.00		4.6%				0.0		$   692,208,000.00		5.3%				0.0										Traditional		58.8%		48.2%		28.1%		20.6%		18.7%		15.0%

		59DY		PERS-OST S&P 500 INDEX-USLCCO		S&P 500 INDEX (DAILY)		Passive		0.0		1,350,974,000		12.0%		$   - 0		0.0		1,682,313,000		12.6%		$   - 0		0.0		1,808,747,000		12.9%		$   - 0		0.0		$   1,880,912,000.00		14.1%		$   - 0		0.0		$   2,213,146,000.00		16.8%				0.0		$   2,530,547,000.00		19.4%				0.0										Fees		31.6		27.5		17.6		12.0		11.0		11.0

		59GR		PERS-DFA US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Systematic		70.0		157,417,000		1.4%		$   1,101,919.00		1.0		196,673,000		1.5%		$   1,289,157.53		1.0		198,087,000		1.4%		$   1,332,176		1.0		$   187,747,000.00		1.4%		$   1,278,062.57		1.0		$   238,463,000.00		1.8%		$   1,571,703.83		1.3		$   254,520,000.00		2.0%		$   1,774,962.28		1.4

		59GA		PERS-OST RAFI-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000 (DAILY)		Systematic		5.5		712,117,000		6.3%		$   391,664.35		0.3		1,216,507,000		9.1%		$   561,645.57		0.5		1,271,921,000		9.1%				0.5		$   1,334,600,000.00		10.0%		$   692,144.00		0.6				0.0%		$   188,574.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0

		59GX		PERS-OST RISK PREMIA-USLCCO		RISK PREMIA CUSTOM INDEX		Systematic		1.5				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		628,940,000		4.7%		$   45,462.71		0.1		707,525,000		5.0%		$   112,251		0.1		$   780,650,101.28		5.9%		$   108,197.69		0.1		$   2,457,779,000.00		18.7%		$   297,037.00		0.3		$   2,925,432,000.00		22.5%		$   417,957.84		0.3												Weight

		59HQ		PERS-DFA LCC-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Systematic		7.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		0		0.0%		$   - 0		0.0		2,721,093,000		19.4%		$   1,031,670		1.4		$   3,493,633,000.00		26.2%		$   2,309,109.77		1.8		$   4,484,374,000.00		34.1%		$   2,911,233.86		2.4		$   3,834,392,000.00		29.5%		$   3,112,392.20		2.1												2013-09                              34 Mandates		2014-09                                   21 Mandates		2015-09                                         17 Mandates		2016-09                                               15 Mandates

		598U		MFS INSTITUTIONAL		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		28.9		909,121,000		8.1%		$   2,631,159.08		2.3		1,113,397,000		8.3%		$   3,009,320.01		2.4				0.0%		$   925,748		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Core		29.3%		24.8%		21.5%		25.6%

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST DOMESTIC EQUITY		RUSSELL 3000		Traditional		50.0		678,094,000		6.0%		$   3,390,470.00		3.0		7,352		0.0%		$   1,669,871.34		0.0				0.0%		$   284,223		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Large/Mid Value		28.5%		32.3%		43.5%		50.0%

		598W		PERS-AJO-USLCVA		RUSSELL 1000 VALUE		Traditional		19.2		910,681,000		8.1%		$   1,746,969.98		1.5		1,143,135,000		8.6%		$   2,059,808.32		1.6		1,221,517,000		8.7%		$   2,238,967		1.7		$   1,139,979,000.00		8.6%		$   2,199,657.38		1.6		$   1,341,432,000.00		10.2%		$   2,250,366.10		2.0		$   816,381,000.00		6.3%		$   2,068,325.91		1.2										Large/Mid Growth		27.0%		28.8%		21.5%		12.3%

		59AS		PERS-AQR US SC-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0		206,367,000		1.8%		$   1,485,188.80		1.3		262,088,000		2.0%		$   1,729,511.55		1.4		208,113,000		1.5%		$   1,242,221		1.1				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0										Small Core		4.8%		5.9%		5.5%		5.5%

		59GB		PERS-AQR RELAXED CONSTR-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Systematic		72.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0		$   211,276,000.00		1.6%				1.1		$   249,975,000.00		1.9%		$   1,683,981.90		1.4		$   268,255,000.00		2.1%		$   1,808,186.00		1.5										Small Value		6.23%		6.55%		5.56%		5.74%

		59AR		PERS-BOSTON CO.-USSCVA		RUSSELL 2000 VALUE		Traditional		80.0		236,682,000		2.1%		$   1,893,456.00		1.7		291,261,000		2.2%		$   2,185,035.00		1.7		245,202,000		1.7%		$   1,889,764		1.4		$   241,313,000.00		1.8%		$   1,843,877.87		1.4		$   292,951,000.00		2.2%		$   2,215,481.00		1.8		$   312,125,000.00		2.4%		$   2,474,339.52		1.9										Small Growth		3.56%		1.67%		2.46%		0.89%

		59GS		PERS-CALLAN US MCV-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP VALUE		Traditional		70.0		102,579,000		0.9%		$   718,053.00		0.6		124,564,000		0.9%		$   871,948.00		0.7		127,489,000		0.9%		$   803,187		0.6		$   124,286,000.00		0.9%		$   767,828.57		0.7		$   167,201,000.00		1.3%		$   978,594.00		0.9		$   196,394,000.00		1.5%		$   1,174,669.51		1.1												99.4%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		592F		PERS-COLUMBIA WANGER-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2500 INDEX		Traditional		35.3		731,100,000		6.5%		$   2,581,647.69		2.3		883,759,000		6.6%		$   2,943,062.00		2.3		793,655,000		5.7%		$   2,597,317		2.0		$   737,255,000.00		5.5%		$   2,547,247.00		2.0				0.0%		$   41,466.00		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0												14.57%		14.11%		13.47%		12.09%

		59E6		PERS-EAM US MCG-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		50.0		127,694,000		1.1%		$   638,470.00		0.6		126,555,000		0.9%		$   759,811.00		0.5		148,600,000		1.1%		$   667,454		0.5		$   119,182,000.00		0.9%		$   620,273.00		0.4		$   151,396,000.00		1.2%		$   686,752.00		0.6		$   190,897,000.00		1.5%		$   836,976.02		0.7

		59B9		PERS-JACKSON SQUARE-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		41.4		558,559,000		5.0%		$   2,313,925.28		2.1		720,044,000		5.4%		$   2,736,813.97		2.2		808,249,000		5.8%		$   3,181,017		2.4				0.0%		$   293,315.08		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59B5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY MC-USMCCO		RUSSELL MICROCAP GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		145,019,000		1.3%		$   1,259,137.42		1.1		96,536,000		0.7%		$   1,259,749.00		0.6		84,454,000		0.6%		$   657,537		0.5				0.0%		$   91,047.00		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59E5		PERS-NEXT CENTURY SC-USSCGR		RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH		Traditional		86.8		128,599,000		1.1%		$   1,116,569.64		1.0		0		0.0%		$   1,038,873.50		0.0		111,904,000		0.8%		$   872,861		0.7				0.0%		$   421,105.92		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		598X		PERS-PIMCO-USLCCO		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		14.8		622,125,000		5.5%		$   922,968.16		0.8		529,703,000		4.0%		$   795,384.00		0.6				0.0%		$   1,723,037		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0				0.0%		 		0.0

		592G		PERS-WELLINGTON-USSCCO		RUSSELL 2000		Traditional		59.2		356,003,000		3.2%		$   2,108,112.23		1.9		444,836,000		3.3%		$   2,508,994.96		2.0		397,695,000		2.8%		$   2,289,934		1.7		$   376,162,000.00		2.8%		$   2,234,912.19		1.7		$   505,178,000.00		3.8%		$   2,653,583.21		2.3		$   436,470,000.00		3.4%		$   2,905,120.48		2.0

		59AE		PERS-WELLS CAPITAL-USLCGR		RUSSELL 1000 GROWTH		Traditional		26.0		754,029,000		6.7%		$   1,960,475.40		1.7		965,603,000		7.2%		$   2,317,026.06		1.9				0.0%		$   713,080		0.0				0.0%		$   - 0		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

		59BY		PYRAMIS LARGE CAP CORE		RUSSELL 1000		Traditional		28.0		368,383,000		3.3%		$   1,031,472.40		0.9				0.0%		$   486,584.07		0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0				0.0%				0.0

				Total								11,277,174,000		100%		$   27,647,033.39		24.5		13,357,708,352		100%		$   29,431,069.38		19.7		$   14,013,806,000.00		100%		$   26,802,839		15.6		$   13,322,744,101.28		100%		$   17,115,533.93		12.5		$   13,156,489,000.00		100%		$   15,910,878.39		12.8		$   13,019,084,000.00		100%		$   17,158,842.88		12.1

																		0.00245								0.00220								0.00191								0.0013						 		0.0012						 		0.0013										1.605%

																		0.00316								0.00275								0.00176								0.0012								0.0011								0.0011

												Passive		31.1%				0.1				34.5%				0.1				35.5%				0.1				34.4%				0.1				24.8%				0.0				28.8%				0.0										1.303%

												Systematic		9.5%				2.6				17.3%				3.0				36.4%				4.0				45.1%				4.6				56.5%				5.3				55.9%				5.3										0.302%

												Traditional		58.8%				21.6				48.2%				16.6				28.1%				11.5				20.6%				7.8				18.7%				7.5				15.0%				6.9										0.110%

																		1.54912														21 managers

																		1.31699

																		 

												Jun-13								Jun-14								Jun-15								Jun-16								Jun-17								Jun-18

		Account ID		Name		Benchmark Name		Approach		Fees		Market Value		Weight				Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont		Market Value		Weight		FEE		Fee Cont												Weight

		592Q		GENESIS				Traditional				$   598,634,000		5.0%		$   3,618,936.12		3.0		$   704,276,000		4.5%		$   3,723,862.00		2.38		$   647,263,000		4.3%		$   3,822,084		2.53		$   602,321,000.00		4.7%		$   3,359,407.52		2.61		$   623,393,000		3.9%		$   3,415,839.43		2.16		$   435,101,000		3.0%		$   3,415,839.43		2.32

		592S		ACADIAN		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   769,356,000		6.5%		$   2,622,097.53		2.2		$   994,778,000		6.4%		$   2,999,209.00		1.92		$   890,090,000		5.9%		$   3,021,364		2.00		$   837,144,000.00		6.5%		$   2,801,282.81		2.18		$   1,068,717,000		6.8%		$   3,124,291.86		1.97		$   811,327,000		5.5%		$   3,124,291.86		2.12												2013-06                     28 Mandates		2014-06                            28 Mandates		2015-06                                   32 Mandates		2016-06                                            24 Mandates		2017-06                                            24 Mandates		2018-06                                            24 Mandates

		596B		BRANDES		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   732,972,000		6.2%		$   2,670,335.00		2.2		$   935,233,000		6.0%		$   3,276,735.00		2.09		$   908,539,000		6.0%		$   3,359,306		2.22		$   805,705,000.00		6.3%		$   3,144,586.00		2.44		$   958,111,000		6.1%		$   3,391,259.00		2.14		$   860,045,000		5.8%		$   3,391,259.00		2.30										Passive		13.8%		13.0%		12.2%		9.3%		0.0%		0.0%

		596F		TT INTERNATIONAL		WORLD X-US Growth		Traditional				$   575,985,000		4.8%		$   1,791,339.19		1.5		$   706,927,000		4.5%		$   2,062,861.15		1.32		$   712,559,000		4.7%		$   2,116,132		1.40		$   632,551,000.00		4.9%		$   2,045,439.00		1.59		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,312,456.99		- 0										Systematic		24.2%		24.1%		22.4%		22.9%		48.6%		53.0%

		597N		LAZARD		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   815,710,000		6.9%		$   957,997.64		0.8		$   1,014,447,000		6.5%		$   1,258,676.34		0.80		$   995,503,000		6.6%		$   1,266,660		0.84		$   923,327,000.00		7.2%		$   1,316,644.38		1.02		$   930,092,000		5.9%		$   1,024,602.63		0.65		$   906,698,000		6.2%		$   1,024,602.63		0.70										Traditional		65.5%		62.9%		65.3%		67.7%		51.4%		47.0%

		598V		ARROWSTREET		ACWI IMI X-US		Systematic				$   1,134,441,000		9.5%		$   3,572,697.46		3.0		$   1,464,874,000		9.4%		$   4,235,741.44		2.71		$   1,262,125,000		8.3%		$   3,767,912		2.49		$   1,199,111,000.00		9.3%		$   6,010,794.18		4.67		$   1,448,386,000		9.2%		$   6,553,690.54		4.14		$   1,536,634,000		10.4%		$   6,553,690.54		4.45										Fees		40.5		43.0		37.0		36.0		34.0		36.0

		599X		PYRAMIS   		ACWI IMI X-US		Traditional				$   1,015,264,000		8.5%		$   3,820,887.86		3.2		$   1,238,288,000		7.9%		$   4,350,941.00		2.78		$   1,119,070,000		7.4%		$   4,180,839		2.76		$   841,179,000.00		6.5%		$   3,577,104.80		2.78		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,910,431.07		- 0

		599Y		WALTER SCOTT		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   664,845,000		5.6%		$   2,338,975.33		2.0		$   758,950,000		4.8%		$   2,543,509.00		1.63		$   754,237,000		5.0%		$   2,614,413		1.73		$   759,242,000.00		5.9%		$   2,548,755.53		1.98		$   774,956,000		4.9%		$   2,522,717.97		1.59		$   782,557,000		5.3%		$   2,522,717.97		1.71

		59A4		ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN		ACWI Value		Traditional				$   752,862,000		6.3%		$   2,725,259.39		2.3		$   984,482,000		6.3%		$   3,479,558.00		2.22		$   1,035,415,000		6.8%		$   3,736,983		2.47		$   781,901,000.00		6.1%		$   3,357,037.29		2.61		$   962,708,000		6.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.17		$   748,478,000		5.1%		$   3,430,359.07		2.33

		59AX		ARROWSTREET EM		EM		Systematic				$   421,550,000		3.5%		$   2,860,600.89		2.4		$   472,763,000		3.0%		$   2,892,293.00		1.85		$   467,963,000		3.1%		$   3,063,657		2.02		$   401,305,000.00		3.1%		$   2,535,508.76		1.97		$   508,989,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		1.89		$   468,403,000		3.2%		$   2,987,775.98		2.03

		59AY		AQR 		MSCI WORLD X -US		Traditional				$   907,714,000		7.6%		$   3,528,792.89		3.0		$   1,120,791,000		7.2%		$   4,100,175.00		2.62		$   1,076,968,000		7.1%		$   4,159,541		2.75		$   904,490,000.00		7.0%		$   3,775,778.08		2.93		$   1,085,946,000		6.9%		$   3,236,234.00		2.05		$   780,163,000		5.3%		$   3,236,234.00		2.20

		59ACA14		NORTHERN TRUST INT'L EQUITY		MSCI WORLD X -US IMI		Traditional				$   243,685,000		2.1%		$   959,863.00		0.8		$   304,506,000		1.9%		$   1,162,919.00		0.74		$   1		0.0%		$   791,112		0.52		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DP		UBS 		MSCI ACWI Growth Net		Traditional				$   422,349,000		3.6%		$   969,220.98		0.8		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		 		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59DQ		VICTORY				Traditional				$   195,603,000		1.6%		$   1,486,817.54		1.3		$   235,419,000		1.5%		$   1,766,142.00		1.13		$   235,787,000		1.6%		$   1,791,246		1.18		$   233,064,000.00		1.8%		$   1,834,579.00		1.43		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,183,045.00		- 0

		59DR		DIMENSIONAL SMALL CAP VALUE				Systematic				$   226,810,000		1.9%		$   1,323,940.00		1.1		$   305,494,000		2.0%		$   1,878,718.00		1.20		$   288,032,000		1.9%		$   1,871,624		1.24		$   261,231,000.00		2.0%		$   1,800,937.07		1.40		$   339,734,000		2.1%		$   2,042,962.15		1.29		$   281,941,000		1.9%		$   2,042,962.15		1.39

		59DS		HARRIS				Traditional				$   233,301,000		2.0%		$   1,986,958.00		1.7		$   295,754,000		1.9%		$   2,518,325.00		1.61		$   291,553,000		1.9%		$   2,526,636		1.67		$   255,142,000.00		2.0%		$   2,390,841.00		1.86		$   339,097,000		2.1%		$   2,673,020.00		1.69		$   269,413,000		1.8%		$   2,673,020.00		1.81

		59DU		PYRAMIS				Traditional				$   295,875,000		2.5%		$   2,164,735.61		1.8		$   373,711,000		2.4%		$   2,610,129.00		1.67		$   365,109,000		2.4%		$   2,623,228		1.73		$   300,427,000.00		2.3%		$   2,440,491.52		1.90		$   358,116,000		2.3%		$   2,443,442.00		1.54		$   1		0.0%		$   2,443,442.00		1.66

		59DW		TEMS				Systematic				$   212,237,000		1.8%		$   387,186.74		0.3		$   240,909,000		1.5%		$   391,596.53		0.25		$   216,068,000		1.4%		$   390,736		0.26		$   - 0		0.0%		$   77,922.56		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0

		59E'8		SSGA				Passive				$   1,644,111,000		13.8%		$   482,885.35		0.4		$   2,042,349,000		13.0%		$   569,943.90		0.36		$   1,849,001,000		12.2%		$   574,346		0.38		$   1,201,926,000.00		9.3%		$   418,026.00		0.32		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   218,404.00		- 0

		59FZ		DFA EM Small Cap EM				Systematic				$   114,188,000		1.0%		$   762,356.26		0.6		$   132,330,000		0.8%		$   782,341.00		0.50		$   130,042,000		0.9%		$   862,300		0.57		$   122,709,000.00		1.0%		$   766,897.00		0.60		$   146,667,000		0.9%		$   904,198.00		0.57		$   154,694,000		1.1%		$   904,198.00		0.61

		59G7		WILLIAM BLAIR				Traditional				$   186,549,000		1.6%		$   1,383,242.00		1.2		$   218,904,000		1.4%		$   1,408,269.00		0.90		$   216,857,000		1.4%		$   1,343,583		0.89		$   192,994,000.00		1.5%		$   1,328,477.33		1.03		$   232,599,000		1.5%		$   1,438,059.00		0.91		$   236,439,000		1.6%		$   1,438,059.00		0.98

				WESTWOOD				Traditional				$   137,291,000		1.2%		$   960,604.00		0.8		$   172,839,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,038,000		1.1%		$   1,067,655		0.71		$   260,546,000.00		2.0%		$   1,476,514.00		1.15		$   327,998,000		2.1%		$   2,001,614.00		1.26		$   323,149,000		2.2%		$   2,001,614.00		1.36

		59HL		EAM GLOBAL MICRO				Traditional						0.0%						$   103,078,000		0.7%		$   - 0		- 0		$   114,735,000		0.8%		$   516,448		0.34		$   122,016,000.00		0.9%		$   565,666.00		0.44		$   143,052,000		0.9%		$   652,919.00		0.41		$   153,529,000		1.0%		$   652,919.00		0.44

		59HM		DFA GLOBAL MICRO				Systematic				$   - 0		0.0%						$   153,933,000		1.0%		$   101,992.00		0.07		$   139,919,000		0.9%		$   1,044,112		0.69		$   129,241,000.00		1.0%		$   963,527.77		0.75		$   167,720,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0		$   166,825,000		1.1%		$   - 0		- 0																						OPERF Public Equity (net)		MSCI ACWI IMI (Net)				Date		1-Year Excess Return (net)		3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)		5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)

		59HF		WILLIAM BLAIR II				Traditional		86.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   150,830,000		1.0%		$   1,242,324		0.82		$   134,841,000.00		1.0%		$   1,293,352.77		1.00		$   152,010,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   148,873,000		1.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2008		-42.57%		-42.34%				CY 2008		-0.23%

		59GW		LAZARD CEF				Traditional		14.8		$   - 0		0.0%						$   336,801,000		2.2%		$   701,852.00		0.45		$   654,311,000		4.3%		$   1,927,748		1.27		$   581,748,000.00		4.5%		$   2,644,018.37		2.05		$   1,245,591,000		7.9%		$   3,248,737.00		2.05		$   1,271,425,000		8.6%		$   3,248,737.00		2.21																				2009		36.91%		36.41%				CY 2009		0.50%

		59GV		WELLS CAP CEF				Traditional		59.2		$   - 0		0.0%						$   339,272,000		2.2%		$   1,223,537.44		0.78		$   441,730,000		2.9%		$   1,824,323		1.21		$   387,587,000.00		3.0%		$   1,998,544.10		1.55		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   1,012,299.00		- 0																				2010		15.69%		14.35%				CY 2010		1.34%

		 		LACM LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		 				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   889,565,000		5.6%		$   1,078,941.00		0.68		$   985,113,000		6.7%		$   1,078,941.00		0.73																				2011		-8.23%		-7.89%				CY 2011		-0.34%		0.44%

		 		AQR LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   832,327,000		5.3%		$   423,135.00		0.27		$   900,833,000		6.1%		$   423,135.00		0.29																				2012		17.47%		16.38%				CY 2012		1.09%		0.62%

		 		ARROWSTREET LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   817,651,000		5.2%		$   533,191.00		0.34		$   933,701,000		6.3%		$   533,191.00		0.36																				2013		26.68%		23.55%				CY 2013		3.13%		1.13%		1.07%

		 		ACADIAN LOW VOL				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   858,524,000		5.4%		$   646,296.00		0.41		$   907,151,000		6.2%		$   646,296.00		0.44																				2014		3.31%		3.84%				CY 2014		-0.53%		1.12%		0.82%

		59GY		OST INT'L RiSK PREMIA				Systematic		26.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   611,724,000		3.9%		$   - 0		- 0		$   667,527,000		4.5%		$   - 0		- 0																				2015		-1.75%		-2.19%				CY 2015		0.44%		0.88%		0.64%

		 		 				 		28.0		$   - 0		0.0%						$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0				$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		0.0%		$   - 0		- 0																				2016		9.80%		8.36%				CY 2016		1.44%		0.43%		1.04%

				Total								$   11,878,983,000		104%		$   43,375,728.78		36.5		$   15,651,108,000		100%		$   50,039,325.80		29.6		$   15,129,744,001.00		100%		$   55,506,311		34.2		$   12,871,748,000.00		100%		$   54,472,132.84		39.6		$   15,823,673,000		100%		$   53,409,920.69		28.0		$   14,730,019,001		100%		$   53,409,920.69		30.1																				2017								YTD 2017		1.29%		0.86%		0.98%

																		0.00365								0.0032								0.0037								0.0042								0.0034								0.0036

																		0.00405								0.0043								0.0037								0.0036								0.0052								0.0052

												Passive		13.8%				0.1				13.0%				0.1		 		12.2%				0.1				9.3%				0.1		 		0.0%				0.0		 		0.0%				0.0

												Systematic		24.2%				2.6				24.1%				3.0		 		22.4%				4.0				22.9%				4.6				48.6%				5.3				53.0%				5.3

												Traditional		65.5%				21.6				62.9%				16.6				65.3%				11.5				67.7%				7.8				51.4%				7.5				47.0%				6.9



																28 managers								28 managers								28 managers																23 managers								23 managers



																																																																										Period ending 9/30/17		Market Value		1 month		3 month		YTD

																																																																										Los Angeles Capital Management		$   927,844,000		1.15%		4.30%		15.68%

																																																																										Acadian		$   879,245,000		0.19%		2.41%		N/A

																																																																										AQR		$   857,080,000		-0.26%		2.96%		N/A

																																																																										Arrowstreet		$   857,228,000		1.29%		4.84%		N/A

																																																																										OPERF Global Low Volatiltiy		$   3,521,397,000		0.60%		3.63%		15.82%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI Minimum Volatility (net)				0.29%		2.84%		13.34%

																																																																										MSCI ACWI IMI (net)				2.14%		5.32%		17.24%

																																																																										 

																																																																										Source: State Street















OPERF Domestic Equity

Passive	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.3109215127832558	0.3454260175718124	0.35452909794812348	0.34352239787911409	0.24837477536750116	0.28789521597679224	Systematic	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	9.5405196372779194E-2	0.17250024773999498	0.36440771336494882	0.45095109953364176	0.56478525539754565	0.55937875506448842	Traditional	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	0.5877951337808569	0.48207373468819265	0.28106318868692776	0.20552650258724406	0.18683996923495322	0.14995425177378072	Fees	2013-06                     37 Mandates	2014-06                            36 Mandates	2015-06                                   19 Mandates	2016-06                                            16 Mandates	2017-06                                            12 Mandates	2018-06                                            12 Mandates	31.6	27.5	17.600000000000001	12	11	11	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Domestic Equity

Large/Mid Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.29326779918444107	0.24800237173051282	0.21542891345862789	0.25595035642462521	Large/Mid Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.28504916213937992	0.32330725346880268	0.43504220052710879	0.50032748128531623	Large/Mid Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                      	             21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	0.27015367502532106	0.28762680683589831	0.21478833087884905	0.12279962653064566	Small Core	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	4.7722683005511843E-2	5.8888020254469084E-2	5.4544711122731397E-2	5.458455063550869E-2	Small Value	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	6.2342303133746099E-2	6.5474254785128444E-2	5.5580261350842167E-2	5.7392230473509824E-2	Small Growth	2013-09                              34 Mandates	2014-09                                   21 Mandates	2015-09                                         17 Mandates	2016-09                                               15 Mandates	3.5586220448491794E-2	1.6701292925188706E-2	2.461558266184076E-2	8.9457546503943757E-3	% Allocation by Strategy Type

OPERF Global/International Equity

Passive	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.1384	050301275791	0.13049229485861322	0.12220966857587216	9.3377061141967671E-2	0	0	Systematic	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.24232562669716762	0.24056322402222258	0.22434213029484559	0.22924166942982413	0.48598097293845743	0.53049144060639086	Traditional	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	0.654823649465615	0.62894448111916412	0.65344820112928226	0.6773812694282082	0.51401902706154257	0.46950855939360925	Fees	2013-06                     28 Mandates	2014-06                            28 Mandates	2015-06                                   32 Mandates	2016-06                                            24 Mandates	2017-06                                            24 Mandates	2018-06                                            24 Mandates	40.5	43	37	36	34	36	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee (bps)

OPERF Public Equity Excess Return



1-Year Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	-2.3000000000000242E-3	5.0000000000000044E-3	1.3400000000000023E-2	-3.4000000000000002E-3	1.0899999999999993E-2	3.1299999999999994E-2	-5.2999999999999992E-3	4.3999999999999977E-3	1.440000000000001E-2	1.2899999999999995E-2	3 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	4.4000000000000003E-3	6.1999999999999998E-3	1.1299999999999999E-2	1.1200000000000015E-2	8.8000000000000023E-3	4.2999999999999983E-3	8.5999999999999965E-3	5 -year Rolling Excess Return (net)	CY 2008	CY 2009	CY 2010	CY 2011	CY 2012	CY 2013	CY 2014	CY 2015	CY 2016	YTD 2017	1.0699999999999999E-2	8.199999999999999E-3	6.4000000000000029E-3	1.0399999999999993E-2	9.8000000000000032E-3	









Fee Reduction

								2013-11								2015-06								2016-09

				Strategy Type		Fees		Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont				Market Value		Weight		Fee Cont

		DEF 59DX SP 400		Passive		0.0		325,094,000		2.2%		0.0				502,706,505		3.6%		0.0				535,819,000		4.1%		0.0														Fee Cont		2013-11		2015-06		2016-09

		DEF 59DY SP 500		Passive		0.0		1,532,058,000		10.5%		0.0				1,808,746,776		12.9%		0.0				1,953,376,000		14.9%		0.0														Passive		0.1		0.1		0.1

		DEF NORTHERN TRUST		Traditional		50.0		781,425,000		5.3%		2.7						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Traditional		23.3		12.6		7.6

		DEF PYRAMIS LCC		Traditional		28.0		424,423,000		2.9%		0.8						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Systematic		1.3		2.9		3.4

		DEF WELLS CAP LCC		Traditional		38.0		900,997,000		6.2%		2.3						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0														Total		24.6		15.6		11.1

		DEF 598W AJO		Traditional		19.2		1,139,200,844		7.8%		1.5				1,221,516,561		8.7%		1.7				1,186,633,000		9.0%		1.7

		DEF 59AS AQR SCV		Traditional		72.0		242,776,000		1.7%		1.2						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0														Asset		2013-11				2016-09

		DEF 59GS Callan Monthly		Traditional		70.0		117,465,000		0.8%		0.6				127,488,733		0.9%		0.6				134,149,000		1.0%		0.7														Passive		27%		35%		34%

		DEF 59B9 Delaware		Traditional		41.4		663,620,000		4.5%		1.9				808,248,725		5.8%		2.4				0		0.0%		0.0														Traditional		62%		30%		18%

		DEF 59GR DFA Microcap Value		Systematic		70.0		189,119,000		1.3%		0.9				198,087,112		1.4%		1.0				202,624,000		1.5%		1.1														Systematic		11%		35%		48%

		DEF 59E6 EAM		Traditional		50.0		156,177,000		1.1%		0.5				148,600,332		1.1%		0.5				128,718,000		1.0%		0.5

		DEF 598U MFS		Traditional		28.9		1,032,195,000		7.1%		2.0						0.0%		0.0						0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59GX MSCI Risk Premia		Systematic		1.5		628,510,083		4.3%		0.1				707,525,393		5.0%		0.1				2,147,519,000		16.4%		0.2

		DEF 59B5 Next Century Micro		Traditional		86.8		185,832,000		1.3%		1.1				84,454,234		0.6%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59E5 Next Century Small		Traditional		86.8		151,266,000		1.0%		0.9				111,903,716		0.8%		0.7				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF R1000 PIMCO		Traditional		14.8		706,763,000		4.8%		0.7						0.0%		0.0				Dec-99		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 596M BR R1000G		Passive		0.8		1,163,856,000		8.0%		0.1				1,408,097,579		10.0%		0.1				936,756,000		7.1%		0.1

		DEF 596N BR R1000V		Passive		0.8		761,649,000		5.2%		0.0				882,065,941		6.3%		0.1				723,423,000		5.5%		0.0

		DEF 59DZ R2000		Passive		0.0		214,550,000		1.5%		0.0				366,684,180		2.6%		0.0				379,644,000		2.9%		0.0

		DEF 59GA Russell Fundamental		Systematic		5.5		805,020,000		5.5%		0.3				1,271,921,041		9.1%		0.5				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 59AR Boston Company		Traditional		80.0		278,403,000		1.9%		1.5				245,202,253		1.7%		1.4				255,812,000		1.9%		1.6

		DEF 592F Columbia Wanger		Traditional		35.3		837,809,000		5.7%		2.0				793,655,055		5.7%		2.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		DEF 592G Wellington Monthly		Traditional		59.2		434,012,000		3.0%		1.8				397,694,934		2.8%		1.7				410,971,000		3.1%		1.9

		DEF 59AE Wells Cap		Traditional		26.0		965,494,417		6.6%		1.7						0.0%		0.0				0		0.0%		0.0

		59HQ DFA US LARGE CORE		Systematic		7.0		0		0.0%		0.0				2,721,092,892		19.4%		1.4				3,911,056,000		29.8%		2.1

		59GB AQR 130-30		Traditional		72.0		0		0.0%		0.0				208,113,252		1.5%		1.1				223,410,000		1.7%		1.2

		Total						14,637,714,345		100.0%		24.6				14,013,805,214		100.0%		15.6				13,129,910,000		100.0%		11.1





















Passive	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	0.10523528221092242	0.13073756827173366	0.10115402161934089	Traditional	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	23.250175685869326	12.593854204853461	7.5757692426893897	Systematic	2013-11	2015-06	2016-09	1.2712848936688845	2.9689696527978997	3.410712678152402	Fee Contribution (bps) by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Passive	2013-11	2016-09	0.27307589872557753	0.35452904507310834	0.34493899805863099	Traditional	2013-11	2016-09	0.61607010831381903	0.2959137602040835	0.17819566166104717	Systematic	2013-11	2016-09	0.11085399296060341	0.3495571947228085	0.47686534028032179	Fees (RHS)	24.626695861749134	15.693561425923093	11.087635942461134	% Allocation by Strategy Type

Fee  (bps)



Synthetic exchange flows

																Equitizing/Bondizing Cash using Exchange Traded Futures

																		 

														$100 MM

														Synthetic Portfolio				 

														OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)																								Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME)

																		VARIATION MARGIN						Citigroup														 

																		Futures drop in Price						Futures Commission Merchant (FCM)						Futures drop in Price								Futures Exchange

																		T+1 Cash Outflow from OST						 						T+1 Cash Outflow from OST

																		 						 						 

														Cash Investment																 

														($95 mm)				Futures increase in Price						OST Initial Margin ($5 mm)						Futures increase in Price

								100% Equitized or						 				T+1 Cash Inflow to OST						held at FCM						T+1 Cash Inflow to OST

								100% Bond-ized 						 

								with Futures

						 























Bloomberg Work Order Flow



				STOCKS



		 		Jan-00		OM <GO>										Jan-00		EMSX <GO>				TRITON SHOULD BE LAUNCHED

								Import Orders		Top tool bar										Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Drag and Drop Excel positions												Click on green RTE button

								Import   		Bottom tool bar										Pop Up Box Appears

								Left Click on Order row (bottom after buys and sells)												Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								 and    Send to Desk/basket												Under Instructions Field write either 59DX, 59DY, or 59GA

																				Click on green Route button

						 														TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON



		 		Jan-00		EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in Completed Orders Tab								If Status show Working then 										Go to Working tab in EMSX

								Highlight trades 								 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions								Highlight order and right click

								2) Actions		Top tool bar										Routing								2) Actions		Top tool bar

										Order Management												Cancel Route(s)								Order Management

												Auto Allocate																				Auto Allocate





		 		Jan-00		MOM <GO>

								Settlement tab

								"400" or "500"

								Highlight trades 

								2) Actions

										Send

												Selected

								3) View

										Released







				FUTURES



				Jan-00		OI <GO>												 

								Drag and Drop Excel positions										 

								1) Send To Desk

								Compliance Pop Up Box Flashes





						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab												If you want to Cancel Trades:		 

								Click on green RTE button												If Status Shows Working then

								Pop Up Box Appears												 Highlight Trades in Routes tab		2) Actions

								Select CITF from broker drop down button																Routing

								Under Instructions Field write either CRP 910, CRP 911, CRP 912, CRP 913																		Cancel Route(s)

								Click on green Route button, Pop-Up appears and re-affirm trade												OM <GO>

								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON												Left Click and Cancel Order







						EMSX <GO>

								Trades should appear in New Orders Tab

								Click on green RTE button

								Pop Up Box Appears

								Select ITG (#113) From broker drop down button

								Under Instructions Field write either 59DX or 59DY

								Click on green Route button



								TRADES SHOULD NOW APPEAR IN TRITON





						FUTURES ROLL

						MAV <GO>

						BUY		Jan-00		Top tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"		Bottom tool bar

								"400" or "500"

								"400" or "500"







OITP

		Return Details ( OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - Since Incept )

		RETURN TYPE: Total

		OREGON INTERMEDIATE TERM POOL - 59C4 As of 28-Feb-13

		Date		Beginning Market Value		Ending Market Value		Net Cash Flow		Value Added		ROR				ROR (Benchmark)				ROR (Excess)

		    2010-08-31		0.00		10,019,146.38		9,999,565.00		19,581.38		0.530		1.00530		0.514		1.00514		0.016

		    2010-09-30		10,019,146.38		25,113,770.46		14,997,388.34		97,235.74		0.710		1.00710		0.339		1.00339		0.371

		    2010-10-31		25,113,770.46		35,173,890.88		9,996,945.10		63,175.32		0.164		1.00164		0.424		1.00424		(0.260)

		    2010-11-30		35,173,890.88		45,059,609.73		9,996,069.88		(110,351.03)		(0.272)		0.99728		(0.427)		0.99573		0.155

		    2010-12-31		45,059,609.73		59,672,801.07		14,994,774.82		(381,583.48)		(0.654)		0.99346		(0.588)		0.99412		(0.066)

		    2011-01-31		59,672,801.07		70,062,532.69		9,993,938.46		395,793.16		0.562		1.00562		0.350		1.00350		0.212

		    2011-02-28		70,062,532.69		70,301,455.56		(6,095.44)		245,018.31		0.347		1.00347		(0.119)		0.99881		0.466

		    2011-03-31		70,301,455.56		70,430,029.83		10,648.81		117,925.46		0.169		1.00169		(0.008)		0.99992		0.177

		    2011-04-30		70,430,029.83		91,185,385.38		19,996,066.29		759,289.26		1.006		1.01006		0.788		1.00788		0.218

		    2011-05-31		91,185,385.38		91,747,852.00		(3,966.56)		566,433.18		0.601		1.00601		0.683		1.00683		(0.082)

		    2011-06-30		91,747,852.00		91,568,894.78		(3,991.03)		(174,966.19)		(0.188)		0.99812		(0.015)		0.99985		(0.173)

		    2011-07-31		91,568,894.78		102,704,601.22		9,995,581.75		1,140,124.69		1.174		1.01174		0.732		1.00732		0.442

		    2011-08-31		102,704,601.22		102,460,467.56		(4,467.65)		(239,666.01)		(0.236)		0.99764		0.508		1.00508		(0.744)

		    2011-09-30		102,460,467.56		101,777,600.78		(4,457.03)		(678,409.75)		(0.653)		0.99347		(0.287)		0.99713		(0.366)

		    2011-10-31		101,777,600.78		102,359,930.05		(4,427.33)		586,756.60		0.577		1.00577		0.266		1.00266		0.311

		    2011-11-30		102,359,930.05		102,262,120.34		(4,452.66)		(93,357.05)		(0.094)		0.99906		(0.130)		0.99870		0.036

		    2011-12-31		102,262,120.34		102,635,218.79		(4,448.40)		377,546.85		0.352		1.00352		0.249		1.00249		0.103

		    2012-01-31		102,635,218.79		103,837,564.66		(4,464.63)		1,206,810.50		1.222		1.01222		0.562		1.00562		0.660

		    2012-02-29		103,837,564.66		104,318,565.69		(4,516.93)		485,517.96		0.438		1.00438		(0.071)		0.99929		0.509

		    2012-03-31		104,318,565.69		104,688,616.40		(4,537.86)		374,588.57		0.354		1.00354		(0.077)		0.99923		0.431

		    2012-04-30		104,688,616.40		105,417,541.42		(4,553.95)		733,478.97		0.714		1.00714		0.433		1.00433		0.281

		    2012-05-31		105,417,541.42		105,576,179.88		(4,585.66)		163,224.12		0.155		1.00155		0.111		1.00111		0.044

		    2012-06-30		105,576,179.88		102,717,578.87		(3,097,817.78)		239,216.77		0.233		1.00233		0.052		1.00052		0.181

		    2012-07-31		102,717,578.87		103,696,840.76		(4,294.22)		983,556.11		0.958		1.00958		0.529		1.00529		0.429

		    2012-08-31		103,696,840.76		120,563,780.20		16,264,467.13		602,472.31		0.473		1.00473		0.149		1.00149		0.324

		    2012-09-30		120,563,780.20		151,359,226.62		30,045,167.72		750,278.70		0.508		1.00508		0.113		1.00113		0.395

		    2012-10-31		151,359,226.62		151,770,466.46		22,324.85		388,914.99		0.257		1.00257		(0.030)		0.99970		0.287

		    2012-11-30		151,770,466.46		152,326,401.10		27,287.60		528,647.04		0.348		1.00348		0.202		1.00202		0.146

		    2012-12-31		152,326,401.10		152,342,533.41		71,588.17		(55,455.86)		(0.037)		0.99963		(0.018)		0.99982		(0.019)

		    2013-01-31		152,342,533.41		162,720,899.54		10,243,662.24		134,703.89		0.082		1.00082		(0.080)		0.99920		0.162

		    2013-02-28		162,720,899.54		165,523,464.05		2,002,262.29		800,302.22		0.482		1.00482		0.824		1.00824		(0.342)

												 		4.62%				2.33%

		11:12

		11-Mar-13





Contacts

		FIRM		NAME		Tel. #		E-mail

		Able Noser		Carol Degannes		(646) 432-4124		cdegannes@abelnoser.com

		Able Noser		William Hines		(646) 432-4103		whines@ablenoser.com

		ITG		Michael Holstein		(415) 645-5900		michael.holstein@itg.com

		ITG		Chris Antipa		(415) 645-5901		chris.antipa@itg.com

		ITG		Eric Walcott		(212) 444-6171		eric.walcott@itg.com

		ITG		Operations (Maria Lagonigro)		(212) 444-6450		itg_ops@itg.com

		CitiGroup		Bob Parks (trader)		(312) 516-6167		robert.s.parks@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Dino Sanfelipo (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Paul Thiese (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Earl Morales (trader)		(312) 516-6167

		CitiGroup		Mary Baumgartner (Collateral)		(312) 516-6033		mary.baumgartner@citi.com		chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Donna Delk(Collateral)		(312) 516-6250		donna.delk@citi.com

		CitiGroup		Jim Collins		(312) 516-6185

		Bloomberg		Jess Kletz		(415) 617-7081		AIM

		Bloomberg		Jenny Sassouni		(415) 617-7079		Core Terminal Report		Not Enterprise PORT

		Bloomberg		James Feliz		(415) 617-7009		Core

		Bloomberg		Scott Sorensen		(415) 617-7278		ssorensen7@bloomberg.net		West Coast Account Manager

		State Street		Jeff Shaw		(510) 337-5716		jdshaw@statestreet.com

		State Street		Marco Jiminez		(617) 664-9389		mvjimenez@statestreet.com								 

		SSB  		Allan Adraneda		(617) 664-9692		aladraneda@statestreet.com

		SSB STOCKS		Jean Souther		(617) 664-9693		JTSouther@statestreet.com

		SSB		Andy DeManbro		(617) 664-9689		ardemambro@statestreet.com

		SSB FUTURES				(617) 774-0167		TSY Purchase " P.A. ONLY"

		Barclays		Stephen Rosenblatt		(212) 526-3588		stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.com

		Barclays		Melanie Lambert		(212) 526-3588		melanie.lambert@barcap.com

		Frank Russell		Alex Frink		(206) 505-2076		Afrink@russell.com

		Frank Russell		Steve Tripp		(206) 505-2074		Stripp@russell.com

		 		 		 		 

		SSB Futures

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		SSB Futures		9-1-617-774-0167		Fax

		SSB Stocks

		Recipient		Contact Info		Type

		Andy Demambro		ardemambro@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Ben Mahon		Ben.Mahon@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Brooks Hogle		brooks.hogle@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Chris Stannard		castannard@statestreet.com		E-mail

		CTS Support 2 Team		CTS_Support2.team@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Jeanne Souther		jtsouther@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Kevin Nordhill		kevin.nordhill@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Martha Kellams		martha.kellams@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Michael Viteri		michael.viteri@ost.state.or.us		E-mail

		Robert Taylor		rktaylor@statestreet.com		E-mail

		Wendy Finley		wendy.finley@ost.state.or.us		E-mail



mailto:cdegannes@abelnoser.commailto:stephen.rosenblatt@barcap.commailto:Afrink@russell.commailto:Stripp@russell.commailto:aladraneda@statestreet.commailto:ardemambro@statestreet.commailto:DeWitt.Miller@mscibarra.commailto:itg_ops@itg.commailto:michael.holstein@itg.commailto:whines@ablenoser.commailto:chris.antipa@itg.commailto:robert.s.parks@citi.commailto:ssorensen7@bloomberg.netmailto:eric.walcott@itg.commailto:mary.baumgartner@citi.commailto:chicago.clientsrvcgrp@citi.commailto:donna.delk@citi.commailto:JTSouther@statestreet.commailto:jdshaw@statestreet.commailto:mvjimenez@statestreet.commailto:melanie.lambert@barcap.com

Trading Instructions

		59DX Account is the S&P 400 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DX

		59DY Account is the S&P 500 Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DY

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DY

		59DZ Account is the Russell 2000 Synthetic Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59DZ

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59DZ

		59GA Account is the Russell Large Compay Fundamental Index Fund

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GA

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GA

		59GX Account is the MSCI Risk Premia Account

		Agent ID		Mar-71

		Inst'l ID (fin#)		Apr-71

		DTC		0997

		Account #		59GX

		Account Name		Oregon State Treasury - 59GX





trading flow chart























						My StateStreet								BarraOne																		My StateStreet								BarraOne

						Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk																		Official Recordkeeper								Manage Risk

						Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists																		Corporate Actions								Generate Trade Lists

						Auto upload to BarraOne																										Auto upload to BarraOne













														OST Analytics																										OST Analytics

														Bloomberg Connectivity																										Bloomberg Connectivity

														 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->																										 Real-time Stock Trade Lists -->

														<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure																										<-- Real-Time Futures Exposure

														<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin																										<-- Daily Verification/Distribution of Variation Margin













														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														S&P Index Changes																										S&P Index Changes

														Brokerage Research																										Brokerage Research









														INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN																										INV ACC COMPLIANCE SCREEN

						Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System																		Limited Custody Bank Back Office								Bloomberg Execution Management System

						OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens																		OST Trade Ticket Distribution								Execution Compliance Rule Screens

						DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens																		DTC Confirm/Affirm								Broker Approval Screens

						Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing																		Trade reconciliation								Bloomberg Trade Routing

						Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB																		Performance Measurement								Allocation Fills & Routing To SSB









														TRADING PLATFORM																										TRADING PLATFORM

														ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics																										ITG Inc Pre & Post Trade Analytics

														ITG Inc Trade & Execution																										ITG Inc Trade & Execution

														Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers																										Trade Routing & Fills from other Brokers













														 









































































&"-,Regular"&14Public Equity Internal Portfolio Managment
Flow Chart	




BlackRock Aladdin





Port Construction





DashBoard





Green Package





Portfolio Monitor







BlackRock Index funds

		R1 Growth (546761)

																												Fund		S&P 500		Difference				Sec Lending		Security Litigation Payments		Other		Total

												ATTRIBUTIONS														Jun-05		4.97%		4.91%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.03%		0.05%		0.03%

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY										Jun-05		15.85%		15.79%		0.06%				0.01%		0.03%		0.02%		0.06%		0.02%

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL						Jun-05		5.54%		5.49%		0.04%				0.02%		0.02%		0.01%		0.05%		0.01%

		1998		11.04%		11.04%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.00%						Jun-05		-36.90%		-37.00%		0.10%				0.03%		0.08%		-0.01%		0.10%		-0.01%

		1999		33.19%		33.16%		0.03%				0.01%		-0.03%		0.06%		-0.01%		0.03%						Jul-05		26.80%		26.46%		0.33%				0.09%		0.22%		0.02%		0.33%		0.02%

		2000		-22.40%		-22.43%		0.03%				0.02%		0.01%		0.03%		-0.03%		0.03%						Jul-05		15.20%		15.06%		0.14%				0.02%		0.09%		0.04%		0.15%		0.04%

		2001		-20.37%		-20.42%		0.06%				0.02%		0.02%		-0.02%		0.03%		0.06%																								 

		2002		-27.84%		-27.88%		0.05%				0.02%		0.02%		0.02%		-0.01%		0.05%

		2003		29.78%		29.75%		0.03%				0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%

		2004		6.39%		6.30%		0.09%				0.01%		0.02%		0.00%		0.06%		0.09%						Notes:

		2005		5.32%		5.26%		0.05%				0.01%		0.01%		0.00%		0.03%		0.05%						2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006		9.17%		9.07%		0.09%				0.02%		0.03%		0.03%		0.02%		0.09%						2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2007		11.91%		11.81%		0.10%				0.02%		-0.03%		0.03%		0.08%		0.10%						2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2008		-38.19%		-38.44%		0.25%				0.03%		-0.11%		0.01%		0.32%		0.25%						2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2009		37.57%		37.21%		0.36%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.33%		0.36%

		2010		16.84%		16.71%		0.13%				0.03%		-0.02%		0.02%		0.10%		0.13%

		2011		2.80%		2.64%		0.16%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.10%		0.16%

		2012		15.38%		15.26%		0.12%				0.04%		0.03%		-0.01%		0.06%		0.12%



		R1 Value (511153)

												ATTRIBUTIONS

				FUND		INDEX						SECURITIES 		FUTURES		SECURITY

				RETURN		RETURN		VARIANCE				LENDING		IMPACT		SAMPLING		OTHER**		TOTAL

		1998		15.54%		15.44%		0.10%				0.01%		0.03%		0.00%		0.07%		0.10%

		1999		7.45%		7.35%		0.11%				0.01%		0.03%		-0.08%		0.14%		0.11%

		2000		7.23%		7.01%		0.22%				0.01%		-0.02%		0.07%		0.15%		0.22%

		2001		-5.59%		-5.59%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.01%		-0.02%		-0.00%

		2002		-15.52%		-15.52%		-0.00%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		-0.01%		-0.00%

		2003		30.04%		30.03%		0.00%				0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		-0.03%		0.00%

		2004		16.51%		16.49%		0.02%				0.01%		-0.01%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%

		2005		7.14%		7.05%		0.08%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.03%		0.03%		0.08%

		2006		22.27%		22.25%		0.02%				0.02%		-0.01%		0.00%		0.02%		0.02%

		2007		-0.01%		-0.17%		0.17%				0.03%		0.03%		0.04%		0.07%		0.17%

		2008		-36.74%		-36.85%		0.11%				0.05%		-0.06%		0.01%		0.11%		0.11%

		2009		20.16%		19.69%		0.46%				0.16%		0.10%		0.03%		0.17%		0.46%

		2010		15.73%		15.51%		0.23%				0.03%		-0.01%		0.02%		0.19%		0.23%

		2011		0.48%		0.39%		0.09%				0.03%		0.01%		0.01%		0.04%		0.09%

		2012		17.60%		17.51%		0.09%				0.04%		-0.02%		0.00%		0.07%		0.09%



		** Other includes: (1) Security litigation payments (2) Composite versus Primary Exchange pricing prior to 1/1/2002; and (3) Fees.

		Notes:

		2005: Other includes +3 bps of trade variance

		2006: Other includes +2 bps of trade variance

		2009: Sec Lit: Tyco in March, AIG in June, Zerox and Enron in December; other includes +2 bps from corporate actions relating to Merrill/BofA and Wachovia/Wells Fargo

		2010: Sec Lit includes Qwest in April, Tyco and AIG in September; other includes +3 bps from corporate actions including BRK B 

		2011: + 6 bps Sec Lit includes Enron in Jan and Marsh & McLennan in November





130-30

																				Apr-00		 

																				 		Dec-69

																				Jan-00

																				May-00		Dec-69



































								Long		+		Short		+		Long		=		Long/Short













100	0	30	130	0	-30	-30	

Equity Exposure (%)



image1.jpeg



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image5.emf





5









5




image6.emf





0









0




image7.emf





0









0




image8.emf





0









0




image9.emf





1









1




image10.emf





219









219




image11.emf





219









219




image12.emf





A - SSB Stock









A - SSB Stock




image13.emf










image14.emf





5









5




image15.emf





0









0




image16.emf





0









0




image17.emf





130204022896









130204022896




image18.gif



image19.emf



image27.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.emf

10/25/2011 15:19


 (59DX)(59DY)(59DZ)(595V)


S&P 400 MiniS&P 500 LargeRussell 2000 MiniTRANSITION


CASH2,640,759.65$         11,417,385.39$    99,563,712.04$      9,698,751.81$      


Variation Margin Citigroup (P2DC)68,970.00$                303,599.12$           2,922,510.00$           -$                       


Variation Margin Citigroup (PDC)(54,120.00)$               142,800.59$           3,241,910.00$           -$                       


Real Time Variation Citigroup1,320.00$                  (270,000.00)$          (3,002,360.00)$          -$                       


Dividend & Interest Accruals75,462.90$              1,150,602.07$      2,503.77$               143,770.45$         


Collateral in T-Bills Citigroup500,000.00$              2,000,000.00$        14,000,000.00$         -$                       


Net Pending Trades(816,328.60)$       -$                        


Futures Contracts Citigroup33481597


0


Futures Contract Limit Citigroup819719820


Contract Notional Value86,410.00$                306,150.00$           71,240.00$               306,150.00$           


Current Equitized Amount2,851,530.00$           14,695,200.00$      113,770,280.00$       -$                       


Intraday SELLS/CACS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Intrady BUYS


-$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       


Non Equitized Amount311,892.55$              (1,070,740.55)$       35,485.81$               9,842,522.26$         


Contracts to Equitize3.61-3.500.5032.15


PERCENTAGE CASH EQUITIZED90%108%100%0%


Market Value of Portfolio158,917,624.25806,101,529.17      128,562,055.84205,503,263.93


Percentage Cash1.99%1.69%86.40%4.79%


Bps effect of margin calls-0.000340.000180.025220.00000




image25.png



image26.png





Tobias Read
Oregon State Treasurer

oregon.gov/treasury350 Winter St NE, Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301-3896



 

 

 

 

TAB 5 – Policy Updates  

OIC and OPERF 

 

 



Oregon Investment Council 
Policy Updates 
March 11, 2020 

 
 
Purpose 
Update the Responsible Contractor Policy, and the policies governing divestment. 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff recommends the following two changes: 
 

A. Update the Responsible Contractor Policy, as noted in the attached documents. 
B. Consolidate two divestment policies into one.  Currently there are two divestment 

policies in force: 1) an overarching OIC document; and 2) a second policy outlining steps 
for staff to follow in implementing divestment programs.  Staff recommends converting 
the second policy into a procedure document, and attaching it to the first policy.  This 
approach is consistent with staff’s broader and on-going policy rationalization initiative, 
and results in a single policy document regarding Oregon’s divestment program. 

 
Recommendation 
Approve policy language as presented in the attached documents. 



OREGON INVESTMENT COUNCIL POLICYINV 

504 – FOR OIC REVIEW & APPROVAL

INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW

Summary Policy Statement

This Responsible Contractor Policyresponsible contractor policy (the "Policy") for the Oregon Public

Employees Retirement Fund ("OPERF" or "the Fund") is designed to guide, to the extent possible, the

selection of appropriate contractors and subcontractors ("Responsible Contractors" (defined below) who

provide building operations and construction services (collectively, "Services") to real estate properties

wholly owned by the Fundand infrastructure assets held by OPERF. Selection of Responsible Contractors

should be consistent withmeet fiduciary responsibilities to Fund beneficiaries, particularly the obligations

of maximizingspecifically, the obligation to maximize investment returns while exercisingand exercise

appropriate prudence.

This Policy seeks to ensure that Responsible Contractors will be selected based upon their ability to provide

Services of appropriate quality at reasonable expensea fair price with minimal operational risk, thereby

prudently maximizing the value of OPERF real estate properties and infrastructure assets.

Purpose and GoalsPurpose and Goals

To guide the selection of contractors and subcontractors providing building operations and construction 
services to real estate properties wholly owned by OPERF.

The Oregon Investment Council (“OIC”) is keenly interested in the quality and performance of its real estate

and infrastructure investment managers (“Advisors”), their contractors, and subcontractors, including the

quality and performance of Responsible Contractors in carrying out the Services. The OIC expects such

Advisors, contractors, and subcontractors to utilize Responsible Contractors whenever possible, because it

believes that a local, diverse, adequately compensated, and well-trained workforce safely delivers high quality 

products and services. This, in turn, improves the long term growth of the real estate and infrastructure

investments in the OPERF portfolio, and supports the fiduciary responsibility to deliver sustainable returns

for Fund beneficiaries. Within the context of this fiduciary duty to plan participants, this Policy is intended to

guide Advisors, contractors and subcontractors in the selection of Responsible Contractors who may provide

Services to Applicable Investments (as defined herein).

Applicability

Classified represented, management service, unclassified executive service.

Authority

ORS Chapter 293.



POLICY PROVISIONS

Definitions

Policy Statements

I.  DEFINITIONS

Applicable Investments: Applicable Investments are defined as real estate and infrastructure investments

where OPERF holds at least a 51% ownership interest, and is able to exercise complete control of the

investment asset through the investment vehicle. For real estate and infrastructure investments in which the

aggregate holdings of OPERF are less than a 51% ownership interest, only Articles I through IV shall apply,

although the OIC strongly encourages all managers to comply with the entire Policy.

This policy specifically excludes all other types of investments, including mezzanine debt, hybrid debt, 

international investments, secondary funds, and indirect, specialty and mortgage investments lacking equity 

features, and their respective advisors. 

Responsible Contractor: A contractor or subcontractor that provides goods or services to the Oregon

Investment Council (OIC) in a manner that is consistent with the fiduciary duties owed by the OIC to the

Fundreal estate and infrastructure Advisors, in compliance with applicable law. A Responsible ContractorThe

term “Responsible Contractor” does not include a contractor debarred by, or whose principal officer is

debarred by, a municipal, state, or federal government. A Responsible Contractor is licensed in good standing

to do business in the state in which it operates, and is distinguished by qualities such as capacity, experience,

industry reputation, honesty, integrity, responsiveness, dependability, and itsrespect for labor laws and

regulations, and appropriate treatment of and relations with its employees, including payment of fair wages

and benefits. What constitutes "fair wages" and "fair benefits" dependsproviding a workplace free of

harassment, and payment of adequate compensation. “Adequate compensation” includes area standard, or

“fair,” wages and benefits, including, but not limited to, employer-paid family health care coverage,

retirement benefits, and state registered apprenticeship programs. “Fair wages" and "fair benefits" depend

upon the circumstances in each case, and may include a consideration of wages and benefits paid on

comparable real estate projects, local market factors, the nature of the project (e.g., residential or commercial,

public or private), comparable job or trade classifications, and the scope and complexity of services provided.

This Policy does not require that "prevailing wages" be paid in order to satisfy the requirement that a

Responsible Contractor treat its employees fairlymarket. In markets where a majority of the market in the

construction trade or building service sector is subject to a collective bargaining agreement with a labor

organization, “fair wages” and “fair benefits” will be measured by the applicable master collective bargaining

agreement.

Policy Statements
I. GENERAL STATEMENTS

This Policy recognizes the statutory right of employees to representation and expects its managers, 
and contractors and subcontractors retained by its managers, to comply with federal and state laws that 
protect those rights in the event of a legitimate attempt by a labor organization to organize workers 



employed by contractors or subcontractors retained by the manager.
This Policy encourages a broad outreach and, where appropriate, competitive bidding in the selection 
of Responsible Contractors. OPERF advisors, managers and their agents should contact local trades as 
well as others to suggest contractors, which in their view qualify as Responsible Contractors. The 
advisors, managers and their agents are responsible for gathering and analyzing information relevant 
to identifying and hiring Responsible Contractors. 

The OIC supports and encourages adequate compensation and state-registered apprenticeship training for 

workers employed by its managers, subject to the strict fiduciary principles applicable to a public pension 

fund.  

II. II. REQUIREMENTS OF THE RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTINGCONTRACTOR POLICY

A. A. Duty of Loyalty:. Notwithstanding any other considerations, assets of the Fund shall be managed for

the sole and exclusive benefit of theFund beneficiaries of the Fund. Fiduciary duties owed to Fund

beneficiaries shall take precedence over any other responsibility under this Policy.

B. B. Prudence: The OIC, staff, advisors, managers, and their agents are charged with the fiduciary duty of

exercising the care, skill, prudence, and diligence appropriate to the taskPrudence. Investment funds shall be

invested and the investments of those funds managed as a prudent investor would do, under the

circumstances then prevailing and in light of the purposes, terms, distribution requirements and laws

governing each investment fund.  This standard requires the exercise of reasonable care, skill and caution,

and is to be applied to investments not in isolation but in the context of each investment fund’s investment

portfolio and as a part of an overall investment strategy, which should incorporate risk and return objectives

reasonably suitable to the particular investment fund.

C. C. Competitive Return:. To comply with fiduciary duties of, including loyalty and prudence, all

investments and services must be made and managed in a manner that maximizes a prudentlycompetitive,

risk-adjusted return.

D. Competitive Bidding: Responsible Contractors should be selected through a competitive 
bidding and selection process in order to encourage competition and to actively seek bids from 
best-qualified providers. This bid invitation process should include reasonable notification and 
be distributed to a broad spectrum of potential bidders. In reviewing submitted bids, advisors, 
managers, and their agents, as applicable, should consider appropriate factors consistent with 
this Policy. Competitive bidding is not required if advisors, managers, or their agents 
reasonably determine that a competitive bidding process would be infeasible or otherwise 
inconsistent with their fiduciary obligations. 

E. D. Compliance with Laws:. Each advisorAdvisor, property manager, contractor, and subcontractor shall

observe all local, state and national laws (including, for example, those pertaining to labor contractors,

insurance, withholding taxes, minimum wage, labor relations, health and occupational safety). The practices

of wage theft and the use of debarred contractors do not comply with the law.

III. RECOMMENDED PRACTICES OF RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTORS

This Policy supports and strongly encourages:

A. Representation. Compliance with federal and state laws applicable to representation.

B. Competitive Bidding. A competitive bidding and selection process when retaining contractors and

subcontractors unaffiliated with a building manager to provide construction, maintenance and services.  The

purpose of this provision is to encourage fair competition and to actively seek bids from all qualified sources



within an area, including those identified as Responsible Contractors.

C. Neutrality. A position of neutrality in the event there is a legitimate attempt by a labor organization to

organize workers employed in the construction, maintenance, or operations at a OPERF-owned property or

asset in an Applicable Investment.  Neutrality, in the context of this Policy, specifically means refraining

from taking any action or making any statement that will directly or indirectly state or imply any support for

or opposition to the selection by employees of a collective bargaining agent, or preference or opposition to

any particular union as a bargaining agent.  Nothing in this Policy obligates or prohibits any Advisor,

property or asset manager or contractor from entering into private neutrality, labor peace or other lawful

agreements with a labor organization seeking to represent, or who currently represents, workers at an

Applicable Investment.  This Policy does not call for any involvement by any Advisor, property or asset

manager or contractor in inter-jurisdictional trade disputes.

D. Training. The provision of employer-paid safety training and state-registered apprenticeship programs by

contractors to ensure that all employees have the skills and legal certifications necessary to safely perform

assigned work, and to understand best practices in the workplace.  This Policy strongly encourages every

contractor to draft and adhere to a plan to recruit and employ women, minorities and veterans pursuant to

Oregon law.  

III. IV. MINIMUM CONTRACT SIZE

The Policy shall apply to all operating serviceApplicable Investment-related contracts withof a minimum size

of $25,000 (individually or annually, as applicable) and all construction contracts in excess of $250,000.

$100,000. Minimum contract size refers to the total project value of the work being contracted for and not to

any disaggregation by trade or task. For example, a $25,000100,000 contract to paint two buildings in a

single office complex would not be treated as two $12,50050,00 contracts, botheach below the minimum

contract size. Disaggregation designed to evade the requirements of the Policy is not permitted.

V. IV. MONITORING AND ADMINISTRATION .

A. Applicable Investments: This Policy shall apply to real estate advisors managing real estate 
investments solely for the benefit of the Fund. The Policy shall not apply to investments such 
as hybrid debt, joint ventures, opportunity funds, and other real estate investments where 
OPERF does not have 100% ownership and/or full control of the investment. 

B. Responsibilities: Persons and entities subject toin receipt of this Policy shall act in accordance with
its terms, including the following:

A. Staff will:
i. The Investment Division of the Oregon State Treasury will communicate 1. Provide a copy of this
Policy to all relevant advisors and exerciseAdvisors of Applicable Investments;

2. Exercise appropriate due diligence as to its implementation by such advisorsAdvisors; and
3. Report on this Policy at a regular meeting of the OIC on an annual basis.

ii. B. Advisors subject toin receipt of this Policy will:
1. 1. Communicate this Policy to all property managers;  providing Services to Applicable 

Investments;  and
2. 2. Exercise appropriate due diligence as to its implementation by such property managers;.

C. iii. Property managers subject toin receipt of this Policy will:
1. 1. Communicate this Policy in bid documents to contractors seeking to secure construction or
building service contracts;



2. 2. Maintain a list, which should include names, addresses, and telephone numbers of potential
Responsible Contractors;
3. 3. When appropriatepossible, use a broadly publicized, competitive bidding process consistent

with this Policy in the selection of Responsible Contractors;
4. 4. Maintain documentation of successful bidders; and 

5.  5. Provide annual property-level summary reports.  to Staff;
iv.

6. Provide a listing for applicable service and construction contracts available for bid for each 
property or asset under management to all interested parties via prompt electronic notification (a website, 
email distribution, or other suitable technology, including to the Real Estate Management Tracking System
(REMATS) maintained by participating national trades unions). All potential bidders, building and
service trade unions and councils, will have access to such electronic notification. Such notice shall be
sent as soon as practical prior to the bid due date; and

7. Annually invite input from trade unions/service unions in the development of Responsible 
Contractor lists.

D. Contractors subject toin receipt of this Policy will communicate this Policy to subcontractors.
  

VI. Enforcement.

A. If Staff receives complaints alleging a violation of this Policy, it shall gather information relating to the
complaint and forward such information to the Chief Investment Officer and the Director of Compliance.
Complaints will be taken seriously. Staff will expect Advisors to provide prompt communication and full
information.

B. If Staff becomes aware of a formal determination by a law enforcement or regulatory agency or a court that
an Advisor, property or asset manager, or contractor of an Applicable Investment has violated applicable
labor laws, regulations, or standards, either directly or by failing to take appropriate steps to prevent or
remedy violations and that constitute a violation of this Policy, then Staff will consider all reasonably
available remedies and recommend to the Chief Investment Officer and the Director of Compliance any
appropriate remedies that they believe will address the violation in a manner consistent with the form of the
investment, and that satisfy the fiduciary duties described above.

C. Incidents of non-compliance will be reported to the Chief Investment Officer and the Director of 
Compliance on a timely basis, and no less than quarterly.

Exceptions

None.

Failure to Comply

Failure to comply with this policy may be cause for disciplinary action up to and including dismissal.

PROCEDURES and FORMS

None.



ADMINISTRATION

Review

Annually.

Feedback

Your comments are extremely important to improving the effectiveness of this policy. If you would like to

comment on the provisions of this policy, you may do so by e-mailing the OST Policy Analyst. To ensure

your comments are received without delay, please list the policy number and name in your e-mail's subject.

Your comments will be reviewed during the policy revisions process and may result in changes to the policy.



Document comparison by Workshare 9.5 on Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:49:25
PM

Input:

Document 1 ID
file://U:\INV 504_ Real Estate Investments_ Responsible
Contractor Policy.docx

Description
INV 504_ Real Estate Investments_ Responsible
Contractor Policy

Document 2 ID file://U:\INV 504 - FOR OIC REVIEW  APPROVAL.docx

Description INV 504 - FOR OIC REVIEW  APPROVAL

Rendering set Standard

Legend:

Insertion 

Deletion 

Moved from 

Moved to 

Style change

Format change

Moved deletion 

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Split/Merged cell

Padding cell

Statistics:

Count

Insertions 105

Deletions 72

Moved from 5

Moved to 5

Style change 0

Format changed 0

Total changes 187



1 

 

INV 504 – FOR OIC REVIEW & APPROVAL 

INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW 

Summary Policy Statement 

This responsible contractor policy (the "Policy") for the Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund ("OPERF" 
or "the Fund") is designed to guide, to the extent possible, the selection of Responsible Contractors (defined 
below) who provide building operations and construction services (collectively, "Services") to real estate 
properties and infrastructure assets held by OPERF.  Selection of Responsible Contractors should meet 
fiduciary responsibilities to Fund beneficiaries, specifically, the obligation to maximize investment returns and 
exercise appropriate prudence. 

This Policy seeks to ensure that Responsible Contractors will be selected based upon their ability to provide 
Services of appropriate quality at a fair price with minimal operational risk, thereby prudently maximizing the 
value of OPERF real estate properties and infrastructure assets. 

Purpose and Goals 

The Oregon Investment Council (“OIC”) is keenly interested in the quality and performance of its real estate 
and infrastructure investment managers (“Advisors”), their contractors, and subcontractors, including the 
quality and performance of Responsible Contractors in carrying out the Services.  The OIC expects such 
Advisors, contractors, and subcontractors to utilize Responsible Contractors whenever possible, because it 
believes that a local, diverse, adequately compensated, and well-trained workforce safely delivers high quality 
products and services.  This, in turn, improves the long-term performance of OPERF’s real estate and 
infrastructure investments, and supports the OIC’s fiduciary responsibility to deliver sustainable returns for 
Fund beneficiaries.  Within the context of this fiduciary duty to plan participants, this Policy is intended to 
guide Advisors, contractors and subcontractors in the selection of Responsible Contractors who may provide 
Services to Applicable Investments (as defined herein). 

Applicability 

Classified represented, management service, unclassified executive service. 

Authority 

ORS Chapter 293. 

POLICY PROVISIONS 

Policy Statements 

 



2 

 

I. DEFINITIONS 

Applicable Investments: Applicable Investments are defined as real estate and infrastructure investments 
where OPERF holds at least a 51% ownership interest, and is able to exercise complete control of the 
investment asset through the investment vehicle.  For real estate and infrastructure investments in which the 
aggregate holdings of OPERF are less than a 51% ownership interest, only Articles I through IV shall apply, 
although the OIC strongly encourages all Advisors to comply with the entire Policy. 

This policy specifically excludes all other types of investments, including mezzanine debt, hybrid debt, 
international investments, secondary funds, and indirect, specialty and mortgage investments lacking equity 
features, and their respective advisors. 

Responsible Contractor: A contractor or subcontractor that provides goods or services to real estate and 
infrastructure Advisors, in compliance with applicable law.  The term “Responsible Contractor” does not 
include a contractor debarred by, or whose principal officer is debarred by, a municipal, state, or federal 
government.  A Responsible Contractor is licensed in good standing to do business in the state in which it 
operates, and is distinguished by qualities such as capacity, experience, industry reputation, honesty, integrity, 
responsiveness, dependability, respect for labor laws and regulations, and appropriate treatment of and relations 
with its employees, including providing a workplace free of harassment, and payment of adequate 
compensation.  “Adequate compensation” includes area standard, or “fair,” wages and benefits, including, but 
not limited to, employer-paid family health care coverage, retirement benefits, and state registered 
apprenticeship programs.  “Fair wages" and "fair benefits" depend upon circumstances in each market.  In 
markets where a majority of the market in the construction trade or building service sector is subject to a 
collective bargaining agreement with a labor organization, “fair wages” and “fair benefits” will be measured 
by the applicable master collective bargaining agreement. 

The OIC supports and encourages adequate compensation and state-registered apprenticeship training for 
workers employed by its managers, subject to the strict fiduciary principles applicable to a public pension 
fund. 

II. REQUIREMENTS OF THE RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR POLICY 

A. Duty of Loyalty.  Notwithstanding any other considerations, assets of the Fund shall be managed for the 
sole and exclusive benefit of Fund beneficiaries.  Fiduciary duties owed to Fund beneficiaries shall take 
precedence over any other responsibility under this Policy. 

B. Prudence.  Investment funds shall be invested and the investments of those funds managed as a prudent 
investor would do, under the circumstances then prevailing and in light of the purposes, terms, distribution 
requirements and laws governing each investment fund.  This standard requires the exercise of reasonable care, 
skill and caution, and is to be applied to investments not in isolation but in the context of each investment 
fund’s investment portfolio and as a part of an overall investment strategy, which should incorporate risk and 
return objectives reasonably suitable to the particular investment fund. 

C. Competitive Return.  To comply with fiduciary duties, including loyalty and prudence, all investments 
and services must be made and managed in a manner that maximizes a competitive, risk-adjusted return. 

D. Compliance with Laws.  Each Advisor, property manager, contractor, and subcontractor shall observe all 
local, state and national laws (including, for example, those pertaining to labor contractors, insurance, 



3 

 

withholding taxes, minimum wage, labor relations, health and occupational safety).  The practices of wage 
theft and the use of debarred contractors do not comply with the law. 

III. RECOMMENDED PRACTICES OF RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTORS 

This Policy supports and strongly encourages the following: 

A. Representation.  Compliance with federal and state laws applicable to representation. 

B. Competitive Bidding.  A competitive bidding and selection process when retaining contractors and 
subcontractors unaffiliated with a building manager to provide construction, maintenance and services.  The 
purpose of this provision is to encourage fair competition and to actively seek bids from all qualified sources 
within an area, including those identified as Responsible Contractors. 

C. Neutrality.  A position of neutrality in the event there is a legitimate attempt by a labor organization to 
organize workers employed in the construction, maintenance, or operations at a OPERF-owned property or 
asset in an Applicable Investment.  Neutrality, in the context of this Policy, specifically means refraining from 
taking any action or making any statement that will directly or indirectly state or imply any support for or 
opposition to the selection by employees of a collective bargaining agent, or preference or opposition to any 
particular union as a bargaining agent.  Nothing in this Policy obligates or prohibits any Advisor, property or 
asset manager or contractor from entering into private neutrality, labor peace or other lawful agreements with 
a labor organization seeking to represent, or who currently represents, workers at an Applicable Investment.  
This Policy does not call for any involvement by any Advisor, property or asset manager or contractor in inter-
jurisdictional trade disputes. 

D. Training.  The provision of employer-paid safety training and state-registered apprenticeship programs by 
contractors to ensure that all employees have the skills and legal certifications necessary to safely perform 
assigned work, and to understand best practices in the workplace.  This Policy strongly encourages every 
contractor to draft and adhere to a plan to recruit and employ women, minorities and veterans pursuant to 
Oregon law. 

IV. MINIMUM CONTRACT SIZE 

The Policy shall apply to all Applicable Investment-related contracts with a minimum size of $ $100,000.  
Minimum contract size refers to the total project value of the work being contracted for and not to any 
disaggregation by trade or task.  For example, a $100,000 contract to paint two buildings in a single office 
complex would not be treated as two $50,000 contracts, each below the minimum contract size.  Disaggregation 
designed to evade the requirements of the Policy is not permitted. 

V. MONITORING AND ADMINISTRATION 

Persons and entities in receipt of this Policy shall act in accordance with its terms, including the following: 
 
A. Staff will: 
 1. Provide a copy of this Policy to all Advisors of Applicable Investments; 
 2. Exercise appropriate due diligence as to its implementation by such Advisors; and 
 3. Report on this Policy at a regular meeting of the OIC on an annual basis. 

 
B. Advisors in receipt of this Policy will: 



4 

 

 1. Communicate this Policy to all property managers providing Services to Applicable Investments; 
 and 
 2. Exercise appropriate due diligence as to its implementation by such property managers. 
 
C. Property managers in receipt of this Policy will: 
 1. Communicate this Policy in bid documents to contractors seeking to secure construction or 
 building service contracts; 
 2. Maintain a list, which should include names, addresses, and telephone numbers of potential 
 Responsible Contractors; 
 3. When possible, use a broadly publicized, competitive bidding process consistent with this Policy in 
 the selection of Responsible Contractors; 
 4. Maintain documentation of successful bidders; 
 5. Provide annual property-level summary reports to Staff; 
 6. Provide a listing for applicable service and construction contracts available for bid for each 
 property or asset under management to all interested parties via prompt electronic notification (a 
 website, email distribution, or other suitable technology, including to the Real Estate Management 
 Tracking System (REMATS) maintained by participating national trades unions).  All potential 
 bidders, building and service trade unions and councils, will have access to such electronic 
 notification.  Such notice shall be sent as soon as practical prior to the bid due date; and 
 7. Annually invite input from trade unions/service unions in the development of Responsible 
 Contractor lists. 
 
D. Contractors in receipt of this Policy will communicate this Policy to subcontractors. 
 
VI. Enforcement 

A. If Staff receives complaints alleging a violation of this Policy, it shall gather information relating to the 
complaint and forward such information to the Chief Investment Officer and the Director of Compliance.  
Complaints will be taken seriously.  Staff will expect Advisors to provide prompt communication and full 
information. 
 
B. If Staff becomes aware of a formal determination by a law enforcement or regulatory agency or a court that 
an Advisor, property or asset manager, or contractor of an Applicable Investment has violated applicable labor 
laws, regulations, or standards, either directly or by failing to take appropriate steps to prevent or remedy 
violations and that constitute a violation of this Policy, then Staff will consider all reasonably available 
remedies and recommend to the Chief Investment Officer and the Director of Compliance any appropriate 
remedies that they believe will address the violation in a manner consistent with the form of the investment, 
and that satisfy the fiduciary duties described above. 
 
C. Incidents of non-compliance will be reported to the Chief Investment Officer and the Director of 
Compliance on a timely basis, and no less than quarterly. 

Exceptions 

None. 

Failure to Comply 

Failure to comply with this policy may be cause for disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 



5 

 

PROCEDURES and FORMS 

None. 

ADMINISTRATION 

Review 

Annually. 

Feedback 

Your comments are extremely important to improving the effectiveness of this policy.   If you would like to 
comment on the provisions of this policy, you may do so by e-mailing the OST Policy Analyst.  To ensure 
your comments are received without delay, please list the policy number and name in your e-mail's subject.  
Your comments will be reviewed during the policy revisions process and may result in changes to the policy. 



INV 205  

INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW 

  

Summary Policy Statement 
This policy articulates the guidelines within which the Oregon Investment Council ("OIC" or "Council") 
considers existing and potential investments. The statutory standards of prudence and productivity are the 
only standards that apply to the investment of the Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (“OPERF”) 
and all other Oregon public trust funds. The OIC recognizes its obligation to adhere to applicable law and 
that political, social and legal circumstances in various nations and regions of the world may impact the 
productivity and prudence of investments made in or connected with those nations and regions. 

Purpose and Goals 

The OIC canmay only consider investments that meet the productivity objectives of Oregon Revised 
Statutes (ORS) 293.721 and the prudence standards of ORS 293.726. Each proposed investment is 
separately evaluated based on its unique structure and potential in accordance with standard OIC and 
Oregon State Treasury ("OST") investment criteria. The standard stated in 293.721(1) "requires the 
exercise of reasonable care, skill and caution, and is to be applied to investments not in isolation but in the 
context of each investment fund's investment portfolio and as a part of an overall investment strategy, 
which should incorporate risk and return objectives reasonably suitable to the particular investment fund." 
However, the OIC must adhere to applicable law, and recognizes that political, social and legal 
circumstances in various nations and regions of the world may impact the productivity and prudence of 
investments made in or connected with those nations and regions. This policy provides guidance for the 
OIC and OST staff in reconciling these considerations.  

Applicability 
Classified represented, management service, unclassified executive service. 

Authority 
ORS 293.721, 292.726 

The OIC can only consider investments that meet the productivity objectives of Oregon Revised Statutes 
(ORS) 293.721 and the prudence standards of ORS 293.726. Each proposed investment is separately 
evaluated based on its unique structure and potential in accordance with standard OIC and Oregon State 
Treasury ("OST") investment criteria. The standard stated in 293.721(1) "requires the exercise of 
reasonable care, skill and caution, and is to be applied to investments not in isolation but in the context of 
each investment fund's investment portfolio and as a part of an overall investment strategy, which should 
incorporate risk and return objectives reasonably suitable to the particular investment fund." 

ORS 293.721 states, in part: "Moneys in the investment funds shall be invested and reinvested to achieve 
the investment objective of the investment funds, which is to make the moneys as productive as possible." 
Under ORS 293.726 (1) and (2), the OIC and its investment officer (the "Treasurer" or OST) are also 
required to invest with prudence, reasonable care, skill and caution. Under subsection (4), the OIC and 
OST must adhere to the fundamental fiduciary duties of loyalty and impartiality. 
  



POLICY PROVISIONS 

Definitions 

Company means any sole proprietorship, organization, firm, association, corporation, utility, partnership, 
venture, public franchise, franchisor, franchisee or its wholly -owned subsidiary that exists for profit-
making purposes or otherwise to secure economic advantage. 

Invest means to commit funds or other assets to a company. Invest includes making a loan or other 
extension of credit to a company, or owning or controlling a share or interest in a company or a bond or 
other debt instrument issued by a company. 

Investment means the commitment of funds or other assets to a company for an interest in the company. 
Investment includes the ownership or control of a share or interest in a company or of a bond or other 
debt instrument issued by a company. 

Iran means the Islamic Republic of Iran. 

Scrutinized company means any company that currently has an investment: 1) in the Republic of Sudan 
and any territory under the administration, legal or illegal, of Sudan, including but not limited to the 
Darfur region, from which federal law specifically allows public pension plans to divest; or 2) in the 
energy sector of the Islamic Republic of Iran as described in section 202(c)(1) of the Comprehensive Iran 
Sanctions, Accountability, and Divestment Act of 2010 (P.L. 111-195), as further determined by the 
United States Department of State. 

Sudan means the Republic of the Sudan and any territory under the administration, legal or illegal, of 
Sudan, including but not limited to the Darfur region. 

Policy Statements 
I. Consideration of Investments 

The CouncilOIC's statutory duties, as defined in ORS 293.721, to formulate and review investment 
policies consistent with the productivity objectives set forth in ORS 293.721 and the prudence 
standards set forth in ORS 293.726, shall take precedence over any other consideration. The 
CouncilOIC's implementation of these objectives and standards can be stated as follows:  
A. Consideration of investments is limited to those which, when judged solely on the basis of 

economic value, enhance portfolio returns on a risk-adjusted basis;  
B. Any benefit an investment may confer, other than meeting the statutory standards of prudence and 

productivity, is not and shall not be considered the responsibility or within the control of OST, the 
CouncilOIC, or its agents;  

C. For allocation purposes, proposed investments are categorized by asset class and subject to the 
CouncilOIC's asset allocation guidelines, ranges, and targets;  

D. Proposed investments shall be consistent with the CouncilOIC's desired level of portfolio 
diversification as defined by the OIC’s approved mix of asset types and allocations to different 
economic, industry, and geographic exposures;  

E. Investments shall at all times conform to the laws, requirements, policies, and procedures 
governing the CouncilOIC, OST, and OPERF;  

F. Because investments are part of an actively actively-managed portfolio, full due diligence is 
exercised. This due diligence, conducted by OST staff, designated private managers, consultants, 
and/or advisors, addresses, at a minimum, (1) legal sufficiency, (2) investment sufficiency, and (3) 
the identification of any potential conflicts of interest. Only those investment proposals that 
comply with the CouncilOIC's prescribed proposal format shall be considered. The costs 
associated with all legal and financial review for each investment proposal shall be addressed 
pursuant to policy consistent with similar investment types. Where no such policies exist, these 
costs shall be borne entirely by the proposer. Furthermore, the proposer shall provide all 
information that the CouncilOIC, OST staff and designated private managers, consultants and/or 



advisors deem necessary to perform appropriate levels of due diligence and evaluation. If the 
information is not provided within a specified, reasonable time frame, the CouncilOIC, OST staff, 
or designated private managers, consultants, and/or advisors may discontinue their individual and 
collective due diligence and evaluation considerations. All investments that are approved by the 
CouncilOIC shall be subject to a continuing obligation to disclose certain requested information;  

G. Investments shall be valued at current market prices and will be subject to performance 
measurement at least annually;  

H. The CouncilOIC carefully considers investment structures such as partnerships and joint ventures 
when evaluating an initial investment and ongoing participation with a sponsoring entity. The 
CouncilOIC will only consider those structures that appropriately align financial rewards and risk 
among all other partners/participants. OST staff or designated private managers, consultants 
and/or advisors shall consider and recommend to the CouncilOIC structural features to mitigate 
investment risks, losses, and liabilities such as federal government credit insurance, personal 
guarantees, corporate guarantees, cross-corporate collateralization, and other such mechanisms. 
Furthermore, only those investment proposals that stipulate explicit exit strategies and define the 
means by which investment returns may be realized shall be considered;  

I. Due to resource constraints, investment proposals that may impose unreasonable administrative 
burdens directly upon the CouncilOIC, OST investment staff, or the State Treasurer shall not be 
considered;  

J. All persons or firms managing, evaluating, or monitoring investments on behalf of the 
CouncilOIC shall act in a fiduciary capacity when giving advice or information to the CouncilOIC 
and OST staff;  

K. The OIC recognizes that excellent investment opportunities may exist within Oregon., Prudent, 
local investments may satisfy the exclusive benefit rule for pension plan participants, as well as 
provide the collateral benefit of encouraging economic development within the state. Accordingly, 
whenever diversification and quality standards permit, the OIC will endeavor to hire local 
partners. The risk, return, and liquidity characteristics of investments in Oregon must be consistent 
with (i.e., meet or exceed) the evaluation criteria, legal standards, and investment policies that 
govern all OIC investment activity. but specific decisions regarding whether or not investments 
are made in Oregon-based companies or real property are delegated to third-party managers 
selected by the OIC;  

L. The Council recognizes that prudent, local investments may satisfy the exclusive benefit rule for 
pension plan participants, as well as provide the collateral benefit of encouraging economic 
development within the state. Accordingly, whenever diversification and quality standards permit, 
the Council will endeavor to hire local partners; and  

The methodology that the Council applies to all its investments also applies and will be applied to 
investment opportunities within Oregon. Consequently, the risk, return, and liquidity characteristics of 
investments in Oregon must be consistent with (i.e., meet or exceed) the evaluation criteria, legal 
standards, and investment policies that govern all Council investment activity.  

II. Divestiture Initiatives  

While social, political and legal circumstances material to prudent and productive investment activities 
should receive appropriate consideration in making and maintaining investments, such factors may not be 
given undue weight (i.e., weight disproportionate to their impact upon economic prudence and 
productivity) when implementing the OIC's and OST's investment responsibility to a) act with prudence 
to make the moneys under their care as productive as possible and b) adhere to their fundamental 
fiduciary duties of loyalty and impartiality. 

The OIC and OST are subject to, and will comply with, applicable federal and state law. 

A. The federal government of the United States of America (the "United States") has preeminent 
governmental power for those subject to its jurisdiction with respect to the conduct of foreign 
policy and interstate commerce. When the United States sanctions or restricts investment by 
subject entities in other nations, as when it regulates interstate commerce, the OIC requires all of 
its business partners, including investment managers, to comply with those regulations, as 
applicable. The OIC also expects companies in which it invests, that are subject to such 



regulations, to comply with those regulations.  
B. The OIC requires its investment managers to consider all material risks and benefits when making 

an investment. Material risks or benefits may include those factors that arise from the social, 
political or legal circumstances affecting regions or governments with or within which companies 
considered for investment conduct business.  

C. OST will maintain a dialogue with the OIC's proxy voting agent(s) and investment managers to 
ascertain how ballot issues and investment decisions related to international investments and 
compliance with government regulations are addressed.  

D.C. When not inconsistent with the policies described above, the OIC prefers that its managers 
avoid holdings in companies doing business with or in countries where such conduct is prohibited 
if performed by companies subject to the jurisdiction of the United States.  

Exceptions 
None. 

Failure to Comply 
Failure to comply with this policy may be cause for disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 
  

PROCEDURES and FORMS 
None. 

ADMINISTRATION 

Review 
Annually. 

Feedback 
Your comments are extremely important to improving the effectiveness of this policy. If you would like 
to comment on the provisions of this policy, you may do so by e-mailing the OST Policy Analyst. To 
ensure your comments are received without delay, please list the policy number and name in your e-
mail's subject. Your comments will be reviewed during the policy revisions process and may result in 
changes to the policy. 



INV 205 

INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW 
  

Summary Policy Statement 
This policy articulates the guidelines within which the Oregon Investment Council ("OIC" or "Council") 
considers existing and potential investments. The statutory standards of prudence and productivity are the 
only standards that apply to the investment of the Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund (“OPERF”) 
and all other Oregon public trust funds. 

Purpose and Goals 
The OIC may only consider investments that meet the productivity objectives of Oregon Revised Statutes 
(ORS) 293.721 and the prudence standards of ORS 293.726. Each proposed investment is separately 
evaluated based on its unique structure and potential in accordance with standard OIC and Oregon State 
Treasury ("OST") investment criteria. The standard stated in 293.721(1) "requires the exercise of 
reasonable care, skill and caution, and is to be applied to investments not in isolation but in the context of 
each investment fund's investment portfolio and as a part of an overall investment strategy, which should 
incorporate risk and return objectives reasonably suitable to the particular investment fund." However, the 
OIC must adhere to applicable law, and recognizes that political, social and legal circumstances in various 
nations and regions of the world may impact the productivity and prudence of investments made in or 
connected with those nations and regions. This policy provides guidance for the OIC and OST staff in 
reconciling these considerations. 

Applicability 
Classified represented, management service, unclassified executive service. 

Authority 
ORS 293.721, 292.726  

POLICY PROVISIONS 

Definitions 
Company means any sole proprietorship, organization, firm, association, corporation, utility, partnership, 
venture, public franchise, franchisor, franchisee or its wholly-owned subsidiary that exists for profit-
making purposes or otherwise to secure economic advantage. 

Invest means to commit funds or other assets to a company. Invest includes making a loan or other 
extension of credit to a company, or owning or controlling a share or interest in a company or a bond or 
other debt instrument issued by a company. 

Investment means the commitment of funds or other assets to a company for an interest in the company. 
Investment includes the ownership or control of a share or interest in a company or of a bond or other 
debt instrument issued by a company. 

Scrutinized company means any company that currently has an investment: 1) in the Republic of Sudan 
and any territory under the administration, legal or illegal, of Sudan, including but not limited to the 
Darfur region, from which federal law specifically allows public pension plans to divest; or 2) in the 



energy sector of the Islamic Republic of Iran as described in section 202(c)(1) of the Comprehensive Iran 
Sanctions, Accountability, and Divestment Act of 2010 (P.L. 111-195), as further determined by the 
United States Department of State. 

Policy Statements 
I. Consideration of Investments 

The OIC's statutory duties, as defined in ORS 293.721, to formulate and review investment policies 
consistent with the productivity objectives set forth in ORS 293.721 and the prudence standards set 
forth in ORS 293.726, shall take precedence over any other consideration. The OIC's implementation 
of these objectives and standards can be stated as follows: 
A. Consideration of investments is limited to those which, when judged solely on the basis of 

economic value, enhance portfolio returns on a risk-adjusted basis; 
B. Any benefit an investment may confer, other than meeting the statutory standards of prudence and 

productivity, is not and shall not be considered the responsibility or within the control of OST, the 
OIC, or its agents; 

C. For allocation purposes, proposed investments are categorized by asset class and subject to the 
OIC's asset allocation guidelines, ranges, and targets; 

D. Proposed investments shall be consistent with the OIC's desired level of portfolio diversification 
as defined by the OIC’s approved mix of asset types and allocations to different economic, 
industry, and geographic exposures; 

E. Investments shall at all times conform to the laws, requirements, policies, and procedures 
governing the OIC, OST, and OPERF; 

F. Because investments are part of an actively-managed portfolio, full due diligence is exercised. 
This due diligence, conducted by OST staff, designated private managers, consultants, and/or 
advisors, addresses, at a minimum, (1) legal sufficiency, (2) investment sufficiency, and (3) the 
identification of any potential conflicts of interest. Only those investment proposals that comply 
with the OIC's prescribed proposal format shall be considered. The costs associated with all legal 
and financial review for each investment proposal shall be addressed pursuant to policy consistent 
with similar investment types. Where no such policies exist, these costs shall be borne entirely by 
the proposer. Furthermore, the proposer shall provide all information that the OIC, OST staff and 
designated private managers, consultants and/or advisors deem necessary to perform appropriate 
levels of due diligence and evaluation. If the information is not provided within a specified, 
reasonable time frame, the OIC, OST staff, or designated private managers, consultants, and/or 
advisors may discontinue their individual and collective due diligence and evaluation 
considerations. All investments that are approved by the OIC shall be subject to a continuing 
obligation to disclose certain requested information;  

G. Investments shall be valued at current market prices and will be subject to performance 
measurement at least annually; 

H. The OIC carefully considers investment structures such as partnerships and joint ventures when 
evaluating an initial investment and ongoing participation with a sponsoring entity. The OIC will 
only consider those structures that appropriately align financial rewards and risk among all other 
partners/participants. OST staff or designated private managers, consultants and/or advisors shall 
consider and recommend to the OIC structural features to mitigate investment risks, losses, and 
liabilities such as federal government credit insurance, personal guarantees, corporate guarantees, 
cross-corporate collateralization, and other such mechanisms. Furthermore, only those investment 
proposals that stipulate explicit exit strategies and define the means by which investment returns 
may be realized shall be considered; 

I. Due to resource constraints, investment proposals that may impose unreasonable administrative 
burdens directly upon the OIC, OST investment staff, or the State Treasurer shall not be 
considered; 

J. All persons or firms managing, evaluating, or monitoring investments on behalf of the OIC shall 
act in a fiduciary capacity when giving advice or information to the OIC and OST staff; 

K. The OIC recognizes that excellent investment opportunities may exist within Oregon. Prudent, 
local investments may satisfy the exclusive benefit rule for pension plan participants, as well as 
provide the collateral benefit of encouraging economic development within the state. Accordingly, 



whenever diversification and quality standards permit, the OIC will endeavor to hire local 
partners. The risk, return, and liquidity characteristics of investments in Oregon must be consistent 
with (i.e., meet or exceed) the evaluation criteria, legal standards, and investment policies that 
govern all OIC investment activity. 

 
II. Divestiture Initiatives 

While social, political and legal circumstances material to prudent and productive investment activities 
should receive appropriate consideration in making and maintaining investments, such factors may not be 
given undue weight (i.e., weight disproportionate to their impact upon economic prudence and 
productivity) when implementing the OIC's and OST's investment responsibility to a) act with prudence 
to make the moneys under their care as productive as possible and b) adhere to their fundamental 
fiduciary duties of loyalty and impartiality. 

The OIC and OST are subject to, and will comply with, applicable federal and state law. 

A. The federal government of the United States of America (the "United States") has preeminent 
governmental power for those subject to its jurisdiction with respect to the conduct of foreign 
policy and interstate commerce. When the United States sanctions or restricts investment by 
subject entities in other nations, as when it regulates interstate commerce, the OIC requires all of 
its business partners, including investment managers, to comply with those regulations, as 
applicable. The OIC also expects companies in which it invests, that are subject to such 
regulations, to comply with those regulations. 

B. The OIC requires its investment managers to consider all material risks and benefits when making 
an investment. Material risks or benefits may include those factors that arise from the social, 
political or legal circumstances affecting regions or governments with or within which companies 
considered for investment conduct business. 

C. When not inconsistent with the policies described above, the OIC prefers that its managers avoid 
holdings in companies doing business with or in countries where such conduct is prohibited if 
performed by companies subject to the jurisdiction of the United States. 

Exceptions 
None. 

Failure to Comply 
Failure to comply with this policy may be cause for disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 
 

PROCEDURES and FORMS 
None. 

ADMINISTRATION 
Review 
Annually. 

Feedback 
Your comments are extremely important to improving the effectiveness of this policy. If you would like 
to comment on the provisions of this policy, you may do so by e-mailing the OST Policy Analyst. To 



ensure your comments are received without delay, please list the policy number and name in your e-
mail's subject. Your comments will be reviewed during the policy revisions process and may result in 
changes to the policy. 



Appendix A 

Sudan and Iran Divestiture Procedures 

January, 2020 

This policy procedure document establishes the State Treasurer's role in identifying and divesting from 
scrutinized companies in Sudan and Iran, and for meeting parameters for annual reporting requirements in 
Oregon lawto the State Legislature. This policy, including the reporting requirement, 

  

Procedures 

These procedures will be implemented when, and if, the Legislature appropriates to the State Treasurer 
sufficient moneys to execute the divestment programs codified in Oregon lawthe State Treasurer available 
for implementation of this policy, not including OPERF assets or moneys described by ORS 293.718.  
 
1. Identification of Scrutinized Companies. 

The State Treasurer's staff may engage the services of a specialized research firm to identify 
scrutinized companies, in accordance with Oregon law, based on its professional judgment. 
   

2. If a research firm is retained:  
A. The State Treasurer's staff will work with the retained research firm to review and verify a list of 

scrutinized companies; 
   

B. The State Treasurer's staff will provide external managers with the list of scrutinized companies 
and any updates to the list, as they are identified and verified by the research firm working with 
the State Treasurer's staff and remind them of the fiduciary parameters within which they may 
take divestment action in accordance with such notice; 
   

C. External managers shall advise scrutinized companies that they may comment in writing to the 
State Treasurer to dispute the identification of the company as a scrutinized company; and 
   

D. If the State Treasurer determines that a company is not a scrutinized company, the State Treasurer 
shall notify the relevant manager of the State Treasurer's determination.  

 
3. Proxy Voting. OST staff will continue a dialogue withmonitor its proxy voting agent to ensure that 

ballot issues related to the disclosure of Sudan investments are properly addressed. 

4. Reporting. On or before March 15 of each year, the State Treasurer shall make available on the State 
Treasurer's website a summary of actions taken during the previous year in accordance with ORS 
293.811 to 293.817. The summary shall include a list of identified scrutinized companies. 
   

 



Appendix A 

Sudan and Iran Divestiture Procedures 
January, 2020 

This procedure document establishes the State Treasurer's role in identifying and divesting from 
scrutinized companies and for meeting reporting requirements in Oregon law. 

 

Procedures 
These procedures will be implemented when, and if, the Legislature appropriates to the State Treasurer 
sufficient moneys to execute the divestment programs codified in Oregon law, not including OPERF 
assets or moneys described by ORS 293.718. 
 
1. Identification of Scrutinized Companies. 

The State Treasurer's staff may engage the services of a specialized research firm to identify 
scrutinized companies, in accordance with Oregon law, based on its professional judgment. 
 

2. If a research firm is retained: 
A. The State Treasurer's staff will work with the retained research firm to review and verify a list of 

scrutinized companies; 
 

B. The State Treasurer's staff will provide external managers with the list of scrutinized companies 
and any updates to the list, as they are identified and verified by the research firm working with 
the State Treasurer's staff and remind them of the fiduciary parameters within which they may 
take divestment action in accordance with such notice; 
 

C. External managers shall advise scrutinized companies that they may comment in writing to the 
State Treasurer to dispute the identification of the company as a scrutinized company; and 
 

D. If the State Treasurer determines that a company is not a scrutinized company, the State Treasurer 
shall notify the relevant manager of the State Treasurer's determination. 

 
3. Proxy Voting. OST staff will monitor its proxy voting agent to ensure that ballot issues related to the 

disclosure of Sudan investments are properly addressed. 

4. Reporting. On or before March 15 of each year, the State Treasurer shall make available on the State 
Treasurer's website a summary of actions taken during the previous year in accordance with ORS 
293.811 to 293.817. The summary shall include a list of identified scrutinized companies. 

 



 

 

 

 

TAB 6 – Real Estate Portfolio Review  

OPERF 



Disruption in Real Estate

Tony Charles

March 2020



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

2

Legal Disclaimer

© Morgan Stanley and/or certain of its affiliates. All rights reserved.

General. The information contained herein refers to research, but does not constitute an equity research report and is not from Morgan Stanley Equity Research. Unless otherwise indicated, the views expressed are those of the
research and strategy team of Morgan Stanley Real Estate Investing (“MSREI”) and may differ from those of Morgan Stanley Equity Research and other Morgan Stanley affiliates (including others within MSREI). These views may also
differ from investment strategies implemented by MSREI now or in the future. The information (including facts, opinions, estimates or projections) contained herein is based on financial, economic, market and other conditions prevailing
as of the date hereof. As such, it remains subject to change at any time. By providing such information, MSREI assumes no obligation to provide any update or supplement to such information following the date hereof. Although
reasonable care has been taken to ensure that the information (including facts, opinions, estimates or projections) contained herein is accurate, complete and fair, no warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy,
completeness or fairness of such information. Certain economic and market information contained herein may have been obtained from third parties sources. While MSREI believes that such sources are reliable, neither MSREI nor
any other Morgan Stanley affiliate has independently verified such information or assumes any responsibility or liability for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of such information or any omission of information.

Past Performance. Past performance is not indicative of future results. Any projected or target returns contained herein are being provided for informational purposes only. Investments in real estate may result in the loss of principal.
There can be no assurance that any projected or target returns, or any returns at all, will be achieved.

Forward-Looking Statements. These materials contain projections and other forward-looking statements. Any statements that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements that involve risks and are inherently uncertain.
Sentences or phrases that use such words as “believe,” “anticipate,” “plan,” “may,” “hope,” “can,” “will,” “expect,” “should,” “goal,” “objective,” “projected” and similar expressions also identify forward-looking statements, but their absence
does not mean that a statement is not forward-looking. Portfolio “profiles” by property type, location, investment structure, leverage or return for blind pool or partially blind pool products should be treated as projections. Projections and
other forward-looking statements, including statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market, are by their nature uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other
things, unexpected market movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, errors in strategy execution, acts of God and other asset-level developments. There can be no assurance that projections and
other forward-looking information will not change based on subsequent developments and without further notice, and no assurance can be given as to outcome. You should not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements,
including forecasts and projections, and statements regarding the assessment of the market, which speak only as of the date referenced herein.

Limitations on Use/Distribution in Certain Jurisdictions. Offers and sales of interests in any fund referred to herein may not be registered under the laws of any jurisdiction. The distribution of these materials in certain jurisdictions may
be restricted by law and persons into whose possession these materials come should inform themselves about, and observe, any such restrictions. Any failure to comply with these restrictions may constitute a violation of the laws of
any such jurisdiction.

Investment Risk. Investments in real estate are speculative and include a high degree of risk. Investors could lose their entire investment. Investments in real estate are highly illiquid, and are only suitable for long-term investors
willing to forgo liquidity and put capital at risk for an indefinite period of time. Investments in real estate depend on specialized management skills, may not be diversified and may be subject to more abrupt or erratic price movements
than the overall securities market. Other risks associated with investments in real estate may include the following: fluctuations in the value of underlying properties; defaults by borrowers or tenants; market saturation; changes in
general and local economic conditions; decreases in market rates for rents; increases in competition, property taxes, capital expenditures or operating expenses; and other economic, political or regulatory occurrences affecting the real
estate industry.

Consultation of Advisors. These materials do not constitute legal, tax, financial or other advice. The legal, tax and other consequences of any proposed transaction may differ for each recipient as a result of, among other things, the
particular financial situation of, and the laws and regulations applicable to, each recipient. You should consult your own legal counsel, accountants and other advisors regarding the information contained herein and the transactions
described hereby.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

3

Long Term Structural Trends

Rise of Millennials

Aging Populations

Housing shortage
Rising Middle Class

eCommerce

Increased Automation

Big Data & Enhanced 
Analytics

Rising Tourism

Office Densification & 
Amenitization

Autonomous Vehicles

Cybersecurity

Shifting Retailer 
Business Models

Prop Tech

Sustainability-Focused 
Investment

Climate Resiliency

Global Trade

Urbanization

Reduced Immigration

Demographics and Aging Data and Automation Mobility Natural Resources and Sustainability Globalization

Innovation Cities

Very High

High

Im
p

a
c

t

Major Disruptors

1. Globalization

2. Aging Populations

3. Rising Millennials

4. Housing Shortage

5. Innovation Cities

6. Densification and Amenitization

7. Transportation Revolution

8. eCommerce

9. Shifting Retail Business Models

10. Climate Change
Likelihood Very High

INTRODUCTION

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.

Source: MSREI Strategy, as at January 2020

Global Supply 

Chain Integration



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

4

Globalization

TREND 1: GLOBALIZATION

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.

Source: OECD, World Trade Organization, MSREI Strategy, data as of February 2020

Global Trade Integration Stalling

Imports as a % of GDP

Source: World Bank, MSREI Strategy, data as of February 2020

10

15

20

25

30

35

'90 '91 '92 '93 '94 '95 '96 '97 '98 '99 '00 '01 '02 '03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 '19

1990 – 2008: GDP Share of GDP + 10.6 ppts (0.6 ppts p.a.) 2008 - 2019: GDP Share of GDP + 1.5 ppts (0.1 ppts p.a.)

China is a Key Supplier in the Global Value Chain
China Domestic Value Added Share of Exports, %

4.9
2.8 3.7 3.2

1.2 1.2 0.7 0.9 0.6 0.5

14.1 

7.7 6.9 
5.4 

2.5 2.3 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.2 

0

5

10

15

2005 2015



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

5

Aging Population Driving Healthcare Demand

2018-2028E, Growth in 70+ Year Old Population

% p.a. + MM People

Aging Populations Consuming More Healthcare

Healthcare Spending per Capita, Increase from under-65 spending

TREND 2: AGING POPULATIONS AND HEALTHCARE

Multiple

2.1x

2.9x

2.2x

4.1x

2.2x

3.6x

5.5x

6.2x

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

U.S. Czech Republic Netherlands Korea

age 65-74 age 75+

Source: UN Population Division, World Population Prospects, as of May 2019 Source: OECD Health Spending Statistics, Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Expenditure Survey, MSREI 
Strategy calculations as of May 2019

6.6 

4.8 

4.7 

4.6 

4.4 

4.1 

3.8 

3.6 

3.3 

2.5 

1.9 

1.9 

1.4 

1.2 

1.2 

0.4

54.9

2.9

6.7

3.2

24.6

2.0

14.7

1.0

2.5

1.4

1.8

1.5

3.4

1.7

(2) 0 2 4 6 8 10

Singapore

China

Korea

Brazil

Mexico

India

Canada

US

Australia

France

Spain

UK

Italy

Japan

Germany

>70 Years Old <70 Years Old Total Change >70

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

6

Public Market Pricing, Premium to NAV

U.S. REITs, as of December, 2019

NASDAQ Biotech Index vs S&P 500

With NASDAQ Composite and S&P 500

Index, = 100 in April 2009

Strong Performance for Healthcare Real Estate

Healthcare and Office Nominal Cap Rates
%

Source: Green Street Advisors, MSREI Strategy, as of January 2020

Source: Green Street Advisors, MSREI Strategy, as of January 2020 Source: NASDAQ, S&P Down Jones Indices, Moody’s Analytics, MSREI Strategy, data through January 2020

21.0 

2.1 

(1.6)

21.0 

8.1 

(6.0)(10)

0

10

20

30

Health Care All Property Sectors Major Sectors

Historical Average (2005-2019) January 2020

0

150

300

450

600

750

'97 '99 '01 '03 '05 '07 '09 '11 '13 '15 '17 '19

Recessionary Periods NASDAQ Biotech S&P 500

5.8

6.5

4

6

8

10

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Office MOB

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.

TREND 2: AGING POPULATIONS AND HEALTHCARE



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

7

Aging Likely to Reduce Working Age Population and Office Demand

Working Age Population Growth and Office Demand Growth

2018-2023E Office Demand Growth

% p.a.

With Age 55-64 Cohort Staying in the Workforce Longer

Age 55-64 Employment Rate, 2000 and 2018

%

TREND 3: MILLENNIALS

Source: PMA, CoStar, Oxford Economics, MSREI Strategy, as of May 2019 Source: OECD, Pensions at a Glance 2019, MSREI Strategy, as of January 2020

Australia

China

Czech Rep.

Denmark
Finland

France
Japan

Hong Kong

Hungary

Ireland

Italy

Japan

Korea Norway

Poland

Singapore

Spain
Sweden

U.S.

UK

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

(1.5) (1.0) (0.5) 0.0 0.5 1.0

2018-2023E Annualized Working Age Population Growth (age 20-64), % p.a.

Higher growth in working 

age population = higher 

office demand growth

Aging populations and shift 

of employment from 

manufacturing to services in 

emerging markets
63

38

50
46

58 59

22

28

34
37

51

39

75 
71 

65 64 63 
59 

54 54 52 52 
48 

41 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2000 2018

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

8

Millennials and Delayed Household Formation

Next Ten Years, Increase by Age Cohort

Population, MM 10-year Growth, CAGR

Delayed Demand For Household Formation, Homeownership

% of U.S. 30-Year-Olds Reaching Life Stages:

TREND 3: MILLENNIALS

97

90

89

76

56

86

70

57

47

33

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Have a drivers license
(age 25-29)

Live on their own

Have ever married

Live with a child

Own a home

30-Year-Olds in 1975 30-Year-Olds in 2015

Source: UN Population Division, World Population Prospects, as of January 2020 Source: Invitation Homes, John Burns Real Estate Consulting, U.S. Federal Highway Statistics, MSREI Strategy, 
February 2019

43.9

45.9

41.0 41.5 41.9

43.5

46.6 47.0

40.7
39.3

(0.1)

0.2 

1.4 

(0.2)

(0.6)

(1.0)

(0.5)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

30

35

40

45

50

55

15 - 24 25 - 34 35 - 44 45 - 54 55 - 64

2018 2028 Growth Rate

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

9

Led to More Renters, Will it Tip Back to Ownership?

Owner & Renter Household Formation

U.S., Annual (000’s)

TREND 3: MILLENNIALS

1,138 1,350
1,051

1,288 1,252

546 313
1,025 1,013 1,268 1,285 1,085 1,182 802 911 1,482 1,475

1,253 1,368 1,394 1,322

(1,000)

0

1,000

2,000

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Owners Renters

Homeownership Rate by Age Cohort

%

23
33

48
57

63 68 72 74 76 79 81 77

20

36

52
63

69 73 76 79 80 81 81 76

0

20

40

60

80

100

Under 25 25 - 29 30 - 34 35 - 39 40 - 44 45 - 49 50 - 54 55 - 59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70 - 74 Over 75

2019 Historical Average

Source: Census Bureau, MSREI Strategy, data as of January 2020

Source: Census Bureau, MSREI Strategy, data as of January 2020

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

10

Global Housing Shortage Driving Down Home Ownership Rates

TREND  4: HOUSING SHORTAGE

However Regulatory Pressure May Have Pricing Impact

Change in U.S. Multifamily Cap Rate 2018 vs 2019

Source: Real Capital Analytics, MSREI Strategy, data as of September 2019

Home Price > Rent Growth Contributing to Fall in Home Ownership

Home Price and Rent Growth, Last 3 Years, Annualized, % Homeownership Rate, %

Source: OECD, EuroStat, Census Bureau, Statistics Bureau of Japan, CoStar, MSREI Strategy, data as of December 2019

5.6 

2.7 

5.9 

(0.3)

2.1 

3.1 

0.7 

1.4 

0.5 

(0.1)
50

55

60

65

70

75

(1)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

U.S. UK Germany Australia Japan

Home Price Growth Rent Growth
Homeownership - 2008 Homeownership - 2018

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. 

Washington DC

Maryland 
Suburbs

Oakland

Los Angeles

Manhattan

Brooklyn, 
Queens, Bronx

Portland
Sacramento

San Francisco

San Jose

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

3.5 4.0 4.5 5.0 5.5 6.0 6.5 7.0 7.5

No Rent Control Some Rent Control

Hedonic Cap Rate, 4Q 2018

Hedonic Cap Rate, 4Q 2019



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

11

Innovation Cities Likely to Outperform

5-Year CRE Returns  

Total Unlevered Return p.a., T5Y to 3Q 2019

London

Singapore

San Francisco

Amsterdam

Paris

Tokyo

Boston

Munich

Dublin

Stockholm

Sydney

Melbourne

Berlin

Copenhagen

Vienna

Houston

New York

Austin

Los Angeles

Chicago

Washington DC

0

5

10

15

20

25

Source PMA, NCREIF, AT Kearney Global Cities Index, MSREI Strategy estimates and calculations, as of January 2020

TREND  5: INNOVATION CITIES

Stronger Global OutlookGlobal City Outlook

Innovation Cities Likely 

to Outperform

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. 

Tech Employment & Rent Growth

Last 5 Years CAGR, %

Source: BLS, Moody’s Analytics, CoStar, MSREI Strategy, data as of February 2020

4.9

1.7

5.7

3.9

0

2

4

6

Tech
Employment

Total Tech
Rent Growth

U.S.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

12

Bifurcation in Office Performance – Location, Amenities and Specs Matter

Amenities Upgrades Increase Tenant Demand and Rents
Increase in Asking Rent and Occupancy after Amenities Upgrades, %

Source: JLL, MSREI Strategy, as of February 2020

Walkability / WalkScore Premium
Commercial Property Price Index, = 100 in 4Q 2006

Source: Real Capital Analytics, WalkScore, MSREI Strategy, as of February 2020

Strong Performance in Newer Vintage CBD Properties
Total Return to 4Q 2019, % TTM Occupancy, %

Source: NCREIF, MSREI Strategy, as of February 2020

193

151

135

50

100

150

200

2000 2002 2003 2005 2006 2008 2009 2010 2012 2013 2015 2016 2017 2019

Highly Walkable CBD Highly Walkable Suburban Car Dependent Suburban

10.7

16.2

0

5

10

15

20

Asking Rent Increase Occupancy Increase

8.2

7.1
95.7

89.8

85

90

95

100

4

5

6

7

8

9

T5Y Return TTM Occupancy

Newer (since 2010) Older (before 2010)

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.

TREND 6: DENSIFICATION AND AMENTIZATION



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

13

Morgan Stanley Forecast Share of Miles Driven, 2017-2050E
Global Miles, % By Autonomous Level

Pace of EV Adoption
Base Case, 2015-2040E—% of Annual Sales

Transportation Revolution = Autonomous+ Electric+ Ride Share

TREND  7: TRANSPORTATION REVOLUTION

Source: Morgan Stanley Research, as of May 2018 Source: Morgan Stanley Research, MSREI Strategy, as of April 2018

96

91

76

55

35

13

1

4

8

20

32

33

21

10

3

3

8

12

13

10

4

4

16

41

49

34

1

3

11

29

60

0 25 50 75 100

2017

2020

2025

2030

2035

2040

2045

2050

Level 0 Level 1/2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5

0

25

50

75

100

2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040

USA Europe Japan India China ROW

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

14

Autonomous Trucking May Allow 1-Day Trucking Distance to Double
Spending Power Within a 1-Day Drive, 2017—USD (Bn)

Autonomous Trucking and Parking Implications

Declining Parking Needs May Free Up Significant Amounts of Real Estate
Value of Total Square Feet—SF (Bn)

Source: Green Street Advisors, data as of May 2019

Source: Census Bureau, MSREI Strategy, data as of June 2018

TREND  7: TRANSPORTATION REVOLUTION

2,426 2,160
1,237 1,413

6,928 6,754

4,235

2,013

0

2,500

5,000

7,500

10,000

Chicago Atlanta Dallas LA

Human Trucker Autonomous Truck

1 3 5 5 17 21

150

230

0

100

200

300

Mall Storage Office Strip Apartment Industrial Parking Single Family

Autonomous Trucks Reduce Logistics Costs

Cost Savings as a % of Existing Total-Cost-of-Ownership, %

Source: Route 2030: The fast track to the future of the commercial vehicle industry, September 2018, McKinsey

1

10 9

25

45

0

10

20

30

40

50

Platooning: Drivers in
All Trucks

Platooning: Drive in
Lead Truck

Driver for Pickup &
Drop-off

Full Autonomy Total Savings

Cost Savings

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

15

Online Sales Penetration Increasing

Online Retail as a Percent of Total Retail (%)

Growing E-Commerce Driving Industrial  Sector

Driving Occupier Demand Into Logistics and Away from Retail

Total Occupied Square Feet, U.S.—1Q 2006 = 100

While Investor Demand Also Shifts To Industrial Assets

TTM Global Transaction Volume—4Q 2007 = 100

Source: PMA, FTI Consulting, Morgan Stanley Research, data as of January 2020

TREND 8: E-COMMERCE

Source: CoStar, MSREI Strategy, data as of January 2020 Source: Real Capital Analytics, MSREI Strategy, data as of January 2020

100

105

110

115

120

125

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Industrial Retail

0

50

100

150

200

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Industrial Retail

1
8

10
5 4 3

26

18

27

15
9 10

34

21

35

22

12 13

0

10

20

30

40

China UK Korea U.S. Japan Eurozone

2010 2019 2023

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

16

E-Commerce Needs More Industrial Space than Traditional Retail

Industrial SF Occupied Per $1Bn in Sales (SF, 000s)

E-Commerce: A Secular Tailwind for Industrial

Optimal Distribution Network
Share of U.S. Population Covered by Number of Distribution Centers

Source: Public Filings, MSREI Strategy, data as of May 2019

TREND 8: E-COMMERCE

Source: UPS, data as of May 2019

1,203
1,354

239

628
726

326
469

500

1,000

1,500

Amazon Wayfair Walgreen's Macy's Target Best Buy TJ Maxx

e-Commerce Traditional Retail

0

25

50

75

100

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 15 20 25 30

One Day Ground Coverage Two Day Ground Coverage

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.

Last Mile Leasing Likely to Accelerate

Amazon Last Mile Footprint, MM SF

Source: MWPVL, MSREI Strategy, data as of February 2020

1
3

6
9

15

22

38

0

10

20

30

40

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2022
Total Footprint Annual Leasing



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

17

Retail Sector Challenged

U.S. Over Retailed vs. Other Global Markets

Retail SF Per Capita & Sales Per SF

SF Per Capita Sales Per SF, USD

TREND 9: RETAIL BUSINESS MODELS

Source:  ICSC, Morgan Stanley Research, MSREI Strategy, data as of March 2019

24

16

11

5
4 4

3
2

0

700

1,400

2,100

2,800

3,500

0

6

12

18

24

30

Retail SF Per Capita Retail Sales Per SF

(50)

(40)

(30)

(20)

(10)

0

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018

Department Store Sales Net Store Openings / (Closings), 000

Sliding Department Store Sales and More Store Closures
Retail Sales at Conventional and National Chain Department Stores

MM USD Net Store Closings, 000

Source U.S. Census Bureau, Moody’s Analytics, ICSC, MSREI Strategy, as of May 2019

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

18

Retail Evolution

1. Proxied by public REITs; as defined by Green Street Advisors. High productivity includes GGP, Macerich, Simon Property Group and Taubman Centers; low productivity includes CBL, Pennsylvania REIT, and Washington Property Group. 
Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions.

Source: Green Street 2020 Mall Outlook,  data as of February 2020

Survival of the Fittest in the Mall Sector

TREND 9: RETAIL BUSINESS MODELS

Market RevPAF Bifurcation
Index, 2011 = 100

Source: Green Street Advisors, MSREI Strategy, data as of February 2020

50

70

90

110

130

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

2020 - High Productivity 2020 - Low Productivity 2019 - High Productivity 2019 - Low Productivity

Shifting Mall Business ModelAccelerating E-commerce Penetration in Apparel
E-Commerce Sales as a Percent of Total Sales, %

Source: Euro monitor, Morgan Stanley Research, data as of October 2019

Tenant Share (%)

50

25

10

25

10

25
30

25

0

20

40

60

Current Malls Mall of the Future

Apparel F&B Entertainment Other

12 

22 
24 

7

14
16

7 

12 
14 

10
12 14

2 3
6

0

10

20

30

2014 2018 2023
Apparel & Footwear Beauty & Personal Care Home & Garden Consumer Health Grocery



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

19

Chicago

Minneapolis

Raleigh

Washington 
DC

LA

San Diego
San 

FranciscoNew York

Hartford

Boston

4

6

8

10

12

14

(0.6) (0.4) (0.2) 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2

Climate Change is Having a Material Impact on Commercial Real Estate

Global Insured Losses from Natural Catastrophes, 1990-2018
Inflation-Adjusted Insured Losses, USD Bn

Source: Munich Re NatCatService, MSREI Strategy, as of May 2019

2322

47

18

37

24
19

9

28

41

14
17

2424

57

121

20

29

50

25

49

120

68

38
3233

52

144

80

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018
Insured Losses, Inflation-Adjusted USD Bn (2018$)

Trendline 1990-2004

Climate change stands to 

increase insured losses 

from extreme events in an 

average year by 37% 

within just a decade.

- Allianz, 2009

Resiliency Negatively Correlated with Returns
Trailing 20 Years

% Total Return p.a., Unlevered

Resilience Index Score

Lower Higher 

Source: NCREIF, University of California Berkeley, University of Buffalo Regional Institute, MSREI Strategy, April 2018

Notes: The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of 
the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments.

All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions. 

TREND 10: CLIMATE CHANGE



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

20

(5)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

1850 1900 1950 2000 2050 2100

Observed to date Paris-compliant (RCP 2.6)

(2)

0

2

4

6

8

10

(1)

0

1

2

3

4

6

1900 1950 2000 2050 2100

Current Path (RCP 8.5) Lower Emissions (RCP 4.5)

Transition Risk – Climate Scenarios

World is On Track to Hit More Destabilizing Temperature Rises

Global Average Temperature Change, November 2018 National Climate Assessment
Change from Baseline, Degrees Celsius Degrees Fahrenheit

Source: U.S. Fourth National Climate Assessment, November 2018

…Based on Current Energy Emissions & Unless the 2020s

Global Fossil Fuel Carbon Emissions, Gigatonnes of carbon per Year

Source: U.S. Fourth National Climate Assessment, November 2018

Paris Agreement: 

Limiting temperature rise to 

below +2° C, this century

Current Path (RCP 8.5)

Observed to date

Lower emissions(RCP 4.5)

Paris-compliant (RCP 2.6)

Paris Agreement: 

Limiting temperature rise and 

rising sea levels by 

significantly cutting annual 

carbon emissions before 2030

(LEVEL, not growth)

Current Path (RCP 8.5)

Observed to date

Lower emissions(RCP 4.5)

Paris-compliant (RCP 2.6)

High Climate Change Scenario (RCP 8.5) – continuation 

of business as usual with emissions at current rates. This 

scenario is expected to result in warming in excess of 4°C 

by 2100

Low Climate Change Scenario (RCP 2.6) – aggressive 

mitigation actions to halve emissions by 2050. This 

scenario is likely to result in warming of less than 2°C by 

2100

Moderate Climate Change Scenario (RCP 4.5) – strong 

mitigation actions to reduce emissions to half of current 

levels by 2080. This scenario is more likely than not to 

result in warming in excess of 2°C by 2100

Notes: The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s 
assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, 
and other developments.  All forecasts are subject to change at any time and may not come to pass due to changes in market or economic conditions. 



MORGAN STANLEY REAL ESTATE INVESTING

of this line of this line

21

Conclusion: Disruptors Reshaping CRE Landscape

1. Supply Chain Integration

2. Aging Populations

3. Rising Millennials

4. Housing Shortage

5. Innovation Cities

6. Densification and Amenitization

7. Transportation Revolution

8. eCommerce

9. Shifting Retail Business Models

10.Climate Change

Questions?

Past performance is not indicative of future results. The opinions expressed herein are those of the MSREI team as of the date of the presentation and are subject to change at any time due to changes in market or economic conditions.
Readers should be aware that forward-looking statements, and statements regarding MSREI’s assessment of the market are by their nature inherently uncertain insofar as actual realized returns or other projected results can change quickly based on, among other things, unexpected market 
movements, changes in interest rates, legislative or regulatory developments, acts of God, and other developments. 



OPERF Real Estate
Annual Review & 2020 Plan

March 11, 2020



Agenda

2Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

• Preface

• Executive Summary

• Investment Environment

• OPERF 2019 Real Estate Year In Review

• OPERF Real Estate Performance Review

• OPERF Real Estate Portfolio Update

• 2020 Real Estate Plan

• Closing

• Consultant Comments



Preface

3Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

• OPERF’s role for real estate is to provide:

= Bass Guitar                             Bass guitar

• Benchmark:
National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries – Open End Diversified Core 
Equity Index (NFI-ODCE) + 50 bps (net)

Diversification of equity risk

Stable and predictable cash yield

Inflation protection



Executive Summary

4Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Key Takeaways…

1. The “shift to core,” started in 2015, is largely complete  

2. Primary focus for foreseeable future is the continuation of constructing a balanced 
portfolio, capable of weathering various cycles and diversified across sectors, markets and 
strategies

3. Majority of portfolio is constructed around high quality, cash-flowing assets designed to 
preserve capital in a downturn while diversifying OPERF equity risk, complemented by 
value-creation strategies for consistent outperformance relative to the benchmark

4. The core portfolio has exhibited sustained, above-benchmark performance, net of all fees 
and expenses 

5. The shift to longer-term hold mandates, renegotiated partnership agreements, and 
founder LP economics has resulted in significant fee savings   



Investment Environment

5Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Supply & demand remain in balance while appreciation has largely run its course 
– focus remains on income generation opportunities to achieve returns

• Capital Markets
• Capital flows into real estate, both debt and equity, remain strong, commensurate with the continued trend of larger, permanent 

allocations to the asset class from institutional investors 
• Although appreciation returns via capitalization rate compression have moderated, income returns have demonstrated resilience, 

real estate fundamentals remain in balance, and leverage levels remain below long term averages
• Residential

• Nearly 10 years post-recession, supply has largely caught up to demand in the higher-end (luxury) rental apartment market
• Conversely, single-family for-sale housing has become increasingly unaffordable to greater segments of the population, both in the 

U.S. and abroad, as new housing supply continues to lag in the face of rising construction costs 
• The above cycle trends have created increased demand for the affordable rental housing segment of the market, which remains 

undersupplied
• Office

• The trend from denser workspaces has shifted to one of flexible, highly amentized space, designed to attract talent and create 
optimized work environments blending open space for collaboration and private spaces for concentration

• The time-tested, enduring fundamentals of functionality and location have become critical for long-term investors: properties 
must be well-located, with proximity to amenities and live/work/play environments coupled with functional designs capable of 
adapting to flexible space needs

• Industrial
• The global growth of e-commerce has primarily benefited the industrial asset class, with logistic fulfillment centers experiencing 

rapid growth requirements to meet consumer demand (often at the expense of traditional retail)
• Increasing tenant needs, coupled with global institutional investors’ high demand, have driven transaction yields in this asset class 

to a level on par with or below the other property sectors
• Retail

• The rapid growth of e-commerce, combined with years of overbuilding in certain markets and shopping venues without 
differentiated products or experiences, continues to transform the retail asset class

• Although consumer activity (sales) remains strong, investment opportunities in retail markets have been limited to properties
offering necessity-based or online-resistant products and services and well-located grocery-anchored neighborhood centers  



Real Estate 2019 Year In Review 

6Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

2019 was a year of integration with a focus on driving down partnership 
expenses and ongoing efforts on multi-year projects

$800 - $1.5 billion in new commitments

Onboard two new real estate professionals, an Investment Officer and Analyst

Initiate training program (“Bootcamp”) for RE staff and analysts 

Commence mandatory OIC Real Estate Consultant search

Continue amending existing Separate Account agreements to reflect updated terms and 
improved LP economics, particularly when scale has been obtained

Research international core real estate exposures

Continue enhancements to due diligence and monitoring capabilities

Research creation of a debt facility for Separate Account portfolio



Real Estate 2019 Year In Review – Approvals

7Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

In 2019, 5 real estate commitments were approved, totaling $1.1 billion
Pacing

• The commitments represent the continuation of a multi-year plan to increase exposures to asset classes and 
strategies that fulfill long-term portfolio construction needs 

• Partnership underwriting requirements have entailed significantly lengthier diligence efforts due to: (1) capturing 
wider investment “landscapes” of comparable alternative investments/partners; and (2) most commitments are to 
long-term partnerships with evergreen structures and with the intent of scaling over time      

Fees
• Continued trend towards lower fees through tailored partnership structures and seed capital negotiations. The 

gross-to-net spread on the trailing five year period was 32 bps lower in 2019 then 2015, which equates to 
approximately $27 million in annual fee savings 

• $837 million of commitments in 2019 include no carried interest

• $900 million of the 2019 commitments include management fees <100 bps (30-50% below average fee structures 
prior to 2015 portfolio restructuring)

Strategy
• 2019 commitments represent: (1) a long-term overweight to both industrial and niche real estate assets; (2) a 

highly tailored joint venture with strong GP-LP alignment; (3) re-ups to existing partners with demonstrated track 
records, and (4) a lead investor with preferred economics in the formation of a new open ended fund

FUND NAME ST RAT EGY SUB-PORT FOLIO GEOGRAPHY COMMIT MENT
($ MM)

Funding Status

Prologis Targeted US Logistics Fund Industrial Core Domestic 250 Funded
Harrison Street Core Property  Fund Co-Investment Diversified / Niche Core Domestic 150 Funded
LBA Oregon Industrial Core Joint Venture Industrial Core Domestic 250 Unfunded
 **LBA Oregon Industrial Value-Add Industrial Value-Add Domestic Up to 25% of Core Fund Unfunded
DivcoWest Fund VI Diversified / Niche Value-Add Domestic 200 Unfunded
Walton Street Real Estate Core-Plus Fund Diversified Core Domestic 250 Unfunded
NEW COMMIT MENT S SUB-T OT AL 1,100


Pie Chart vs PREA

																Strategy Diversification		Total Portfolio NAV		OPERF Target		Peer Group		Unfunded Commitments ($M)		Total Portfolio NAV ($M)		Total Portfolio NAV + Unfunded Commitments ($M)

				OPERF Real Estate Summary												Core		64%		55%		70.1%		$675		$5,417		$6,092

				Current Portfolio Net Asset Value		$8.506 Billion										Value-Add		12%		20%		13.3%		$421		$1,034		$1,455

				Current Unfunded Investment Commitments		$1.670 Billion										Opportunistic		17%		20%		16.6%		$574		$1,445		$2,019

				Total Portfolio NAV plus Unfunded Commitments		$10.176 Billion										Publicly-Traded		7%		5%				$0		$610		$610

				Target Allocation to Real Estate		$9.577 Billion												100%		100%		100.0%		$1,670		$8,506		$10,176

				Total Number of Investments		76













Total Portfolio NAV	Core, 57%

[CATEGORY NAME],
[VALUE]
Opportunistic,
21%
[CATEGORY NAME], [VALUE], 

Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.63690000000000002	0.1215	0.16980000000000001	7.17E-2	
OPERF Target

OPERF Target	Core, 55%
[CATEGORY NAME],
[VALUE]
Opportunistic,
20%
[CATEGORY NAME], [VALUE]

Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.55000000000000004	0.2	0.2	0.05	Unfunded Commitments ($M)	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	674.92377199999999	421.23937000000001	574.03146000000004	0	#REF!	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	1	OPERF Target	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.55000000000000004	0.2	0.2	0.05	
Peer Group

Peer Group	[CELLRANGE], [VALUE]
[CELLRANGE], [VALUE]
[CELLRANGE], [VALUE]


Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.70099999999999996	0.13300000000000001	0.16600000000000001	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	Total Portfolio NAV	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.63690000000000002	0.1215	0.16980000000000001	7.17E-2	Unfunded Commitments ($M)	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	674.92377199999999	421.23937000000001	574.03146000000004	0	#REF!	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	1	OPERF Target	
Core	Value-	Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.55000000000000004	0.2	0.2	0.05	

Total Portfolio NAV ($M)	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	5417	1033.8	1444.6	610.20000000000005	

Total Portfolio NAV + Unfunded Commitments ($M)	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	6091.9237720000001	1455.03937	2018.6314600000001	610.20000000000005	
Source:  2018 PREA Investment Intentions Survey



LTV Bar Charts

				Core		Value Added		Opportunistic		Total Portfolio

		2013		35%		55%		54%		44%

		2018		29%		45%		48%		35%

		2019		36%		47%		48%		39%

		Policy		45%		65%				50%



2013	Core	Value Added	Opportunistic	Total Portfolio	0.3473	0.54930000000000001	0.53610000000000002	0.43559999999999999	2019	Core	Value Added	Opportunistic	Total Portfolio	0.36	0.47	0.48	0.39	









Sector Allocations

																				Product Weights Selection

																				Direct RE















																				Portfolio Weight Summary

																						NFI ODCE		OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add		OPERF Opportunistic		OPERF's # of Properties		NFI ODCE # of Properties

																				Office		36.48%		28.99%		7.66%		0.00%		28		352

																				Industrial		14.87%		14.81%		1.25%		0.00%		59		554

																				Retail		19.29%		10.97%		1.10%		0.00%		23		405

																				Apartment		25.80%		32.03%		0.73%		2.44%		27		660

																				Hotel/Other		3.55%		0.03%		0.00%		0.00%		2		785



																				Select Property Type:				All

																						OPERF $ Interest		Total		NFI ODCE

																				Core		$   6,129,824,435		$   6,129,824,435		$   - 0

																				Value Add		$   757,978,035		$   757,978,035		$   - 0

																				Opportunistic		$   171,927,360		$   171,927,360		$   - 0

																				Total		$   7,059,729,830		$   7,059,729,830		$   241,205,259,489.02



																				Portfolio Strategy Weights

																						Target		Low		High

																				Office		29.0%		25.0%		40.0%

																				Industrial		20.0%		10.0%		25.0%

																				Retail		15.0%		10.0%		18.0%

																				Apartment		31.0%		25.0%		40.0%

																				Hotel/Other		5.0%		2.0%		8.0%

																				Total		100.0%		72.0%		131.0%



																				Footnotes:

																				1) OPERF Interest : OPERF Share of GAV
2) Hotel/Other : NFI ODCE includes the following under this category:-
    a) Hotel                             f) Land
    b) Entertainment          g) Timber
    c) Manufactured            h) Senior Housing 
    d) Self-Storage               i) Health Care (Medical Office)
    e) Parking                         j) Resort
    
 In addition to the above,OPERF adds the following property type to Hotel/Other.
   a)Land
  
   





























Core

ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.25801977898641926	0.14873424140580171	0.36481464574652289	0.19292783376479003	3.5503500096466148E-2	Core	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.32031235067815617	0.14811647657627147	0.28986450463076713	0.10972489948669892	2.6208283384124916E-4	Value Add	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	7.2565867580799475E-3	1.2526177931656063E-2	7.6617529852413629E-2	1.0966142028695735E-2	0	Opportunistic	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	2.4353249223419644E-2	0	0	0	0	Target	9.0000000000000024E-2	4.9999999999999989E-2	0.11000000000000004	0.03	0.03	0.06	0.1	3.999999999999998E-2	4.9999999999999989E-2	3.0000000000000002E-2	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.31	0.31	0.2	0.2	0.28999999999999998	0.28999999999999998	0.15	0.15	0.05	0.05	Total	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.45192218665965578	0.26	0.48648203448318078	0.19	0.09	







OPERF Over/Under Allocation to NCREIF MV



MV ($)	0.093902408	0.093902408	0.011908413	0.011908413	0.001667389	0.001667389	-0.072236792	-0.072236792	-0.035241417	-0.035241417	

Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	233298236.79541013	13505256.752454868	4313975.1041360032	-61549080.435499996	-65204.868427495516	







Value Add

Opportunistic



Sector Allocations (Charts)

										6/30/19

								Total OPERF		NFI ODCE		OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add & Opportunistic		OPERF REITS				OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add		OPERF Oportunistic		OPERF REITS

						Office		33%		34%		37%		29%		3%				$5,417,008,481		$1,033,842,040		$1,444,612,405		$610,167,203

						Industrial		12%		19%		18%		2%		0%						$2,478,454,445

						Apartment		24%		25%		29%		18%		5%

						Retail		10%		18%		12%		3%		43%				Total OPERF		$8,505,630,129

						Hotel		1%		0%		0%		4%		0%

						Other		19%		4%		4%		44%		49%

								100.0%		100.0%		100.1%		100.0%		99.9%

								OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add & Opportunistic		OPERF REITS		NFI ODCE

						Office		24%		8%		0%		34%

						Industrial		11%		1%		0%		19%

						Apartment		18%		5%		0%		25%

						Retail		8%		1%		3%		18%

						Hotel		0%		1%		0%		0%

						Other		3%		13%		4%		4%

										OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add & Opportunistic		OPERF REITS		NFI ODCE

						Office		OPERF		24%		8%		0%

								ODCE								34%

						Industrial		OPERF		11%		1%		0%

								ODCE								19%

						Apartment		OPERF		18%		5%		0%

								ODCE								25%

						Retail		OPERF		8%		1%		3%

								ODCE								18%

						Hotel		OPERF		0%		1%		0%						Senior Living 7.8%
Self Storage 5.2%
REIT Equity 4.1%
Private Equity Real Estate 8.5%
Parking 0.1%
Other* 28.6%
Mixed Use 15.7%
Land 6.7%
Infrastructure 0.3%
HealthCare 2.4%
Debt 20.1%
Entertainment 0.5%

								ODCE								0%				*In most cases, Holdings whose Property Type is classified as Other are due to a lack of sufficient descriptive information in the GP’s Holdings Reporting. Though the list of property types Private Edge captures is extensive, there are

						Other		OPERF		3%		13%		4%						also some instances where a holding type falls outside that list (e.g. Golf Courses).

								ODCE								4%



OPERF Core	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.2375537300315872	0.11400031548432736	0.18150888219571673	7.8335412316046169E-2	0	2.6111804105348725E-2	OPERF Value Add 	&	 Opportunistic	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	8.479445174037	8515E-2	5.8277973704727497E-3	5.2741566202778388E-2	7.8675264501382128E-3	1.1946984609469139E-2	0.12821154215040051	OPERF REITS	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	1.8651583759691603E-3	0	3.8737904731667178E-3	3.04881	65761034351E-2	0	3.5438009143414051E-2	NFI ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.34	0.187	0.25	0.17699999999999999	3.0000000000000001E-3	4.2999999999999997E-2	









Pacing Plan

				Commitments and Allocation Forecast

														ESTIMATED

						12/31/15		12/31/16		12/31/17		12/31/18		12/31/19		12/31/20		12/31/21		12/31/22		12/31/23

				Target RE Allocation		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%



				Real Estate NAV		$8,519		$9,015		$7,769		$8,236

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
estimate based on 9/30/18 ba. Of 8,091 and Jan 19 cash adj NAV of 8,350		$8,937		$9,898		$10,599		$11,293		$12,030

				Total Plan Assets		$68,704		$70,460		$77,809		$75,094

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
per website 12/31/18 bal		$77,441		$79,377		$81,361		$83,395		$85,480



				Core NAV		$2,664		$3,335		$3,952		$4,189		$5,557		$6,211		$6,724		$7,036		$7,381

				Value-Add NAV		$1,590		$1,387		$1,284		$1,361		$1,224		$1,334		$1,347		$1,276		$1,295

				Opportunistic NAV		$2,321		$2,323		$1,951		$2,068		$1,502		$1,651		$1,773		$2,170		$2,481

				Publicly Traded NAV		$1,944		$1,970		$582		$617		$653		$702		$755		$812		$872

				Real Estate NAV		$8,519		$9,015		$7,769		$8,236

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
Jan cash adj NAV 8,350		

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
estimate based on 9/30/18 ba. Of 8,091 and Jan 19 cash adj NAV of 8,350		

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
per website 12/31/18 bal		$8,937		$9,898		$10,599		$11,293		$12,030



				Real Estate Allocation		12.4%		12.8%		10.0%		11.0%		11.5%		12.5%		13.0%		13.5%		14.1%



























































































Projected

Historical & Projected NAV



Core NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	2663.7	3334.6	3951.9	4189.0140000000001	5556.9632580649995	6210.7996187962181	6724.4657082847161	7035.5366860626609	Value-Add NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	1589.9	1387.1	1284.4000000000001	1361.4640000000002	1224.4259224796444	1333.7509555992888	1347.0181053688884	1275.8365128048886	Opportunistic NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	2321.1999999999998	2323.1999999999998	1950.9	2067.9540000000002	1502.1566161200005	1650.6847135580001	1772.8052958271001	2169.5885199096915	Publicly Traded NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	1944	1969.7	582.20000000000005	617.13200000000006	653.296875	702.29414062499995	754.96620117187501	811.58866625976555	Real Estate NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	8518.9	9014.6	7769.4	8235.5640000000003	8936.8426716646445	9897.5294285785058	10599.255310652581	11292.550385037008	Total Plan Assets	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	68704.368000000002	70460.411999999997	77808.5	75094	77440.6875	79376.704687499994	81361.12230468748	83395.150362304659	Real Estate Allocation	

42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	0.1239921164837729	0.12793850822217731	9.9852843840968541E-2	0.10967006684954857	0.11540241906639381	0.12469060623698504	0.13027420235133511	0.13541015677742982	

$ Millions













Quilt Chart

				CY		2003		2004		2005		2006		2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018

				Best		Ret		Ret		Apt		Off		Off		Ret		Ret		Apt		Apt		Ret		Ret		Ind		Ret		Ind		Ind

						Apt		Apt		Ind		Ind		Ind		Ind		Apt		Ret		Ind		Apt		Ind		Ret		Ind		Ret		Apt

						Ind		Ind		Ret		Apt		Ret		Off		Ind		Off		Ret		Ind		Apt		Off		Off		Apt		Off

				Worst		Off		Off		Off		Ret		Apt		Apt		Off		Ind		Off		Off		Off		Apt		Apt		Off		Ret



Source:  PREA Research based on NCREIF study



Top 10 Allocations

						Q3 2013												Q3 2018												Q2 2019



				Partner		Risk		Structure		Strategy		NAV ($M)				Partner		Risk		Structure		Strategy		NAV ($M)				Partner		Risk		Structure		Strategy		NAV ($M)

				LaSalle		REIT (Domestic)		SMA		Diversified		716				Clarion		Core		SMA		Office		894				Clarion Partners		Core		SMA		Office		951

				Lone Star		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		683				GID		Core		SMA		Multifamily		850				GID		Core		SMA		Multifamily		897

				Clarion		Core		SMA		Office		576				Lionstone		Core/Value Add		SMA		Diversified		761				Lionstone		Core/Value Add		SMA		Diversified		856

				Talmage		CMBS/Debt		SMA/Closed End		Diversified		532				Lincoln		Core		SMA		Industrial		672				Lincoln Advisors		Core		SMA		Industrial		774

				Fortress		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		491				Lone Star		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		616				Regency		Core		SMA		Retail		536

				Morgan Stanley		REIT (Domestic)		SMA		International		422				Regency		Core		SMA		Retail		551				Lone Star		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		502

				Regency		Core		SMA		Retail		355				Waterton		Core/Value Add		JV/Closed End		Multifamily		338				Waterton		Core/Value Add		JV/Closed End		Multifamily		341

				Lincoln		Core		SMA		Industrial		332				Cohen & Steers		REIT		SMA		Retail		300				DivcoWest		Core/Value Add		JV/Closed End		Office		340

				Blackstone		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		326				Rockpoint		Core/Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		291				Rockpoint		Core/Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		302

				GID		Core		SMA		Multifamily		320				JP Morgan		Core		Open End		Diversified		275				JP Morgan		Core		Open End		Diversified		283

























												4,753												5,548



						Risk						Q3 2013												Q3 2018

						REIT						24%						REIT						5%

						Core						33%						Core						58%

						CMBS/Debt						11%						CMBS/Debt						0%

						Core/Value Add						0%						Core/Value Add						20%

						Core/Opportunistic						0%						Core/Opportunistic						5%

						Opportunistic						32%						Opportunistic						11%

												100%												100%



Q3 2013	

REIT	Core	CMBS/Debt	Core/Value Add	Core/Opportunistic	Opportunistic	0.23942772985482852	0.33305280875236692	0.11192930780559647	0	0	0.3155901535872081	Q3 2018	

REIT	Core	CMBS/Debt	Core/Value Add	Core/Opportunistic	Opportunistic	5.4073540014419608E-2	0.58435472242249464	0	0.19808940158615718	5.2451333813987019E-2	0.11103100216294159	









Trailing SA Returns

						OPERF 		OPERF 		OPERF 		ODCE + 50 bps		Excess

						Separate Accts		Open-end Funds		Total**

				1-Year Total Return		7.42%		6.08%		7.08%		5.96%		1.12%

				3-Year Total Return		11.64%		8.31%		11.30%		7.11%		4.19%

				5-Year Total Return		12.80%		7.82%		12.35%		9.26%		3.09%

				10-Year Total Return		9.39%		8.06%		9.21%		9.37%		-0.16%

				*All returns represented are net of fees; as of 6/30/2019

				**OPERF Total represents all Separate Accounts and Open-end funds as of 6/30/2019





Trailing Total Returns

		6/30/19		1 YR.		3 YR.		5 YR.		10 YR.		SINCE INCEPTION

		Private Real Estate (Net)

		Income		3.1%		3.9%		4.0%		3.9%		3.9%

		Appreciation		3.1%		5.5%		6.1%		5.3%		6.5%

		Total OPERF Private Real Estate		6.3%		9.6%		10.2%		9.4%		10.6%



		NFI-ODCE Index1		5.5%		6.6%		8.8%		8.9%

		  Excess (bps)		82		298		147		55



		OPERF Public Real Estate		4.1%		1.0%		5.7%		15.3%		10.5%



		NAREIT Index1		12.6%		5.8%		8.8%		16.0%

		     Excess (bps)		(855)		(483)		(315)		(67)



		Total OPERF Real Estate 		6.1%		8.2%		9.1%		10.2%		10.6%



		NCREIF Property Index (NPI)1, 2		7.2%		7.8%		9.6%		6.4%

		     Excess (bps)		(105)		45		(45)		378



		NFI-ODCE + 50 bps1,3		6.0%		7.1%		9.3%		9.4%

		     Excess (bps)		15		109		(14)		83



		Policy Benchmark - NPI / ODCE + 50 bps  (Custom)4		7.5%		8.2%		9.7%		6.2%

		     Excess (bps)		(136)		1		(61)		400

		1Since Inception benchmark data not available due to cash flows not-verifiable for period prior to Private Edge contract commencement Q1 2006

		2Policy benchmark through March 31, 2016 was NPI;  gross of fees, unlevered

		3NFIC-ODCE +50bps was adopted as Policy benchmark commencing April 1, 2016; net of fees, levered

		4Policy benchmark represents NPI through March 31, 2016 and ODCE + 50bps commencing April 1, 2016









































Policy Bandwidth

				Contributions (outflows)												Distributions (inflows)

				Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Total				Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Total						Contributions		Distributions		Net CFs		OPERF RE MV		OPERF Total MV		OPERF RE Allocation		Policy Allocation Bandwidth		Target Allocation - Lower Bound

		2010		$   151,550,140		$   145,831,840		$   254,949,283		$   230,840,954		$   783,172,217				$   89,959,376		$   362,339,000		$   133,281,457		$   163,493,425		$   749,073,257				2010		$   783,172,217		$   749,073,257		$   1,532,245,474		$   5,329,934,819		$   55,696,912,600		10%		14.0%		8.0%		11%

		2011		$   92,454,709		$   271,976,550		$   219,592,901		$   335,550,274		$   919,574,435				$   100,010,767		$   101,683,415		$   187,510,262		$   236,862,395		$   626,066,838				2011		$   919,574,435		$   626,066,838		$   1,545,641,273		$   6,391,979,121		$   54,699,651,676		12%		14.0%		8.0%		11%

		2012		$   234,848,083		$   388,342,539		$   197,733,235		$   377,092,836		$   1,198,016,694				$   340,688,958		$   297,061,423		$   201,822,854		$   434,473,494		$   1,274,046,728				2012		$   1,198,016,694		$   1,274,046,728		$   2,472,063,422		$   7,338,211,370		$   60,255,239,976		12%		14.0%		8.0%		11%

		2013		$   140,324,408		$   260,728,757		$   83,285,265		$   162,078,078		$   646,416,509				$   246,375,059		$   299,108,359		$   344,329,373		$   351,860,112		$   1,241,672,903				2013		$   646,416,509		$   1,241,672,903		$   1,888,089,412		$   7,482,148,361		$   67,074,639,510		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2014		$   184,890,797		$   231,114,630		$   68,019,394		$   458,509,662		$   942,534,483				$   217,668,290		$   465,665,870		$   384,746,361		$   706,860,462		$   1,774,940,984				2014		$   942,534,483		$   1,774,940,984		$   2,717,475,467		$   7,741,804,303		$   69,256,697,946		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2015		$   476,930,197		$   393,578,868		$   282,972,929		$   575,696,255		$   1,729,178,249				$   633,034,148		$   562,746,869		$   315,636,758		$   428,975,971		$   1,940,393,747				2015		$   1,729,178,249		$   1,940,393,747		$   3,669,571,996		$   8,239,207,267		$   68,048,750,845		12%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2016		$   231,568,158		$   457,670,857		$   423,453,939		$   483,735,540		$   1,596,428,494				$   202,613,048		$   645,311,567		$   342,713,710		$   640,975,363		$   1,831,613,689				2016		$   1,596,428,494		$   1,831,613,689		$   3,428,042,183		$   8,658,732,350		$   69,894,857,767		12%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2017		$   140,116,977		$   494,468,467		$   426,481,889		$   125,589,824		$   1,186,657,158				$   281,139,388		$   981,945,202		$   1,436,924,833		$   474,141,540		$   3,174,150,963				2017		$   1,186,657,158		$   3,174,150,963		$   4,360,808,121		$   7,580,662,134		$   77,302,280,422		10%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2018		$   91,279,788		$   369,758,723		$   325,150,628		$   388,087,276		$   1,174,276,415				$   319,347,216		$   258,003,896		$   313,632,851		$   497,770,623		$   1,388,754,586				2018		$   1,174,276,415		$   1,388,754,586		$   2,563,031,001		$   8,133,247,043		$   72,456,974,234		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2019		Need to request from Private Edge								ERROR:#VALUE!												$   -				2019		ERROR:#VALUE!		$   -		ERROR:#VALUE!		$   8,506,630,129		WHAT VALUES/SOURCE HERE ART,CALLAN,PRIVATE EDGE				15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

																														ERROR:#VALUE!		$   14,000,713,696		ERROR:#VALUE!

										$   1,524,641,378																				$   8,473,508,002		$   12,625,573,600		$   21,099,081,602

																														$   6,629,074,799		$   10,109,853,968		$   16,738,928,768

																																										75

																																										0.0133333333



&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


 Contributions 	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	783172216.54000008	919574434.85000002	1198016693.5	646416509.07000005	942534482.70000005	1729178249.25	1596428494.4000001	1186657157.75	1174276415.27	 Distributions 	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	749073257.41000009	626066838.49000001	1274046728.3900001	1241672903.4100001	1774940983.8200002	1940393746.8099999	1831613688.5699999	3174150962.8600006	1388754586.1800001	OPERF RE Allocation	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	9.569533695443487E-2	0.11685593829841029	0.12178544758894752	0.1115495873780898	0.11178419608007817	0.1210780089924694	0.12388225152734836	9.8065181170389079E-2	0.112249	33319664598	Policy Allocation Bandwidth	0.14000000000000001	0.14000000000000001	0.14000000000000001	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	Target Allocation - Lower Bound	0.08	0.08	0.08	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	



Pipeline

				FUND NAME		STRATEGY		SUB-PORTFOLIO		GEOGRAPHY		COMMITMENT
($ MM)		Funding Status

				Prologis Targeted US Logistics Fund		Industrial		Core		Domestic		250		Funded

				Harrison Street Core Property Fund Co-Investment		Diversified / Niche		Core		Domestic		150		Funded

				LBA Oregon Industrial Core Joint Venture		Industrial		Core		Domestic		250		Unfunded

				 **LBA Oregon Industrial Value-Add		Industrial		Value-Add		Domestic		Up to 25% of Core Fund		Unfunded				62.5

				DivcoWest Fund VI		Diversified / Niche		Value-Add		Domestic		200		Unfunded

				Walton Street Real Estate Core-Plus Fund		Diversified		Core		Domestic		250		Unfunded

				NEW COMMITMENTS SUB-TOTAL								1,100

				Not OPERF

				MS PRIME SAIF

				RREEF SAIF

				Walton Street Core-Plus Fund (CSF)

				2018

				Harrison Street Core Real Estate Fund		Diversified / Niche		Core		Domestic		150		Funded

				Lionstone-Oregon One (Separate Account)		Recap		Core 		Domestic		50		Funded

				Blackstone Real Estate Partners IX 		Diversified		Opportunistic		Global		300		Unfunded

				DivcoWest (Separate Account)		Diversified		Core		Domestic		250		Unfunded





Pie Chart by Sector-Not Updated

		Total Portfolio Property Type Diversifcation - As of September 30, 2017

				Total		Core		NFI-ODCE

		Office		23.9%		30.9%		36.8%

		Industrial		10.7%		18.8%		14.6%

		Apartment		21.9%		29.8%		24.1%

		Retail		10.1%		13.4%		23.7%

		Hotel		5.3%		4.2%		0.8%

		Other		28.1%		3.0%		0.0%

				100.0%		100.1%		100.0%

		Allocation to Other

		Self Storage		0.8%

		REIT Equity		2.9%

		Private Equity Real Estate		16.4%

		Parking		0.1%

		Other*		22.3%

		Mixed Use		17.6%

		Land		5.1%

		Infrastructure		0.9%

		Health Care		0.8%

		Debt		30.7%

		Timber		0.1%

		Senior Living		2.2%

				99.9%



Total Portfolio Property Type Diversifcation - As of September 30, 2017



Total	

Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.23899999999999999	0.107	0.219	0.10100000000000001	5.2999999999999999E-2	0.28100000000000003	Core	

Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.309	0.188	0.29799999999999999	0.13400000000000001	4.2000000000000003E-2	0.03	NFI-ODCE	

Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.36799999999999999	0.14599999999999999	0.24099999999999999	0.23699999999999999	8.0000000000000002E-3	0	







Allocation to Other





Allocation to Other	Self Storage	REIT Equity	Private Equity Real Estate	Parking	Other*	Mixed Use	Land	Infrastructure	Health Care	Debt	Timber	Senior Living	8.0000000000000002E-3	2.9000000000000001E-2	0.16400000000000001	1E-3	0.223	0.17599999999999999	5.0999999999999997E-2	8.9999999999999993E-3	8.0000000000000002E-3	0.307	1E-3	2.1999999999999999E-2	



image1.emf





Real Estate 2019 Year In Review – Allocations

8Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Portfolio allocation has been consistently within policy bandwidth
• The real estate portfolio has contributed $2.6 billion in net cash flows to OPERF over the trailing five year period 

• As the core commitments made over the past few years fully invest, and with ~70% of the real estate portfolio in evergreen 
structures (open-ended funds and separate accounts), distributions will become an increasingly larger component of future 
portfolio cash flows

• At 11% of the OPERF portfolio, real estate is slightly below its 12.5% target, but well within policy bandwidth 

Source:  OST, Private Edge

Portfolio strategic weightings to Core = permanent positive cash flow & yield generation

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

 $-

 $500,000,000

 $1,000,000,000

 $1,500,000,000

 $2,000,000,000

 $2,500,000,000

 $3,000,000,000

 $3,500,000,000

 $4,000,000,000

 $4,500,000,000

 $5,000,000,000

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

 Contributions  Distributions OPERF RE Allocation Policy Allocation Bandwidth



Performance Review 

9Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

• OPERF’s Core portfolio has shown continued strong long-term performance, having outperformed the 
new policy benchmark by 202, 437, and 337 bps over the respective 1-, 3-, and 5-year periods, but 
underperforming by 102 bps for the 10-year period 

• Value Add outperformed the policy benchmark by 341, 234, and 405 bps over the 1-, 3-, and 5-year 
periods, although it underperformed by 26 bps over the trailing 10-year period

• The Opportunistic portfolio underperformed the benchmark by 4, 101, 359, and 205 bps over the trailing 
1-, 3-, 5- and 10-year time periods 

Source:  OST, Private Edge

All returns represented are net of fees.

1 Since Inception benchmark data not available due to cash flows not-verifiable for period prior to Private Edge contract commencement Q1 2006
2 Policy benchmark through March 31, 2016 was NPI; gross of fees, unlevered
3 NFIC-ODCE +50bps was adopted as Policy benchmark commencing April 1, 2016; net of fees, levered

9/30/2019 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year Since 
Inception

Total OPERF Income Return 3.2% 3.8% 3.9% 3.8% 4.8%

Total OPERF Appreciation Return 3.6% 4.1% 5.2% 5.7% 5.6%

OPERF Real Estate Total Return 6.9% 8.1% 9.2% 9.7% 10.6%

NFI-ODCE Index + 50 bps1,3 5.1% 6.8% 8.9% 10.3%

Excess (bps) 172 122 34 (60)



10Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Vintage Exposure
• Given the robust seller’s market experienced over the past 7+ years, coupled with relatively moderate 

capital pacing from 2006-2008, the real estate “legacy“ funds (all funds with a 2008 vintage or older) 
have a decreasing impact on the portfolio. In aggregate, legacy funds represent:

• $388 million NAV, comprising 4.5% of portfolio value; and

• down considerably from 2017, when legacy funds represented $1.1 billion or 13.7% of 
portfolio NAV

Separate Account & Open-end Portfolio
• Separate Accounts and Open-end Funds have been a positive driver of returns, outperforming the 

benchmark over all time periods since the portfolio shift started in 2015 

Source:  OST, Private Edge, RERC

OPERF OPERF OPERF 
SMAs Open-end Funds T otal**

1-Y ear Total Return 7 .42% 6.08% 7 .08% 5.96% 1.12%
3-Y ear Total Return 11.64% 8.31% 11.30% 7 .11% 4.19%
5-Y ear Total Return 12.80% 7 .82% 12.35% 9.26% 3.09%
10-Y ear Total Return 9.39% 8.06% 9.21% 9.37 % -0.16%

**OPERF Total represents all Separate Accounts and Open-end funds as of 6/30/2019

ODCE + 
50 bps

*All returns represented are net of fees; as of 6/30/2019

Excess

Performance Review 


Pie Chart vs PREA

																Strategy Diversification		Total Portfolio NAV		OPERF Target		Peer Group		Unfunded Commitments ($M)		Total Portfolio NAV ($M)		Total Portfolio NAV + Unfunded Commitments ($M)

				OPERF Real Estate Summary												Core		64%		55%		70.1%		$675		$5,417		$6,092

				Current Portfolio Net Asset Value		$8.506 Billion										Value-Add		12%		20%		13.3%		$421		$1,034		$1,455

				Current Unfunded Investment Commitments		$1.670 Billion										Opportunistic		17%		20%		16.6%		$574		$1,445		$2,019

				Total Portfolio NAV plus Unfunded Commitments		$10.176 Billion										Publicly-Traded		7%		5%				$0		$610		$610

				Target Allocation to Real Estate		$9.577 Billion												100%		100%		100.0%		$1,670		$8,506		$10,176

				Total Number of Investments		76













Total Portfolio NAV	Core, 57%

[CATEGORY NAME],
[VALUE]
Opportunistic,
21%
[CATEGORY NAME], [VALUE], 

Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.63690000000000002	0.1215	0.16980000000000001	7.17E-2	
OPERF Target

OPERF Target	Core, 55%
[CATEGORY NAME],
[VALUE]
Opportunistic,
20%
[CATEGORY NAME], [VALUE]

Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.55000000000000004	0.2	0.2	0.05	Unfunded Commitments ($M)	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	674.92377199999999	421.23937000000001	574.03146000000004	0	#REF!	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	1	OPERF Target	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.55000000000000004	0.2	0.2	0.05	
Peer Group

Peer Group	[CELLRANGE], [VALUE]
[CELLRANGE], [VALUE]
[CELLRANGE], [VALUE]


Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.70099999999999996	0.13300000000000001	0.16600000000000001	Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	Total Portfolio NAV	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.63690000000000002	0.1215	0.16980000000000001	7.17E-2	Unfunded Commitments ($M)	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	674.92377199999999	421.23937000000001	574.03146000000004	0	#REF!	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	1	OPERF Target	
Core	Value-	Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	0.55000000000000004	0.2	0.2	0.05	

Total Portfolio NAV ($M)	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	5417	1033.8	1444.6	610.20000000000005	

Total Portfolio NAV + Unfunded Commitments ($M)	
Core	Value-Add	Opportunistic	Publicly-Traded	6091.9237720000001	1455.03937	2018.6314600000001	610.20000000000005	
Source:  2018 PREA Investment Intentions Survey



LTV Bar Charts

				Core		Value Added		Opportunistic		Total Portfolio

		2013		35%		55%		54%		44%

		2018		29%		45%		48%		35%

		2019		36%		47%		48%		39%

		Policy		45%		65%				50%



2013	Core	Value Added	Opportunistic	Total Portfolio	0.3473	0.54930000000000001	0.53610000000000002	0.43559999999999999	2019	Core	Value Added	Opportunistic	Total Portfolio	0.36	0.47	0.48	0.39	









Sector Allocations

																				Product Weights Selection

																				Direct RE















																				Portfolio Weight Summary

																						NFI ODCE		OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add		OPERF Opportunistic		OPERF's # of Properties		NFI ODCE # of Properties

																				Office		36.48%		28.99%		7.66%		0.00%		28		352

																				Industrial		14.87%		14.81%		1.25%		0.00%		59		554

																				Retail		19.29%		10.97%		1.10%		0.00%		23		405

																				Apartment		25.80%		32.03%		0.73%		2.44%		27		660

																				Hotel/Other		3.55%		0.03%		0.00%		0.00%		2		785



																				Select Property Type:				All

																						OPERF $ Interest		Total		NFI ODCE

																				Core		$   6,129,824,435		$   6,129,824,435		$   - 0

																				Value Add		$   757,978,035		$   757,978,035		$   - 0

																				Opportunistic		$   171,927,360		$   171,927,360		$   - 0

																				Total		$   7,059,729,830		$   7,059,729,830		$   241,205,259,489.02



																				Portfolio Strategy Weights

																						Target		Low		High

																				Office		29.0%		25.0%		40.0%

																				Industrial		20.0%		10.0%		25.0%

																				Retail		15.0%		10.0%		18.0%

																				Apartment		31.0%		25.0%		40.0%

																				Hotel/Other		5.0%		2.0%		8.0%

																				Total		100.0%		72.0%		131.0%



																				Footnotes:

																				1) OPERF Interest : OPERF Share of GAV
2) Hotel/Other : NFI ODCE includes the following under this category:-
    a) Hotel                             f) Land
    b) Entertainment          g) Timber
    c) Manufactured            h) Senior Housing 
    d) Self-Storage               i) Health Care (Medical Office)
    e) Parking                         j) Resort
    
 In addition to the above,OPERF adds the following property type to Hotel/Other.
   a)Land
  
   





























Core

ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.25801977898641926	0.14873424140580171	0.36481464574652289	0.19292783376479003	3.5503500096466148E-2	Core	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.32031235067815617	0.14811647657627147	0.28986450463076713	0.10972489948669892	2.6208283384124916E-4	Value Add	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	7.2565867580799475E-3	1.2526177931656063E-2	7.6617529852413629E-2	1.0966142028695735E-2	0	Opportunistic	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	2.4353249223419644E-2	0	0	0	0	Target	9.0000000000000024E-2	4.9999999999999989E-2	0.11000000000000004	0.03	0.03	0.06	0.1	3.999999999999998E-2	4.9999999999999989E-2	3.0000000000000002E-2	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.31	0.31	0.2	0.2	0.28999999999999998	0.28999999999999998	0.15	0.15	0.05	0.05	Total	Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	0.45192218665965578	0.26	0.48648203448318078	0.19	0.09	







OPERF Over/Under Allocation to NCREIF MV



MV ($)	0.093902408	0.093902408	0.011908413	0.011908413	0.001667389	0.001667389	-0.072236792	-0.072236792	-0.035241417	-0.035241417	

Apartment	Industrial	Office	Retail	Hotel/Other	233298236.79541013	13505256.752454868	4313975.1041360032	-61549080.435499996	-65204.868427495516	







Value Add

Opportunistic



Sector Allocations (Charts)

										6/30/19

								Total OPERF		NFI ODCE		OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add & Opportunistic		OPERF REITS				OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add		OPERF Oportunistic		OPERF REITS

						Office		33%		34%		37%		29%		3%				$5,417,008,481		$1,033,842,040		$1,444,612,405		$610,167,203

						Industrial		12%		19%		18%		2%		0%						$2,478,454,445

						Apartment		24%		25%		29%		18%		5%

						Retail		10%		18%		12%		3%		43%				Total OPERF		$8,505,630,129

						Hotel		1%		0%		0%		4%		0%

						Other		19%		4%		4%		44%		49%

								100.0%		100.0%		100.1%		100.0%		99.9%

								OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add & Opportunistic		OPERF REITS		NFI ODCE

						Office		24%		8%		0%		34%

						Industrial		11%		1%		0%		19%

						Apartment		18%		5%		0%		25%

						Retail		8%		1%		3%		18%

						Hotel		0%		1%		0%		0%

						Other		3%		13%		4%		4%

										OPERF Core		OPERF Value Add & Opportunistic		OPERF REITS		NFI ODCE

						Office		OPERF		24%		8%		0%

								ODCE								34%

						Industrial		OPERF		11%		1%		0%

								ODCE								19%

						Apartment		OPERF		18%		5%		0%

								ODCE								25%

						Retail		OPERF		8%		1%		3%

								ODCE								18%

						Hotel		OPERF		0%		1%		0%						Senior Living 7.8%
Self Storage 5.2%
REIT Equity 4.1%
Private Equity Real Estate 8.5%
Parking 0.1%
Other* 28.6%
Mixed Use 15.7%
Land 6.7%
Infrastructure 0.3%
HealthCare 2.4%
Debt 20.1%
Entertainment 0.5%

								ODCE								0%				*In most cases, Holdings whose Property Type is classified as Other are due to a lack of sufficient descriptive information in the GP’s Holdings Reporting. Though the list of property types Private Edge captures is extensive, there are

						Other		OPERF		3%		13%		4%						also some instances where a holding type falls outside that list (e.g. Golf Courses).

								ODCE								4%



OPERF Core	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.2375537300315872	0.11400031548432736	0.18150888219571673	7.8335412316046169E-2	0	2.6111804105348725E-2	OPERF Value Add 	&	 Opportunistic	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	8.479445174037	8515E-2	5.8277973704727497E-3	5.2741566202778388E-2	7.8675264501382128E-3	1.1946984609469139E-2	0.12821154215040051	OPERF REITS	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	1.8651583759691603E-3	0	3.8737904731667178E-3	3.04881	65761034351E-2	0	3.5438009143414051E-2	NFI ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	OPERF	ODCE	Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.34	0.187	0.25	0.17699999999999999	3.0000000000000001E-3	4.2999999999999997E-2	









Pacing Plan

				Commitments and Allocation Forecast

														ESTIMATED

						12/31/15		12/31/16		12/31/17		12/31/18		12/31/19		12/31/20		12/31/21		12/31/22		12/31/23

				Target RE Allocation		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%		12.5%



				Real Estate NAV		$8,519		$9,015		$7,769		$8,236

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
estimate based on 9/30/18 ba. Of 8,091 and Jan 19 cash adj NAV of 8,350		$8,937		$9,898		$10,599		$11,293		$12,030

				Total Plan Assets		$68,704		$70,460		$77,809		$75,094

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
per website 12/31/18 bal		$77,441		$79,377		$81,361		$83,395		$85,480



				Core NAV		$2,664		$3,335		$3,952		$4,189		$5,557		$6,211		$6,724		$7,036		$7,381

				Value-Add NAV		$1,590		$1,387		$1,284		$1,361		$1,224		$1,334		$1,347		$1,276		$1,295

				Opportunistic NAV		$2,321		$2,323		$1,951		$2,068		$1,502		$1,651		$1,773		$2,170		$2,481

				Publicly Traded NAV		$1,944		$1,970		$582		$617		$653		$702		$755		$812		$872

				Real Estate NAV		$8,519		$9,015		$7,769		$8,236

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
Jan cash adj NAV 8,350		

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
estimate based on 9/30/18 ba. Of 8,091 and Jan 19 cash adj NAV of 8,350		

Karen Reeves: Karen Reeves:
per website 12/31/18 bal		$8,937		$9,898		$10,599		$11,293		$12,030



				Real Estate Allocation		12.4%		12.8%		10.0%		11.0%		11.5%		12.5%		13.0%		13.5%		14.1%



























































































Projected

Historical & Projected NAV



Core NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	2663.7	3334.6	3951.9	4189.0140000000001	5556.9632580649995	6210.7996187962181	6724.4657082847161	7035.5366860626609	Value-Add NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	1589.9	1387.1	1284.4000000000001	1361.4640000000002	1224.4259224796444	1333.7509555992888	1347.0181053688884	1275.8365128048886	Opportunistic NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	2321.1999999999998	2323.1999999999998	1950.9	2067.9540000000002	1502.1566161200005	1650.6847135580001	1772.8052958271001	2169.5885199096915	Publicly Traded NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	1944	1969.7	582.20000000000005	617.13200000000006	653.296875	702.29414062499995	754.96620117187501	811.58866625976555	Real Estate NAV	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	8518.9	9014.6	7769.4	8235.5640000000003	8936.8426716646445	9897.5294285785058	10599.255310652581	11292.550385037008	Total Plan Assets	42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	68704.368000000002	70460.411999999997	77808.5	75094	77440.6875	79376.704687499994	81361.12230468748	83395.150362304659	Real Estate Allocation	

42369	42735	43100	43465	43830	44196	44561	44926	0.1239921164837729	0.12793850822217731	9.9852843840968541E-2	0.10967006684954857	0.11540241906639381	0.12469060623698504	0.13027420235133511	0.13541015677742982	

$ Millions













Quilt Chart

				CY		2003		2004		2005		2006		2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018

				Best		Ret		Ret		Apt		Off		Off		Ret		Ret		Apt		Apt		Ret		Ret		Ind		Ret		Ind		Ind

						Apt		Apt		Ind		Ind		Ind		Ind		Apt		Ret		Ind		Apt		Ind		Ret		Ind		Ret		Apt

						Ind		Ind		Ret		Apt		Ret		Off		Ind		Off		Ret		Ind		Apt		Off		Off		Apt		Off

				Worst		Off		Off		Off		Ret		Apt		Apt		Off		Ind		Off		Off		Off		Apt		Apt		Off		Ret



Source:  PREA Research based on NCREIF study



Top 10 Allocations

						Q3 2013												Q3 2018												Q2 2019



				Partner		Risk		Structure		Strategy		NAV ($M)				Partner		Risk		Structure		Strategy		NAV ($M)				Partner		Risk		Structure		Strategy		NAV ($M)

				LaSalle		REIT (Domestic)		SMA		Diversified		716				Clarion		Core		SMA		Office		894				Clarion Partners		Core		SMA		Office		951

				Lone Star		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		683				GID		Core		SMA		Multifamily		850				GID		Core		SMA		Multifamily		897

				Clarion		Core		SMA		Office		576				Lionstone		Core/Value Add		SMA		Diversified		761				Lionstone		Core/Value Add		SMA		Diversified		856

				Talmage		CMBS/Debt		SMA/Closed End		Diversified		532				Lincoln		Core		SMA		Industrial		672				Lincoln Advisors		Core		SMA		Industrial		774

				Fortress		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		491				Lone Star		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		616				Regency		Core		SMA		Retail		536

				Morgan Stanley		REIT (Domestic)		SMA		International		422				Regency		Core		SMA		Retail		551				Lone Star		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		502

				Regency		Core		SMA		Retail		355				Waterton		Core/Value Add		JV/Closed End		Multifamily		338				Waterton		Core/Value Add		JV/Closed End		Multifamily		341

				Lincoln		Core		SMA		Industrial		332				Cohen & Steers		REIT		SMA		Retail		300				DivcoWest		Core/Value Add		JV/Closed End		Office		340

				Blackstone		Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		326				Rockpoint		Core/Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		291				Rockpoint		Core/Opportunistic		Closed End		Diversified		302

				GID		Core		SMA		Multifamily		320				JP Morgan		Core		Open End		Diversified		275				JP Morgan		Core		Open End		Diversified		283

























												4,753												5,548



						Risk						Q3 2013												Q3 2018

						REIT						24%						REIT						5%

						Core						33%						Core						58%

						CMBS/Debt						11%						CMBS/Debt						0%

						Core/Value Add						0%						Core/Value Add						20%

						Core/Opportunistic						0%						Core/Opportunistic						5%

						Opportunistic						32%						Opportunistic						11%

												100%												100%



Q3 2013	

REIT	Core	CMBS/Debt	Core/Value Add	Core/Opportunistic	Opportunistic	0.23942772985482852	0.33305280875236692	0.11192930780559647	0	0	0.3155901535872081	Q3 2018	

REIT	Core	CMBS/Debt	Core/Value Add	Core/Opportunistic	Opportunistic	5.4073540014419608E-2	0.58435472242249464	0	0.19808940158615718	5.2451333813987019E-2	0.11103100216294159	









Trailing SA Returns

						OPERF 		OPERF 		OPERF 		ODCE + 50 bps		Excess

						SMAs		Open-end Funds		Total**

				1-Year Total Return		7.42%		6.08%		7.08%		5.96%		1.12%

				3-Year Total Return		11.64%		8.31%		11.30%		7.11%		4.19%

				5-Year Total Return		12.80%		7.82%		12.35%		9.26%		3.09%

				10-Year Total Return		9.39%		8.06%		9.21%		9.37%		-0.16%

				*All returns represented are net of fees; as of 6/30/2019

				**OPERF Total represents all Separate Accounts and Open-end funds as of 6/30/2019





Trailing Total Returns

		6/30/19		1 YR.		3 YR.		5 YR.		10 YR.		Since Inception

		Private Real Estate (Net)

		Income		3.1%		3.9%		4.0%		3.9%		3.9%

		Appreciation		3.1%		5.5%		6.1%		5.3%		6.5%



		Total OPERF Private Real Estate		6.3%		9.6%		10.2%		9.4%		10.6%

		NFI-ODCE Index1		5.5%		6.6%		8.8%		8.9%

		  Excess (bps)		82		298		147		55

		OPERF Public Real Estate		4.1%		1.0%		5.7%		15.3%		10.5%

		NAREIT Index1		12.6%		5.8%		8.8%		16.0%

		     Excess (bps)		(855)		(483)		(315)		(67)



		Total OPERF Real Estate 		6.1%		8.2%		9.1%		10.2%		10.6%

		NCREIF Property Index (NPI)1, 2		7.2%		7.8%		9.6%		6.4%

		     Excess (bps)		(105)		45		(45)		378

		NFI-ODCE + 50 bps1,3		6.0%		7.1%		9.3%		9.4%

		     Excess (bps)		15		109		(14)		83

		Policy Benchmark - NPI / ODCE + 50 bps  (Custom)4		7.5%		8.2%		9.7%		6.2%

		     Excess (bps)		(136)		1		(61)		400

		1Since Inception benchmark data not available due to cash flows not-verifiable for period prior to Private Edge contract commencement Q1 2006

		2Policy benchmark through March 31, 2016 was NPI;  gross of fees, unlevered

		3NFIC-ODCE +50bps was adopted as Policy benchmark commencing April 1, 2016; net of fees, levered

		4Policy benchmark represents NPI through March 31, 2016 and ODCE + 50bps commencing April 1, 2016









































Policy Bandwidth

				Contributions (outflows)												Distributions (inflows)

				Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Total				Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Total						Contributions		Distributions		Net CFs		OPERF RE MV		OPERF Total MV		OPERF RE Allocation		Policy Allocation Bandwidth		Target Allocation - Lower Bound

		2010		$   151,550,140		$   145,831,840		$   254,949,283		$   230,840,954		$   783,172,217				$   89,959,376		$   362,339,000		$   133,281,457		$   163,493,425		$   749,073,257				2010		$   783,172,217		$   749,073,257		$   1,532,245,474		$   5,329,934,819		$   55,696,912,600		10%		14.0%		8.0%		11%

		2011		$   92,454,709		$   271,976,550		$   219,592,901		$   335,550,274		$   919,574,435				$   100,010,767		$   101,683,415		$   187,510,262		$   236,862,395		$   626,066,838				2011		$   919,574,435		$   626,066,838		$   1,545,641,273		$   6,391,979,121		$   54,699,651,676		12%		14.0%		8.0%		11%

		2012		$   234,848,083		$   388,342,539		$   197,733,235		$   377,092,836		$   1,198,016,694				$   340,688,958		$   297,061,423		$   201,822,854		$   434,473,494		$   1,274,046,728				2012		$   1,198,016,694		$   1,274,046,728		$   2,472,063,422		$   7,338,211,370		$   60,255,239,976		12%		14.0%		8.0%		11%

		2013		$   140,324,408		$   260,728,757		$   83,285,265		$   162,078,078		$   646,416,509				$   246,375,059		$   299,108,359		$   344,329,373		$   351,860,112		$   1,241,672,903				2013		$   646,416,509		$   1,241,672,903		$   1,888,089,412		$   7,482,148,361		$   67,074,639,510		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2014		$   184,890,797		$   231,114,630		$   68,019,394		$   458,509,662		$   942,534,483				$   217,668,290		$   465,665,870		$   384,746,361		$   706,860,462		$   1,774,940,984				2014		$   942,534,483		$   1,774,940,984		$   2,717,475,467		$   7,741,804,303		$   69,256,697,946		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2015		$   476,930,197		$   393,578,868		$   282,972,929		$   575,696,255		$   1,729,178,249				$   633,034,148		$   562,746,869		$   315,636,758		$   428,975,971		$   1,940,393,747				2015		$   1,729,178,249		$   1,940,393,747		$   3,669,571,996		$   8,239,207,267		$   68,048,750,845		12%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2016		$   231,568,158		$   457,670,857		$   423,453,939		$   483,735,540		$   1,596,428,494				$   202,613,048		$   645,311,567		$   342,713,710		$   640,975,363		$   1,831,613,689				2016		$   1,596,428,494		$   1,831,613,689		$   3,428,042,183		$   8,658,732,350		$   69,894,857,767		12%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2017		$   140,116,977		$   494,468,467		$   426,481,889		$   125,589,824		$   1,186,657,158				$   281,139,388		$   981,945,202		$   1,436,924,833		$   474,141,540		$   3,174,150,963				2017		$   1,186,657,158		$   3,174,150,963		$   4,360,808,121		$   7,580,662,134		$   77,302,280,422		10%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2018		$   91,279,788		$   369,758,723		$   325,150,628		$   388,087,276		$   1,174,276,415				$   319,347,216		$   258,003,896		$   313,632,851		$   497,770,623		$   1,388,754,586				2018		$   1,174,276,415		$   1,388,754,586		$   2,563,031,001		$   8,133,247,043		$   72,456,974,234		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

		2019										$   -												$   -				2019		$   -		$   -		$   -		$   8,506,630,129		$   76,612,224,176		11%		15.5%		9.5%		12.50%

																														$   10,176,254,653		$   14,000,713,696		$   24,176,968,349

										$   1,524,641,378																				$   8,473,508,002		$   12,625,573,600		$   21,099,081,602

																														$   6,629,074,799		$   10,109,853,968		$   16,738,928,768

																																										75

																																										0.0133333333



&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


&"Arial,Regular"&9Information Classification: Highly Confidential		


 Contributions 	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	783172216.54000008	919574434.85000002	1198016693.5	646416509.07000005	942534482.70000005	1729178249.25	1596428494.4000001	1186657157.75	1174276415.27	0	 Distributions 	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	749073257.41000009	626066838.49000001	1274046728.3900001	1241672903.4100001	1774940983.8200002	1940393746.8099999	1831613688.5699999	3174150962.86000	06	1388754586.1800001	0	OPERF RE Allocation	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	9.569533695443487E-2	0.11685593829841029	0.12178544758894752	0.1115495873780898	0.11178419608007817	0.1210780089924694	0.12388225152734836	9.8065181170389079E-2	0.11224933319664598	0.11103489319743359	Policy Allocation Bandwidth	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	0.14000000000000001	0.14000000000000001	0.14000000000000001	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	0.155	Target Allocation - Lower Bound	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	0.08	0.08	0.08	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	9.5000000000000001E-2	



Pipeline

				FUND NAME		STRATEGY		SUB-PORTFOLIO		GEOGRAPHY		COMMITMENT
($ MM)		Funding Status

				Prologis Targeted US Logistics Fund		Diversified / Niche		Core		Domestic		250		Funded

				Harrison Street Core Property Fund Co-Investment		Diversified / Niche		Core		Dpmestic		150		Funded

				LBA Oregon Industrial Core Joint Venture		Diversified / Niche		Core		Domestic		250		Funded

				LBA Oregon Industrial Value-Add Joint Venture		Diversified / Niche		Value-Add		Domestic		Up to 25% of Core Fund		Unfunded				62.5

				DivcoWest Fund VI		Diversified / Niche		Value-Add		Domestic		200		Unfunded

				Walton Street Real Estate Core-Plus Fund		Diversified		Core		Domestic		250		Unfunded

				NEW COMMITMENTS SUB-TOTAL								1,162.5

				Not OPERF

				MS PRIME SAIF

				RREEF SAIF

				Walton Street Core-Plus Fund (CSF)

				2018

				Harrison Street Core Real Estate Fund		Diversified / Niche		Core		Domestic		150		Funded

				Lionstone-Oregon One (Separate Account)		Recap		Core 		Domestic		50		Funded

				Blackstone Real Estate Partners IX 		Diversified		Opportunistic		Global		300		Unfunded

				DivcoWest (Separate Account)		Diversified		Core		Domestic		250		Unfunded





Pie Chart by Sector-Not Updated

		Total Portfolio Property Type Diversifcation - As of September 30, 2017

				Total		Core		NFI-ODCE

		Office		23.9%		30.9%		36.8%

		Industrial		10.7%		18.8%		14.6%

		Apartment		21.9%		29.8%		24.1%

		Retail		10.1%		13.4%		23.7%

		Hotel		5.3%		4.2%		0.8%

		Other		28.1%		3.0%		0.0%

				100.0%		100.1%		100.0%

		Allocation to Other

		Self Storage		0.8%

		REIT Equity		2.9%

		Private Equity Real Estate		16.4%

		Parking		0.1%

		Other*		22.3%

		Mixed Use		17.6%

		Land		5.1%

		Infrastructure		0.9%

		Health Care		0.8%

		Debt		30.7%

		Timber		0.1%

		Senior Living		2.2%

				99.9%



Total Portfolio Property Type Diversifcation - As of September 30, 2017



Total	

Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.23899999999999999	0.107	0.219	0.10100000000000001	5.2999999999999999E-2	0.28100000000000003	Core	

Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.309	0.188	0.29799999999999999	0.13400000000000001	4.2000000000000003E-2	0.03	NFI-ODCE	

Office	Industrial	Apartment	Retail	Hotel	Other	0.36799999999999999	0.14599999999999999	0.24099999999999999	0.23699999999999999	8.0000000000000002E-3	0	







Allocation to Other





Allocation to Other	Self Storage	REIT Equity	Private Equity Real Estate	Parking	Other*	Mixed Use	Land	Infrastructure	Health Care	Debt	Timber	Senior Living	8.0000000000000002E-3	2.9000000000000001E-2	0.16400000000000001	1E-3	0.223	0.17599999999999999	5.0999999999999997E-2	8.9999999999999993E-3	8.0000000000000002E-3	0.307	1E-3	2.1999999999999999E-2	





11Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan
Source:  2019 PREA Investment 
Intentions Survey

Risk Allocations
• OPERF slightly riskier than the majority of institutional investors surveyed by Pension Real Estate 

Association

• While publicly-traded REITs were not represented in the Peer Group survey, many plans have a blend of 
private and public 

• OPERF policy allocations include bandwidths of +/- 10% from target

• Current Staff objectives include overweight to Core with commensurate underweights to Value Add and 
Opportunistic 

Core, 55%

Value-Add,
20%

Opportunistic,
20%

Publicly-Traded, 5%

OPERF Policy (Target) OPERF (9/30/2019)

Core, 67%

Value-Add, 
18%

Opportunistic, 
15%

Peer Group 

Portfolio Update – Policy Comparison



Portfolio Update – Manager Concentration

12Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

The Real Estate “Top 10”
Significant portfolio reshaping occurred over the 5-year period 2013-2018, primarily:

• In keeping with reducing portfolio complexity while also leveraging OPERF’s scale to achieve preferred 
economics and improved alignment, the Top 10 managers represent 67% of the portfolio

• As part of Staff’s objectives to de-risk the real estate portfolio through lower volatility investments and 
reducing cyclical risks inherent in Closed-end opportunistic funds, private Core now represents 81% of 
the Top 10 manager NAV, up from 35% in 2014 

Source:  OST, Private Edge

Q3 2014 Q3 2019

Partner Risk Structure Strategy NAV 
($M)

LaSalle REIT (Domestic) SMA Diversified 830
Lone Star Opportunistic Closed End Diversified 634

Clarion Core SMA Office 595
Morgan Stanley REIT (ex-US) SMA Diversified 428

Talmage CMBS/Debt SMA/Closed End Diversified 407
Lincoln Core SMA Industrial 373

Blackstone Opportunistic Closed End Diversified 361
Regency Core SMA Retail 350
Fortress Opportunistic Closed End Diversified 346

GID Core SMA Multifamily 336
4,660   Total Top 10

Core CRE Debt & High Volatility Core Non-Core

Partner Risk Structure Strategy NAV 
($M)

Clarion Partners Core SMA Office 954
GID Core SMA Multifamily 910

Lionstone Core/Value Add SMA Diversified 873
Lincoln Advisors Core SMA Industrial 806

Regency Core SMA Retail 537
Lone Star Opportunistic Closed End Diversified 480
Waterton Core/Value Add JV/Closed End Multifamily 330

DivcoWest Core/Value Add JV/Closed End Office 319
JP Morgan Core Open End Diversified 283
Rockpoint Opportunistic Closed End Diversified 282

5,775      Total Top 10



Portfolio Update – Current Exposures

13Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Portfolio Weightings
• Staff actively manages portfolio exposures for strategic over and underweights to the benchmark 

Core
• Long term: Move to underweight office with continued overweight to industrial and multifamily, and, to a lesser 

extent, niche assets (i.e., senior living, campus housing, self storage, medical/life science office, etc.)

• Mid term: Maintain underweight to retail

Value Add & Opportunistic
• Continue pursuing strategies and operational expertise not easily replicated within core partnerships. This will entail 

some exposures to “Other” for mixed-use and transitional assets not defined by the traditional property sectors (land 
under development, parking, debt, etc.) 

• Debt currently comprises 20% of “Other.” Staff expect this exposure to decline as credit strategies are not being 
pursued as a long term portfolio fit

Source:  OST, Private Edge

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%

OPERF ODCE OPERF ODCE OPERF ODCE OPERF ODCE OPERF ODCE

Office Industrial Retail Apartment Other

OPERF (Open Ended Funds + Separate Accounts) NFI-ODCE



Portfolio Update – Implementation

14Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Strategy Diversification
• Continue building out a well-balanced portfolio to optimize the long-term role of real estate within the 

OPERF portfolio, via: 

Tailored & Aligned Partnership Structures
Transfer to Core:  

• In an effort to better identify, report and control portfolio risks, maintain targeted property and 
geographic exposures, while simultaneously reducing overall fee loads, staff has created a “transfer to 
core” mechanism within a select number of Strategic Partnerships

• Once a value add asset achieves key milestones (i.e., stabilization) agreed to in advance by Staff, the General Partner recommends the 
asset for transfer to core

• Upon approval by staff for portfolio fit, the property is valued via a third party appraisal service, which establishes the valuation for 
transferring the asset from the value add to the core portfolio as reported by State Street/Private Edge

• Frictional trading costs normally incurred in a typical property transaction are further netted from the transfer price to determine the 
value utilized for the GP promote, subject to meeting portfolio performance tests

• Removing frictional trading costs, and not requiring the sale of an asset upon achieving business plan objectives, results in an
approximately 150-200 bps savings to OPERF while enabling a mechanism for the creation of long term core assets at a reduced cost 
basis and with improved transparency and alignment

Partnership Strategy Objective

Strategic Partnerships: Investment mandates based upon 
long-term fundamentals and cycle-tested strategies (i.e., 
Core/Core plus/Value add)

• Lower the beta of real estate, relative to a publicly-traded 
securities portfolio

Value enhancers: Partnerships and investment strategies 
capable of reacting quicker to prevailing, and changing, market 
conditions

• Alpha creation to achieve real estate portfolio outperformance 
relative to the portfolio’s NFI-ODCE core benchmark



Portfolio Update – Implementation

15Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan
(1) Source: NPI as of December 
2019; DWS 

Asset Type Diversification
• Portfolio shift to long-term structures allows Staff to actively control asset class weightings for 

optimized portfolio exposures. Further, the relative performance of the different property types can 
vary considerably over time, hence the need for diversification of asset types in portfolio 
construction 

• Staff will continue to implement strategic partnerships and asset class exposures to diversify 
portfolio while taking into account sector over and under weights to the benchmark



2020 Plan – Pacing 

16Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Investment strategies Staff will be seeking, for both short-and long-term 
portfolio diversification, include:

• CORE

• Multifamily – Reviewing Separate Account managers for a mid-market multifamily partnership to 
complement current portfolio holdings

• Retail – Given the considerable transformation that retail is undergoing, research on viable, long-
term strategies that could complement current holdings will be pursued. Extensive diligence on 
separate account and open-ended structures with partners who have proven operational expertise will 
be conducted

• VALUE ADD

• Given the current ~12% weighting to Value Add, which is down from 15% in 2018, and relative to the 
20% target, Staff is selectively reviewing Strategic Partners capable of executing on value 
enhancement strategies for the “transfer to core” program and potential closed ended fund managers 
with differentiated strategies and proven track records

• OPPORTUNISTIC

• Continue underweighting to this sector, allowing existing and legacy opportunistic funds to 
liquidate….thereby providing “dry powder” for future commitments should distress or an 
opportunistic-rich environment emerge

• Mixed Use Development – Staff is reviewing club structures and managers with the ability to create 
long term value through the development of high quality, synergistic, mixed use, real estate to be 
retained as core holds 



2020 Plan – Pacing 

17Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Maintaining target real estate exposures will rely on allocation management of 
strategic partnerships

• With ~70% of the portfolio weighted towards separate accounts and open-ended structures, Staff 
has greater control of capital pacing through scaling successful partnerships which in turn gives 
Staff more negotiating leverage to reduce fees as partnership AUM grows

• At 20%-30% of the portfolio, closed-end funds will have a reduced impact on capital pacing 
considerations and will be limited to very select non-core strategies

Source:  OST

12.4% 12.8%

10.0%

11.4% 11.1% 11.5%

12.8%
13.2%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$8,000

12/31/2015 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2021 12/31/2022

N
A

V
 ($

 M
ill

io
ns

)

Historical & Projected NAV (2015 -2022)

Core NAV Value-Add NAV Opportunistic NAV Publicly Traded NAV Real Estate Allocation Projected

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 P

la
n

A
ss

et
s



2020 Plan – Initiatives 

18Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Partnerships / Portfolio Diligence
• $1.0 - $1.4 billion in new commitments

• 7-9 commitments of $100-350 million 

• Gap fill strategies to complement existing portfolio exposures

• Continue amending existing Separate Account agreements to reflect updated terms and 
improved LP economics

• On a trailing five-year look back, the real estate portfolio has achieved a 32 bps reduction in gross-to-net spreads. 
The portfolio is projected to realize a further 40 bps in fee savings by 2024, which equates to an approximate $53 
million reduction in annual fees when compared to the portfolio in 2015

• Continue integration of ESG factors into diligence and monitoring process

• Present international real estate research findings to senior leadership

Administrative
• Work jointly with Legal to restructure separate account partnership entities

• Once completed, Staff will continue diligence on an internally-managed debt facility to optimize asset-level 
flexibility, improve portfolio liquidity, and enhance performance attribution through unlevered GP return analytics

• Commence RFP for portfolio reporting services

• Continue enhancements to due diligence and monitoring capabilities
• Enhanced data capture and monitoring output remain the focus



2020 Plan – Initiatives 

19Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Personnel 
• Integrate additional personnel resources

• Continue strides made in training program (“Bootcamp”) for RE staff and analysts 
• 60-hour program, over three phases; leveraging GP platforms, skillsets, and training 

• Promote and enhance Oregon’s brand through industry participation:
• Board Member: PREA-NCREIF Reporting Standards Board

• Board Member: Institute for Real Estate Operating Companies (iREOC)

• Member: PREA Closed End Value Add Task Force

• Editorial Advisory Board Member: Institutional Real Estate Americas

• Conference Co-Chair: IREI Visions Insights & Perspectives 2020

• Board Member: Portland Alternative Investment Association (PAIA)

Best Practices
• Annual Oregon Partners Meeting

• Annual Business Plan Reviews



2020 Plan – Long Term Construction  

20Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

REITs – 5%, gap-fill strategiesREITs

Core

Value 
Add

Opport
unistic

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Opportunistic (Closed Ended 
Funds)
- Allocation Range: 10-30%
- Objective: Tactical/ODCE + 300 bps
- Optimized portfolio:

- 8-10 relationships
- $200MM min / fund

- 2020 focus: Active

Value-Add (Closed Ended 
Funds)
- Allocation Target: 10-30%
- Objective:  ODCE + 100 bps
- Optimized portfolio:

- 4-6 relationships
- $200MM min / fund

- 2020 focus: ActivePolicy Allocations

Separate Accounts
- Objective:  ODCE + 50 bps

ODCE + 100 bps (VA)
- Optimized portfolio

- 4-6 relationships 
(Core)

- 2-4 relationships (VA)
- +$400M / SMA
- 2020 focus: Active

Open-Ended Portfolio (Core)
- Allocation Target: 10%
- Optimized portfolio

- 7-9 funds
- $200+MM / SMA

- Benchmark: ODCE 
- 2020 focus: Monitoring

Separate Accounts/JVs (55%)
• Role: ODCE + 50-100 bps
• Risk-adjusted outperformance
• Core through Value-Add strategies
• Highly tailored
• High degrees of alignment
• Staff directed
• “Transfer to Core” (eliminates transaction 

costs)

Open-Ended Funds (10%)
• Benchmark (ODCE) subportfolio
• Core+ strategies



2020 Plan – Housekeeping / Policy Reporting

21Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Leverage
• Leverage holding steady and at modest levels now that portfolio shift is nominally completed

• Staff continues to actively negotiate lower leverage mandates within Separate Accounts

• ODCE, the portfolio benchmark, continues to operate at a historically low average LTV of 21.7% and there has 
been pressure to move this upwards

2019 Non-Mandate Activity 
Partner Partnership Acquisition Type Acquisition Price ($M) Location Strategy

Lincoln Columbia Industrial
Properties

Office $38.0 M (Equity) Denver, CO Core

Sources:  OST, Private Edge

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Core Value Added Opportunistic Total Portfolio

2013 2019 Policy Limit*

*No LTV policy limit exists for Opportunistic



Closing 

22Real Estate Annual Review & 2020 Plan

Key takeaways from above…
1. Performance has been strong, particularly with the core portfolio, both on an absolute basis 

and relative to the policy benchmark

2. Substantial fee savings have been achieved over the past five years and will continue to 
trend downward as many of the legacy partnerships are replaced with better aligned and 
tailored fee structures

3. Portfolio remains at lower end of target bandwidth; current pacing plans project the 
portfolio will be at target midpoint by year-end 2021

4. With the shift to core and evergreen structures, the real estate portfolio should remain cash 
flow positive to the broader OPERF portfolio

5. Significant enhancements to the staffing model, underwriting process, and portfolio 
analytics allow for optimized portfolio oversight and long term program success 

And looking forward… 
1. Continue seeking strongly aligned strategic partnerships and leveraging OPERF’s scale to 

drive down fees

2. With scalable strategic partnerships, complemented by tactical strategies, the portfolio is 
well-positioned to deliver on its role of lowering OPERF’s equity beta while creating alpha 
relative to the policy benchmark



Meketa: SWOT Analysis – OPERF RE Program 

23Real Estate Annual Review & 2019 Plan Sources:  PCA

Strengths Weaknesses

ThreatsOpportunities

• Investment mission complimentary to overall 
portfolio

• Strategic re-alignment of investments substantially 
completed

• Excellent performance over medium and long 
term

• Better alignment with managers and reduction in 
fees

• Experienced, cohesive team with bench strength

• Costs of maintaining and improving assets are 
increasing

• Limited control over constraints that impact 
ability to deploy capital

• Required rates of return
• Integration of third-party data providers to 

better understand portfolio performance

• Placing capital with partners who can add value 
at the operational level

• Influences changing the way people interact with 
the built environment

• Increased use of data analytics in portfolio 
management

• ESG initiatives
• Current position at lower end of target allocation 

• Organizational change
• Competition for high-quality assets
• Technology changes, space use 

disruption/innovation, and obsolescence
• Retention of professionals
• Desire to invest in private assets, combined with 

low borrowing rates and lighter covenants, may 
result in bursts of speculative overbuilding



Meketa: Commercial real estate at the nexus of 
many dynamic influences

24Real Estate Annual Review & 2019 Plan Sources:  PCA

Commercial 
Real Estate

Artificial 
Intelligence

Shared 
Spaces

Biophilic
Design

Machine 
Learning

Gig 
Economy Operational 

Intensity

Human 
Capital

Domestic 
Migration

Climate 
Risk



Tobias Read
Oregon State Treasurer

oregon.gov/treasury350 Winter St NE, Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301-3896



 

 

 

 

TAB 7 – Q4 2018 Performance & Risk Report  

OPERF 

 



Oregon Investment Council

Fourth Quarter 2019
Performance Review

March 11, 2020



2Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

Global Economic Update 2020

– Central bank policy front and center
– The Fed was alone on a path to normalize interest rates, with nine rate hikes in two years; euro zone sat out. U.S. rates have been 

substantially higher than developed markets globally for an extended period.
– Fed reversed course in January. Rates held constant through Q2; rates cut twice in Q3, and once more in Q4, but the Fed signaled

no more rate cuts in 2020. Bond market now in agreement with the Fed, believes rates may come down another 25 bps.

– Rest of the global economy is slowing, but U.S. remains strong; labor market very tight, reaching the limits of full 
employment.
– Solid Q1 GDP growth (3.2%) moderated in Q2 (2.0%), but held up surprisingly well in Q3 (2.1%) and again in Q4 (2.1%), despite

slowing global growth and trade uncertainty; growth totaled 2.3% for the year.
– Slower growth seemed inevitable after the impact of 2018 fiscal stimulus faded and full impact of nine rate hikes fed through the 

economy; Fed pivot has reduced probability of recession in 2020 substantially.
– Switch to dovish Fed policy boosted consumer and business confidence and juiced stock market; drop in borrowing costs expected 

to sustain consumption growth and soften slowdown.
– Policy reversal simultaneously stoked fears of coming slowdown and fed a rally in bonds, which enjoyed an “outlier” year in 2019.
– Odds of a recession will rise once growth falls below trend; prospects for 2020 are for one more year of above-trend growth.

– Slowdown in Europe and China weighing on global growth
– Euro zone unemployment has dropped, but economic growth stalled (GDP below 1.5%).
– China has suffered through a dramatic slowdown in growth: industrial output, retail sales, implied GDP.
– Resolution of trade uncertainty crucial to resumption of growth—far more important to China than the U.S.

– Inflation stuck below 2% in U.S.; even weaker overseas
– Wage pressures in U.S. have yet to translate into headline inflation; low inflation gave the Fed cover to cut rates.

The big picture



3Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

Does Strong 2019 Spell Problems for 2020 and Beyond?

Equity markets around the globe surged in 
Q4, and closed the year with outsized 
returns.
– S&P up 31.5%, World ex USA up 22.5%, 

even Emerging Markets up 18.4%. One-year 
results look particularly strong thanks to the 
sharp drop in Q4 2018—lower starting point.

Fed rate cuts, solid corporate fundamentals, 
and even lower unemployment propelled U.S. 
equity markets in Q4.

Fixed income markets enjoyed an “outlier” 
year.
– Aggregate up 8.7%, contrary to all forecasts
– Investment grade credit the strongest 

performer in the U.S.; long credit up 22.4%
– Yield curve shifted lower across maturities; 

inverted from 90-day to 10-year in April, then 
from 2- to 10-year in August, but ended the 
year no longer inverted.

Did we just ‘steal’ the expected return for the next 18 months?

*Cambridge PE data through September 30, 2019.
Source: Callan

1 Quarter 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years 25 Years
U.S. Equity
Russell 3000 9.10 31.02 11.24 13.42 10.21
S&P 500 9.07 31.49 11.70 13.56 10.22
Russell 2000 9.94 25.52 8.23 11.83 9.35
Global ex-U.S. Equity
MSCI World ex USA 7.86 22.49 5.42 5.32 5.31
MSCI Emerging Markets 11.84 18.44 5.61 3.68 --
MSCI ACWI ex USA Small Cap 11.01 22.42 7.04 6.92 5.93
Fixed Income
Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate 0.18 8.72 3.05 3.75 5.56
90-day T-Bill 0.46 2.28 1.07 0.58 2.47
Bloomberg Barclays Long Gov/Credit -1.12 19.59 5.42 7.59 7.90
Bloomberg Barclays Global Agg ex-US 0.67 5.09 1.62 1.50 4.38
Real Estate
NCREIF Property 1.55 6.42 8.25 10.17 9.34
FTSE Nareit Equity -0.76 26.00 7.21 11.94 10.64
Alternatives
CS Hedge Fund 2.44 9.31 2.65 4.25 7.84
Cambridge Private Equity* 0.90 9.50 12.37 13.75 15.30
Bloomberg Commodity 4.42 7.69 -3.92 -4.73 1.70
Gold Spot Price 3.41 18.87 5.16 3.34 5.66
Inflation - CPI-U 0.08 2.29 1.82 1.75 2.18

Returns for Periods ended December 31, 2019



4Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

U.S. Economy—Summary
For periods ended December 31, 2019 

Sources: Bloomberg, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Callan

-10%
-8%
-6%
-4%
-2%
0%
2%
4%
6%
8%

99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

Quarterly Real GDP Growth

00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Inflation Year-Over-Year

2.3% - CPI-U
-0.9% - PPI

U.S. Treasury Yield Curves

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

0 5 10 15 20 25 30
Maturity (Years)

December 31, 2019
September 30, 2019
December 31, 2018

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

4Q09 4Q10 4Q11 4Q12 4Q13 4Q14 4Q15 4Q16 4Q17 4Q18 4Q19

10-Year Global Government Bond Yields
U.S. Treasury Germany U.K.

Canada Japan



5Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

Callan Periodic Table of Investment Returns
Returns for Key Indices 

Sources: Bloomberg Barclays, FTSE Russell, MSCI,  Standard & Poor’s

● S&P 500 Index     ● Russell 2000 Index     ● MSCI World ex USA     ● MSCI Emerging  Markets     ● Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Bond     
● Bloomberg Barclays High Yield Bond Index     ● Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate ex US Bond Index     ● FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed REIT Index 
● 3-month Treasury Bill

Equity
Large Cap

4.91%

Equity
Large Cap

15.79%

Equity
Large Cap

5.49%

Equity
Large Cap

-37.00%

Equity
Large Cap

26.47%

Equity
Large Cap

15.06%

Equity
Large Cap

2.11%

Equity
Large Cap

16.00%

Equity
Large Cap

32.39%

Equity
Large Cap

13.69%

Equity
Large Cap

1.38%

Equity
Large Cap

11.96%

Equity
Large Cap

21.83%

Equity
Large Cap

-4.38%

Equity
Large Cap

31.49%

Equity
Small Cap

4.55%

Equity
Small Cap

18.37%

Equity
Small Cap

-1.57%

Equity
Small Cap

-33.79%

Equity
Small Cap

27.17%

Equity
Small Cap

26.85%

Equity
Small Cap

-4.18%

Equity
Small Cap

16.35%

Equity
Small Cap

38.82%

Equity
Small Cap

4.89%

Equity
Small Cap

-4.41%

Equity
Small Cap

21.31%

Equity
Small Cap

14.65%

Equity
Small Cap

-11.01%

Equity
Small Cap

25.52%

Equity
Non-U.S.

14.47%

Equity
Non-U.S.

25.71%

Equity
Non-U.S.

12.44%

Equity
Non-U.S.

-43.56%

Equity
Non-U.S.

33.67%

Equity
Non-U.S.

8.95%

Equity
Non-U.S.

-12.21%

Equity
Non-U.S.

16.41%

Equity
Non-U.S.

21.02%

Equity
Non-U.S.

-4.32%

Equity
Non-U.S.

-3.04%

Equity
Non-U.S.

2.75%

Equity
Non-U.S.

24.21%

Equity
Non-U.S.

-14.09%

Equity
Non-U.S.

22.49%

Income
U.S. Fixed

2.43%

Income
U.S. Fixed

4.33%

Income
U.S. Fixed

6.97%

Income
U.S. Fixed

5.24%

Income
U.S. Fixed

5.93%

Income
U.S. Fixed

6.54%

Income
U.S. Fixed

7.84%

Income
U.S. Fixed

4.21%

Income
U.S. Fixed

-2.02%

Income
U.S. Fixed

5.97%

Income
U.S. Fixed

0.55%

Income
U.S. Fixed

2.65%

Income
U.S. Fixed

3.54%

Income
U.S. Fixed

0.01%

Income
U.S. Fixed

8.72%

Market Equity
Emerging

34.00%

Market Equity
Emerging

32.17%

Market Equity
Emerging

39.38%

Market Equity
Emerging

-53.33%

Market Equity
Emerging

78.51%

Market Equity
Emerging

18.88%

Market Equity
Emerging

-18.42%

Market Equity
Emerging

18.23%

Market Equity
Emerging

-2.60%

Market Equity
Emerging

-2.19%

Market Equity
Emerging

-14.92%

Market Equity
Emerging

11.19%

Market Equity
Emerging

37.28%

Market Equity
Emerging

-14.57%

Market Equity
Emerging

18.44%

High Yield

2.74%

High Yield

11.85%
High Yield

1.87%

High Yield

-26.16%

High Yield

58.21%

High Yield

15.12%

High Yield

4.98%

High Yield

15.81%

High Yield

7.44%
High Yield

2.45%

High Yield

-4.47%

High Yield

17.13%

High Yield

7.50%

High Yield

-2.08%

High Yield

14.32%

Real Estate

15.35%

Real Estate

42.12%

Real Estate

-7.39%

Real Estate

-48.21%

Real Estate

37.13%

Real Estate

19.63%

Real Estate

-6.46%

Real Estate

27.73%

Real Estate

3.67%

Real Estate

15.02%

Real Estate

-0.79%
Real Estate

4.06%
Real Estate

10.36%

Real Estate

-5.63%

Real Estate

21.91%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

-8.65%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

8.16%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

11.03%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

4.39%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

7.53%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

4.95%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

4.36%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

4.09%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

-3.08%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

-3.09%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

-6.02%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

1.49%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

10.51%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

-2.15%

Fixed Income
Non-U.S.

5.09%

Equivalent
Cash

3.07%

Equivalent
Cash

4.85%

Equivalent
Cash

5.00%

Equivalent
Cash

2.06%

Equivalent
Cash

0.21%

Equivalent
Cash

0.13%

Equivalent
Cash

0.10%

Equivalent
Cash

0.11%

Equivalent
Cash

0.07%

Equivalent
Cash

0.03%

Equivalent
Cash

0.05%

Equivalent
Cash

0.33%

Equivalent
Cash

0.86%

Equivalent
Cash

1.87%

Equivalent
Cash

2.28%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



6Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

U.S. Stock Markets Renew Surge Through Q4 2019

New record for the S&P 500 reached 
in Q4 2019.
– 9% gain in Q4, after slowing to 1.7% 

in Q3; 31.5% total return for 2019

Forward valuation jumped to 18.2 in 
Q4, well above its 25-year average 
(16.2).
– Still nowhere near the peak set in 

2000

Yield on 10-year Treasury inched 
back to the level of the dividend yield 
on stocks.
– Prior to GFC, Treasury yield typically 

exceeded that of the stock dividend; 
two yields were very close for eight 
years following GFC.

– Gap began to widen with Fed 
tightening in 2017, but narrowed again 
in Q2 with reversal of Fed policy.

– Vastly different relationship between 
stock and bond yields in 2000 and 
2007

Source: JPMorgan Asset Management



7Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

Inside the U.S. Markets

– Russell 1000 Growth Index 
outperformed the Russell 1000 Value 
Index by approximately 1,000 basis 
points during 2019.

– Over 10 years, the RU1G has 
outpaced  the RU1V – especially since 
the beginning of 2015.

– Current forward P/E’s for the growth 
and value indices are 25.6x and 16.6x, 
respectively. This valuation gap has 
only been wider 7% of the time.

– Even though small cap outperformed 
large cap in the fourth quarter, large 
cap has significantly outperformed 
small cap during  2019 and for the last 
10  years.

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
(50)

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350

Cumulative Returns for 10 Years Ended 12/31/19

312.3 - Russell:1000 Growth

205.0 - Russell:1000 Value

Returns for Various Time Periods

Year Ending December 31, 2019 10 Years Ending December 31, 2019

Russell:1000 Index Russell:2000 Index

31.4

13.5

25.5

11.8



8Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

US and International Equity

Source: JPMorgan: On the Bench, December 31, 2019 



9Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

U.S. Fixed Income Performance

Bloomberg Barclays HY Corporate

S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan

Bloomberg Barclays Credit

Bloomberg Barclays TIPS

Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate

Bloomberg Barclays Treasury

Bloomberg Barclays Long Gov/Credit

U.S. Fixed Income: Quarterly Returns

0.2%

-1.1%

1.7%

2.6%

0.8%

1.1%

-0.8%

Bloomberg Barclays Long Gov/Credit

Bloomberg Barclays HY Corporate

Bloomberg Barclays Credit

Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate

S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan

Bloomberg Barclays TIPS

Bloomberg Barclays Treasury

U.S. Fixed Income: Annual Returns

8.7%

19.6%

8.6%

14.3%

8.4%

6.9%

13.8%

● For the quarter, the Treasury index declined 0.8% with 
rising rates - yields fell on short end and rose modestly 
on intermediate to long end of the curve.

● Spread between the 2-year and 10-year Treasuries 
remained positive, ending the year at 34 bps.

● TIPS outperformed nominal Treasuries as inflation 
expectations rose; 10-year breakeven spread was 
1.77% as of quarter-end, up from 1.53% as of Sept. 30. 

● Below investment grade credit  performed best over the 
quarter and second best for the year.

● Long Gov/Credit was best performing over the year 
given falling rates.

Sources: Bloomberg Barclays, S&P Dow Jones Indices



10Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

OPERF Total Regular Account
Performance Summary for the Fourth Quarter 2019
Total Fund:

For the quarter ended December 31, 2019, the Total Regular Account rose 3.60% (+3.48% net of fees), lagging behind the 3.97% return of the Policy
Benchmark, and ranked in the fourth quartile of Callan’s $10B+ public fund peer group. For the twelve months ended December, the Total Regular Account
gained 14.10% (+13.56% net of fees), short of the return for the Policy Target, and ranked 95th in Callan’s $10B+ public fund peer group. Longer term results
against the Policy Target were mixed, however, peer group ranks placed in the top quartile.

Asset Classes:

 Total Fixed Income: The Fixed Income Portfolio added 0.34% (+0.31% net of fees) for the quarter versus a gain of 0.12% for the Custom Fixed Income
Benchmark, and ranked in the 73rd percentile of Callan’s Public Funds $10B+ US Fixed income (Gross) peer group. For the trailing year, the Portfolio rose
8.98% (+8.84% net of fees), ahead of the 8.27% return of the benchmark, and ranked in the 79th percentile of the peer group. Ten year results were ahead
of the benchmark and ranked in the 27th percentile of the peer group.

 Total Public Equity: Total Public Equity portfolio returned 8.58% (+8.52% net of fees) for the quarter versus 9.05% increase in the MSCI ACWI IMI Net
benchmark, and ranked in the 59th percentile of its peer group. For the trailing year, the portfolio rose 25.53% (+25.25% net of fees), behind the 26.35%
return of the benchmark and ranked in the 66th percentile of peer group.

● U.S. Equity: The U.S. Equity Portfolio increased 9.02% (+9.00% net of fees) for the quarter, approximately inline with the Russell 3000 Index return
of 9.10%, and ranked in the 48th percentile of Callan’s Public Fund: $10B+ Domestic Equity (gross) peer group. On a trailing 12 month basis, the
Portfolio rose 29.08% (+28.99% net of fees) versus a return of 31.02% for the benchmark and ranked in the 75th percentile of the peer group. Ten
year results of 12.99% (+12.78% net of fees) lagged the benchmark return of 13.42% and ranked in the 79th percentile of the peer group.

● International Equity: The International Equity Portfolio registered returns of 9.55% (+9.45% net of fees) for the quarter, exceeding the 9.20% return
of the MSCI ACWI ex-U.S. IMI Index, and ranked in the 62nd percentile of Callan’s Public Fund: $10B+ International Equity (gross) peer group. For
the trailing year, the Portfolio returned 23.10% (+22.61% net of fees) outperforming the benchmark return of 21.63%, and ranked in the 48th

percentile in the peer group. Ten year results remained comfortably ahead of the benchmark (+6.49% net of fees versus +5.21%) and continued to
rank in the top quartile of the peer group.

 Total Real Estate: The Real Estate Portfolio continued to show competitive absolute results over the last decade with an annualized return of 9.53% net of
fees.

 Opportunity Portfolio: The Opportunity Portfolio’s results over the last ten years continued to be favorable with an annualized return of 8.56% net of fees.

 Alternative Portfolio: The Alternative Portfolio returned 1.24% per annum net of fees over the last five years.

 Total Private Equity: The Private Equity Portfolio’s returns remained strong with an annualized return of 13.39% net of fees over the last ten years.



11Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

$000s Weight Percent $000s
Asset Class Actual Actual Target Dif f erence Dif f erence
Total Fixed Income      16,149,467   20.4%   21.0% (0.6%) (454,330)
U.S. Equity  Portf olio      15,333,992   19.4%   18.8%    0.6%         509,173
Non-U.S. Equity  Portf olio     12,035,159   15.2%   18.8% (3.5%) (2,789,660)
Total Real Estate       8,728,646   11.0%   12.5% (1.5%) (1,154,567)
Opportunity  Portf olio       1,715,831    2.2%    0.0%    2.2%       1,715,831
Alternativ e Portf olio       7,688,993    9.7%   10.0% (0.3%) (217,578)
Total Priv ate Equity      17,322,313   21.9%   19.0%    2.9%       2,299,830
Cash          91,300    0.1%    0.0%    0.1%          91,300
Total      79,065,700 100.0% 100.0%

OPERF Total Regular Account
Asset Allocation

*Interim policy target adopted January 1, 2019          **Strategic policy target adopted April 24, 2019           ***Totals provided by OST Staff 

Actual Allocation as 
of 12/31/2019 Interim Policy Target*

Domestic 
Equity, 18.8%

International 
Equity, 18.8%

Fixed Income, 
21.0%

Real Estate, 
12.5%

Private Equity, 
19.0%

Alternatives, 
10.0%

***

Strategic Policy Target**

Domestic 
Equity, 
16.3%

International 
Equity, 16.3%

Fixed Income, 
20.0%

Real 
Estate, 
12.5%

Private Equity, 
17.5%

Alternatives, 
15.0%

Risk Parity, 
2.5%

Domestic 
Equity, 19.4%

International 
Equity, 15.2%

Fixed Income, 
20.4%

Real Estate, 
11.0%

Private Equity, 
21.9%

Opportunity, 
2.2%

Alternatives, 
9.7%

Cash, 0.1%



12Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

OPERF Total Regular Account
Net Cumulative Performance by Asset Class as of December 31, 2019

*Current Policy Benchmark =  37.5%, MSCI ACWI IMI, 21.0% OPERF Custom Total FI Benchmark, 19.0% Russell 3000 + 300 bps Qtr Lag, 12.5% Oregon Custom Real Estate Benchmark and 10.0% CPI + 400 bps
Target 12/18= 39.0%, MSCI ACWI IMI, 22.0% OPERF Custom Total FI Benchmark, 19.0% Russell 3000 + 300 bps Qtr Lag, 12.5% Oregon Custom Real Estate Benchmark and 7.5% CPI + 400 bps

Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years
Total Regular Account 3.48% 13.56% 9.60% 7.54% 8.91%
Total Regular Account ex-Overlay 3.43% 13.19% 9.47% 7.39% 8.78%
OPERF Policy Benchmark* 3.97% 13.99% 10.09% 8.10% 9.22%

Total Fixed Income 0.31% 8.84% 4.20% 3.23% 4.75%
Custom FI Benchmark 0.12% 8.27% 3.91% 2.87% 3.79%
Callan Public Fund > $10bn U.S. Fixed 0.53% 9.61% 4.49% 3.72% 4.41%

Total Public Equity 8.52% 25.25% 11.74% 8.54% 9.41%
MSCI ACWI IMI Net 9.05% 26.35% 12.09% 8.34% 8.91%

U.S. Equity Portfolio 9.00% 28.99% 12.68% 10.26% 12.78%
Russell 3000 Index 9.10% 31.02% 14.57% 11.24% 13.42%
Callan Large Public > $10bn U.S. Equity 8.97% 30.37% 14.14% 10.90% 13.31%

Non-U.S. Equity Portfolio 9.45% 22.61% 10.77% 6.74% 6.49%
MSCI ACWI ex-US IMI Index 9.20% 21.63% 9.84% 5.71% 5.21%
Callan Large Public > $10bn Non-U.S. Equity 9.66% 22.99% 10.78% 6.57% 6.20%

Total Real Estate 1.49% 7.25% 8.44% 8.61% 9.53%
Total Real Estate ex REITs 1.87% 7.27% 9.10% 9.99% 9.44%
Oregon Custom Real Estate Benchmark 1.08% 4.64% 6.34% 8.24% 9.61%
Callan Public Plan - Real Estate 1.62% 7.39% 7.88% 8.84% 10.75%

Opportunity Portfolio 3.40% 6.15% 7.47% 6.11% 8.56%
CPI + 5% 1.30% 7.32% 7.09% 6.73% 6.70%

Alternative Portfolio -0.66% -1.32% 1.40% 1.24% -
CPI + 4% 1.07% 6.37% 6.18% 5.89% -

Total Private Equity 1.89% 11.10% 15.48% 12.02% 13.39%
OIC - Russell 3000 + 300 BPS Qtr Lag 1.91% 6.00% 16.18% 13.73% 16.44%



13Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

OPERF Total Regular Account
Net Calendar Year Performance by Asset Class

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Total Regular Account 13.56% 0.48% 15.39% 7.11% 2.01%
Total Regular Account ex-Overlay 13.19% 0.45% 15.38% 6.73% 2.02%
OPERF Policy Benchmark* 13.99% 1.22% 15.64% 8.95% 1.57%

Total Fixed Income 8.84% 0.25% 3.70% 3.06% 0.54%
Custom FI Benchmark 8.27% 0.31% 3.32% 2.52% 0.16%
Callan Public Fund > $10bn U.S. Fixed 9.61% -0.58% 4.61% 4.82% -0.06%

Total Public Equity 25.25% -10.47% 24.41% 9.89% -1.75%
MSCI ACWI IMI Net 26.35% -10.08% 23.95% 8.36% -2.19%

U.S. Equity Portfolio 28.99% -7.87% 20.40% 14.90% -0.87%
Russell 3000 Index 31.02% -5.24% 21.13% 12.74% 0.48%
Callan Large Public > $10bn U.S. Equity 30.37% -5.76% 21.28% 12.60% 0.40%

Non-U.S. Equity Portfolio 22.61% -14.88% 30.23% 4.67% -2.59%
MSCI ACWI ex-US IMI Index 21.63% -14.76% 27.81% 4.41% -4.60%
Callan Large Public > $10bn Non-U.S. Equity 22.99% -14.03% 29.70% 5.16% -3.22%

Total Real Estate 7.25% 8.03% 10.05% 7.88% 9.90%
Total Real Estate ex REITs 7.27% 8.87% 11.19% 10.01% 12.67%
Oregon Custom Real Estate Benchmark 4.64% 7.71% 6.70% 8.88% 13.48%
Callan Public Plan - Real Estate 7.39% 7.98% 7.70% 8.50% 12.31%

Opportunity Portfolio 6.15% 5.85% 10.47% 6.12% 2.14%
CPI + 5% 7.32% 6.77% 7.18% 6.99% 5.39%

Alternative Portfolio -1.32% -2.44% 8.30% 6.61% -4.32%
CPI + 4% 6.37% 5.98% 6.19% 6.16% 4.76%

Total Private Equity 11.10% 18.15% 17.32% 6.26% 7.79%
OIC - Russell 3000 + 300 BPS Qtr Lag 6.00% 21.06% 22.22% 18.37% 2.49%

*Current Policy Benchmark =  37.5%, MSCI ACWI IMI, 21.0% OPERF Custom Total FI Benchmark, 19.0% Russell 3000 + 300 bps Qtr Lag, 12.5% Oregon Custom Real Estate Benchmark and 10.0% CPI + 400 bps
Target 12/18= 39.0%, MSCI ACWI IMI, 22.0% OPERF Custom Total FI Benchmark, 19.0% Russell 3000 + 300 bps Qtr Lag, 12.5% Oregon Custom Real Estate Benchmark and 7.5% CPI + 400 bps



14Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

OPERF Total Regular Account
Gross Performance and Peer Group Rankings* as of December 31, 2019

*Versus Callan’s Very Large Public Funds (> $10 billion) Peer Group (35 funds)

Performance vs Callan Public Fund Spons- V Lg DB (>10B) (Gross)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 10 Years
Year

(93)(91)

(95)(95)

(54)(54)

(36)(25)
(37)(24) (25)(26)

10th Percentile 6.12 20.38 11.04 8.67 9.76 9.68
25th Percentile 5.78 19.45 10.62 8.11 9.15 9.26

Median 5.23 17.49 10.18 7.74 8.66 8.82
75th Percentile 4.59 16.08 9.59 7.43 8.18 8.39
90th Percentile 4.11 14.78 9.00 6.98 7.71 8.15

Total
Regular Account 3.60 14.10 10.09 7.95 8.98 9.24

Policy Target 3.97 13.99 10.09 8.10 9.16 9.22



15Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

OPERF Rolling 10 Year Returns and Rankings

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
0.0

2.5

5.0

7.5

10.0

12.5

for 10 Years Ended December 31, 2019
Rolling 40 Quarter Gross of Fee Returns

R
et

ur
ns

Callan Public Fund Spons- V Lg DB (>10B)

OIC - Total Regular Account

9
14

15

10

7

8 6 6

6

7
4

6

5

5

5

4
3

4

4 4

6

9 9

8 12

17

15 14

16

19

18

18
20

23 19

16

10

11

13

12 25



16Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

OPERF Total Regular Account
Risk vs Return

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

Standard Downside Tracking
Dev iation Risk Error

(92)

(97)
(98)

10th Percentile 8.79 3.04 4.47
25th Percentile 7.98 2.46 3.46

Median 7.42 2.01 3.11
75th Percentile 6.44 1.76 2.61
90th Percentile 5.73 1.44 2.12

Total
Regular Account 5.63 0.99 1.45

Risk Statistics Rankings vs Policy Target
Rankings Against Callan Public Fund Sponsor- V Lg DB (>10B) (Gross)
Ten Years Ended December 31, 2019

Callan Public Fund Spons- V Lg DB (>10B) (Gross)
Annualized Ten Year Risk vs Return

4 6 8 10 12 14
7.5%

8.0%

8.5%

9.0%

9.5%

10.0%

10.5%

Policy Target

Total Regular Account

Standard Dev iation

R
et

ur
ns



17Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

Total Fund Consistency
Rolling Three Year Return(%) Relative to Policy Target
Ten Years Ended December 31, 2019

R
et

ur
n(

%
)

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total Regular Account

Rolling Three Year Sharpe Ratio Relative to Policy Target
Ten Years Ended December 31, 2019

Sh
ar

pe
 R

at
io

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total Regular Account

Rolling Three Year Period Analysis Median Portfolio
Av erage Annual Return(%) 7.57% 8.10%
% Positiv e Periods 90% 90%
Av erage Ranking 50 31

Rolling Three Year Period Analysis Median Portfolio
Av erage Annual Sharpe Ratio 1.12% 1.52%
% Positiv e Periods 90% 90%
Av erage Ranking 50 13



Appendix



19Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

U.S. Equity: Risk  on Environment Continues

Russell 3000
Russell 1000

Russell 1000 Growth
Russell 1000 Value

S&P 500
Russell Midcap

Russell 2500
Russell 2000

U.S. Equity: Quarterly Returns

9.1%
9.0%

10.6%
7.4%

9.1%
7.1%

8.5%
9.9%

U.S. Equity: One-Year Returns

Russell 3000
Russell 1000

Russell 1000 Growth
Russell 1000 Value

S&P 500
Russell Midcap

Russell 2500
Russell 2000

31.0%
31.4%

36.4%
26.5%

31.5%
30.5%

27.8%
25.5%

Shift away from defensive sectors toward cyclicals
– Utilities, Real Estate, and Staples took a back seat to cyclically 

oriented sectors during the fourth quarter.
– Investors harnessed three interest rate cuts, a potential U.S.-

China trade armistice, and some clarity around Brexit in the risk-
on environment.

Small caps outpaced large for quarter but lagged on year.
– Heightened new drug approvals and M&A activity within Health 

Care’s biotech and pharma industries propelled small caps.
– While small cap prevailed in the fourth quarter, large caps led for 

the third straight year, owing much of the gains to the Tech sector 
(+50.3%) and Communication Services (+32.7%).

– Apple (+85%) and Microsoft (+54%) hit over $1 trillion in market 
cap, accounting for 15% of the S&P 500’s annual advance.

Growth vs. value
– Growth continued its dominance over value during the quarter 

across the market cap spectrum, closing out a decade-long trend 
supported by a low-rate environment.

Sources: FTSE Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices

Economic Sector Quarterly Performance (S&P 500) 

Last Quarter

9.0%
4.5% 3.5% 5.5%

10.5%
14.4% 14.4%

5.5% 6.4%

-0.5%

0.8%

Services
Communication 

Discretionary
Consumer 

Staples
Consumer Energy Financials Health Care Industrials

Technology
Information Materials Real Estate Utilities



20Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

Index Concentration

– FAANG + Microsoft contribution to return in 2019: 25% (S&P 500); 40% (R1000 Growth)

– Information Technology had a 50% return for 2019 and accounted for 31% of the S&P 500 Index return for the calendar year.

– The IT sector is trading for about 22 times forward earnings estimates, up from 15.7x a year ago.

– The disproportionate increased index weighting continues to grow as passive and price-indifferent strategies and vehicles gain 
investor capital and interest.

– While there are good fundamental reasons for Technology leadership, the recent six-month spike may be driven by a “herd” mentality 
and may have created an overbought environment.

A ‘Nifty 50’ sentiment
Share of Largest Companies in the S&P 500 FAAMG Stocks Percent Share of the S&P 500



21Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. Oregon Investment Council

Global ex-U.S. Equity Performance

MSCI EAFE
MSCI ACWI
MSCI World

MSCI ACWI ex USA
MSCI World ex USA

MSCI ACWI ex US Small Cap
MSCI World ex US Small Cap

MSCI Europe ex UK
MSCI UK

MSCI Pacific ex Japan
MSCI Japan

MSCI Emerging Markets
MSCI China

MSCI Frontier Markets

Global Equity: Quarterly Returns

8.2%
9.0%

8.6%
8.9%

7.9%
11.0%
11.4%

8.5%
10.0%

5.8%
7.6%

11.8%
14.7%

6.6%

MSCI EAFE
MSCI ACWI
MSCI World

MSCI ACWI ex USA
MSCI World ex USA

MSCI ACWI ex US Small Cap
MSCI World ex US Small Cap

MSCI Europe ex UK
MSCI UK

MSCI Pacific ex Japan
MSCI Japan

MSCI Emerging Markets
MSCI China

MSCI Frontier Markets

Global Equity: Annual Returns

22.0%
26.6%

27.7%
21.5%

22.5%
22.4%

25.4%
24.8%

21.0%
18.4%

19.6%
18.4%

23.5%
18.0%

Trade war de-escalation and Brexit clarity turned global ex-
U.S. markets positive.
– The “phase one” trade deal triggered a “risk-on” market 

environment.
– The Conservative Party gained command of Parliament in 

December, adding further clarity to the Brexit withdrawal plan and 
sparking the pound to rally. 

– China soared 14.7% with easing trade tensions and expected 
fiscal and monetary stimulus packages in 2020.

Trade-related sectors prevailed.
– Technology, specifically within Asia, fueled the market as trade 

tensions receded.
– Factor performance favored risk, including beta and volatility, 

reflecting risk-on market environment.

U.S. dollar vs. other developed and emerging market 
currencies
– Major developed and emerging market currencies declined vs. 

the dollar as optimism replaced market anxiety as the phase one 
trade deal neared.

Growth vs. value
– Growth continued to outperform value within markets and 

capitalizations, supported by Technology and Health Care.

Source: MSCI 



22Oregon Investment CouncilKnowledge. Experience. Integrity.

Disclaimers

Information contained herein is the confidential and proprietary information of Callan and should not be used other than by the intended 
recipient for its intended purpose or disseminated to any other person without Callan’s permission. 

This report was prepared by Callan for use by a specific client and should not be used by anyone other than the intended recipient for 
its intended purpose. The content of this report is based on the particular needs of such client and may not be applicable to the specific 
facts and circumstances of any other individual or entity. 

Certain information herein has been compiled by Callan and is based on information provided by a variety of sources believed to be 
reliable for which Callan has not necessarily verified the accuracy or completeness of or updated.

This content is for informational purposes only and should not be construed as legal or tax advice on any matter. Any decision you make 
on the basis of this content is your sole responsibility.  You should consult with legal and tax advisers before applying any of this 
information to your particular situation. 

This content may consist of statements of opinion, which are made as of the date they are expressed and are not statements of fact. 

Reference to or inclusion in this report of any product, service or entity should not be construed as a recommendation, approval, 
affiliation or endorsement of such product, service or entity by Callan.

22



OPERF Risk Dashboard
2019 Q4

March 11, 2020



Allocation & Risk Contribution by Asset Class

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

December 31, 2019

Allocation in $B

Equity Fixed Income

Alternatives Portfolio Opportunity Portfolio

Private Equity Real Estate

Cash Overlay

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

December 31, 2019

Risk Contribution

Equity Fixed Income

Alternatives Portfolio Opportunity Portfolio

Private Equity Real Estate

Cash Overlay



Allocation & Risk Contribution by Asset Class

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

December 31, 2019

Allocation % of Total

Equity Fixed Income

Alternatives Portfolio Opportunity Portfolio

Private Equity Real Estate

Cash Overlay

42%

5%

45%

7%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

December 31, 2019

RC % of Total

Equity Fixed Income

Alternatives Portfolio Opportunity Portfolio

Private Equity Real Estate

Cash Overlay



Stand-alone Risk by Asset Class

395
56

60 11

419

102 10

138
914

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

St
an

da
lo

ne
 R

is
k 

(S
ca

le
d 

by
 W

ei
gh

t)



16-Quarter Risk Contribution Time Series

-4

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

28

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%
20

16
 Q

1

20
16

 Q
2

20
16

 Q
3

20
16

 Q
4

20
17

 Q
1

20
17

 Q
2

20
17

 Q
3

20
17

 Q
4

20
18

 Q
1

20
18

 Q
2

20
18

 Q
3

20
18

 Q
4

20
19

 Q
1

20
19

 Q
2

20
19

 Q
3

20
19

 Q
4

V
IX

 In
de

x 
Le

ve
l

Ri
sk

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Equity Fixed Income Alternatives Portfolio

Opportunity Portfolio Private Equity Real Estate

Other Total VIX (Option Implied Vol)



16-Quarter Risk Contribution Time Series

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%
20

16
 Q

1

20
16

 Q
2

20
16

 Q
3

20
16

 Q
4

20
17

 Q
1

20
17

 Q
2

20
17

 Q
3

20
17

 Q
4

20
18

 Q
1

20
18

 Q
2

20
18

 Q
3

20
18

 Q
4

20
19

 Q
1

20
19

 Q
2

20
19

 Q
3

20
19

 Q
4

Ri
sk

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(%

 o
f T

ot
al

)

Equity Fixed Income Alternatives Portfolio Opportunity Portfolio Private Equity Real Estate Other



Historical Asset Allocation

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

19
97

-0
9

19
98

-0
6

19
99

-0
3

19
99

-1
2

20
00

-0
9

20
01

-0
6

20
02

-0
3

20
02

-1
2

20
03

-0
9

20
04

-0
6

20
05

-0
3

20
05

-1
2

20
06

-0
9

20
07

-0
6

20
08

-0
3

20
08

-1
2

20
09

-0
9

20
10

-0
6

20
11

-0
3

20
11

-1
2

20
12

-0
9

20
13

-0
6

20
14

-0
3

20
14

-1
2

20
15

-0
9

20
16

-0
6

20
17

-0
3

20
17

-1
2

20
18

-0
9

20
19

-0
6

%
 o

f O
PE

RF
 N

A
V

Public Equity Fixed Income Alternatives Opportunity Private Equity Real Estate Other



Correlation Matrix by Asset Class

1 Ex-Ante, holdings-based 
correlations between asset classes 
as estimated by Aladdin

Capital Market Assumptions from Callan

Expected 
Return

Expected 
Risk

Predicted 
Risk1 Dec 31, 2019 Equity Fixed Income Alternatives 

Portfolio
Opportunity 

Portfolio Private Equity Real Estate OPERF

7.3% 18.8% 11.7% Equity 1.00 -0.31 0.68 0.87 0.96 0.53 0.98
3.8% 3.8% 2.9% Fixed Income 1.00 -0.13 -0.23 -0.33 0.10 -0.22
7.0% 9.1% 6.2% Alternatives Portfolio 1.00 0.64 0.67 0.50 0.73

5.2% Opportunity Portfolio 1.00 0.88 0.64 0.90
9.2% 26.3% 19.1% Private Equity 1.00 0.55 0.98
7.0% 12.2% 9.2% Real Estate 1.00 0.65
7.3% 12.5% 9.1% OPERF 1.00



35%

20%

10%

2%

22%

11%

0%
0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

Equity Fixed Income Alternatives
Portfolio

Opportunity
Portfolio

Private Equity Real Estate Risk Parity

Pe
rc

en
t W

ei
gh

t o
f O

PE
R

F
OPERF Allocations

Private Equity’s Q4 2019 weight in 
OPERF was 21.9%, exceeding the 
21% upper limit of policy range.



Liquidity ($M)

Asset Class 1 Week 1 Month 1 Quarter ∞ Uncalled 
Commitment

Next 12 
Months

Cash & Overlay 1,342
Public Equity 23,901 1,763 557 557
Fixed Income 12,817 2,668
Private Equity 17,322 -10,198
Real Estate 602 8,128 -2,319
Alternatives 1,054 1,425 965 4,244 -3,954
Opportunity 400 242 1,073 -669
Proj PERS Cash Flow -3,600
Total 40,117 5,856 1,765 31,325 -17,140 -3,600

Public Equity - 1 Month = AQR 130/30, Arrowstreet 130/30, & Callan US Micro Cap Value portfolios
Public Equity - 1 Quarter = 50% Lazard Closed-End Fund portfolio
Public Equity - ∞ = 50% Lazard Closed-End Fund portfolio
Fixed Income - 1 Month = Below Investment Grade
Real Estate - 1 Week = REIT composite

Liquidity Report

Table periods approximate the time required to liquidate different OPERF allocations.



Top 10 Exposures by Investment Firm

Rank Asset Manager Mkt Val 
($mm)

Mkt Val 
Weight Asset Class

1 Internally-Managed 15,202 19.2% Cash, Fixed Income, Public Equity
2 Dimensional Fund Advisors 4,715 6.0% Public Equity
3 AQR 3,162 4.0% Alternatives, Public Equity
4 KKR 3,133 4.0% Fixed Income, Private Equity
5 Arrowstreet Capital 2,711 3.4% Public Equity
6 AllianceBernstein 2,375 3.0% Fixed Income, Public Equity
7 BlackRock 2,252 2.8% Alternatives, Fixed Income
8 Lazard 1,882 2.4% Public Equity
9 Western Asset Management Co 1,853 2.3% Fixed Income
10 Wellington 1,808 2.3% Fixed Income



Public Equity Portfolio Active Risk

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

Predicted 3-Yr Realized Most Recently-Approved Limit



Fixed Income Portfolio Active Risk

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Predicted 3-Yr Realized Most Recently-Approved Limit



Public Equity Portfolio Currency Exposures

Currency Exposure

Currency
Public Equity 

Portfolio 
ex-FX Hedge

MSCI
ACWI IMI

Currency 
Overlay 

Program

Public Equity 
Portfolio 

(Net)
USD U.S. Dollar 60.4% 56.3% 4.4% 64.8%

EUR Euro 7.4% 9.2% -1.6% 5.8%

JPY Japanese Yen 7.4% 7.6% -1.2% 6.1%

GBP British Pound 4.5% 5.0% -0.4% 4.2%

HKD Hong Kong Dollar 2.8% 3.3% -0.1% 2.7%

CAD Canadian Dollar 2.3% 3.0% 0.0% 2.2%

CHF Swiss Franc 2.2% 2.6% -0.9% 1.3%

AUD Australian Dollar 1.9% 2.1% 0.1% 1.9%

KRW Korean Won 1.7% 1.5% 0.0% 1.7%

BRL Brazilian Real 1.3% 0.9% 0.0% 1.3%

Other Other Currencies 8.1% 8.5% -0.2% 7.9%

Total 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0%



Framework to Calculating Active Beta

• Take the estimated Active Factor Exposures and Factor Volatilities 
from Aladdin, e.g., an Active Exposure of -0.27 to Size and a Factor 
Volatility of 144 bps; and

• Scale by the Market Volatility of 1,070 bps to produce a “Beta”.

As an example, applying the above approach to a portfolio of Russell 
2000 U.S. Small Cap Index against a benchmark of Russell 3000 
U.S. All Cap Index result in active exposures of:

• Beta to Value of +0.031,

• Beta to Momentum of -0.070, and

• Beta to Size of -0.268.



“What Are The Active Factor Betas in the 
Public Equity Portfolio?”
• Beta to Value of +0.029 due to allocations to systematic 

managers such as DFA and internally-managed strategies,

• Beta to Momentum of +0.002,

• Beta to Size of -0.036 due to long-term Small Cap tilt, and

• Beta to Volatility of +0.008 due to the modelling of the closed-
end fund portfolio, offset by allocation to global low-volatility 
managers.



“What Are The Active Factor Betas in the 
Diversifying Strategies Sleeve?”
Apply the same framework to a portion of the Diversifying 
Strategies Sleeve of the Alternatives Portfolio.

Aladdin does not estimate “style” factors for non-equity asset 
classes as used by Alternative Risk Premia managers.

Pie charts for illustrative purpose only and not indicative of actual allocations

Alternativ
e Risk 
Premia

Equity

Fixed 
Income

Commodit
y

Currencies

Analysis 
focuses just 
on this 
portion



“What Are The Active Factor Betas in the 
Diversifying Strategies Sleeve?”
• Beta to Value of +0.192,

• Beta to Momentum of +0.104, and

• Beta to Volatility of -0.312.

Betas to the above factors in the Diversifying Strategies Sleeve 
are greater than those in the Public Equity Portfolio.  That is due 
to different implementation (long-short levered mandates) and 
objective (delivering alternative risk premia returns as opposed 
to market returns with factor tilts).



“What Are The Active Factor Betas in 
OPERF?”
Scale the Betas by the ratio of Alternative Risk Premia net asset 
value to Public Equity Portfolio net asset value.

The takeaway is that the aggregate tilts to equity factors such as 
Value, Momentum, and Volatility remain small and do not 
meaningfully add to OPERF’s total risk.

Public Equity Div Strategies Total

Value +0.029 +0.012 +0.041

Momentum +0.002 +0.006 +0.008

Size -0.036 +0.004 -0.032

Volatility +0.008 -0.019 -0.010



Tobias Read
Oregon State Treasurer

oregon.gov/treasury350 Winter St NE, Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301-3896



 

 

 

 

TAB 8 – Asset Allocation & NAV Updates  

 



Asset Allocations at January 31, 2020

Target Date 
Funds Variable Fund Total Fund

OPERF Policy Target1 $ Thousands Pre-Overlay Overlay Net Position Actual $ Thousands $ Thousands $ Thousands

Public Equity 27.5-37.5% 32.5% 25,499,580             32.5% 928,577                   26,428,157              33.7% 1,186,021                 470,815                   28,084,993             
Private Equity 13.5-21.5% 17.5% 17,429,039              22.2% 17,429,039              22.2% 17,429,039              
Total Equity 45.0-55.0% 50.0% 42,928,618          54.7% 928,577                 43,857,196          55.9% 45,514,032          
Opportunity Portfolio 0-3% 0.0% 1,673,326             2.1% 1,673,326             2.1% 1,673,326             
Fixed Income 15-25% 20.0% 15,779,825           20.1% 617,679                 16,397,504          20.9% 1,521,799                 17,919,303           
Risk Parity 0.0-2.5% 2.5% -                          0.0% -                          0.0% -                          
Real Estate 9.5-15.5% 12.5% 8,750,519             11.2% (1,300)                   8,749,219             11.2% 8,749,219             
Alternative Investments 7.5-17.5% 15.0% 7,749,138             9.9% 7,749,138             9.9% 7,749,138             
Cash2 0-3% 0.0% 1,581,373              2.0% (1,544,957)           36,416                   0.0% 8,537                        44,953                   

TOTAL OPERF 100% 78,462,799$       100.0% -$                       78,462,799$       100.0% 2,707,820$          479,352$              81,649,971$        

1 Targets established in April 2019.  Interim policy benchmark effective January 1, 2019, consists of: 37.5% MSCI ACWI IMI Net, 21% Custom FI Benchmark, 19% Russell 3000+300bps (1 quarter lagged), 
  12.5% NCREIF ODCE net (1 quarter lagged), & 10% CPI+400bps. 
2 Includes cash held in the policy implementation overlay program.

SAIF Policy Target $ Thousands Actual

Total Equity 7-13% 10.0% 486,111                  9.8%

Fixed Income 80-90% 85.0% 4,374,724             87.8%
Real Estate 0-7% 5.0% 80,000                 1.6%

Cash 0-3% 0.0% 41,951                    0.8%

TOTAL SAIF 4,982,787$          100.0%

CSF Policy Target $ Thousands Actual

Global Equities 40-50% 45.0% 873,535                   46.6%
Private Equity 8-12% 10.0% 203,054                  10.8%
Total Equity 58-62% 55.0% 1,076,588             57.4%

Fixed Income 25-35% 25.0% 498,167                 26.6%

Real Estate 8-12% 10.0% 130,696                7.0%
Alternative Investments 8-12% 10.0% 144,675                 7.7%
Cash 0-3% 0.0% 25,757                    1.4%

TOTAL CSF 1,875,883$          100.0%

Regular Account



32.5%

17.5%

0.0%

20.0%

2.5%

12.5%
15.0%

0.0%

33.7%

22.2%

2.1%

20.9%

0.0%

11.2% 9.9%

0.0%
0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Public Equity Private Equity Opportunity
Portfolio

Fixed Income Risk Parity Real Estate Alternative
Investments

Cash

Target
Actual

OPERF Asset Allocation

10.0%

85.0%

5.0%
0.0%

9.8%

87.8%

1.6% 0.8%
0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Total Equity Fixed Income Real Estate Cash

Target
Actual

SAIF Asset Allocation

45.0%

10.0%

25.0%

10.0% 10.0%

0.0%

46.6%

10.8%

26.6%

7.0% 7.7%

1.4%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

45.0%

50.0%

Global Equities Private Equity Fixed Income Real Estate Alternative
Investments

Cash

Target
Actual

CSF Asset Allocation



 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

 80,000

 90,000

Ja
n-

05
A

pr
-0

5
Ju

l-
05

O
ct

-0
5

Ja
n-

06
A

pr
-0

6
Ju

l-
06

O
ct

-0
6

Ja
n-

07
A

pr
-0

7
Ju

l-
07

O
ct

-0
7

Ja
n-

08
A

pr
-0

8
Ju

l-
08

O
ct

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
A

pr
-0

9
Ju

l-
09

O
ct

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
A

pr
-1

0
Ju

l-
10

O
ct

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
A

pr
-1

1
Ju

l-
11

O
ct

-1
1

Ja
n-

12
A

pr
-1

2
Ju

l-
12

O
ct

-1
2

Ja
n-

13
A

pr
-1

3
Ju

l-
13

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
A

pr
-1

4
Ju

l-
14

O
ct

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
A

pr
-1

5
Ju

l-
15

O
ct

-1
5

Ja
n-

16
A

pr
-1

6
Ju

l-
16

O
ct

-1
6

Ja
n-

17
A

pr
-1

7
Ju

l-
17

O
ct

-1
7

Ja
n-

18
A

pr
-1

8
Ju

l-
18

O
ct

-1
8

Ja
n-

19
A

pr
-1

9
Ju

l-
19

O
ct

-1
9

Ja
n-

20

OPERF NAV
15 years ending January 31, 2020

($ in Millions)

IAP OPERF



 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

Ja
n-

05
A

pr
-0

5
Ju

l-
05

O
ct

-0
5

Ja
n-

06
A

pr
-0

6
Ju

l-
06

O
ct

-0
6

Ja
n-

07
A

pr
-0

7
Ju

l-
07

O
ct

-0
7

Ja
n-

08
A

pr
-0

8
Ju

l-
08

O
ct

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
A

pr
-0

9
Ju

l-
09

O
ct

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
A

pr
-1

0
Ju

l-
10

O
ct

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
A

pr
-1

1
Ju

l-
11

O
ct

-1
1

Ja
n-

12
A

pr
-1

2
Ju

l-
12

O
ct

-1
2

Ja
n-

13
A

pr
-1

3
Ju

l-
13

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
A

pr
-1

4
Ju

l-
14

O
ct

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
A

pr
-1

5
Ju

l-
15

O
ct

-1
5

Ja
n-

16
A

pr
-1

6
Ju

l-
16

O
ct

-1
6

Ja
n-

17
A

pr
-1

7
Ju

l-
17

O
ct

-1
7

Ja
n-

18
A

pr
-1

8
Ju

l-
18

O
ct

-1
8

Ja
n-

19
A

pr
-1

9
Ju

l-
19

O
ct

-1
9

Ja
n-

20

SAIF NAV
15 years ending January 31, 2020

($ in Millions)



 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

 1,800

 2,000

Ja
n-

05
A

pr
-0

5
Ju

l-
05

O
ct

-0
5

Ja
n-

06
A

pr
-0

6
Ju

l-
06

O
ct

-0
6

Ja
n-

07
A

pr
-0

7
Ju

l-
07

O
ct

-0
7

Ja
n-

08
A

pr
-0

8
Ju

l-
08

O
ct

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
A

pr
-0

9
Ju

l-
09

O
ct

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
A

pr
-1

0
Ju

l-
10

O
ct

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
A

pr
-1

1
Ju

l-
11

O
ct

-1
1

Ja
n-

12
A

pr
-1

2
Ju

l-
12

O
ct

-1
2

Ja
n-

13
A

pr
-1

3
Ju

l-
13

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
A

pr
-1

4
Ju

l-
14

O
ct

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
A

pr
-1

5
Ju

l-
15

O
ct

-1
5

Ja
n-

16
A

pr
-1

6
Ju

l-
16

O
ct

-1
6

Ja
n-

17
A

pr
-1

7
Ju

l-
17

O
ct

-1
7

Ja
n-

18
A

pr
-1

8
Ju

l-
18

O
ct

-1
8

Ja
n-

19
A

pr
-1

9
Ju

l-
19

O
ct

-1
9

Ja
n-

20

CSF NAV
15 years ending January 31, 2020

($ in Millions)



 

 

 

 

TAB 9 – Calendar — Future Agenda Items  

 



2020/21 OIC Forward Calendar and Planned Agenda Topics 
 
 
April 22, 2020 Asset Allocation & Capital Market Assumptions Update 
 Real Estate Consultant Recommendation 
 Overlay Review 
 Fixed Income Manager Recommendations 
 
 
June 3, 2020 Alternatives Portfolio Review 
 Securities Lending Update 
 Q1 Performance & Risk Report 
 Operations Update 
 
 
July 22, 2020 OSGP Annual Review 
 ESG Update 
 
 
September 9, 2020 Corporate Governance Update 
 Q2 Performance & Risk Report 
 SAIF Annual Review 
 
 
October 28, 2020 Opportunity Portfolio Review 
 Currency Overlay Review 
 Public Equity Program Review 
 
 
December 9, 2020 Fixed Income Program Review 
 Q3 Performance & Risk Report 
 Policy Updates 
 
 
January 28, 2021 2022 OIC Calendar Approval 
 Private Equity Program Review 
 Placement Agent Report 
 IAP Update 
 
 
March 10, 2021 Real Estate Portfolio Review 
 CSF Annual Review 
 Q4 Performance & Risk Report 


	TAB 00.00 PUBLIC - COVER
	March 11, 2020

	TAB 00.01 PUBLIC - OIC Agenda 03_11_20 FINAL
	TAB 01.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 01.01 PUBLIC - 1.30.20 OIC Meeting Minutes DRAFT with JS edits
	TAB 02.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 02.01 PUBLIC - Opening Remarks March 11 2020
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	OPERF Investment Performance�(as of December 31, 2018)
	OPERF Investment Performance�(as of December 31, 2019)
	OPERF Performance Impact in $$$s�(as of December 31, 2019)
	IAP Target Date Funds�Performance Summary as of 12/31/2019
	Slide Number 7

	TAB 03.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 03.01 PUBLIC - Stonepeak IV staff write-up vF
	TAB 03.02 PUBLIC - Stonepeak Infrastructure Fund IV, L.P. - Investment Recommendation - OPERF Alt -Public Distribution
	TAB 04.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 04.01 PUBLIC - CSF Annual Review_2019 with JS edits
	Purpose

	TAB 04.02 PUBLIC - 2019 Annual CSF Presentation with JS edits
	Slide Number 1
	Common School Fund�Asset Allocation Policy 
	Common School Fund Performance�(Period ending December 2019)
	Common School Fund Performance�(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
	Common School Fund Performance�(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
	Common School Fund Performance�(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
	Common School Fund Performance�(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
	CSF Portfolio Construction Update�(Periods ended December 31, 2019)
	Slide Number 9

	TAB 05.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 05.01 PUBLIC - March 2020 OIC policy update memo FINAL
	TAB 05.02 a. PUBLIC - INV 504_ Real Estate Investments_ Responsible Contractor Policy - INV 504 - FOR OIC REVIEW  APPROVAL (Word to Word)
	TAB 05.02 b. PUBLIC - INV 504 - Real Estate Investments_Responsible Contractor Policy
	INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW
	Summary Policy Statement
	Purpose and Goals
	Applicability
	Authority
	POLICY PROVISIONS
	Policy Statements
	Exceptions
	Failure to Comply
	PROCEDURES and FORMS
	ADMINISTRATION
	Review
	Feedback

	TAB 05.03 a. PUBLIC - INV 205 DRAFT _ Consideration of Investments and Divestiture Initiatives with JS edits
	TAB 05.03 b. PUBLIC - INV 205 CLEAN version _ Consideration of Investments and Divestiture Initiatives with JS edits
	INV 205
	INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW
	Summary Policy Statement
	Purpose and Goals
	The OIC may only consider investments that meet the productivity objectives of Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 293.721 and the prudence standards of ORS 293.726. Each proposed investment is separately evaluated based on its unique structure and potentia...
	Applicability
	Authority

	POLICY PROVISIONS
	Definitions
	Policy Statements
	Exceptions
	Failure to Comply

	PROCEDURES and FORMS
	ADMINISTRATION
	Review
	Feedback


	TAB 05.04 a. PUBLIC -  DRAFT Sudan and Iran divestiture procedures former INV 212 with JS edits
	TAB 05.04 b. PUBLIC - CLEAN version Sudan and Iran divestiture procedures former INV 212 with JS edits
	Appendix A
	Sudan and Iran Divestiture Procedures
	January, 2020
	Procedures


	TAB 06.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 06.01 PUBLIC -Morgan Stanley RE presentation - 03112020 OIC - Public
	TAB 06.02 PUBLIC - OST - OPERF 2020 RE Annual Plan and Review FINAL
	OPERF Real Estate�Annual Review & 2020 Plan
	Agenda
	Preface
	Executive Summary
	Investment Environment
	Real Estate 2019 Year In Review 
	Real Estate 2019 Year In Review – Approvals
	Real Estate 2019 Year In Review – Allocations
	Performance Review 
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Portfolio Update – Manager Concentration
	Portfolio Update – Current Exposures
	Portfolio Update – Implementation
	Portfolio Update – Implementation
	2020 Plan – Pacing 
	2020 Plan – Pacing 
	2020 Plan – Initiatives 
	2020 Plan – Initiatives 
	2020 Plan – Long Term Construction  
	2020 Plan – Housekeeping / Policy Reporting
	Closing 
	Meketa: SWOT Analysis – OPERF RE Program 
	Meketa: Commercial real estate at the nexus of many dynamic influences
	Slide Number 25

	TAB 07.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 07.01 PUBLIC - OIC Board Presentation 4Q192
	TAB 07.02 PUBLIC - 2019 Q4 OPERF Risk Dashboard
	Slide Number 1
	Allocation & Risk Contribution by Asset Class
	Allocation & Risk Contribution by Asset Class
	Stand-alone Risk by Asset Class
	16-Quarter Risk Contribution Time Series
	16-Quarter Risk Contribution Time Series
	Historical Asset Allocation
	Correlation Matrix by Asset Class
	OPERF Allocations
	Liquidity Report
	Top 10 Exposures by Investment Firm
	Public Equity Portfolio Active Risk
	Fixed Income Portfolio Active Risk
	Public Equity Portfolio Currency Exposures
	Framework to Calculating Active Beta
	“What Are The Active Factor Betas in the Public Equity Portfolio?”
	“What Are The Active Factor Betas in the Diversifying Strategies Sleeve?”
	“What Are The Active Factor Betas in the Diversifying Strategies Sleeve?”
	“What Are The Active Factor Betas in OPERF?”
	Slide Number 20

	TAB 08.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 08.01 PUBLIC - OIC Monthly Report - January 2020
	Report
	CHARTS
	OPERF CHART
	SAIF CHART
	CSF CHART

	TAB 09.00 PUBLIC -  Divider Tab
	TAB 09.00 PUBLIC - Forward Calendar March 2020
	2020/21 OIC Forward Calendar and Planned Agenda Topics




